AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
February 28, 2011
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER 5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California
ROLL CALL Directors Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President LaMar
NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with
the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on
each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1. A. Written:
B. Oral: Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted.

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2011-3 Items 5-11

5. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

Recommendation: That the minutes of the February 14, 2011 Regular Board
Meeting be approved as presented.

6. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan and John
Withers.

7. UPCOMING PROJECTS STATUS REPORT

Recommendation: Receive and file.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
February 28, 2011

Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Next Resolution Neo. 2011-3

Ttems 5-11

8.

10.

11.

JANUARY 2011 FINANCIAL REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment
Summary Report and the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for January
2011; approve the January 2011 Summary of Wire Transfers and ACH
payments in the total amount of $14,709,616.53; and approve the January
2011 Warrants Nos. 317040 through 317698, Workers’ Compensation
Distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $4,717,512.38.

DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARDS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Strategic Measures
Dashboards and Information items.

MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION
AND FLOOD PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS-CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER NO. 33 '

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 33
with J. R. Filanc Construction Co., in the amount of $282,840, for the MWRP
Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection Improvements, projects 20214, 20542,
30214, and 30542.

EAST IRVINE ZONE 3 RESERVOIR COMPLEX SECURITY LIGHTING
PROJECT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize an increase to the fiscal year
2010-11 Capital Budget in the amount of $110,000, from $2,032,800 to
$2,142,800; approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $110,000,
and authorize the General Manager to execute a Contract Change Order with
Halcyon Electric in the amount of $85,700 for the East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir
Complex Lighting, project 11367.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
February 28, 2011

Page 3

ACTION CALENDAR

12.

13.

14.

15.

VARIANCE REQUEST FOR STRAND RANCH CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board approve Variance No. 6 to the Professional
Services Agreement with Dee Jaspar and Associates in the amount of
$171,550 for additional well drilling construction oversight, groundwater
flow modeling and construction management of steel work modifications to
an existing transfer structure.

OPERATIONS CENTER FACILITIES EXPANSION PHASE 1
MEZZANINE CONVERSION CONSTRUCTION AWARD

Recommendation: That the Board approve a budget reduction in the amount

of $1,876,000 each from $3,015,200 to $1,139,200 for projects 11422, 21422,
and 31422; approve Expenditure Authorizations in the amount of $496,400
each for projects 11422, 21422, and 31422; authorize the General Manager to
execute a Sole-Source Professional Services Agreement with Malcolm Pirnie,
in the amount of $92,748, for construction management and inspection services
and authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with
Snyder Langston in the amount of $722,361 for the Operations Center Facilities
Expansion Phase I Mezzanine Conversion, projects 11422, 21422 and 31422.

SAN JOAQUIN MARSH REGIONAL NATURAL TREATMENT
SYSTEM (NTS) FACILITY NO. 62 AND SMALL AREA MITIGATION
SITE 1 CONSULTANT SELECTIONS

Recommendation: That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in
the amount of $528,000 for project 10835; authorize the General Manager to
execute a Professional Services Agreement in the amount of $301,677 with
CH2M Hill for the preparation of construction plans and specifications; and
authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement
in the amount of $145,994 with Dudek for the permitting and environmental
compliance of the San Joaquin Marsh Regional NTS Facility No. 62 and Small
Area Mitigation Site 1, project 10835.

ORANGE PARK ACRES SEWER CONNECTION FEES

Recommendation: That the Board approve setting connection fees of $24,500
For Improvement District 256; designate the Ridgeline property as the Planning
Area OPA1 and setting the connection fees for OPA1 at $4,200, effective
immediately; adopt a resolution by title making changes to connection fees;

and approve a future escalation of such fees in the amount that is effective

July 1 of each fiscal year based on the Engineering News Record’s
Construction Cost Index for Los Angeles, unless the Board acts to adjust the
connection fees differently.

Reso No. 2011-



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
February 28, 2011

Page 4

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued

16.

17.

2011 REFUNDING BONDS AND INTEREST RATE MODE CHANGE

FOR THE 1995 AND 2008-A BOND ISSUES

Recommendation: That the Board approve the retention of Orrick Herrington
& Sutcliffe, and Bowie, Arneson, Wiles and Giannone as co-bond counsel,
and adopt the following two resolutions: Declaring intention to issue
consolidated refunding bonds of said District (Refunding Series 2011A-1 and
2011A-2); and Authorizing conversion of interest rate mode (Series 1995 and
2008-A Refunding Bonds)

MODJESKA CANYON STORM DAMAGE REPAIR GRANT OF
EASEMENT AND COMPROMISE AND RELEASE AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of project 11585 in
the amount of $90,200 to the Fiscal Year 2010-11 Capital Budget; approve an
Expenditure Authorization for project 11585 in the amount of $90,200; and
authorize the General Manager to execute a Grant of Easement and
Compromise and Release Agreement with Mr. Mark Andrews, the property
owner of 28612 Markuson Road, Modjeska, California.

Reso No. 2011-

Reso No. 2011-

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’
Comments.

18.

A. General Manager’s Report

B. Directors’ Comments

1)

2)



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
February 28, 2011
Page 5

OTHER BUSINESS

18. B. Directors’ Comments - Continued

3)

4)

5)

C. CLOSED SESSION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL RELATIVE TO:

a) Existing litigation - Government Code Section 54956.9(a) — SEMA Construction vs. the
City of Tustin and City of Tustin vs. IRWD; and

b) Existing litigation — Government Code 54956.9(a) - United States, States of California,
et al., ex rel. Hendrix v. J-M Manufacturing Company, Inc. et al.

D. Adjourn.

* % ok ok ok Kk ok ok ok ok ok % ok ok o o ok % ok ok ok ok ok oK ok ok ok kK

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”). If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed
to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the
entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office.

The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-related
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during
business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be obtained in alternative format
upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.






February 28, 2011

Prepared and :
Submitted by: L. Bonkows
Approved by: P. Jone //f

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the February 14, 2011 Regular Board Meeting for approval.
FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.
COMMITTEE STATUS:
Not applicable.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2011
BE APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — February 14, 2011 Regular Board Meeting

Documentl






EXHIBIT “A”
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - FEBRUARY 14, 2011

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District IRWD) was
called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President LaMar on February 14, 2011 in the District office,
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Matheis, LaMar, Swan, and Withers (arrived at 5:52 p.m.)
Directors Absent: None

Also Present: General Manager Jones, Assistant General Manager Cook, Director of
Planning/Water Resources Heiertz, Director of Engineering Burton, Director of Finance Cherney,
Assistant Treasurer Jacobson, Director of Information Services Mossbarger, Secretary Bonkowski,
Legal Counsel Arneson, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Director of Operations Pedersen, Mr.
Paul Weghorst, Ms. Kirsten McLaughlin, Ms. Fiona Sanchez, Mr. Jim Reed, Mr. Tim Romer and
Mr. Simon Wirecki of Goldman Sachs, Mr. John Sheldon of Morgan Stanley, and other members
of the public and staff.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATION:

Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith addressed the Board of Directors with respect to the Dyer Road
Wellfield. Mrs. Smith said it was her understanding that currently wells C-8, C-9, 10, 12, 15 and
17 will operate in accordance with the District’s annual pumping plan. Wells 2 and 11 will
operate a portion of the week. Wells 1, 3,4, 5, 6, 7, 13 and 14 will be off. The District’s
currently planned pumping for January is 2,940 AF. This was confirmed by Mr. Jones, General
Manager of the District.

With respect to the Orange County Basin Groundwater Conjunctive Use Program being
coordinated by Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) and Orange County
Water District (OCWD), a Notice of Completion was approved by the OCWD Board of
Directors on March 19, 2009. Metropolitan Water District has given notice to OCWD to extract
22,000 acre feet in fiscal year 2009/10. The extraction is being performed by agencies that
constructed conjunctive use wells under this program. IRWD is not a participant. This was
confirmed by Mr. Jones.

With respect to the OCWD annexation of certain IRWD lands, on June 5, 2009, IRWD received
a letter from OCWD noting that OCWD has completed the formal responses to comments they
previously received on the draft program Environmental Impact Report. The letter further noted
that with this task completed, OCWD has exercised its right to terminate the 2004 Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) regarding annexation. OCWD also indicated that due to the lack of
progress on the annexation issue, the draft program Environmental Impact Report will not be
completed. On June 8, 2009, the OCWD completed the Long-Term Facilities Plan which was
received and filed by the OCWD Board in July 2009. Staff has been coordinating with the City

A-1



of Anaheim (Anaheim) and Yorba Linda Water District (YLWD) on their most recent
annexation requests and has reinitiated the annexation process with OCWD. IRWD, YLWD and
Anaheim have negotiated a joint MOU with OCWD to process and conduct environmental
analysis of the annexation requests. The MOU was approved by the OCWD Board on July 21,
2010. This was confirmed by Mr. Jones.

With respect to the Groundwater Emergency Service Plan, IRWD has an agreement in place with
various south Orange County water agencies, MWDOC and OCWD, to produce additional
groundwater for use within IRWD and transfer imported water from IRWD to south Orange
County in case of emergencies. IRWD has approved the operating agreement with certain south
Orange County water agencies to fund the interconnection facilities needed to affect the
emergency transfer of water. MWDOC and OCWD have also both approved the operating
agreement. This was confirmed by Mr. Jones.

CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTION by Matheis, seconded and unanimously carried (Withers absent), CONSENT
CALENDAR ITEMS 3 THROUGH 7 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

3. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the January 24, 2011 Regular Board Meeting be
approved as presented.

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND
EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven
LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan and John Withers.

5. RATIFYING MEMORANDUM OF OFFICERS OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEE, AND
OTHER ASSIGNMENTS, APPROVAL OF BOARD OF DIRECTOR ATTENDANCE
AT MEETINGS/EVENTS. AND ADOPTION OF REVISED COMMITTEE
ASSIGNMENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify the memorandum dated January 26, 2011 entitled
Officers of the Board, Committee and Other Assignments, approve attendance for the
meetings and events for the Board’s representation for calendar year 2011 as delineated in
the write-up, and adopt the following resolution by title rescinding Resolution No. 2009-
10 and revising the assignment of Directors to Committees of the Board.

RESOLUTION NO. 2011 -2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, RESCINDING
RESOLUTION NO. 2009-10 AND REVISING THE
ASSIGNMENT OF DIRECTORS TO COMMITTEES
OF THE BOARD

A-2



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

6. 2011 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board take an OPPOSE position on AB 134 (Dickenson) and
AB 157 (Jeffries) and a WATCH position on AB 148 (Smyth).

7. ADMINISTRATIVE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES —VERIZON, CMR, TPA

Recommendation: That the Board receive the claim for damages from Verizon, CMR,
TPA without action.

ACTION CALENDAR

VARIABLE RATE DEBT PORTFOLIO — RESTRUCTURING STRATEGY

General Manager Jones reported that Irvine Ranch Water District IRWD) currently has eight
variable rate bond issues totaling $385.2 million supported by letters of credit (LOCs) expiring
between April and June 2011. Mr. Jones said that staff has been working with various
underwriters to evaluate options for restructuring the current outstanding bond issues to provide
a lower cost of debt, reduce reliance on bank LLOCs, and possibly further diversify the debt
portfolio.

Director of Finance Cherney requested and received proposals from 10 qualified underwriting
firms to provide analysis, recommendations and pricing to restructure the variable rate portfolio
that would result in a cost effective structure for the District. Ms. Cherney said that staff
reviewed all of the proposals and selected four firms that best met the criteria of the Request for
Proposal, provided the most thorough analysis and recommendations, and had strong
underwriting teams. Bank of America Merrill Lynch (BAML), Goldman Sachs (Goldman),
Stone & Youngberg, and Morgan Stanley (Morgan) were invited to participate in an interview to
discuss their proposed structures. Based on the proposals received, recommended debt structures
and experience in the Index Based Tender Notes (ITN) market, staff recommends engaging
Goldman Sachs as lead underwriter and Morgan Stanley as co-underwriter for the refunding and
reissuance of ITNs.

Ms. Cherney said that staff and underwriters have reviewed a number of options for restructuring
the debt portfolio and recommends extending most of the current LOCs, adding new LOCs on
three of the bond issues, and refunding and reissuing the 2008-B bond issue as ITNs. Staff also
recommends that the District maintain the flexibility to increase the size of the ITNs to include
the 2008-A bond issue in order to maintain leverage with the LOC banks. Ms. Chemney said staff
would be bringing to the Board items for approval as the various restructuring steps move
forward.

Director Swan reported that this item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel
Committee for a number of months and concurs with the staff recommendation. On
MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried (Withers absent), THE BOARD
APPROVED PARTIALLY RESTRUCTURING THE VARIABLE RATE DEBT

A-3



PORTFOLIO, INCLUDING REFUNDING THE 2008-B VARIABLE RATE DEMAND
BONDS AND REISSUING AS INDEX TENDER NOTES, APPROVED THE
RETENTION OF GOLDMAN SACHS AS LEAD UNDERWRITER AND MORGAN
STANLEY AS CO-UNDERWRITER FOR THE REFUNDING AND REISSUANCE,
EXTENDING THE EXISTING LETTERS OF CREDIT WITH BANK OF AMERICA
AND US BANK ON THE 1989, 1991, 1993 AND 2009-A BONDS, REPLACING THE
STATE STREET LETTER OF CREDIT ON THE 1995 BONDS AND REPLACING
LANDESBANK BADEN-WURTTEMBERG ON THE 2008-A BONDS WITH NEW
LETTERS OF CREDIT FROM SUMITOMO MITSUI, AND REPLACING THE BANK
OF AMERICA LETTER OF CREDIT AND JP MORGAN AS REMARKETING AGENT
WITH BARCLAYS CAPITAL AS THE LETTER OF CREDIT PROVIDER AND
REMARKETING AGENT FOR THE 2009-B BONDS.

ORACLE TECHNOLOGY IMPLEMENTATION VARIANCE

General Manager Jones reported that in May 2010, the Board authorized the purchase of the
Oracle E-Business Suite R12 to replace IRWD’s existing financial management and human
resources management systems. In November 2010, the Board authorized the purchase of
technology licenses that will provide for the minimum number of technology and database
licenses needed for a fully-redundant, high-performance technology architecture.

Director of Finance Cherney reported that staff has requested a proposal from the District’s
certified Oracle system implementation consultant, AST Corporation, to perform the
implementation services required for technology architecture. Staff has worked with AST to
develop options for implementing the high-availability architecture that utilizes the Oracle Real
Application Cluster (RAC) and Active Data Guard technology (ADG). RAC ensures high-
availability of the ERP system so that system users would not be impacted by a computer failure.
ADG is a comprehensive data protection, data availability, and disaster recovery solution for the
Oracle Database. It provides a flexible and easy-to-manage framework that addresses both
planned and unplanned outages.

Ms. Cherney said that AST proposed two alternative solutions in its assessment. The primary
difference between the two alternatives, summarized below, is the timing of the work as follows:
Alternative 1: Move forward with installing the underlying technical architecture in Wave 1
(financials and basic human resources functions, as well as associated business intelligence
tools); Wave 1 would be scheduled to go live in May 2011; or Alternative 2: Delay installing this
technical architecture until Wave 2 (advanced benefits, payroll, time and labor, and associated
business intelligence tools); Wave 2 is scheduled to go live in October 2011.

Ms. Cherney said that staff has worked with AST to determine the risks and benefits of
implementing RAC and ADG in the alternative waves, and recommends that the District move
forward with the work immediately as part of Wave 1. This schedule will meet the District’s
technology architecture objectives, reduce the risk associated additional testing and rework in
Wave 2, and offers high-availability protection and data protection from the first go live dates.
She further said that staff sought proposals not only from AST from but from other firms to do
the RAC and ADG work in conjunction with AST. Based on those proposals and an assessment
of project risks and benefits, staff negotiated a contract variance with AST. AST is already on-

A-4



site and has experience in implementing RAC and ADG for public sector clients. Potential
project risks will be mitigated by having only one firm be responsible for certifying the platform
and applications at the conclusion of each project wave.

Director Swan reported that this item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on
February 1, 2011. He said that the Committee asked for a total package cost which will be
submitted at the next meeting. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried
(Withers absent), THE BOARD AUTHORIZED A BUDGET INCREASE OF $221,200 EACH
FOR PROJECTS 11521 AND 21521, APPROVED EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS
FOR $221,200 FOR EACH PROJECT, AND AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 1 WITH AST CORPORATION FOR AN AMOUNT OF
$401,874.

ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010-11 TO THE CALIFORNIA
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Director of Finance Cherney reported that CalPERS employer contributions can be made in two
ways: 1) a lump sum payment option made between July 1 and July 15 of the beginning of the
new fiscal year, or 2) making payments based on each semi-monthly payroll total based on a
payroll percentage established annually by CalPERS actuaries. In FY 2009-10, the District
elected to utilize the lump sum payment option because it benefited from the assumed actuarial
interest rate of 7.75%.

Ms. Cherney said that the District’s approved operating budget for FY 2010-11 included
$3,498,000 for the CalPERS employer contribution rate. It anticipated using the lump sum
payment option as well as making an additional contribution of approximately $482,000 to
reduce the District’s unfunded liability. In July 2010, when staff recommended that the District
make its lump sum payment and the budgeted additional contribution, the Finance and Personnel
Committee (Committee) raised concerns centered around the unstable economy and that a loss in
PERS investments could potentially negate the Board strategy to reduce the District’s
actuarially-determined unfunded pension liability. The safer approach was to make the semi-
monthly payroll contributions and consider additional contributions throughout the year to
reduce the unfunded liability. She said that at its February 1, 2011 meeting, the Committee
requested that staff make the balance of the budgeted additional contributions to CalPERS. After
application of the July 2010 payment of $120,000, the balance is approximately $362,000.

The additional contribution is consistent with the District’s policy principles to strategically
reduce the District’s actuarially-determined unfunded pension liability.

Director Swan reported that this item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on July
6, 2010 and February 1, 2011. Following discussion, he asked that this item be reviewed at the next
Board meeting along with the Special Finance and Personnel Committee meeting. On MOTION by
Swan, seconded and unanimously carried (Withers absent), THE BOARD APPROVED AN
ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTION OF $362,000 TO REDUCE THE DISTRICT’S ACTUARIALLY-
DETERMINED UNFUNDED PENSION LIABILITY.

Director Withers arrived at 5:52 p.m.



EMERGENCY REPAIR OF 39-INCH IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE CONTRACT CHANGE
ORDER

General Manager Jones reported that approximately 200 feet of the 39-inch Irvine Lake Pipeline
(ILP) washed out in Santiago Creek at Irvine Park during the severe December 2010 storm
events. Mr. Jones said that staff secured two bids for the emergency repair work: one from
Paulus Engineering, Inc. for $172,101.17 and the other from J. R. Filanc Construction Company,
Inc. for $209,450. He said that he authorized the low bidder, Paulus Engineering, Inc., to begin
the emergency repair work. He said that following the diversion of water in Santiago Creek to
allow for the repair work, it was discovered that a larger than originally estimated segment of the
ILP had been exposed during the storms and was vulnerable to future storm damage. A cost
proposal was requested from Paulus Engineering for the additional work, which consisted of
importing backfill and installing one ton rip-rap for an additional 325 feet of the ILP.

Mr. Jones said that in accordance with the February 6, 1928 Agreement and its amendments, the
cost share for construction and support work for the ILP is 75 percent IRWD and 25 percent
Serrano Water District (SWD). Reimbursement for a portion of the project cost may be available
from Cal EMA and FEMA. He said that staff will pursue reimbursement funding for the project
and funds received will be applied pro-rata to IRWD and SWD. Mr. Jones said that this item
was approved by the IRWD/SWD Ad Hoc Committee on January 26, 2011.

On MOTION by Reinbhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED A
$130,000 INCREASE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2010-11 CAPITAL BUDGET FOR PROJECT
11571, FROM $220,000 TO $350,000; APPROVED AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION
FOR PROJECT 11571 IN THE AMOUNT OF $130,000; AND AUTHORIZED THE
GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR
PROJECT 11571 WITH PAULUS ENGINEERING, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $129,952.

DESTRUCTION AND REPLACEMENT OF WELL 78 CONSTRUCTION AWARD

General Manager Jones reported that Well 78 was constructed in 1993 and is nearing the end of
its useful life. Mr. Jones said that staff has been coordinating the replacement of Well 78 with
the Department of Navy (DON) and they have been coordinating with the regulatory agencies.
The DON is aware that no water will be pumped at the Well 78 site during the destruction of the
existing well and during construction of the new well. It is anticipated that pumping will cease
in April 2011 and the new well will be operational by March 2012.

Director of Engineering Burton reported that the design for the destruction and replacement of
the well was completed in January 2011 and the project was advertised to eight select
contractors. The invited bidders were ARB, Caliagua, F.T. Ziebarth, Gateway Pacific, Schuler
Engineering, Pacific Hydrotech, Pascal & Ludwig, and SS Mechanical. Although eight general
contractors were invited to bid on the project, only four bids were received. Mr. Burton said that
staff recommends that Gateway Pacific be awarded the contract for destruction and replacement
of Well 78 with an apparent low bid of $2,789,913 compared to the engineer’s estimate of
$2,819,530. Staff has been satisfied with their past performance on other IRWD projects.

A-6



Richard C. Slade (Geohydrologist) will provide well destruction and drilling field inspection
services with engineering and construction inspection assistance from Tetra Tech and IRWD
staff.

Mr. Burton made a correction on the funding source on the Expenditure Authorization noting
that it will be from the replacement fund. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously
carried, THE BOARD APPROVED AN INCREASE TO THE FY 2010-11 CAPITAL BUDGET
IN THE AMOUNT OF $619,300 FROM $3,066,200 TO $3,685,500; APPROVED AN
EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,160,500; AND
AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT WITH GATEWAY PACIFIC IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,789,913 FOR THE
DESTRUCTION AND REPLACEMENT OF WELL 78, PROJECT 30351.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Jones reported on the sewer lateral septic conversation legislation (Huffman).
Mr. Jones said that work is continuing to add a section to the Health and Safety Code to allow for
a pre-abatement concept. Also, a section may be added for a 10-year Infrastructure Plan, i.e.
regulation penalties. He said that he heard that Huffman has decided to go forward with the
sewer lateral septic conversation under a separate bill.

Mr. Jones said that last Friday he and Mr. Weghorst met with Ms. Lorri Gray and Mr. James
Harkin of the Bureau of Reclamation in Nevada relative to Wells 21 and 22, Tustin Well 52, and
the Cienega project where he asked for a nine-month extension on the Wells 21 and 22 project, a
12-month extension on the Cienega project, and requested to move the Well 52 site in Tustin. He
said that the Bureau approved a nine-month extension for Wells 21 and 22 along with the Cienega
project. He said he will be providing a detailed schedule at a later date. In response to Director
Reinhart’s comments, staff will submit an item to the March Engineering and Operations
Committee on the Cienega project where Mr. Jones said it may become a diversion project with
only the direct rechargers, including the City of Irvine, the Floor Control District, the City of
Tustin and TIC.

Mr. Jones reported on his trip to Washington, DC along with President LaMar. He said that they
had meetings with staff from the offices of Calvert, Feinstein, and Royce, attended two
subcommittee meetings, and met with the US Army Corps of Engineers. He noted the huge
concerns with earmarks.

Mr. Jones reported on his and Director Swan’s meeting with Mr. Brett Sanders and three of his
faculty members from UCIL He said that they would like to collaborate with IRWD having
undergraduate and graduate students with internships for potential IRWD succession planning.
He said that UCI will be submitting a plan in the near future for our review. Director Swan said
that UCI will be emphasizing a direct value to IRWD to create specific projects. Mr. Jones said
that UCI will be looking into linking classroom study for practical training.



DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Swan reported on his attendance at the Association of California Cities, WACO,
Newport Chamber of Commerce, a West Basin meeting with Ms. Debra Mann, a UCI
collaboration meeting, an OCWD Board meeting, a tour with staff from both the Discovery
Science Center and Great Park, an ACWA Region X Planning meeting, an ACWA Board
meeting, a Southern California Dialogue meeting, an SWD/IRWD Ad Hoc Committee meeting
relative to Irvine Lake, an Encino Plant tour on solids handling where he learned that IRWD
should not start with a fuel cell process. He said that he met with Snyder Langston and that he
received suggestions from them on how to save money on our real estate developments which he
will bring to the next Asset Management Committee meeting. He said that he had a conversation
with Kia Motors about a draining problem from a reflecting pond.

He further said that he will be attending: 1) a Newport Bay Watershed Executive Committee
meeting this Wednesday where one of the items will be on the Cienega program; and 2) the
monthly OCW A luncheon on south county reliability/sustainability.

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at an OCBC event, WACO, State of the City of
Irvine address, a Lake Forest Chambers event with Mr. Jim Reed, and an Association of
California Cities meeting. She said that on March 20 IRWD is hosting a WateReuse meeting in
Dana Point. :

Director Withers said that he will be brieﬂy attending a California LAFCO workshop this
Thursday at IRWD’s Duck Club. He asked staff to provide him with 35 copies of the brochure
on the San Joaquin Wildlife Sanctuary.

President LaMar thanked Director Swan for getting him through the first Finance and Personnel
Committee meeting. He reported on his trip to Washington, DC with the General Manager. He
said it was discouraging to see how they will be dealing with earmarks and that he is not
optimistic to see funding this year.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President LaMar adjourned the meeting.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 28th day of February, 2011.

President
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

A-8



Secretary
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone

A-9






February 28, 2011 \,
Prepared and %/%/
Submitted by: N. Savedra )/
Approved by: P. Jones T,
CONSENT CALENDAR W

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings

Steven LaMar

2/10/11 Association of California Cities — Orange County Meeting
2/16/11 ACWA Federal Affairs Committee Meeting, Sacramento, CA
2/23/11 Meeting with State legislators in Sacramento, CA

2/24/11 SCWC Regional Stormwater Task Force Meeting

3/29/11 IRWD Business Outreach Luncheon Meeting

Mary Aileen Matheis

2/10/11 Association of California Cities — Orange County Meeting
2/24/11 Meeting with Paul Jones regarding District issues

3/04/11 Public Officials for Water & Environmental Reform Conference
3/16/11 ACWA 2011 Legislative Symposium

3/29/11 IRWD Business Outreach Luncheon Meeting

Doug Reinhart

3/29/11 IRWD Business Outreach Luncheon Meeting

Peer Swan

2/10/11 Association of California Cities — Orange County Meeting
2/24/11 ACWA Water Management Committee Meeting

3/29/11 IRWD Business Outreach Luncheon Meeting

John Withers

2/10/11 Association of California Cities — Orange County Meeting
2/25/11 Meeting with Paul Jones regarding District issues

3/29/11 IRWD Business Outreach Luncheon Meeting
RECOMMENDATION:

RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN LaMAR, MARY AILEEN
MATHEIS, DOUG REINHART, PEER SWAN AND JOHN WITHERS AS DELINEATED ABOVE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None

Board Mtgs Events.doc






February 28, 2011 @(75 LM
Prepared by: S. Malloy/P. Uematsu/
M. Corte

w9
Submitted by: K. Burto /;/M ,

Approved by: Paul Jones
CONSENT CALENDAR W

UPCOMING PROJECTS STATUS REPORT

SUMMARY:

A status report of Irvine Ranch Water District’s Upcoming Projects is presented to the
Committee for information.

BACKGROUND:

The information, which is attached as Exhibit “A”, is a status report submitted quarterly to the
Committee and Board for their review.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee on February 15, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

RECEIVE AND FILE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Upcoming Projects Status Report

Kb upcoming projects 021511.docx






Exhibit “A”

116170 Moday smelg 109[01d Sunwoodny

1 98eq

¢10¢ JolUIM 110z Buudg SPOW UOHEIS duind SPES|Y pue ‘Inouin) ‘SAHd YdO
¢10c JBlUIM 1 L0z Buudg SJUBLLIBAOIAW} MO} Bl - SUONBINIPOI € 8SBUd ¥dO
¢10¢ JBjUulM Juswiade|day auljadid 91 ¥dO
1 10z buudg ISWVS ® ¢9 8liS SIN
210¢ bundg Justiade|dey UAPSUBI] SuOlRIadQ Jojep
¢10¢ Jsuung 2102 J8uip sopelbdn WaJsAS |04u0) pue Juawadejday N7d (aMY) 152104 ayen
110g JaWwwng uone||elsuj AJundas 08pIA
1102 bulidg 9} B O} sIBLEIS [IBM dMEQ
HHOC Hed 1 10z bundg JHMIN 1B slaulenS JioAleseY UcAue) pues
LLOZ led buipjing ebeiois og 1deq - uoisuedx3 Jajue)) suoleledy
L L0Z JBMUIM uswaoe|dey duind BuiwwiNg 2 SYM JHMW
210¢ Jswuwng uoisuedx3 g eseud dHMIN
¢10¢ lsuiuing Uoija9j0ld Poold JHMIN
LLOZ J18JUIM uojesedeg apeir) peoy Asiyer
$10¢ Jswuing ¢10¢ 18U Spliosolg dHMIN
¥10g bulds (HYLS3A /M yH) .21 B .91 "G - SUOliedojeY eauelieg - 10HIsIQ 8y}
£10¢ Jswuwng ¢l0c lswuwng seuifedid O PUe g 'y '¢ S8U0Z PeoY Asler d6-vd
€10¢ lewung ¢l0c jsuiuing (0G0 /M V4] ¢+ O 9U0Z MH SYIW € POOUIOGUBIeN zHd 9-Vd
}L0g solling (0Q0I /M vY) seulledid My ® MQ (eunbe) gL-vd
}L0Z Jswwng 1102 J8JUIM (030! /™ Yd) MH S Ma seuljedld felided 0F vd
L 10Z Jewwng 1102 Jouiwng L1 ‘8 ‘¢ SalS suonesojay uoAues exsalpop
£10¢ buLds 210z buuds 1102 J8UI {47 /m vH) uosusx3 Aemyled OyoUEY 152104 8)eT
F 10T JBIUIM suoljesojel M sjuswiaaodw YlemapiS ¥ Yd Odl
1 10¢ Buuds (10D /™ WH) SuOifeS0[eH OSI- DUIUBPIA [IIypeY JeAg-eouelieg
£10¢g buuds 210z buuds }10¢ J8lUIpy (d7/M vH) Yed sHodS %eaid SSEE) 15810 8Ye UOfedjeY D7 Youl-9L
210z buuds (AJunon) ajuBLIBWILIOY 0) pIEASINOY BuIAl] ‘Aemyled UOKY
210z buudsg (AD) anuen suUMO] 0} 8J3UB2IBUILIOY) ‘Aemiied Uy
€10z bulds 210z buuds uonasl0ld olpoyie) sauljadid AN AlisIBAlUN
10T JBJUIM Sjlepysioleseusy sdg AMOS
Buiob-ug fpnis ANiGeIS JIWSIeS Jamo 1ein0 PUe WeQ ODeljues
2102 18U L 10 Jeuiph UOISIBAUOY) BulUBZZa - UOisuedx3 Jejua?) suoelsd)
1 10¢ bundg U0H99101d JIpoyjen) 1580 HodmaN
1102 Iled 1 10g buuds buizisdn MH pue MQ sDplig peoy 0onge. |
€102 buuds LL0g IIed uofjedojay auilielep (HY'S) "PAIG LodmaN
} LOg Jeuiling SJIOAIBSOH MQ G 1e SIWH
| 10 bunds SUOIE]S UOIJBULIOIYDS(Q IS1eM PajoAdRY JioAlesey
1 10g buuds UOHEJI[IGBUSH JOMaS Ealy SPOOJ, 158104 oYE|
L L0g bunds sjuswwadejdey jooH Sd M - SiuslieAoldul] Loll0sjold ali Alljioe
€10¢ bunds 210z Buudg Alijioe [eAOWRY WNIUS}RS 9feds |Ind ebausi)
}10¢ Jswwng SLWB)SAS 1B}OAOIOUd SIIOAIaSaY € SUOZ SulAl| 158
8ouridadoy [eulq piemy ubiseq uelS
uononijsuo) uononiisuo) uels Buuueg swep 108014

1H0Od3H SN1VLS LO3rodd DNINOOdN dMdl




115120 Woday snyeig 10afo1g Supwoadp

7 98eq

'09( '8 'AON 100 ired
‘dog % by "jnp Jawwng
aunp g Aepy idy fuudg
‘I B 'qe4 ‘uep JoJuip
syuop Kioberen
$8920.4-U| UOISIBAUOD) MH 01 41|
Buiob-up fpms Rijiqises bupsauibug JioAsssy uoydAs
Buiob-uQ HI3 % SISAfeuy [ejuswuoliAUT JloAIesaY UoydAS
| 10¢ Jswwng Ue|d uojejuswajdw] pjeld [lem wisyeuy
$5890.d-Uj MOd % Hodey uBisap-aid WoISAG JoMag seldy yied ebuei0
$5890.d-Uj JINVS OF ealy bullueld
$5890.d-Uj dNVS Baly 1sei04 aYeT
1 LOC 18U dVS 6¢ Baly Buluueld
§8800.d-U} §'v'e'¢ deyQ - dWMN 0102 10} 8kepdn dINHM
L 102 J9IUIM 5108l0Jd MD @Inind Joj Bullapo SIMeIpAH | sUozZ/AMEa
110z bunds G-1 deyo - dIWMN 0102 10} 8repdn dINHM
Buob-ug justigalby aseydind Jajepn Uopiesod
[ 10z bunds Ueld esuodsay Aouabiowy we)sAS iemag
§58001d-U| Apnig uonosuuooIBIU AMH 'YS ‘aN ‘GMOW
$58001d-U| uoifeuip1000 Apmis Alqeljed Aunod ebueig Yyinos QOaM
buiob-up uoexsuuy GMO0 / Weibold justudojeAa( Jelempunois)
~Buiob-uQ WBISAS uswisbeuryy Bleq JOJEMpUnoiE)
Buiob-up S19 UM UoleID8)U| 8Segele( 2dIAIeS JaWioisn)
Buiob-up JustudojaAa( 1ebpng [eNdeD ¢10e-1 102 JEsA [BoSid
| 0C Jowwng uoljejfelsuj Jomeg g Jusliuopueqy S s|iiH BloLod
| LOZ Jswng 1 L0g buldg Buiua 1-1L 1M
| 10g Jewwng | L0 buuds Buiila €-¥do oM
1102 JeJuIm Buiilq 241 IPM
¢10¢ J8Juim L 10T JelUiM Juslwede|dey 8/ [loM
2102 JeluiM I 0g bunds JusLBde|asY L0} [lOM
I 10C J8JUip Se|i0e BUILIBIOND) d.LM PUIUB)
€102 IBUIM L L0g Jawwng 1uB|d Juswiieai] ajep Joyeg
¢10c JelUIM (pling/ubiseq) Jueid JUSWIEsIL ¢z % k¢ lIOM
210 J1oluIp 1102 Jaluipy saul[adid '3 Peaujiom ¢z 8 12 lIeM
2102 JalIM uoljeiedas epely) enusAy UoAUR) pues
2oue}dadoy [eulq piemy ubisaq uels
uofjonijsuo) uoronijsuod vels Buuuelg auen Josloid

1HOd3H SN1VLS 1O3rodd ONINODJdN dMmH




February 28, 201 1_%

Prepared by: Fournier/Jacob
Submitted by: Debby Cherne

Approved by: Paul JOW / er?.

CONSENT CALENDAR

JANUARY 2011 FINANCIJAL REPORTS

SUMMARY:
The following is submitted for the Board’s information and approval:

A. The Investment Summary Report for January 2011. This Investment Summary
Report is in conformity with the 2011 Investment Policy and provides sufficient
liquidity to meet estimated expenditures during the next six months, as outlined
in Exhibit “A”.

B. The Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary as of January 31, 2011, as outlined in
Exhibit “B”.

C. The Summary of Wire Transfers and ACH payments in the total amount of
$14,709,616.53, as outlined in Exhibit “C”.

D. The January 2011 tabulation of Warrant Nos. 317040 through 317698, Workers’
Compensation distributions, and voided checks in the total amount of

$4,717,512.38, as outlined in Exhibit “D”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As of January 31, 2011, the book value of the investment portfolio was $437,135,677 with a
0.50% rate of return and a market value of $437,544,040. Based on the District’s January 31,
2011 real estate investment rate of return of 8.70%, the District’s weighted average return for
the fixed income and real estate investments is 1.54%.

As of January 31, 2011, the total notional amount of the interest rate swap portfolio was $130
million of fixed payer swaps. Cash flow in January from all swaps was a negative $615,260
and a negative $4,316,174 fiscal year to date. The mark-to-market value of all swaps was
approximately $100.7 million at month-end.

Wire transfers, ACH payments, and checks issued for debt service, accounts payable, payroll
and water purchases for January totaled $19,427,128.91.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3 Section 15378.

BOARD-Monthly Financial Report 1-2011.docx



Consent Calendar —January 2011 Financial Reports
February 28, 2011
Page 2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not submitted to a Committee; however, the investment and interest rate swap
reports are submitted to the Finance and Personnel Committee on a monthly basis.

RECOMMENDATION:

RECEIVE AND FILE THE TREASURER’S INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT AND
THE MONTHLY INTEREST RATE SWAP SUMMARY FOR JANUARY 2011; APPROVE
THE JANUARY 2011 SUMMARY OF WIRE TRANSFERS AND ACH PAYMENTS IN
THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $14,709,616.53; AND APPROVE THE JANUARY 2011
WARRANTS NOS. 317040 THROUGH 317698, WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
DISTRIBUTIONS AND VOIDED CHECKS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $4,717,512.38.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” - Investment Summary Report

Exhibit “B” - Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary

Exhibit “C” - Monthly Summary of Wire and ACH Transfers
Exhibit “D” - Tabulation of Warrants



%70'0 adueg)
%BEL'T %0L'S %6Y°0 JaqursoRq ‘sarmipuadya perewss SYIUOW XIS 1XaU a1y 190w o) Aypmby justogyns saprold pue
o%psT %0L'8 %05°0 Arenuef o104 10SUNSAAU] T1(Z 341 Yii4 AILIOJU0D T 5 130day] ATRWTING JUSUNSAAT ST
wmjey (€) onopaod onopaod Te2 Tenred ()
‘8av poyg3om aeIsy 6oy JuouNSIAUY 29R0N TTe0 ON (1)
801 Amey 01, sAe(] Jo Jequmy afel1aay - OfOJO] WnJaI pus Iapenb 1A 1SOWE UO Paseq ST WInial JO 918l 8153 [Bay (€)
%891 :0ney 199 918 J[QEHRA 01 JUSIMSAT] suoxog J0/410X MIN JO Jweq £q papaoxd anpes Smpen oy Soisn anfea ALres JSUReSe paIBOILED (SSOD) URD (7)
909'758°9€Y$ 100UE[Eg 10SUNSAATY “3uropd Jaresp 33%01q T0/pUR
000°656°65T$ (sdeas 1a4ed-payE WO Q¢ T$ $59°D) 1937 18y AqEREA FUPPTEISING 1N 210qo0[q “(,59911g SMPELL,) FI0X AON JO Jueg SUisn PSURIIAIGP SIE SIN[eA 1aXIPW ATNIOS
000°SS668E$ 1q2(] avey SIqEEA SUrpuEISIng J1v~1 £q papodor se pud-1airenb Juasal 1SOW o3 JO SE ST anyeA 1a4IeW q1v'] (1)
———
LL'G09'TS89EVS
BOLISUTY JO JUBY (-oanm) Tegq JUeg
00°00€'E yse) A11od
9Z'0p0°FrS LEVS OT'LLY'SET'LEYS  SE'LTO'EVI'LEVS LLB'T60°LEVS SINAWISTIANT TVIOL
00°588'T¥8°7$ 00'688°1V8'7$ 00688 V8V S88'TH8'Y$ TV.IOL-4NS
00°S88° V8 00°S88'T¥8'v$ 00°S88°1¥8°V$ %BY61°0 S8R TV8'Y$ dnoxp-mo usoda] [BIRNEN0) O1/1€/10  OL/10/10 T1/€0/10
HSVO J41ORLLSHY
01°€9€°80+$ 9T CSTTOLTEYS 91'TEL'EGCTEVS  SETHITOETEVS T66°6VT TEVS TV101-4NS
00°000°0008 00°000°000°8 00°000°000°8 %0970 0000008 VO I IM UNN wialseq OIA HWYNVIRY B 11/20/20  11/10/20 11/9C/10 o1zt
00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S %0TTO 000°000°S TIM 9B VT OIA RAZAAAZILL U] 11/¢0/20  11/20/20 TI/LT/TO 01/81/11
00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S %OVT'0 000°000°S M LoD o8umipy OMIA VVYV/VVV/IEY () 11/20/20 11/10/20 T11/92/10 01/LT/0T
00911 00°9T1°008°S 00°000°008°S 00°000°008°S %06T°0 000°008‘S M LD o8ueigy OIA ANAINVVY () 11/€0/20 11/20/20 TI/LZ/10 01/0€/80
00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S %0670 000°000°S 1918 p wEsodonaw OIA ANAIN/VVY () 11/€0/20 11/20/20 TI/LZ/10 01/LZ/80
00°000°000°0T 00°000°000°01 00°000°000°01 %09T°0 000°000°01 YLM oluTwmeIes OMIA ANVVVERY () 11/20/70 11/10/20 11/92/10 01/91/80
00°000°000°01 00700000001 00°000°000°01 %0EE0 000°000°01 1a1ep weyodonapy O@IA VVYV/VVV/IEY () 11/€0/20 11/20/20 T1/LZ/10  OT/0Z/LO
00°000°000°€ 00°000°000°€ 00°000°000°€ %092°0 000°000°€ QUM BIIOJTE)D) OQIuRy OmIA VYV/VVViEY @) 11/€0/20  T1/20/20 1T/LZ/I0  60/0T/80
00°000°00L'9 00°000°00L'9 00°000°00L'9 %06T°0 000°00L'9 T PIUIONTE) 0qIuey OMIA ANSV/ERY )] 11/€0/20  11/20/20  TI/LTITO 0T/10/60
00°000°000°C 00°000°000°C 00°000°000°C %00€°0 000°000°C D SIUAG 199BM BD O@IA AMNVYV/EEY @) T1/€0/20  11/20/20  TL/LTIT0 80/60/01
00°000°0Z9°TT 00°000°0Z9°11 00°000°0Z9°TT %09T°0 000°0Z9°TT UL ujseq oum) OqdA ANVVVEEY (1) 11/20/20  TU/10/20  TL/9T/10 0T/10/21
896 00°008°0£0°01 TE06L°0L0°0T 00°00S°€L0°01 BISL'T  %000°€  000°000°01 BIWIOIHED) JO AVIS TV-SNVA-LS VD ZA/1-dS/TOIAN 11/82/90 VIN OL/ET/11
00°00Z°S 00°00L°L66'Y 000052667 00°008°266'Y %1060 %9780  %OSLO  000°000°S JUed 1IPAI) e pog JI0N - 9049 ANVVV/ERY €VITIO TIIL/I0 T1/11/10
1€°T6V 00°00¥'€00°S 69°L06°T00°S 00°000°€00°S BEEL'D %6960  %000'T  000°000°S Yueq 98210 UBOT SWOH Pal S10N - DIWTHA ANPVVV/eEY €1/L0/10  TT/LOAO TIHT/T0
9T LYS'Y 00°0S0°¥00°S YL'T0S666Y 00°000°000°S %0060 %0060 %0060  000°000°S Jueg 982310 UBOT SWOH Pol ION - DOIWTHA ANPVVV/EEY CI/8TTT  11/8T/E0 01/82/T1
(00°000°€) 00°000°L66'Y 00°000°000°S 000056667 %0880 %0880  000°000°S 20ssy a8eSUON BN Pad 10N - VIANA SVVVEVVV/eRY TI/8T/TT 11/8T/90 01/8Z/T1
(L8'6TL'8T) 00°SS6°9LY'S L8V8Y'S6V°S 00°009°S6¥°S %TLV'T %6990  BSTI0  000°00S°S Jueg Ueo AWOH paf ON - G THA ANAVVV/EEY THEUTT T1/ETT0 T1/61/10
(00°085°81) 00°0SH*186'F 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S %00S°0 %00S0  %00S0  000°000°S JUeH Jpaz) ureq pad JI0N - 9044 VVV/VVV/eeY Z1/60/TT  11/60/50 01/60/11
eLoT'L) 00°00+°066'% VE'LOY'L66Y 00°00S°L66Y %065°0 %SISO  %06v'0  000°000°S JUeH JpaI) e pag SI0N - 9044 VVV/VVV/eeY 19201  11/92/40 OTA0/TT
(95°2£5°8) 00°00T°686' 9STEL'LGEY 00°008°L66'F %0SL'0  %HSLSD  %0SS'0  000°000°S Jueq weo| WO pog JoN - GTH VVV/IVVV/feey TUSTIOT  T1/5T/10 01/5Z/01
00°091°% 000917008 00°000°000°8 00'000°000°8 %00L°0 %00LD  %00L0  000°000°8 Jueq Apal) uired pag 90N - 9049 ANBVVV/EEY TULI60 TT/LT/E0 OT/LT/60
€5°LISLT 00°0S8°L66'Y LY'TEO086Y 00°00S°6L6'Y %OIL'T %HSYL'0  %00S0  000°000°S Jueq Ueo] SWOH pad ON - G THA \AAZAAAZiiAd z1/eT/80 11/£2/20 01/91/Z1
00°0s2 00°0ST'000°S 00°000°000°S 007000000°S %0550 %0550 %0SS'0  000°000°S Jueq AP UL pag 90N - 9049 VVV/IVVV/feey TU/ET/90 TT/£1/90 01/12/60
00°0s2 00°0SZ°000°S 00°000°000°S 007000000°S BOV90 BHOVI0  %0F90  000°000°S Jueq HpaI) W] pag 90N - D49 ANRYYYEEY T1/80/90 11/80/90 01/Z2/60
81'800°1C 00°0S0°820°S T8'TH0'LO0'S 00°0SS°T10°S %I¥8'0  %000'T  000°000°S 2055y aeSUON BN Pal 10N - VIANA VVV/VVV/eeY T1/eT/11 OT/12H0
0T'9Z£'869 0Z'92£'869 0T'9ZE'869 %6000 0T°97€'869 BILIRUIY JO JuBg soatesay ALV Jo 4 T1/10/20 11/10/70  TT/IE/T0  TI/T0/10 TU/TE0
£6'110'82C TI'081°65T9ST 61°891°TE0'0STS  61°89T°TE0°9STS %0 89T°TE0'9ST *A8 I FIUOIED JO 181§ SEvVd AIv'1 T1/81/20 TL/1E/10  TU/T0/10 TIHLIT0
I7'6€1°TT 6€'88E°TLI'ST 86'8VT°0ST'STS 86°8YT°0ST SIS %T9¥°0 6VT0ST'ST *A5.1, BTWIOJED) JO SNEIS 460071V T1/L0/20 TL/1E/10  TU/T0/10 TIHLIT0
I7'6€1°TT 6E'88E°TLI'ST 86'8¥T°0ST'STS 86'8YT°0ST'STS %T9Y'0 6VT°0ST°ST "AS L PUOHED JO A1e1S V600Z-d1v'1 T1/L0/20 TL/1E/10  TU/T0/10 TIHLIT0
ST'990°€L ST'990°€L0°0S 00°000000°0S$  00°000°000°0S$ %TIV0 0000000 “AS.L, BTWIOJHED) JO IIEIS Vdi-d1v1 11/10/20 TUIEN0  TI/I0/10  TIAT/I0
10°6L1°S9 10°SLI'S99' VY 00°000°009'F¥$ 00°000°009°v$ %90 000°009°vv$ “AS L ERUCHED JO A1R1S d1v1 11/10/20 TT1/1€/10  TI/10/10 TU1E/10

é n<u 9 HMQEMM

Li/1e/10

JLAOdT AAVINNNS INAALSHAANT

IDRLLSIA ¥4IV HONVY SNIAMT



*s9]RI 159191UT U0 Juepuadap ST Te1ofeioo pajsod jJo EBom %

BIT1 %91°0 %6TT %0591 BLY ST BLT VY OI'104L30d 40 %
S88'1¥8' 1S 9Z£'869 000°000°01 000°0T1°TL 000°005°89 999°1£6°08T$ %00°001 LLS'T60'LEVS STV.IOL
000°000°01 %6TT 000°000°01$ €10Z/1¢/€ - €108/ 1/1

000°005°0€ %86'9 000005 0£$ C10T/1£/C1 - T10T/1/01

000°000°€T %L6'T 000°000°€1$ T102/0t/6 - TLOT/1/L

000°000°01 %6T'T 000°000°01% T10T/0E/9 - T10T/ 1/

C10T/1€/€ - T10T/1/T

S88° 78S 9T£°869 000°000°01 000°0Z1°TL 000°000°S 999°1£6°08Z$ %LY"S8 LLS'T6S'ELES TV.LOL-90S
(49!

Iz

000°000°S %yl 000°000°S$ I/1

11/01

11/6

11/8

11/L

000°000°01 %67°C 000°000°01$ 11/9

1/

11

11/

S88' T8 S 9Z£°869 000°0Z1°ZL 999°T€6°08Z$ %Vv0°C8 LLS'T165°8SES 11/

L1/1¢/10
SHILIFINLYW 40 AIVININNS

LOTALSIA JHLVM HONVY ANTAYI

LL8'T60°LEYS

OI'T041L40d



1£5°009'8% (eseal09Q)/0sEAIOU]
(000°006°€$) div LL/LE/LO
(000°‘005$) div LH/S2/10
(000°‘000° 1$) div1 LH/P2/10
891‘1€$ vdr - 4iv LE/PL/LO
Z8E' LIS €600z - 41Vl LA L/LO
Z8E°'L1$ V6002 - 411 LE/PL/LO
(656'€S$) El\al L L/LO
G888 I v8'v$ 1§/} 1e 8oueleg (268'95%) vdr - 4Iv1 L L/LO
000'00.°6$ div1 LE/ZL/LO
(608°LYLV$) dNOHBILID (000°005‘V$) div1 LE/LL/LO
(000°005°1$) dIv1 LL/20/LO
¥69'c85°6$ piemio aouejeq 000‘000'G$ El\al L L/¥0/10

%.9'0 000°00S°S$ ¢l0g/ee/1L L ena 3ioN 9s1a 91Hd LL/6L/10

%010  000°005'S$ LLO2/61/1 @nd 810N gTHS LL/8L/LO |%0L°0  000°005‘G$ L10g/61/1 ®nq 910N g1THS LL/BL/LO
%.6°0 000°000°'S$ €10¢/4/} ®nQ 810N OWTHA LHPL/LO |%1L0  000°000°G$ L1L02/81/1 ®nA 810N g97THS LL/8L/LO
%.0°'0  000°000°'S$ L1LOg/81/} ®nQ 810N gTHA LL/PL/LO %45 000°006°6$ L1LOS/¥1L/1 ®NA 810N YONVA FL/PL/LO
|7%€8°0 000°000°G$ €102/1 /1 8nd 81oN 804 __HL/LL/10 J%¢€E0 000°008'6$ L 1L0Z/2L/L @nd AN Aed 1se3 - OQHA _|1/21/10

S3ISYHOHNd SITVS/SIILIHNLVIN

L1-uer
ALIAILOV INIINLSIANI
14Od3d AHVIIINNS LINIWLSIANI LOHLSIA H3LVM HONVH 3NIAYI






Wd LY

1L02121T
ajep 0} S99} + JSAIBU + MOl
yseo dems sapnjoui JRUUAS, - 4
(Biaquiooyg - sojel 3| pajewsa) o
L0-JBN Ui %E6' PUB ‘g0-unp 7
Ut %01°G & panss! 3P Sjes pax!d - Sucoo”mvw 2
——
so.ognomw ——
SIY'GeLZYS =31y pexid cc.coo,mNW =
cc.ccc,cw S d\ﬂ
| w
8r8'z.E'8E$ = paxid dneuluAs uu.wmm,mv (.m
(00°000°S) g
8jeq 0] MO[4 yseD = 00°0 5
MO YSED 193 PIXIY commommamaons [NV [Sse) dApenwn)) <
1q9Q 81ey paxid "SA paxid onaUjuAS
" P o1jo A I)E S3.19
uosuedwio) Mo|{ ysed Mol YsED OQUA/dEms fjop.tod d Saed? EL |
(osz'osv's¥) § (vo0'682'62) $ 96601000 ¢ (ovz'l9L'02) § (vibole'dy) ¢ (092'sl9) ¢ (098'9e9) § 000°000°0EL $ sdems pajeulial @ 3ARIY
Jeaj juasng jejor
(sso)ureo jeN (sso)uren JoNIeN Mmojd yses | QLAledsid Wuol yuow
pazjjeaiuf) 0} e Juaun) EYV I T Ny 01

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ sdemg pajeulua |
Jeaj Jualing [ejoL

(ssoT)jutes jeN ‘ (ssoT)/uren JajIeN Moj4 ysed alAledsty Yyuo YIuol ajey paxi4 |xapuj| adAL | jwy [euonjoN Aued ajeq ajeq
pazijeasun 0} YJe Juaung sARRINWIND judLINg aseg 193unon Aunjey | eAnoay3z

P T e H

(osz'9ost'sy) ¢ (v00'682'6Z) §$ 966°0L2°00L $  (ovziz91°02) $ (bLL'9Le'y) ¢ (o9z'sh9) ¢ (09g'og9) § ooo‘co0’0ck $ sdemg aaoy
194 JuaiIng |ejol

(osz'est'ey) ¢ (¥00'68Z°6Z) $ 966°0L1°00L $ (9¥2'291'02) $ (vzL'oLe'y) $ (092°519) ¢ (0989¢9) $ %6V6'S 000°'000°'0¢L  $ (x4" sbay pajybapysieiol
(¥¥5°006°8) (L26°959'%) 620'c¥e'se (e18'c¥T'V) (228°6¥6) (oL¥'sel) ¢ (80Z°O¥VL) $ %.189°S ¥ogil dxd4 000°000°0€ $ O3 L'8L  620Z/0L/E L0OZ/OLIE
(600°606°8) (9et's99'%) v95°vee'sT (eL8'eh2'y) (228'6¥6) (o¥'sel) ¢ (80T°OVL) $ %.L89'S ¥OogIT dxd4 000°000°0¢  $ TN L'8L  620Z/0LIE 100Z/0L/E
(L1S¥Z8'LL) (¥08°658°9) 961°0¥}°€Z (202°v96%) (z29'620°L)  (09L'9vL) § (986°LSL) $  %OVL'S do8I17 dxd4 0000000  $ 99 s 6L0Z/LLI9  900Z/LLI9
(8ve‘888'6) (zo¥‘0gs9) 865°69%°€L (9v6°25¢°c) (v2¢'c69) (ves‘se) ¢ (6zTTOL) $ %00Z'9 ¥OdIT dx4 00000002  $ 99 ¢'8  6LOZIWI9  900Z/HI9
(Les'vee's) ¢ (16€'9ls'9) ¢ 609'€ZHEl $ (9ve‘zse'e) $ (viece9) ¢ (ves'se) ¢ (62zTOL) § %0029 dogIT dxd 00000002 $ TN £8 6L02/¥I9  900Z/¥I9

ajeQ eAn9el3 Ag - sAemg 1oAed poxid ]

(ssoT)jures
pazijealup)

(ssoT)jures jaN

JoneN
0} yJel Juauny

Mmojd ysen
aAjejnWINg

Q1A [edstd Yuoy

juaung

Yjuol s0lid

ajey paxi4 |xapuj| adAL | jwy jeuoijoN Aueq | fumen
Jajunos | o) sieap | Aunje

« >, NAIUXH

LLoziiel



1/3/2011
1/3/2011
1/3/2011
1/3/2011
1/3/2011
1/3/2011
1/3/2011
1/4/2011
1/6/2011
1/7/2011
1/7/2011
1/7/2011
1/7/2011
1/10/2011
1/10/2011
1/10/2011
1/10/2011
1/10/2011
1/10/2011
1/10/2011
1/10/2011
1/11/2011
1/14/2011
1/14/2011
1/20/2011
1/24/2011
1/24/2011
1/24/2011
1/24/2011
1/24/2011
1/24/2011
1/24/2011
1/25/2011
1/28/2011
1/31/2011

Exhibit “C”

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF WIRE TRANSFERS AND ACH PAYMENTS

4,930.78
76,556.74
160,253.44
242,261.42
16,212.34
15,678.07
1,700,313.92
250.00
401,320.10
4,007.07
38,519.62
867.88
11,772.71
295.00
734,480.08
159,152.28
58,188.94
13,924.09
29,857.55
1,215.00
330,030.91
128,731.80
1,138,352.81
214,343.64
3,270.00
3,059,443.49
725,498.35
159,609.64
57,406.12
30,647.55
1,215.00
13,761.59
215,263.60
214,189.95
4,747,795.05

$14,709,616.53

JANUARY
2011

HELABA

STATE STREET
LBBW

US BANK

BANK OF AMERICA
US BANK

STATE STREET

US BANK

BANK OF AMERICA
STATE STREET
LBBW

HELABA

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
EBS

OCFTCU

Occu

CalPERS

GREAT WEST
MWDOC

CalPERS

BANK OF AMERICA
JR FILANC CONSTRUCTION
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
OCFTCU

OCcu

EBS

GREAT WEST
CalPERS

OCwD

LOC FEES

LOC FEES

LOC FEES

LOC FEES

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE

DRAW FEES

LOC FEES

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE

DRAW FEES

PAYROLL 1/8/11
FEDERAL TAX LIABILITY
STATE TAX LIABILITY
FLEX & DEPENDANT CARE
PAYROLL DEDUCTION
PAYROLL DEDUCTION

HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM

DEFERRED COMP A/O 1/8/11
WATER PURCHASE
RETIREMENT

DRAW FEES

MWRP EXPANSION
PAYROLL 1/23/11

FEDERAL TAX LIABILITY
STATE TAX LIABILITY
PAYROLL DEDUCTION
PAYROLL DEDUCTION

FLEX & DEPENDANT CARE
DEFERRED COMP A/O 1/23/11
RETIREMENT
SEMI-ANNUAL PUMP TAX



Exhibit "D”

1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page 1
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Issued Voided Checkd# Check Amount
ASSIFI, ABDUL TAWAB 1/06/11 317040 1,560.00
BALLARD, CARL 1/06/11 317041 1,800.00
BORKMAN, CHARLES E 1/06/11 317042 1,500.00
COMILLAS, TEOFY E 1/06/11 317043 1,800.00
CRAWFORD, JOHN P 1/06/11 317044 1,320.00
DOUG WILHELMI 1/06/11 317045 1,800.00
ERVIN, CRAIG J 1/06/11 317046 1,800.00
FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 1/06/11 317047 415.00
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 1/06/11 317048 175.00
GLENNA R ANDERSEN 1/06/11 317049 1,320.00
HABIGER, STEVE 1/06/11 317050 1,800.00
HEANEY, DAVID 1/06/11 317051 1,800.00
HOLLIDAY, MARY E 1/06/11 317052 1,200.00
KIM, SOON TAE 1/06/11 317053 1,800.00
KLOER, LUPE 1/06/11 317054 1,800.00
KNUTH, MICHAEL C 1/06/11 317055 900.00
LOOMIS, TERRELL 1/06/11 317056 1,560.00
LYNCH, JAN 1/06/11 317057 1,400.00
MCCORMICK, LESTER 1/06/11 317058 1,800.00
MUMENTHALER SYLVIA 1/06/11 317059 1,680.00
PABIS, SHARON 1/06/11 317060 840.00
PERS LONG TERM CARE 1/06/11 317061 1,826.79
PHAM, BINH T 1/06/11 317062 1,740,00
SANCHEZ, AL 1/06/11 317063 1,620.00
SCHEAFER, TOM 1/06/11 317064 1,740.00
SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY 1/06/11 317065 1,050.19
UNITED STATES POST OFFICE 1/06/11 317066 30,000.00
VELAZQUEZ, LORETTA 1/06/11 317067 1,800.00
VILLEGAS, LINDA L 1/06/11 317068 1,140.00
WALKER, JOHN 1/06/11 317069 1,800.00
WILLIAMS JEFF 1/06/11 317070 157.70
AARP HEALTH CARE OPTIONS 1/06/11 317071 216.14
ACCURATE MEASUREMENT SYSTEMS 1/06/11 317072 6,058.20
ACTION ELECTRIC CORP 1/06/11 317073 659.59
ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY 1/06/11 317074 30,488.60
ADVANTRA RX 1/06/11 317075 41,10
AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 1/06/11 317076 1,403.65
AIRGAS-WEST, INC. 1/06/11 317077 797.08
AOSAFETY 1/06/11 317078 87.36
AQUA-METRIC SALES COMPANY 1/06/11 317079 12,431.43
AT&T 1/06/11 317080 2,511.20
AYRES HOTEL AND SUITES (DBA) 1/06/11 317081 2,266.49
BELL PIPE & SUPPLY CO 1/06/11 317082 7,0346.32
BILL'S SWEEPING SERVICE INC 1/06/11 317083 1,210.00
BIOMAGIC INC 1/06/11 317084 572.57
BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & 1/06/11 317085 45,669.08
C WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC 1/06/11 317086 9,016.46
CALIFORNIA BARRICADE INC 1/06/11 317087 910.00
CAPTIVE AUDIENCE MARKETING 1/06/11 317088 85,91
CDW GOVERNMENT LLC 1/06/11 317089 106.28
CHEESMAN, ENRIQUE 1/06/11 317090 1,680.00
COASTAL TRAFFIC SYSTEMS, INC 1/06/11 317091 550.00
COMMERCIAL DOOR OF ORANGE 1/06/11 317092 966.00
COMPUCOM SYSTEMS, INC. 1/06/11 317093 1,486.60
CREDENTIAL CHECK CORPORATION 1/06/11 317094 25.00
DANBRU WIRE & CABLE, INC 1/06/11 317095 7,063.44
DEAKYNE WALTER S 1/06/11 317096 750.00



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

1/31/2011 Page 2
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011707 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Issued Voided Checkd# Check Amount
DELL MARKETING LP 1/06/11 317097 293.03
DETECTION INSTRUMENTS CORP 1/06/11 317098 244,69
DITCH WITCH EL CAJON 1/06/11 1/14/11 317099 3,806.25
DOOLEY, GEORGIA 1/06/11 317100 780.05
ENVIRONMENTAL WATER MGT 1/06/11 317101 2,450.00
ESA PWA 1/06/11 317102 9,067.50
ESRI 1/06/11 317103 26,762.83
EVOLVE MEDIA 1/06/11 317104 13,500.00
EXPRESSAIR 1/06/11 317105 63.00
FARRELL & ASSOCIATES 1/06/11 317106 492.69
FEDEX 1/06/11 317107 372.65
FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE 1/06/11 317108 5,723.16
FISERV 1/06/11 317109 8,659.36
FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY LLC 1/06/11 317110 6,936.64
FLEET SOLUTIONS, LLC. 1/06/11 317111 4,141.70
FRANK LA PLACA EXTERMINATING 1/06/11 317112 175.00
GEORGE YARDLEY CO INC 1/06/11 317113 7,086,19
GLOBALSTAR INC 1/06/11 317114 167,47
GODWIN PUMPS OF AMERICA, INC. 1/06/11 317118 2,352.26
GRAINGER 1/06/11 317116 2,375.41
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY 1/06/11 317117 191.24
HACH COMPANY 1/06/11 317118 573.43
HDR ENGINEERING INC. 1/06/11 317119 116,801.07
HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL COMPANY 1/06/11 317120 677.10
HILLEBRECHT, WARREN K 1/06/11 317121 245.66
HOME DEPOT USA INC 1/06/11 317122 545.37
HUMAMA INSURANCE COMPANY 1/06/11 317123 28.10
HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS INC 1/06/11 317124 1,847 .56
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC 1/06/11 3171256 1,781.33
INDUSTRIAL METAL SUPPLY CO 1/06/11 317126 46.12
INTERGRATED IMPRESSIONS, INC. 1/06/11 317127 3,795.38
IRVINE PIPE & SUPPLY INC 1/06/11 317128 2,359.51
IRWD-PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN 1/06/11 317129 925.92
J.6. TUCKER & SON INC 1/06/11 317130 4,029.19
J.P. MORGAN SECURITIES, INC. 1/06/11 317131 22,686.93
J.R. FILANC CONSTRUCTION 1/06/11 317132 12,500.00
JOHN CRANE, INC. 1/06/11 317133 9460.78
JOHN G. ALEVIZOS D.0. INC. 1/06/11 317134 260.00
JOHN MICHAEL COVAS 1/06/11 317135 96.50
JONES & STOKES ASSOCIATES, INC 1/06/11 317136 7:5617.50
KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE 1/06/11 317137 4,076.72
KONECRANES INC 1/06/11 317138 320.00
LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC. 1/06/11 317139 41,30
LEE & SAKAHARA ARCHITECTS, INC 1/06/11 317140 1,462.92
LENOVO UNITED STATES INC 1/06/11 317141 2,160.92
MARVIN GARDENS LLC 1/06/11 317142 2,508.70
MBC APPLIED ENVIRONMENTAL 1/06/11 317143 2,000.00
MC MASTER CARR SUPPLY CO 1/06/11 317144 5,781.52
MERCHANTS LANDSCAPE SERVICES 1/06/11 317145 15,716.28
MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE INC 1/06/11 317146 5,500.00
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 1/06/11 317147 3,000.00
NATIONAL READY MIXED CONCRETE 1/06/11 317148 1,303.95
NEWPORT BEACH, CITY OF 1/06/11 317149 440.80
OBERON, GREGORY 1/06/11 317150 434,750.00
ocB 1/06/11 317151 253.37
OLIN CORPORATION 1/06/11 317152 7,877.79
ON ASSIGNMENT LAB SUPPORT 1/06/11 317153 3,305.81

D-2



1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page 3
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Issued Voided Check# Check Amount
ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA MARIE 1/06/11 31715656 638.50
PACIFIC COAST BOLT CORP 1/06/11 317156 53.24
PARKHOUSE TIRE INC 1/06/11 317157 3,459.78
PINNACLE TOWERS LLC 1/06/11 317158 547.44
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 1/06/11 317159 472.79
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 1/06/11 317160 806.26
PTI SAND & GRAVEL INC 1/06/11 317161 1,040.26
RAINBOW DISPOSAL CO INC 1/06/11 317162 874.78
RAM AIR ENGINEERING INC 1/06/11 317163 1,2646.25
RBF CONSULTING 1/06/11 317164 17,777.00
REED, JAMES D 1/06/11 317165 1,926.14
RICHARD C SLADE & ASSOCIATES 1/06/11 317166 1,262.35
RIDGE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS 1/06/11 317167 500.00
ROBERTS ROOFING INC 1/06/11 317168 3,740.00
SANTA ANA BLUE PRINT 1/06/11 317169 176.18
SOUTHERN CALIF GEOTECHNICAL 1/06/11 317170 6,300,00
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 1/06/11 317171 185,315.07
STEVEN ENTERPRISES INC 1/06/11 317172 595.97
STRATEGIC DIAGNOSTICS INC 1/06/11 317173 906.67
THE FURMAN GROUP INC 1/06/11 317174 10,140.00
THE MARLIN COMPANY 1/06/11 317175 5,598.12
TRIPAC MARKETING INC 1/06/11 317176 663,640
TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY INC 1/06/11 317177 6,936.00
TRUGREEN LANDCARE 1/06/11 317178 1,935.00
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 1/06/11 317179 796.43
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC 1/06/11 317180 206.11
US PEROXIDE, LLC 1/06/11 317181 5,453.00
VERIZON CALIFORNIA INC 1/06/11 317182 211.15
VERIZON WIRELESS 1/06/11 317183 12,083.96
VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 1/06/11 317184 2,499.38
WALDEN & ASSOCIATES 1/06/11 317185 280.00
WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 1/06/11 317186 4,053.22
WASTE MGMT OF ORANGE COUNTY 1/06/11 317187 333.13
WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 1/06/11 317188 967.31
WECK LABORATORIES INC 1/06/11 317189 345.00
WELLS SUPPLY COMPANY 1/06/11 317190 162.91
WILLIAMS, TWYLA 1/06/11 317191 788.50
WIRELESS WATCHDOGS LLC 1/06/11 317192 1,288.00
ZEBRON CONTRACTING INC 1/06/11 317193 4,500.00
FEDEX 1/10/11 317194 1,278.29
ALL AMERICAN ASPHALT 1/13/11 317196 843,20
BARTHOLOMEW JESSIKA 1/13/11 317196 56.75
CALIF IRRIGATION INSTITUTE 1/13/11 317197 150,00
CHEN WAYNE 1/13/11 317198 108.02
CHOI SOON JOO 1/13/11 317199 46,76
DEACON, AMOS R. 1/13/11 317200 120.00
EARTH BASICS 1/13/11 317201 813.32
ENSIGN CURT 1/13/11 317202 63.59
ENSIGN CURT 1/13/11 317203 29.67
FINDLEY MICHAEL 1/13/11 317204 28.29
FISHER GREG 1/13/11 317205 21.4l
GOSTANIAN JOHN 1/13/11 317206 29.36
HEMOCUE 1/13/11 317207 77.79
INTERNATIONAL LINE BUILDERS 1/13/11 317208 833.98
IRVINE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 1/13/11 317209 33.13
KB HOMES 1/13/11 317210 32.26
KB HOMES 1/13/11 317211 12.94



1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page &
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Issued Voided Checks# Check Amount
KEMBLE SPYRO 1/13/11 317212 177.78
LIN CHERYL 1/13/11 317213 467.58
MALEENONT PRACHUM 1/13/11 317214 5,5665.99
MALLONEE MICHELE D 1/13/11 317215 267.85
MOVAHED NOOSHIN 1/13/11 317216 13.87
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 1/13/11 1/26/11 317217 45,600.00
MYLER GREGORY 1/13/11 317218 33.04
NOWE DAVID 1/13/11 317219 47.67
PETRUSH ARLENE 1/13/11 317220 41.00
PINNACLE FARMS, LLC. 1/13/11 317221 822.36
POWER CHEVROLET IRVINE 1/13/11 317222 2,746,.63
RAMOS JAIME 1/13/11 317223 32.22
RANCHO MADERAS APTS 1/13/11 317224 314.52
ROSS HELLER BETSY 1/13/11 317225 18.78
ROSTVOLD ROSEMARIE 1/13/11 317226 28.59
SONG HELEN 1/13/11 317227 30.71
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 1/13/11 317228 684,42
THE TUSKEGEE CORP 1/13/11 317229 30.71
TIC-RETAIL PROPERTIES 1/13/11 317230 7.25
VAN DAELE HOMES 1/13/11 317231 30.45
VELA-WHITBREAD MICHELLE 1/13/11 317232 118.41
vu THONG 1/13/11 317233 39.90
WESTERN DIGITAL CORPORATION 1/13/11 317234 84.43
WILKINSON RODNEY L 1/13/11 317235 21.21
WILLIAM LYON HOMES 1/13/11 317236 28.21
WON YOOMI 1/13/11 317237 1.82
WOODBURY SQUARE APARTMENTS 1/13/11 317238 1,612.14
WU LEO 1/13/11 317239 26 .94
ZNM HOLDINGS INC 1/13/11 317260 475 .68
1ST TEAM 1/13/11 317241 22.78
AMERICAN MESSAGING SERVICES 1/13/11 317242 298.50
ANALYSTS, INC. 1/13/11 317243 8,2649.36
AQUATIC ECO-SYSTEMS INC 1/13/11 317244 450.79
AT&T 1/13/11 317245 1,730.11
AT&T 1/13/11 317246 542.64
AYRES HOTEL AND SUITES (DBA> 1/13/11 317247 2,988.12
BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH 1/13/11 317248 13,944.93
BELL PIPE & SUPPLY CO 1/13/11 3172469 2,269.60
BICKMORE RISK SERVICES 1/13/11 317250 2,250.00
BIOMAGIC INC 1/13/11 317251 13,582.59
BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC 1/13/11 317252 15,299.38
BYSTROM BRIAN 1/13/11 317253 1,374.67
C WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC 1/13/11 317254 2264 .68
CALIFORNIA BARRICADE INC 1/13/11 317255 1,199.00
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, 1/13/11 317256 4,200.00
CALPERS 1/13/11 317257 13,478.40
CAMPBELL, THOMAS J 1/13/11 317258 30.00
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 1/13/11 317259 1,329.94
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 1/13/11 317260 8,5656.04
CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1/13/11 317261 18,000.00
CHONG, YIYU 1/13/11 317262 29.50
CLA-VAL COMPANY 1/13/11 317263 1,5666.59
COASTAL TRAFFIC SYSTEMS, INC 1/13/11 317264 1,700.00
CONEYBEARE INC 1/13/11 317265 440,30
CORTECH ENGINEERING, INC 1/13/11 317266 1,324.71
DATA CLEAN CORPORATION 1/13/11 317267 500.00
DAVIS, TROY J 1/13/11 317268 100.00

D-4



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

1/31/2011 Page 5
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011707 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Issued Voided Checks# Check Amount
DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1/13/11 317269 26,826.90
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 1/713/11 317270 7.,500.00
DUDEK 1/13/11 317271 19,194.00
EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER 1/13/11 317272 2,091.32
ELECTRABOND 1/13/11 317273 2,325.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SPECIALIST, 1/13/11 317274 665.00
ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS INC 1/13/11 317275 2,2564.80
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE 1/13/11 317276 196.15
ESA PWA 1/13/11 317277 2,698.60
FARRELL & ASSOCIATES 1/13/11 317278 87.06
FEDEX 1/13/11 317279 353.59
FERGUSON WATERWORKS 1/13/11 317280 9,1364.58
FERGUSON, DAVID 1/13/11 317281 6,865.28
FIRST CHOICE SERVICES 1/13/11 317282 3l12.14
FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY LLC 1/13/11 317283 3,261.27
G.M. SAGER CONSTRUCTION CO,INC 1/13/11 317284 10,750.00
GALION, TERENCE 1/13/11 317285 32.04
GMU GEOTECHNICAL INC 1/13/11 317286 7,575.00
GRAINGER 1/13/11 317287 1,674.33
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY 1/13/11 317288 831.34
GRIFFIN DEWATERING CORPORATION 1/13/11 317289 2,517.50
HACH COMPANY 1/13/11 317290 2,182.14
HAMILTON, KURT 1/13/11 317291 527.07
HEARTLAND BUSINESS CREDIT 1/13/11 317292 570.58
HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL COMPANY 1/13/11 317293 8,0764.04
HOME DEPOT USA INC 1/13/11 317294 613.35
HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES IRVINE 1/13/11 317295 2,983.79
INDUSTRIAL METAL SUPPLY CO 1/13/11 317296 409.14
INTEGRITY MUNICIPAL SERVICES 1/13/11 317297 2,100.00
IRVINE OAKS REALTY HOLDING CO 1/13/11 317298 16%9.57
IRVINE PIPE & SUPPLY INC 1/13/11 317299 6,260.10
JACK X-CHANGE 1/13/11 317300 260.89
JACK, MIKE 1/13/11 317301 1,625.14
JOHN CRANE, INC. 1/13/11 317302 932.20
JOHN G. ALEVIZOS D.0. INC. 1/13/11 317303 295.00
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC 1/13/11 317304 9,562.26
KIM, SOON TAE 1/13/11 317305 3,050.00
KOENIG, KRISTEN 1/13/11 317306 740.50
KOIWA, MASAMI 1/13/11 317307 55.24
LAGUNA BEACH COUNTY WATER 1/13/11 317308 3,004.67
LAMAR, STEVEN 1/13/11 317309 270.14
LEWIS OPERATING CORP 1/13/11 317310 4,950.00
MARVIN GARDENS LLC 1/13/11 317311 579.69
MC FADDEN-DALE INDUSTRIAL 1/13/11 317312 32.91
MC MASTER CARR SUPPLY CO 1/13/11 317313 381.61
MORRISON BAIRD, RANDY 1/13/11 317314 19.76
MOSS, SHELBY 1/13/11 317315 26.72
MOUSE GRAPHICS 1/13/11 317316 G17.49
NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY 1/13/11 317317 36,613.09
NJB INVESTMENT 1/13/11 317318 8.47
OBERON, GREGORY 1/13/11 317319 1,000.00
OLIN CORPORATION 1/13/11 317320 22,585.69
ON ASSIGNMENT LAB SUPPORT 1/13/11 317321 5,034.29
ONESQURCE DISTRIBUTORS LLC 1/13/11 317322 405.01
OPEN TEXT INC 1/13/11 317323 2,0649.74
ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY 1/13/11 317324 309.00
PACIFIC BUILDING CARE INC 1/13/11 317325 704.00



1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page 6
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 20611/07 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Issued Voided Check# Check Amount
PACIFIC TECHNOLOGIES INC 1/13/11 317326 3,693.56
PARKHOUSE TIRE INC 1/13/11 317327 314.53
PASCAL & LUDWIG CONSTRUCTORS 1/13/11 317328 64,679.75
PASCAL & LUDWIG CONSTRUCTORS 1/13/11 317329 7,186.64
PEYKOFF, DANNY 1/13/11 317330 62.52
PINNACLE LANDSCAPE COMPANY 1/13/11 317331 6,136.76
PRIME CONTROLS COMPANY INC 1/13/11 317332 217.85
PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE 1/13/11 317333 12,110.01
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 1/13/11 317334 751.25
QUALITY ENVIRONMENTAL 1/13/11 317335 1,154.22
RAINBOW NUT & BOLT INC 1/13/11 317336 3,796.71
RAM AIR ENGINEERING INC 1/13/11 317337 805.00
RAO, SHAILA 1/13/11 317338 50,00
RBF CONSULTING 1/13/11 317339 147,871.33
REACH EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE INC 1/13/11 317340 803.40
RIDGE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS 1/13/11 317341 218.73
RINGCLEAR LLC 1/13/11 317342 24.16
RJS SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC 1/13/11 317343 475.00
RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT 1/13/11 317344 760.00
SADDLEBACK MATERIALS CO INC 1/13/11 317345 565.05
SANTA ANA, CITY OF 1/13/11 317346 18,285.05
SANTIAGO AQUEDUCT COMMISSION 1/13/11 317347 8,094.15
SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO INC 1/13/11 317348 1,290.27
SHANAFELT SHANE 1/13/11 317349 846.98
SHIN, YOUNG 1/13/11 317350 30.10
SIMI VALLEY LANDFILL AND 1/13/11 317351 408.34
SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY 1/13/11 317352 402.21
SOUTH COAST ANSWERING SERVICE 1/13/11 317353 799.06
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 1/13/11 317354 63,239.48
STANDARD & POOR'S 1/13/11 317355 47,000,.00
STOUT, CLIFFORD 1/13/11 317356 33.69
SUPERMEDIA LLC 1/13/11 317357 68.25
SUPPORT PRODUCTS SERVICES 1/13/11 317358 6,675.16
SWAINS ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE 1/13/11 317359 1,433.50
SWAN, PEER A 1/13/11 317360 1,410.57
SWRCB 1/13/11 317361 6,970.00
T AND S LARSEN MAINTENANCE 1/13/11 317362 360,00
TEHRANI, SADROLZAMAR 1/13/11 317363 18.69
TESTAMERICA LABORATORIES, INC 1/13/11 317364 94.50
TETRA TECH, INC 1/13/11 317365 97.,021.82
THE GAS COMPANY 1/13/11 317366 14.79
TRENCH SHORING COMPANY 1/13/11 317367 423.27
TRIPAC MARKETING INC 1/13/11 317368 21.24
TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY INC 1/13/11 317369 16,887.00
TRUCPARCO 1/13/11 317370 205.21
TRUGREEN LANDCARE 1/13/11 317371 19,887.15
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 1/13/11 317372 2,850.00
ULINE INC 1/13/11 317373 134.98
UNITED SITE SERVICES OF 1/13/11 317374 134.92
US PEROXIDE, LLC 1/13/11 317375 3,875.00
USA MOBILITY WIRELESS INC 1/13/11 317376 8.70
VWR INTERNATIONAL, LLC 1/13/11 317377 964.18
WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 1/13/11 317378 197.90
WASTE MGMT OF ORANGE COUNTY 1/13/11 317379 1,077.24
WESTERN AV 1/13/11 317380 15,760.10
WESTERN WEATHER GROUP INC 1/13/11 317381 2,395.00
WITHERS, JOHN 1/13/11 317382 839.59



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

1/31/72011 Page 7
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Issued Voided Checks# Check Amount
YEH, YUWEN 1/13/11 317383 39.32
YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP 1/13/11 317384 6,585.00
USA BLUEBOOK 1/20/11 317385 27 .14
KAMINSKE, ED 1/20/11 317386 500.00
KIM SUSAN 1/20/11 317387 45.55
KNA CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC 1/20/11 317388 3,789.47
ORANGE, COUNTY OF 1/20/11 317389 413.50
PARK WEST APTS 1/20/11 317390 3.24
SAN LEON APTS 1/20/11 317391 87.88
SAN REMO APTS 1/20/11 317392 395.76
TIC-IPG-COMMON 1/20/11 317393 147.65
TIC-OFFICE PROPERTIES 1/720/11 317394 203.18
TIC-RESORT PROPERTIES 1/20/11 317395 840.76
TIC-RETAIL PROPERTIES 1/20/11 317396 605.51
TIC-SPECTRUM OFFICE 1/20/11 317397 338.30
3PL GLOBAL, LLC 1/20/11 317398 1,236.87
ACTION ELECTRIC CORP 1/20/11 317399 5,320,65
ADT SECURITY SERVICES INC 1/20/11 31746400 323,29
AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL 1/20/11 317401 510.00
ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 1/20/11 317402 5,740.00
ASHFORD, WALT 1/20/11 317403 116.46
AST CORPORATION 1/20/11 31746404 10,127.45
ATET 1/20/11 31746405 31.43
AT&T LONG DISTANCE 1/20/11 31746406 40.81
AYRES HOTEL AND SUITES (DBA) 1/20/11 31746407 790.80
BELL PIPE & SUPPLY CO 1/20/11 317408 19.50
BIOMAGIC INC 1/720/11 317409 12,405.67
BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION 1/20/11 317410 365,1064.17
BORCHARD SURVEYING & MAPPING 1/20/11 317411 12,325.00
BOUTWELL FAY, LLP 1/20/11 3176412 140.00
C WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC 1/20/11 317413 213.15
CAL WATER PURIFICATION 1/20/11 317614 80.00
CALIFORNIA BARRICADE INC 1/20/11 317415 1,3565.00
CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY 1/20/11 317416 28.98
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 1/20/11 317417 7,706.11
CEPA OPERATIONS, INC 1/20/11 317418 290.00
CITIGROUP GLOBAL MARKETS INC. 1/20/11 317419 5,432.27
COASTAL TRAFFIC SYSTEMS, INC 1/20/11 317620 1,825.00
COMMERCE ENERGY INC 1/20/11 317421 549.41
COMPUCOM SYSTEMS, INC. 1/20/11 317622 117,632.88
CONEYBEARE INC 1/20/11 3176423 761.60
CORELOGIC SPATIAL SOLUTIONS 1/20/11 317424 1,500.00
CORRPRO COMPANIES INC 1/20/11 317425 1,140.00
CORTECH ENGINEERING, INC 1/20/11 317626 1,313.80
CR & R INCORPORATED 1/20/11 31746427 49.51
CURT PRINGLE & ASSOCIATES 1/20/11 317428 6,000.00
DENGER, LOUIS 1/20/11 3176429 1,200.00
DEVISE ENGINEERING INC 1/20/11 31746430 7,250.64
DIRECTV INC 1/20/11 317431 83.99
DISCOVERY SCIENCE CENTER 1/20/11 317432 6,228.60
DURANCEAU CONSULTING SERVICES, 1/20/11 317433 337.50
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING 1/20/11 317434 5,920.70
ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS INC 1/20/11 317435 454 .58
EVANS-HYDRO INC 1/20/11 317436 49,797.19
EXPRESSAIR 1/20/11 317437 201.50
FEDEX 1/20/11 317438 1,610,88
FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 1/20/11 317439 440,00



1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page 8
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Issued Voided Check# Check Amount
FIRE EXTINGUISHING SAFETY 1/20/11 317440 6461.60
FIRST AMERICAN CORELOGIC INC 1/20/11 317441 30.00
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 1/20/11 317442 175.00
GMU GEOTECHNICAL INC 1/20/11 317443 1,884.50
GODWIN PUMPS OF AMERICA, INC. 1/20/11 31746444 2,388.15
GRAINGER 1/20/11 317445 146.24
HACH COMPANY 1/20/11 317466 1,727.51
HARMSWORTH ASSOCIATES 1/20/11 317447 4,880.00
HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL COMPANY 1/20/11 317448 7,9846.01
HOME DEPOT USA INC 1/20/11 317449 870.71
HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES IRVINE 1/20/11 317450 3,111.24
HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS INC 1/20/11 317451 1,930.46
H20 RESOURCES ENGINEERING INC 1/20/11 317452 8,700.00
II FUELS INC 1/20/11 3176453 24,002.76
IRON MOUNTAIN INFORMATION 1/20/11 3176454 1,641,.87
IRVINE PIPE & SUPPLY INC 1/20/11 317455 1,167.52
IRWD-PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN 1/20/11 317456 1,168.48
KLEINFELDER WEST INC 1/20/11 317457 2:343.20
LAGUNA BEACH COUNTY WATER 1/20/11 317458 3,6664.20
LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY 1/20/11 317459 4,290.00
LEWIS OPERATING CORP 1/20/11 317460 27,293.35
MARKET-THINK, LLC 1/20/11 317461 3,675.00
MC MASTER CARR SUPPLY CO 1/20/11 317662 661.58
MOUSE GRAPHICS 1/20/11 317463 1,086.61
NATIONAL READY MIXED CONCRETE 1/20/11 31746464 2,388.96
NEWAGE INDUSTRIES INC 1/20/11 317465 283.00
NINYO & MOORE 1/20/11 317466 23,296.00
NMG GEOTECHNICAL INC 1/20/11 317467 773.90
OLIN CORPORATION 1/20/11 317668 23,212.88
ON ASSIGNMENT LAB SUPPORT 1/20/11 317469 2,309.97
ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA MARIE 1/20/11 317470 638.50
PACIFIC BUILDING CARE INC 1/20/11 317471 10,663.42
PACIFIC TECHNOLOGIES INC 1/720/11 317472 4,275.00
PAI SYSTEMS INC 1/20/11 317473 540.00
PALMER PRODUCTS INC 1/20/11 317474 585.00
PAPER DEPOT DOCUMENT 1/20/11 317475 532.44
PAUL E BRADLEY INC 1/20/11 3176476 12,600.00
PBS&J 1/20/11 317677 5,142.00
PERS LONG TERM CARE 1/20/11 317478 1,826.79
PIPER, G DAVID 1/20/11 317479 35.52
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 1/20/11 317480 1,656.83
PRODATA COMPUTER SERVICES INC 1/20/11 317481 695.00
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 1/20/11 317482 836.44
PTI SAND & GRAVEL INC 1/20/11 3176483 4,060.70
RAM AIR ENGINEERING INC 1/20/11 3176484 2,866.93
RBF CONSULTING 1/20/11 317485 58,828.91
RED WING SHOES 1/20/11 317486 8,940.28
SANTA ANA BLUE PRINT 1/20/11 317487 235.72
SANTA ANA CITY OF 1/20/11 317488 43,95
SANTA MARGARITA WATER DISTRICT 1/20/11 317489 130.39
SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC 1/20/11 317491 2,759.15
SOUTH COAST WATER 1/20/11 317692 40.00
SOUTH COAST WATER DISTRICT 1/20/11 317493 2,286.75
SOUTH COAST WATER DISTRICT - 1/20/11 317494 71.92
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 1/20/11 317695 17,410.71
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 1/20/11 317496 792.00
STEEL UNLIMITED INC 1/20/11 317697 788.44



1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page 9
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name ) Issued Voided Check# Check Amount
STERIS CORPORATION 1/20/11 317498 3,995.41
SUPPORT PRODUCTS SERVICES 1/20/11 317499 683.12
TEKDRAULICS 1/20/11 317500 9,950,.63
TESTAMERICA LABORATORIES, INC 1/20/11 317501 56.70
THE GAS COMPANY 1/20/11 317502 5,877.33
TRUGREEN LANDCARE 1/20/11 317503 31,505.92
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF 1/20/11 317504 522.00
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC 1/20/11 317505 116.60
US PEROXIDE, LLC 1/20/11 317506 19,588.55
WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES INC 1/20/11 317507 5,016.06
WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 1/20/11 317508 301.56
WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY 1/20/11 317509 285.00
WILLIAMS, TWYLA 1/20/11 317510 788.50
WORKFLOWONE 1/20/11 317511 2,200.28
AMERICA'S BEST VALUE INN 1/727/11 317512 878.00
DECOCK JAMES 1/727/11 317513 41.17
DUNCAN ELECTRONICS 1/27/11 317514 36.48
ENVIRONMENTAL AUDIT INC 1/27/11 317515 1,000.00
HSU MEI HWA 1/27/11 317516 26.47
JACKSON HOLLY 1/27/11 317517 3,266.40
JOHNSON ALICE P 1/27/11 317518 40.82
O 'CONNOR TIMOTHY 1/27/11 317519 266.26
ORANGE COUNTY COASTKEEPER INC 1/27/11 317520 17,0492.50
ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION 1/27/11 317521 1,570.00
PARK JONATHAN 1/27/11 317522 1,311.73
PRECISE PROPERTIES 1/27/11 317523 28.24
R SHERMAN SMITH 1/27/11 317524 15.00
REED THOMAS CO INC 1/27/11 317525 2,064,20
RICHARDSON HEATHER 1/27/11 317626 32.76
ROLFZEN CHERYL 1/27/11 317527 17.55
SALEHPOUR NEDA 1/27/11 317528 35.55
SONG KRIS 1/27/11 317529 32.83
STAR REAL ESTATE 1/27/11 317530 15.00
TOM BISTLINE & COMPANY 1/27/11 317531 £53.88
VAN DAELE HOMES 1/27/11 317532 33.82
VAN DAELE HOMES 1/27/11 317533 31.85
VERANDA HOMES 1/27/11 317534 105.76
vu LONG 1/27/11 317536 25.56
WALTON CWCA SPECTRUM 56, LLC 1/27/11 317536 1,400.00
ACTION ELECTRIC CORP 1/27/11 317537 280,57
AERO COMPRESSOR CO 1/27/11 317538 108.00
AFLAC 1/27/11 317539 5,052.56
AIRGAS-WEST, INC. 1/27/11 31754640 325.71
ALEXANDER CONTRACT SERVICES 1/27/11 317541 93,387.60
ANALYSTS, INC. 1/27/11 317542 361.23
ARBUCKLE, PAUL 1/27/11 317543 37.27
ATA&T 1/27/11 317544 5,866.15
ATA&T 1/27/11 317545 5,036.34
AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 1/27/11 317546 175.63
AT&T INTERNET SERVICES 1/27/11 317547 1,124.00
AT&T TELECONFERENCE SERVICES 1/27/11 317548 662.80
ATHENS SERVICES 1/27/11 317549 896.56
AYRES HOTEL AND SUITES (DBA)> 1/27/11 317550 2,671.25
BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH 1/27/11 317551 18,526.03
BARRAK, JOSEPH 1/27/11 317552 68.63
BEAMAN CONCRETE PUMPING 1/27/11 3175563 208.00
BELL PIPE & SUPPLY CO 1/27/11 317554 1,722.60



1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page 10
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Issued Voided Check# Check Amount
BODY THERAPEUTIC PRODUCTS INC 1/27/11 317555 122.06
BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & 1/27/11 317556 40,398.55
BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC 1/27/11 317557 13,615.47
BRITHINEE ELECTRIC 1/27/11 317558 13,817.81
BUTIER ENGINEERING INC 1/27/11 317559 42,156.00
CALIFORNIA BARRICADE INC 1/27/11 317560 1,710.00
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 1/727/11 317561 1,012.50
CDW GOVERNMENT LLC 1/27/11 317562 401.78
COASTAL TRAFFIC SYSTEMS, INC 1/27/11 317563 3,400.00
COILMEN PLUS INC 1/27/11 317564 4,192.31
COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 1/27/11 317565 2,721.62
CONEYBEARE INC 1/27/11 317566 1,898.05
CONTROLLED KEY SYSTEMS INC 1/27/11 317567 329.00
COX COMMUNICATIONS 1/727/11 317568 117.48
CYNN, KRISTINE 1/27/11 317569 27.64%
DCSE, INC 1/27/11 317570 3,450.00
DISCOVERY SCIENCE CENTER 1/27/11 317571 11,074.80
DJ NELSON & SON POOL SERVICE 1/27/11 317572 3,018,05
DOUGLAS ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP 1/27/11 317573 1,150.00
DUDLEY RIDGE WATER DISTRICT 1/27/11 317574 15,640.38
EAGLE AERIAL IMAGING 1/727/11 317575 1,000.00
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING 1/27/11 317576 6,923.71
ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS INC 1/727/11 317577 878.30
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE 1/27/11 317578 231.50
EQUIPCO SALES & SERVICE 1/727/11 317579 7,658.62
FARMERS INSURANCE AS SUBROGEE 1/27/11 317580 3,386.80
FARRELL & ASSOCIATES 1/27/11 317581 86.96
FEDEX 1/27/11 317582 189.70
FEDEX NATIONAL LTL, INC 1/27/11 317583 323.50
FERGUSON WATERWORKS 1/27/11 317584 1,261.50
FIRST AMERICAN CORELOGIC INC 1/27/11 317585 6.00
FIRST CHOICE SERVICES 1/27/11 317586 329.86
FISERV 1/27/11 317587 489.00
FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY LLC 1/27/11 317588 1,668.12
FOX, SAUL 1/27/11 317589 109.02
FT ZIEBARTH COMPANY 1/27/11 317590 1,234.80
FULLER RICHARD A., CONSULTING 1/27/11 317591 2,081.25
GANAHL LUMBER CO. 1/27/11 317592 848,25
GENTERRA CONSULTANTS INC 1/27/11 317593 821.25
GOLDMAN, SACHS & CO 1/27/11 317594 40,652 .41
GOOGLE INC. 1/27/11 317595 991.80
GRAINGER 1/727/11 317596 3,366.91
HACH COMPANY 1/27/11 317597 1,095.28
HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS 1/27/11 317598 6192.16
HARTFORD LIFE AND ACCIDENT 1/27/11 317599 202.65
HEARTLAND BUSINESS CREDIT 1/27/11 317600 628.58
HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL COMPANY 1/27/11 317601 10,190.09
HOME DEPOT USA INC 1/727/11 317602 1,098.89
HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS INC 1/27/11 317603 210.55
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC 1/727/11 317604 6,198.75
INDUSTRIAL SHOE co 1/27/11 317605 1,117.41
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES INC 1/27/11 317606 7,385.82
IRVINE PIPE & SUPPLY INC 1/27/11 317607 3,483.35
IRWD-PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN 1/27/11 317608 356.06
IsSDOC 1/27/11 317609 200.00
JONES & STOKES ASSOCIATES, INC 1/27/11 317610 712.50
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC 1/27/11 317611 46,749.51

D-10



1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page 11
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011

Vendor Name Isseed Voided Checldt Check Amount
LAKE FOREST CHAMBER OF 1/27/11 317612 418.50
LAMBERT, PETER 1/27/11 317613 38.51
LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 1/27/11 317614 318.07
LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY 1/27/11 317615 108,909.22
LEATHERWOOD CONSTRUCTION INC 1/27/11 317616 173,958.93
LEATHERWOOD CONSTRUCTION INC 1/27/11 317617 25,653.77
LEHIGH OUTFITTERS 1/27/11 317618 2,232.00
LENOVO UNITED STATES INC 1/27/11 317619 269.70
LEWIS OPERATING CORP 1/27/11 317620 1,400.00
LU, YANPING 1/27/11 317621 25.56
MATHEIS, MARY AILEEN 1/27/11 317622 313.72
MBC APPLIED ENVIRONMENTAL 1/27/11 317623 1,000.00
MBF CONSULTING, INC. 1/27/11 317624 1,614.44
MC MASTER CARR SUPPLY CC 1/27/11 317625 923.56
MCR TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 1/27/11 317626 1,220.00
MERRIT RENTAL 1/27/11 317627 15.00
MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 1/27/11 317628 1,119.04
MORTON SAFETY CO 1/27/11 317629 2,010.39
MOUSE GRAPHICS 1/27/11 317630 552.56
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 1/27/11 317631 36,630.28
NALCO COMPANY 1/27/11 317633 3,783.20
NATIONAL READY MIXED CONCRETE 1/27/11 317636 828.85
NEWPORT BEACH, CITY OF 1/27/11 317635 660.80
NEWPORT REAL ESTATE SERVICES 1/27/11 317636 25955.33
OCWA 1/27/11 317637 30.00
OLIN CORPORATION 1/27/11 317638 11,600.07
ON ASSIGMMENT LAB SUPPORT 1/27/11 317639 2,084.12
ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS LLC 1/27/11 317640 2,666.07
ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY 1/27/11 317641 234.00
ORANGE COUNTY HOSE CO. 1/27/11 317642 216.41
ORANGE, COUNTY OF 1/27/11 317643 210.00
PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATIGON 1/27/11 317644 61,106.45
PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATIGON 1/27/11 317645 6,789.61
PACIFIC PARTS & CONTROLS INC 1/27/11 317646 1,701.58
PALMER PRODUCTS INC 1/27/11 317647 532.09
PAULUS ENGINEERING INC 1/27/11 317648 9,6488.80
PERKINELMER HEALTH SCIENCES 1/27/11 317649 932.61
PETRUSH, ARLENE 1/27/11 317650 20.50
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 1/27/11 317651 1,174.20
PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 1/27/11 317652 1,965.62
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 1/27/11 317653 745.20
QUINN POWER SYSTEMS 1/27/11 317654 12,389.40
R&B AUTOMATION INC 1/27/11 317655 6,507,644
RAND MCNALLY 1/27/11 317656 8,568.00
RBF CONSULTING 1/27/11 317657 9,756.09
REINHART DOUGLAS J 1/27/11 317658 1,6439.17
RESPONSE ENVELOPE, INC 1/27/11 317659 3,358.20
RJ NOBLE COMPANY 1/27/11 317660 380.08
RJS SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC 1/27/11 317661 2,850.00
SANTA ANA BLUE PRINT 1/27/11 317662 1,589.99
SCOTT-MARRIN, INC. 1/27/11 317663 12.40
SECURTEC DISTRICT PATROL INC 1/27/11 317664 3,500.00
SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO INC 1/27/11 317665 3,566.44
SHOETERIA INDUSTRIAL 1/27/11 317666 5,345.70
SIGMA-ALDRICH INC 1/27/11 317667 1,706.28
SOUTH COAST WATER 1/27/11 317668 1561.74
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 1/27/11 317669 236,663.69

D-11



1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page 12
14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011
Vendor Name Issued Voided Check# Check Amount
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA SECURITY 1/27/11 317670 55.14
SOUTHERN COUNTIES LUBRICANTS 1/27/11 317671 1,602.46
SPARKLETTS 1/727/11 317672 187.63
SS MECHANICAL CORPORATION 1/727/11 317673 12,6449.25
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 1/27/11 317674 66,811.24
STATE WATER POLLUTION CLEANUP 1/27/11 317675 26,069.50
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL 1/27/11 317676 636.00
STEVEN ENTERPRISES INC 1/27/11 317677 13,987.40
SUNNYHILLS RESTORATION 1727711 317678 9,147.15
TESTAMERICA LABORATORIES, INC 1/27/11 317679 105.00
TETRA TECH, INC 1/27/11 317680 11,161.08
THE GAS COMPANY 1/27/11 317681 1,357.07
THE GAS COMPANY 1/27/11 317682 366.60
THE PRINTERY INC 1/27/11 317683 1,340.62
TRANSCAT, INC 1/27/11 317684 913.88
TRUGREEN LANDCARE 1/27/11 317685 31,505.92
TUCCI RONALD 1/727/11 317686 1,300.57
US BANK NAT'L ASSOC N.DAKOTA 1/27/11 317687 64,185.4641
VERIZON CALIFORNIA INC 1/27/11 317688 146.93
VWR INTERNATIONAL, LLC 1/27/11 317689 3,052.61
WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 1/27/11 317690 1664.66
WASTE MGMT OF ORANGE COUNTY 1/27/11 317691 1,071.53
WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES INC 1/27/11 317692 6,306.68
WECK LABORATORIES INC 1/27/11 317693 265.00
WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY 1/27/11 317694 467.00
WESTON SOLUTIONS INC 1/27/11 317695 2,500.00
WHITAKER, TODD 1/27/11 317696 54.04
WHITE CAP 1/27/11 317697 632.643
WITHERS, JOHN 1/27/11 317698 356.59
A/P Check Total ¢~ 4,7640,878.92 '
YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP 1/04/11 9010411 1,568.28
YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP 1/10/11 90llo0ll 19,013.21
YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP 1/11/11 9011111 365.40
YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP 1/19/11 9011911 3,6422.57
YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP 1/26/11 9012611 1,718.97
Workers Compensation Total 26,088.43/ ’/
JAYNE CAMILLE 9/30/10 1/06/11 314620 69.71-
FERNANDEZ PEDRO 12/02/10 1/06/11 316204 15.22-
MOLONEY CHRIS 12/09/10 1/13/11 316393 41,60~
DITCH WITCH EL CAJON 1/06/11 1/14/11 317099 3,806.25-
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 1/13/11 1/26/11 317217 45,600.00-
Total Voids 49,512.78-
PARSONS JOHN 6/17/10 311886 31.64
REDDY SRIDHAR 6/30/10 312327 26.17
Cashed Voids Total 57.81

D-12



3

1/31/2011 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Page 13

14:09:18 Accounts Payable Report to Treasury AP238R
Acct'g Period 2011/07 Ended 1/31/2011 ’/'

Vendor Name Issued Voided Check# Check Amount
ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION 1/06/11 317154
SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO INC 1/20/11 317490
NALCO COMPANY 1/27/11 317632
A/P Corrections/Adjustments V/
Report Total 4,717,512.38 v

Report Includes Checks numbers from 317040 to 317698 //

D-13






February 28, 2010
Prepared and Submitted by: Various
Approved by: Paul Jones / 4/( '
CONSENT CALENDAR
STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARDS
SUMMARY:
Provided as Exhibits “A”, “B”, “and C” are the Strategic Measures Dashboards and

informational items for Board review.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARDS
AND INFORMATION ITEMS.

EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Strategic Measures Dashboards

Exhibit “B” — Dyer Road Wellfield Status
Exhibit “C” — Reservoir Data

Strategic Measures Dashboard.docx






abesane BUIfo) YIUOW-E  msses— v YUO Juaung Joj ainbid  00°00

ydelsb puasy uo umoys 19biB] . iwmssmsse abneb uo umoys 1blel g
§§5g88fecfzEs R R R E s g fe 8Zst3LEE kof<f-Bogel & ar~F-F-Fed
14 [ o5’k T, ot
9 SL 00T s
8 00} 05z 0z
o'l 00°s 09 0S 86 00l 00°L £I°C oot
yjuow siyy yiuow siyy yuow siyj (Jogej Joau1p yjuoul jsej
21008 (G = Jobue] uogoeysnes %06 = Jobie ] Jsasuadxe y99) 66'| = }obie] (reobyawooui Jou) g | = 19bie |
uonoejsnes sshojdwz uonoejsies Jewosny | oley pesyisn0 : wnjey esudisjugy
Fffgficsgzie s§fg8fccizEd s fg ezt s 598k Fr R
amz § ..M.w. , ‘ _ [ <o
008°L 008‘t 00v°Z 510
oov'z 0¥’z 000'¢ (4]
¢ . 002 8S6 oov'z : ¢ . 0 0600 5
002  98I'T o0v'Z 000'L  6II'C 000'¢
yiuow siyy yiuow siyy EMME syl yjuow siyy
. paJalep ¥-oe/cz/$ = 19bie] paJaalep ¥-oe/c06$ = 10bie] pessaooid OW//66° 1§ = 19618 YA 48d 1500 260" = Jebie]
9]qe}oduUON-180D) WeIsAS Jjepr | B|qRIO---1S0D) WioisAg 1olepy | 1800 Jojemalse I umy Jad 350D ABieug JYMIN
s 9o 82552 F% 3 fgffccize F88g8§fcsfzie §§fgsicsfzE?
. ] z o0
: 4 006
w 8 00Z't
o ot 005}
0 (¥4 Gl 0 fo1 005'L
yiuow siy yjuow sty gsO0 01 Moy 440D yiuow siyy yjuoLu siy} 8oiAI8s Jo Jno
sjuapiooe a|qenodas g = Jobie ) ao 08'8= 19bie] s|uds g =1ebiel sJnoy Jawolsnd gog = 1ebiel
$O|qBPIOORY VHSO |  SMOI4d4MODASOO0 | s|ids Jemeg | eigejoduon/eigejod-Auigelay
‘ainseaul ayj} ajqeloAej alow ay) ‘jeip ayj uo paAejdsip eaie snjq alow 3y :9ON

LLoZ Aenuep

GUvOgHSVa STUNSVAW DI931vals
¥, NQIxg LOTYLSIA YALVA HONVY ANIAYI




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Reliability-Potable/Nonpotable

Metric Owner: Water Ops

Definition of Measure:

The relative magnitude of system outages due to failures or scheduled maintenance for Potable and Non Potable
Water.

Method:

Summation of the time any part of the system was out of service times the number of customers affected by the
given outage during the month.

Data Collection

Data was derived from the CSR database for customer based reports of "no water" and from the work order
database for scheduled maintenance requiring the shut down of water service during repairs.

Current Issues
1. 8" mainline break on Main Street.

Month Value Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 133.80 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 208.50 Goal: 200.00
April 2010 26.20
May 2010 1,026.25
June 2010 0
July 2010 106.10
August 2010 184.00
September 2010 95.80
October 2010 57.80
November 2010 65.83
December 2010 69.17
January 2011 103.20
Tuesday, February 22, 2011 ‘ Page 1 of 12



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Sewer Spills

Metric Owner; Gregory Springman Collection System Manager

Definition of Measure:

Number of sewer overflows of any quantity, regardless of cause, in IRWD's sanitary sewer collection system.
This does not include spills from private sewers within IRWD's service area. IRWD has no control over private
spills and is not responsible for them. However, it should be noted that IRWD will assist the County Health Care
Agency in responding to and cleaning up private spills in the interest of the community.

Method:
Total number of IRWD sewer spills

Data Collection
Data is obtained from the California State Water Boards CIWQS data base for reporting SSO's.

Current Issues

1. March 2010 - 1) Newport Coast-Pelican Hills Golf Course, 8" VCP. 274 gals SSO with 100% of
wastewater contained and recovered. Caused by root intrusion. 2) Irvine, 8" VCP. 1,750 gals SSO
with 100% of wastewater contained and recovered. Caused by residential grease.

2. July 2010 - Newport Coast Lift Station, 12" PVC forcemain failure. 26,725 gals SSO with 5850 gals
of wastewater contained and recovered. Caused by pipe structural failure.

3. September 2010 - Irvine, 8" VCP. 100 gals SSO with 100% gals of wastewater contained and
recovered. Caused by root intrusion.

4. October 2010 - Irvine, 8" VCP. 200 gals SSO with 100% of wastewater contained and recovered.
Caused by root intrusion.

Month Yalue Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 0 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 2.00 Goal: 0

April 2010 0
May 2010 0
June 2010 0

July 2010 1.00
August 2010 0

September 2010 1.00

October 2010 1.00
November 2010 0
December 2010 0
January 2011 0

Tuesday, February 22, 2011 Page 2 of 12

A-3



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

OCSD CORF Flows

Metric Qwner: Wayne Posey Director of Wastewater Operations

Definition of Measure:
Estimated CORF flow for current FY. CORF flow ownership as of the end of FY 2009/2010 was 8.62 MGD.

Method:

IRWD's CORF flow is derived by using the actual Main Street Flume Meter flow and subtracting the MWRP
biosolid discharge flow and all non Revenue Area 14 (IRWD) flows tributary to the Main Street Flume
meter/MWRP and adding in the San Joaquin Hills Planned Community flow and flow discharges from the Gas
Recovery System (Formerly Laidlaw) for the FY four calendar months with the highest flow totals multiplied by
three, averaging the result thereof with the same result of the same calculation for the preceding two fiscal years
and adding in the current IBC transfer flow.

Note: All of the Newport Coast flows with the exception of the San Joaquin Hills Planned Community and Gas
Recovery System flow are excluded from IRWD's CORF flow calculation. The OCSD's 1988 Downcoast Area
Agreement only requires for IRWD to provide local wastewater collection service and requires OCSD to provide
wastewater regional collection, transmission, treatment and disposal for that area.

Data Collection

The OCSD's Monthly Gallonage Flow Summary Report provides the actual flows used in calculating IRWD's
COREF flow. This includes the Main Street Flume Meter actual monthly flow. All non Revenue Area 14 (IRWD)
flows that are tributary to the Main Street Flume Meter is adjusted every year based on the results of OCSD's
Flow Verification Study. The San Joaquin Hills Planned Community flow is adjusted every year based on the
results of IRWD's Flow Verification Study. The Gas Recovery System flow is the actual monthly meter flow. The
IBC transfer flow is adjusted every five years based on the results of OCSD's Flow Verification Study.

Current Issues

1. None

Month Yalue Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 8.00 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 8.41 Goal: 8.62
April 2010 8.42
May 2010 8.43
June 2010 8.43
July 2010 4.68
August 2010 4.68
September 2010 4.69
October 2010 4.68
November 2010 4.70
December 2010 4.78
January 2011 4.91
Tuesday, February 22,2011 Page 3 of 12

A-4



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

OSHA Recordables

Metric Owner: Ken Erwin District Safety& Security Manager

Definition of Measure:

OSHA Recordables are a monthly measure of injuries and illnesses that occurred and must be entered on the
OSHA 300 (Log of Work Related Injuries and Illnesses), in conformance with OSHA requirements. This measure
is standardized not only in the water/wastewater industry, but throughout industries nationwide.

Method:
OSHA Recordables = Number of OSHA Recordable cases occurring during the subject month.

Data Collection

All injuries/illnesses and near-misses are reported to the District Safety & Security Manager immediately when
they occur. All are investigated and cases meeting the recordable definition are logged. This measure simply
reports the number of accidents whose occurrence date is within the calendar month.

Current Issues

1. office specialist I dept 12 was rear ended car accident while on district business, shoulder strain,
cervical/thorasic strain

Month Value Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 200 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 5.00 Goal: 0
April 2010 4.00
May 2010 0
June 2010 2.00
July 2010 2.00
August 2010 2.00
September 2010 2.00
October 2010 2.00
November 2010 0
December 2010 1.00
January 2011 1.00
Tuesday, February 22, 2011 Page 4 of 12

A-5



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

MWRP Energy Cost per kWh

Metric Owner; Richard Kelly Plant Operations Analyst

Definition of Measure:
Actual MWRP Cost per kWh used at MWRP with new generating facility.

Method:

MWRP cost per kWh is calculated by the monthly total energy purchased from imported SCE electricity,
purchased natural gas for the generators from Coral Energy, and SCG natural gas transportation charge divided
by the total monthly kWh generated and imported from SCE. We then add in actual maintenance costs, including
g/a.

Data Collection

Data collected from actual monthly SCE, Coral Energy and SCG Invoices. Total kWh is collected from the two
generator KkWh meters and SCE main electric meter.

Current Issues
1. January 2011: Net Savings: $5,478 ; Total Savings: $2,269,914

Month Yalue Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 09 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 .10 Goal: .08
April 2010 .09
May 2010 .07
June 2010 11
July 2010 g2
August 2010 a1
September 2010 .10
October 2010 .09
November 2010 .09
December 2010 .09
January 2011 .09
Tuesday, February 22, 2011 Page 5 of 12

A-6



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Wastewater Cost

Metric Owner; Richard Kelly Plant Operations Analyst

Definition of Measure:

Total cost of collection and treatment (primary, secondary, and solids disposal) of wastewater, on a unit basis
($/million gallons) for this month.

Method:

{ MWRP cost of collections(G/L #530) + MWREP cost of treatment(G/L #551,552,565) + OCSD cost(G/L
#535,555) + SMWD cost(G/L #531,556) ) divided by the total sewage flows emanating from OCSD District #14
(Includes MWRP flow + OCSD flow + SMWD flow)

Data Collection

Data used for this measure are collected from the general ledger and from Orange County Sanitation District
(OCSD) and Santa Margarita Water District (SMWD) staff. Costs and flows from OCSD District #7 are not
included in the calculation.

Current Issues

1. None
Month Value Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 2,053.00 2,019.00 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 2,086.00 2,014.00 Goal: 1.997.00

April 2010 2,092.00 2,017.00

May 2010 2,096.00 2,014.00

June 2010 1,962.00 2,017.00

July 2010 1,797.00 1,985.00

August 2010 1,950.00 1,984.00

September 2010 2,128.00 2,002.00

October 2010 2,128.00 1,998.00

November 2010 2,166.00 2,004.00

December 2010 2,148.00 2,000.00

January 2011 2,119.00 1,997.00

Tuesday, February 22, 2011 Page 6 of 12

A-7



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Water System Cost--Potable

Metric Owner: Denise To-Nguyen Accountant

Definition of Measure:

Total cost of potable water delivered to IRWD's customers this month, on a unit basis ($/acre-foot). These
monthly costs can vary greatly due to variation in water sales and power cost billing cycles. Thus, monthly
expenses do not match up with their corresponding water sales.

Method:
Sum of all potable water costs accrued this month divided by the quantity of potable water sold this month.

Data Collection

Potable water costs collected from current month general ledger. This cost includes labor, power, distribution,
and other costs. The quantity of water sold is collected from the Water Usage Variance Report, which
summarizes metered water sales. Wide fluctuations in this measure may occur due to the billing delays for such
expenses as electrical power (ie, bills are not paid in the same month as the water is sold).

Current Issues
1. None
Month Yalue Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 968.43 829.05 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 1,021.44 820.93 Goal: 903.00
April 2010 824.78 822.90
May 2010 088.17 839.59
June 2010 1,018.23 870.57
July 2010 701.23 880.40
August 2010 906.37 814.86
September 2010 834.75 837.90
October 2010 857.34 868.51
November 2010 1,109.19 862.36
December 2010 1,172.08 878.12
January 2011 957.53 902.95
Tuesday, February 22, 2011 Page 7 of 12

A-8



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Water System Cost--Nonpotable

Metric Owner: Denise To-Nguyen Accountant

Definition of Measure:

Total cost of nonpotable water delivered to IRWD's customer this month, on a unit basis ($/acre-foot). These
monthly costs can vary greatly due to variation in water sales and power cost billing cycles. Thus, monthly
expenses do not match up with their corresponding water sales.

Method:
Sum of all nonpotable water costs accrued this month divided by the quantity of nonpotable water sold this month.

Data Collection

Nonpotable water costs collected from current month general ledger. This cost includes labor, power,
distribution, and other costs related to tertiary treatment and reclaimed water distribution. The quantity of water
sold is collected from the Water Usage Variance Report, which summarizes metered water sales. Wide
fluctuations in this measure may occur due to the billing delays for such expenses as electrical power (ie, bills are
not paid in the same month as the water is sold).

Current Issues

1. None
Month Yalue Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 1,513.67 1,025.20 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 1,178.32 904.71 Goal: 723.00
April 2010 577.80 788.59
May 2010 535.78 546.32
June 2010 510.12 604.98
July 2010 326.47 383.34
August 2010 376.24 397.83
September 2010 393.78 405.18
October 2010 508.51 473.71
November 2010 840.22 547.10
December 2010 854.69 597.27
January 2011 1,186.35 722.95
Tuesday, February 22, 2011 Page 8 of 12



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Enterprise Return

Metric Owner: Jayne George Debt and Investment Analyst

Definition of Measure:

This is a monthly measure of performance by IRWD's various enterprise activities, including residential and
commercial real estate, Strawberry Farms Golf Course, and wireless communications leases.

Method:
Enterprise Return = Actual Net Income/Budgeted Net Income x 100

Data Collection

The various enterprise activities generate revenues and expenses at different frequencies through the year. Except
for the real estate projects, the enterprise projects are primarily revenue generating activities with relatively little
associated expenses. The measure reflects a comparison between the actual and budgeted net income of the
various projects on a monthly basis.

Current Issues

1. The January measure is above budget at 1.17. This is primarly due to positve NOI at Sycamore
Canyon and Wood Canyon and to higher than budgeted return from the Wireless Communications

Month Value Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 1.03 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 1.01 Goal: 1.00
April 2010 .96
May 2010 .99
June 2010 1.01
July 2010 .97
August 2010 93
September 2010 .89
October 2010 .98
November 2010 94
December 2010 .76
January 2011 1.17
Tuesday, February 22, 2011 Page 9 of 12

A-10



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Overhead Ratio

Metric Owner; Jessica Craig Accountant

Definition of Measure;

Overhead Ratio is a measure of general and administrative (G&A) overhead expenses compared to direct labor
expenses.

Method:

Ratio of total G&A expenses to total direct labor (including regular and overtime wages).
Data Collection

G&A expenses are summarized from the general ledger and include all costs incurred that are not directly
accounted to mission-critical work (charged to g/l #792). Direct labor expenses are the hourly staff charges
accounted to mission-critical work (generally charged to expense codes #110 and #120). Benefits are considered
G&A, not direct labor expenses.

Current Issues
1. The current month actual G&A rate is 2.13 which is higher than the projected rate of 1.95. The

Month Yalue Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 1.84 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 1.55 Goal: 1.90
April 2010 1.88
May 2010 1.75
June 2010 1.99
July 2010 1.59
August 2010 1.79
September 2010 1.73
October 2010 1.58
November 2010 1.54
December 2010 1.87
January 2011 2.13
Tuesday, February 22, 2011 Page 10 of 12

A-11



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Customer Satisfaction

Metric Owner: Gina Jackson Customer Service Manager

Definition of Measure:

Customer Satisfaction is measured by IRWD's Customer Satisfaction Index. The index is measured by sending
surveys to a statistically-significant, random selection of customers that have called IRWD for some type of
service. Services range from answering questions about water conservation or billing to repairing a sewer
blockage in the street. The surveys allow the customer to rate IRWD's response to their request in eight
categories. Each category is rated from 1 to 5, with 1 indicating the highest level of satisfaction. A total score of
100 indicates the highest level of satisfaction in all eight categories. The scores of all responses in the subject
month are a weighted average for the monthly index figure.

Method:

Data Collection

Surveys are mailed at the end of each work week for the customer requests completed that week. The monthly
index reflects the surveys received within the subject month.

Current Issues

1. Total Overall Satisfaction: 98%
Satisfaction: 96%
Timely: 96%
Phone: 99%
Field Contact: 100%

Month Yalue Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 96.00 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 99.00 Goal: 90.00
April 2010 98.00
May 2010 97.00
June 2010 100.00
July 2010 95.00
August 2010 100.00
September 2010 96.00
October 2010 100.00
November 2010 98.00
December 2010 99.00
January 2011 98.00
Tuesday, February 22, 2011 _ Page 11 of 12

A-12



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Employee Satisfaction

Metric Owner: Gretchen Maswadeh Human Resources Manager

Definition of Measure:

Level of employee satisfaction with employment at IRWD.

Method:
Average of all scores on surveys for performance evaluations presented this month

Data Collection

A survey is sent to each employee receiving a performance evaluation this month. The survey simply asks the
employee to rate hisher overall employment satisfaction on a scale of 1 to 6 (1 being very dissatisfied and 6
being very satisfied). The ratings are compiled and averaged by Human Resources.

Current Issues

1. 5 surveys were returned of 21 surveys sent (24%). 4 of 5 respondents (80%) rated satisfaction as 5 or
6 on a scale of 1 to 6. In the 12 month period ending February 2011, 115 surveys have been returned
of 304 surveys sent (38%). 97 of 115 respondents (84%) rated satisfaction as 5 or 6 on a scale of 1 to
6. 12 month average rating is 5.27%.

Month Value Goal From: February 2010
February 2010 5.57 Thru: January 2011
March 2010 5.15 Goal: 5.00
April 2010 5.54
May 2010 5.50
June 2010 5.89
July 2010 5.23
August 2010 5.75
September 2010 3.86
October 2010 5.38
November 2010 5.13
December 2010 5.56
January 2011 5.00
Tuesday, February 22, 2011 Page 12 of 12

A-13






EXHIBIT

IIBII

DYER ROAD WELL FIELD STATUS Jan-2011
Well Production Ref. Point Depth to Water = Water Depth of Bowl Feet of Water
Number Mo./YTD Elevation 1/31/2011  Level-MSL  Bowls  Setting-MSL Above Intake
1 0.0 AF 34 N/A N/A 270 -236 N/A
285.8 AF Static
2 229.3 AF 37 155 -119 270 -234 115
814.3 AF pumping
3 0.0 AF 55 99 -44 215 -160 116
1.8 AF Static
4 59.3 AF 38 101 -63 216 -178 115
687.9 AF Static
5 82.7 AF 48 248 -200 290 -242 42
646.5 AF pumping
6 89.5 AF 43 143 -100 250 -207 107
265.1 AF pumping
7 72.5 AF 40 211 -171 290 -250 79
458.6 AF pumping
C-8 476.7 AF 37 134 -97 305 -268 171
DATS 2,588.3 AF pumping
C-9 356.8 AF 23 131 -108 305 -282 174
DATS 1,944.3 AF pumping
10 362.9 AF 47 153 -106 250 -203 97
1,627.4 AF pumping
11 82.6 AF 40 153 -113 300 -260 147
353.1 AF pumping
12 136.2 AF 51 145 -94 300 -249 155
769.3 AF Static
13 16.4 AF 40 163 -123 300 -260 137
209.0 AF Static
14 60.4 AF 47 110 -63 311 -264 201
430.3 AF Static
15 380.1 AF 44 148 -104 300 -256 152
1,760.2 AF pumping
16 22.6 AF 47 105 -58 280 -233 175
301.2 AF Static
17 291.1 AF 52 155 -104 250 -199 95
1,350.1 AF pumping
18 859 AF 45 100 -55 300 -255 200
655.6 AF Static
Clear production: ~ 1,971.5 AF for the month
FYTD: 10,665.7 AF
DATS production: 833.5 AF for the month
FYTD: 4,532.6 AF







Exhibit "C"

RESERVOIR DATA FY 10-11

Sand Canyon Reservoir Storage (786 a.f.)
800 /
[/ b

5480 N\
P} ;
U RN
et
»n

160

0 t }
Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-~10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11
—#-=Storage (Actual) —— Reservoir Management Plan

Storage will be under 200 AF by October 1 as required by Regional Board permit. Sand Canyon is currently overflowing.

Rattlesnake Reservoir Storage (1,102 a.f.)

1500

1200

(af.)
8
(=]

STORAGE
@
<]
S

300 \k”’_/
0
Ju-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11
—=—Storage(actual) —&— Reservoir Management Plan

Rattlesnake storage was decreased due to the absence of rainfail events during the month of January.

Page 1 of 2




Exhibit "C"

RESERVOIR DATA FY 10-11

Irvine Lake Storage (25,000 a.f.)

30000

25000 o

. 20000 T e -/
\\/‘r/‘\/\‘\“

)

15000

STORAGE(a .

10000

5000

0
Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dac-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11

- Storage(actual) —&— Reservoir Management Plan

rvine Lake is currently spilling due to December rainfall.

San Joaquin Reservoir Storage (3,000 a.f.)

3500

2500 / // \\
2000 / / \“
i

/(

1000

STORAGE(a.f.)

500

0 t
Ju-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Fab-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11

—&—Storage(actual) —&—Reservoir Management Plan

All Lake Forest reclaimed demand is being supplied from the East Irvine Zone B system. San Joaquin's drawdown
was less than planned due to early rainfall in October.

Page 2 of 2



February 28, 2011
Prepared by: W. St . Malloy

Submitted by: K. Burto¥ AL

Approved by: Paul JOHW
CONSENT CALENDAR

MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION
AND FLOOD PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS -
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 33

SUMMARY:

The Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection
Improvements are currently being constructed by J. R. Filanc Construction Co. Staff
recommends that the Board approve Contract Change Order (CCO) No. 33, in the amount of
$282,841, to J. R. Filanc Construction Co. for MWRP Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection
Improvements, Projects 20214, 20542, 30214, and 30542.

BACKGROUND:

7
Construction of the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection Improvements project was
awarded to J.R. Filanc Construction Company (Filanc) in July 2009 in the amount of
$87,479,450. This project will expand the recycled water production capacity of MWRP to 28
million gallons per day and protect MWRP from flooding of San Diego Creek. A Project
Overview Diagram of the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion is attached as Exhibit “A”.

CCO No. 33 for Projects 20214, 20542, and 30214, and 30542:

CCO No. 33, in the amount of $282,840, includes the following Change Requests (CR):

Revised chlorine feed to filters (CR-038);

Primary Effluent Pump Station meter vaults and bypass piping revisions (CR-039);

Michelson Pump Station-2 (MPS-2) Pump Discharge Pipe Modifications (CR-040);

Modifications to MPS-2 Building Due to Unknown Duct Banks (CR-049);

Waste Activated Sludge/Foam Pump Revisions (CR-053);

Floodwall Revisions per County of Orange and FEMA comments (CR-083);

Modifications to Grating Supports at Primary Sedimentation Tank Splitter Box (CR-

102);

e Change to 316 Stainless Steel Cabinets and Additional Taps for Ultraviolet Disinfection
Transformers Added by CCO No. 16 (CR-104);

e Miscellaneous Time & Material Items (CR-100, CR-107, CR-108, CR-109, CR-110, and
CR-113); and

e Non-compensable time extension of Milestone 4.

A staff report, Exhibit “B”, provides more details on CCO No. 33. CCO No. 33 is attached as
Exhibit “C”.

Staff reviewed Filanc’s cost proposals, negotiated changes, and mutually agreed with Filanc on
the final cost. 10

sm mwrp cco 33.docx



Consent Calendar: Michelson Water Recycling Plant Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection
Improvements — Contract Change Order No. 33

February 28, 2011

Page 2

As of February 1, 2011, 50% of the construction time has elapsed and 32.8% of the revised
construction contract has been invoiced. A Construction Change Order Summary is attached as
Exhibit “D”. The total contract change order amount is only 0.1% of the original construction
contract.

For informational purposes, the current status of consultant contracts and invoices is attached as
Exhibit “E”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Projects 20214, 20542, 30214, and 30542 are included in the FY 2010-11 Capital Budget. The
existing budgets and Expenditure Authorizations are sufficient to fund CCO No. 33 with J.R.
Filanc Construction Co.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

The Michelson Water Recycling Plant Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection Improvements,
Projects 20214, 20542, 30214, and 30542 are subject to the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) and in conformance with the California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3,
Article 7, an Environmental Impact Report, SCH # 2005051174, were certified by the lead
agency on February 27, 2006.

COMMITTEE STATUS.:
This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee on February 15, 2011.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 33 WITH J. R.
FILANC CONSTRUCTION CO., IN THE AMOUNT OF $282,840, FOR THE MWRP PHASE
2 EXPANSION AND FLOOD PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECTS 20214, 20542,
30214, AND 30542.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Location Map

Exhibit “B” — Staff Report - Contract Change Order No. 33
Exhibit “C” — Contract Change Order No. 33

Exhibit “D” — Construction Change Order Summary
Exhibit “E” — Status of Consultant Contract and Invoices



Exhibit “A”

sjuawaaoiduw)

uogoe10id pooid

walsAs anlojyoodAH wnipog -
Buipjing |eouoa| feguad
j04UGYD IopO

SWosAS [esiway) -

SUOlEJLIPOIN
J0BIUOD SULIOYD pue

uonosjuisid (AN) JoloiAeg|N

ysemyoeg juedg

(O¥H) JoyuelD a1y ybiH
(Mgn) siojoealolg suelqwap
slamolg uoljesay

suiseqg uopezijenb3 moj4
}-uis dwind jueniy3 Aewid
uolijejuswipss Alewlid
sSylompesH

sioydaosau|

jusnjjuj yinog pue YUon

NI o el - e

ID143S1(T JBIBAA UDUBY SUIAY

e e e o e = e e e eer i e e

-

cm..urw_na.mlw uu!BhﬂE

M

T
i

Tt

WIND
ﬂﬂ
IR
i =]
emlﬂwﬂ.r,\lﬂlmﬂo.fhmw
-
TVE 2L
E mmm.r,
< B

uoisuedx3 z aseyd dNMIN JO MBIAIBAD

i
S
1
<
|
&







Exhibit “B”

Staff Report
for
Michelson Water Recycling Plant Phase 2 Expansion and
Flood Protection Improvements

Michelson Water Recycling Plant Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection Improvements
is currently being constructed by J. R. Filanc Construction Co. The purpose of this staff
report is to summarize Change Order No. 33.

Contract Change Order No. 33:

CCO No. 33, in the amount of $282,840, includes the following items:

Revised chlorine feed to filters (CR-038): The chlorine feed to the filters was modified to
a less costly location that allows better access. The modifications included (1) deletion
of 30-inch steel pipe spool; (2) deletion of a segment of a buried %-inch sodium
hypochlorite double-walled containment piping; (3) deletion of injection quill assembly;
(4) routing of exposed ¥-inch single-walled piping and (5) coring of an existing wall.
This item resulted in a credit of $3,510.68.

PEPS meter vaults and bypass piping revisions (CR-039): The Engineer reviewed the
original design of the valving and piping at the PEPS meter vaults. The review resulted
in (1) a change from a 24-inch gate valve to a 24-inch plug valve; (2) a change from a
36-inch gate valve to a 36-inch plug valve; (3) deletion of two 24-inch gate valves; (4)
deletion of two 36-inch gate valves; and (6) deletion of associated piping, fittings, and
couplings. This item results in a credit of $165,696.50.

MPS-2 Pump Discharge Pipe Modifications (NOPE #003/CR-040): Settlement has
occurred at the MPS-2 and has caused significant misalignment of the MSP-2 discharge
manifold. The addition of flexible couplings to the four existing effluent pumps and two
new effluent pumps would allow for the proper alignment. The cost of this item is

$54,005.58.

Modifications to MPS-2 Building Due to Unknown Duct Banks (CR-049): The Contractor
discovered existing electrical duct banks near the new MPS-2 Building. The duct banks
were not shown in the Contract Documents. The modifications included (1) enlarging
and thickening the floor slab, (2) increasing the size of reinforcing steel in the floor slab,
and (3) increasing the excavation. The cost of this activity was negotiated with the
Contractor. The cost of this item is $16,500.00.

WAS/Foam Pump Revisions (CR-053): Review of existing and future MWRP demands
resulted in the revision of the design of the WAS/Foam pumps. The capacity of the
WAS/Foam pumps was lowered from 300 gpm to 120 gpm. The pumps’ TDH was also
raised from 30 feet to 53 feet. The pump motor was changed from 30 hp to 10 hp. These
revisions result in a credit to IRWD. This item results in a credit of $5,695.40



Floodwall Revisions per County of Orange and FEMA comments (CR-083): Design
revisions from County of Orange and FEMA comments resulted in (1) widening of
Riparian View, (2) additional backfill at the existing Gate 11 ramp, (3) construction of a
new ramp near the MWRP Phase 2 construction trailers, (4) relocation of an existing
catch basin, and (5) deletion of two removable flood gates. The cost of this item is
$350,685.85.

Modifications to Grating Supports at PST Splitter Box (CR-102): The grating supports
were modified to avoid conflicts with the operation of wall mounted gates. This item
reflects the labor and materials to make the modifications to the grating supports. The
cost of this item is $5,266.73.

Change to NEMA 3R SS 316 Cabinets and Additional Taps for UV Disinfection
Transformers Added by CCO No.16 (CR-104): Since the transformers that were added
through CCO No. 16 are to be installed outside, IRWD staff decided that the painted steel
transformer cabinets should be changed to 316 stainless steel, which provides for
additional protection against the elements for the transformers. The additional taps
provide flexibility for IRWD staff in the future. The cost of this item is $12,003.29.

Miscellaneous Time &Material Items (CR-100, CR-107, CR-108, CR-109, CR-110, CR-
113): The total cost of these items is $19,282.28.

Demolish Oversized Footing on Existing Retaining Wall Behind the Paint Shop
(CR-100) - The Contractor encountered an oversized footing on the existing
retaining wall behind the paint shop. The size of the footing was not shown in the
Contract Documents. The Contractor had to remove the footing to allow for the
installation of electrical conduit. The cost of this item is $5,391.41.

Removal of Unknown Concrete at the North Influent Interceptor (CR-107) — The
Contractor discovered unknown buried concrete at the area where the interceptor
is to be installed. The concrete was not shown in the Contract Documents. The
Contractor had to remove the concrete to allow for the construction of the
interceptor. The cost of this item is $2,917.38.

Thrust Block on 24" Storage Line at HRC Valve Vault (CR-108) — The Contractor
discovered an unknown 24-inch pipeline with a thrust block when they were
excavating for the High Rate Clarifier (HRC) Valve Vault structure. The pipeline
was not shown in the Contract Documents. To make room for the HRC vault, the
Contractor had to remove the thrust block, cut out a section of the pipe and pour a
new thrust block. Additionally, the Contractor had to temporarily support this
pipe for a portion of the work. The cost of this item is $3,638.22.

Removal of Unknown Buried Pipe and Abandoned Manhole (CR-109) — During
the Pile Driving operation in the MBR area, the Contractor drilled into unknown
concrete 20-30 ft below grade. The Contractor excavated the area and removed a

section of an abandoned manhole and concrete encased pipe. The cost of this
item is $2.756.79.

B-2



Repair to Damaged MBR Pile 7-779 (CR-110) — An unknown encased pipe was
removed so that two piles (Piles 7-780 and 7-784) in the MBR area could be
installed (CR-109). During the excavation and removal of the encased pipe, Pile
7-779 was damaged during the removal process. The Contractor repaired the
damaged pile for the negotiated price of $1,320.33.

Install Hydrophilic Waterstops at Primary Sedimentation Tanks (PST) Launder
Troughs (CR-113) — For added protection of the reinforcing steel, IRWD staff
directed the Contractor to install hydrophilic waterstops at the PST launder
troughs. The cost of this item is $3,258.14.

Non-compensable Time Extension of Milestone 4: Coordination issues with Southern
California Edison and MWRP Operations impacted the construction of the High Rate
Clarifier Valve Vault. With this Change Order, Milestone 4 is extended by 57 days to
September 28, 2011.

Staff reviewed Filanc’s cost proposal, negotiated changes, and mutually agreed with
Filanc on the final cost. CCO No. 33 is attached as Exhibit “B.” Construction Change
Order Summary is attached as Exhibit “C”.






CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue

N

Irvine, California 92618 (o )
(949) 453-5300 T R

MWRP Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection Improvements

Exhibit “C”

C.0. No. 33

[] Final

Project No. 20214, 30214,
20542, 30542

Project Title Date: . February4, 2011

THE FOLLOWING CHANGE TO CONTRACT, DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS IS PROPOSED. $ ADDITIONS | $ DELETIONS | DAYS*
1. Revised chlorine feed to filters (CR-038) {PR 20214, 30214] $0 $3,510.68 0
2. PEPS meter vaults and bypass piping revisions (CR-039) [PR 20214, 30214] $0 $165,696.50 0
3. MPS-2 Pump Discharge Pipe Modifications (NOPE #003/CR-040) [PR 20214, $54,005.58 $0 0
30214
4, Moc]ﬁﬁcations to MPS-2 Building Due to Unknown Duct Banks (RFI 160) $16,500.00 $0 0
(CR-049) [PR 20214, 30214]
5. WAS/Foam Pump Revisions (CR-053) [PR 20214, 30214] $0 $5,696.40 0
6. Floodwall Revisions per County of Orange and FEMA comments (CR-083) $350,685.85 $0 0
[PR 20542, 30542]
7. Modifications to Grating Supports at PST Splitter Box (CR-102) [PR 20214, $5,266.73 $0 0
30214]
8. Change to NEMA 3R SS 316 Cabinets and Additional Taps for UV $12,003.29 $0 0
Disinfection Transformers Added by CR 047/CO 16 (CR-104) [PR 20214,
30214
9. Migcellaneous Time &Material Items (CR-100, CR-107, CR-108, CR-109, $19,282.28 $0 0
CR-110,and CR-113) [PR 20214, 30214]
10. Non-compensable Time Extension of Milestone 4 of 57 calendar days $0 $0 0
Note 1. Milestone 4 is extended by 57 calendar days to September 28, 2011.
Note 2. The project’s overall completion date of August 1, 2012 is unchanged
with this Change Order.

TOTAL $457,743.73 $174,903.58 0

DAYS +

1. NET AMOUNT THIS CHANGE ORDER = $282,840.15 0
2. ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT = $87,479,450.00 1,094
3. TOTAL PREVIOUS CHANGE ORDER(S) = ($212,185.35) 0
4. TOTAL BEFORE THIS CHANGE ORDER (2+ 3) = $87,267,264.65 1,094
5. PROPOSED REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT TO DATE (1+4) = $87,550,104.80 1,094

We hereby agree to make the above change subject to the terms of this change order for the sum of:

Dollars

J R Filanc Construction Co.

Date | Contractor By: Bill Hanley, Project Manager
AR IG)@A}]‘URE DATE APPROVAL LEVEL REQUIRED
7
) 2 / Ka / I Department Director Approval Required
ee Con; g Eggineer Date General Manager Approval Required
Vs i 5 a%“,p Z~7- i) Committee Approval Required
Engi nstruéfon Date Board Approval Required X
7 BT 27
Director of Engineering and Construction Date By Date
121750-

General Manager Date Purchase Order No.

NOTE: The documents supporting this Change Order, including any drawings and estimates of cost, if required are attached hereto and made a part hereof. This Change Order shall not be considered
as such until it has been signed by the Owner and the Contractor. Upon final approval, distribution of copies will be made as required. The parties mutually agree the pricing set forth in this Change
Order are complete and fair compensation for the entirety of the work authorized under this Change Order and that no additional compensation is warranted nor shall it be allowed.

CHANGES: All workmanship and materials called for by this Order shall be fully in accord with the original Contract Documents insofar as the same may be appfied without conflict to the conditions set
forth by this Order. The time for completing the contract will not be extended unless expressty provided for in this Change Order. .

Rev. 8/2008






EXHIBIT "D"

WV 92:01 LL02/L2

240 L abed

six'80743p10a8ury)

Cl0T/1/8

$60°1

90'€L1'TTL'L8 §

%0

90'€TL'TVT  §

90°S¥T 591

o

00'8LF'LL  §

00°8LY'LL $

(6LL0C Y d) usu1a3g[ddy Sdwing SUUUINS PUe SV M
0102 ‘61 Axenuer uo pasosddy
wwioy) suoneddQ 7 SuusowSug Aq posoiddy

Loz 18

¥60°1

90°S69°4¥9°L8 §

%C0

9067’69l §

$6'€91°091

o

7§ 180'S $

75°180°¢ $

(Z¥601 dd) SoUEUAIUIE puod 10}

$S0I08 u—.—OEQm_.—Um UOHITIISUO)) MOJ[Y 01 [rel-3{ Jo uoledo[ay
600 ‘6T 10quuia0d( uo pasoxddy

uoponasuo) pue Supaduidug jo 1010211 Aq pasciddy

C107/1/8

¥60°

(]

$S'E19°6€9°L8 §

%C'0

$Se91'091 §

Py ElTot

o

0rose'ert  §

8L'¥90°9¢ $

SL'6TS 1Y $
LS'SSE99 $

SIUALIN ) ABLS 2IRSES[A O] SMOPUIAL PaIBgu]
dy gS# 0} 0SE WOY s19MOjg (0 BNV 10§ s1opeig yog§ Buzisdny

dy QS 03 0§E WOl JIMO[g UOHBIDY (09 BaIY dzZIsd()
0102 ‘s Axenus uo pasoiddy
$J0J0a11(] JO pIeog AQq paroiddy

(44
I'v

loT/1/8

¥60°1

P £99°S6v°L8 $

%0°0

PrEIT'91 $

P EIT91 $

¢ eory SuiSeg 01 proy 55909y Arerodwdy ONUSUO)

600 ‘8 1oquaas( uo pasoiddy
uononysuoy) pue Suudsuidug Jo Joanq Aq paroiddy

cloz/1/8

¥60'1

P'£99'C64°L8 §

%00

Py E1T'91 g

0F'561

©

$0'810°91 $

L1089 $
L 1Y9L $

009699 $

Baly SYIOMPBOH

M3N 23 JB 2UIT] Jajempunoln HAJ yaul-gf jo sreday
sutpjing

pouopueqy ysijoudq — [# FJON pasoiddy Ajsnoiasig

qn[) Y1 pue siuswdsoidu] pooyf 18 SurpuLny

puE [BAOWIDY 931, ~ p# 159nbay a8uey)) pasoiddy A[snoiaaid
6002 ‘¢ 1oquisaa( uo pasosddy

uononusuoy) pue Juussurdug Jo 101321 Aq pasoiddy

Cioz/1/8

760'1

0 0

OF'SHO'6L1L8 §

%00

0F'561 $

0t'S61 $

8T101°€E $

TL'SS9'E $

(09°195°9%)

Jutjodlq SED) [BIMEN Y5UI-F JO UOURIO[IY

ojen woy

192101d 03 WASAG ALIo[ys0dAY WNIOS WILIILE 2 puUNOJe S{rel
-3 pue Jo[iBIL WO PO T a5eYd LAMIN dMUl 24 punole
Spiej[oq Pa[[eISW J0)9BNUOY) dU |, — SPIR][od JO UokejeIsu]
‘AMYUI 01 31paId e st 1] "doysiiom

[euut Je1p 3o 1503 Y3 Jo uolod §,1019enU0Y) SU: Sstuasaldal
15onbas a8ueyd syl "6007 ‘g Joquialdog uo pjay sem doysiiom
Fuuawred feniut oy, “Suusumred Jo 3503 o1 A[fenbo wids

01 poa1Se 10)0ENUOY) 24 pue M YUT — doysiiop Sulpmimg
600C ‘61 J19quAAON U0 paroiddy

uoponusuoy) pue Suupsuiug Jo 10125 Aq poaoiddy

™~

aeq
uondjdwo))
posiAy

sheq
1oRIU0D)

felol
pasiaoyg

shsp S19pI0
‘09 a8uey)

feolL sno1AdLd
‘wny t

skeq
19pI0
aSuey)

Junoury
19e0U0) PasiAy

junowy

10BHUOD)

feuiduQ
1%

s19p1Q 28uBy)) JO
[eI01 SALE[NWIND

S1PIO
a8uey) snotaalg

junoury
19p10 38uwey)

JUNOUNy Wwiay
aury pIQ sfuey)

£K108a18)

uonduosaQg

19p10) 98uey)

TI0T/1/8
a8
uonajduto)
feuiBuQ

$60°1

SAg(] [BUIBUQ

00°0SH°6LY'L8 §

Junowy 30

2uo0)) [BUITLIO

ske( 19e0U0D)

unowry joenuo))

AJeunung uonaNIsuo)

THSOE PUB ‘YITOE ‘THSOT ‘P1T0Z Ud
syuamasosdui] uondnolg poopq pue woisuedxy 7 aseud JAMIN

YaH
uondNISU0Y) SUB|LE Y [

:100uiug udisoQg

11019211U0))

D-1



WY 92:01 L 102/472

130 abeg

sjx'8ouapioasueyd

0 96'¥ISV1S v (0€# YO) ToImogInueN $062/006D DA Ul d8UBUDNH01
0 (00°826°518) v (6T# WD) 2uI'T WLN[F AWl ,bS JO UOHBIO[Y (€01
(LT# ¥4D) syuey
0 €8°L99°6S v opixoIpAH asaueuejy Jof AeAslewll 9pIS YoUl-HT JO UOBIPPY |Z'01
(bZ# WD) UouEAROXD WAsAS duo[qoodLy wnipog je
0 99'80L°C$ d ague puijq yout-pz Jo uone(feisul pue adid Youi-g[ Jo [BAOWIOY{[ 01
0107 ‘€T YyoIe uo paroxddy
Zl07/1/8 60°1 [0 0 0 $8'69%'£9698 $ {%0°1- (S1'486'116)  $ 1(09'Lv6'816) § | S¥'€96'98 DV 4q paroddy 01
"SMOPUI A, paielju]
0 (8L%90°9€) $ v Jo UoyB[[eIsu] — ¢ W3] duI ‘p JapiQ 2Fuey) Jo uondRQ|1°6
0107 ‘81 yazejy uo pasosddy
2i0z/1/8 | ¥60°1 10 0 0 0F'205°095°98 § 1%1'1- (09°L¥6'816) _$ |(z8'788°288) § 1(8/¥90°9¢) § WDV £q paaoiddy 6
[EHEIGRIO A
0 ST6£9'88Y 5 v 2IempIeH VQVOS PUE UOHEUIPIO0D) UOHRISANU] WalsAS|Z'g
0 0009%'v79°')  § v uone1dauy WAISAS — 87V WA Pig 31912G | 1°8
0102 ‘z¢ A1eruqaf uo pasoaddy
7107/1/8 60'1 |0 0 0 81°096'965'98 § |%0'1- (78'788°788) $ | €6°LE6'Tsr  § |(SL0T8'SEI'DS $1030211(] JO pieog] Aq pasoiddy 8
(gz#
0 0z0It's $ v WD) sue], AuojyoodAH wnipog Uo SAEMUBIA JO UOBIDPY |G'L
0 - [ o)  *ON JapIQ 23uey)) 0} an(g uotsualxg awi] jqesuadwos-uoN |y L
0 - g q Ae[aq pae[ay-1oyieap a|qesuadwod-uoN ¢
(Z1#40D) “Aujiord pasd MIoo0dAH wn(pog dimny
0 1€912°7 $ d 18 S)UBqIon(] [edLI00]H UMOUNU() JO [esodsi pue [eroway |7'L
(01# ADD) "SUB[J 9Y1 UO UMOYS JOU dI3A YDTyM JO ioq
*au] SULIOJYD youl-g & pairedor pue suj| Jie Yyoui-| B paledofal
0 9€'885°C $ d 100B13U0D) 3T, "SINIUN UMOW{UN Jo Jeday pue uoneaopY|1'L
0102 ‘6 Areruqo4 uo paroiddy
107/1/8 $60‘'1 10 0 0 £6'L8E'TEL'LY § |%E0 £6°'L€6'TST 8| 90€TL'TYT  § | L8'¥1T01 $ WDV Aq pasoiddy L
sheq sABp unowy
oea penuod | 0D s19pi0 | sdeq junoury jornUo) | s39p10 28uey) Jo s13p1Q) junoury JunowYy Waiy
vonajduiosy [e10L [eloL oBuey) | P10 JoeQUO) Pasiacy | [eutdu | [eio] aanejnwny | aSuey) snolaald | 1apiQ aBuey) | aui JopiQ sSueyd Kao3re) uonduosoq 19p10 S8uEy)
pasiAdy snojaald | 98ueLD ;
pastaoy | ‘unp j0
ZIOUI/R | ¥60°1  ‘SARq [BWIBHO 000SP6LY L8 § Iunowy 19vnu0)) [BUSL0
8@
uonopduio) sAe( ENUOD Junowry j9eQUOYD
[euiduQ

sjuawaaoldurg

AJBIWUING UOKINIISUO))
ZPSOE PUB ‘PIZ0E “TPSOT ‘PIT0T Ud
dx3 7 aseyd JAMIN

14 pooj4 pue uoy

WH :19oudug ufisog

UOLONASUOY) duei] ¥ [

:1010B0U0D

D-2



WY 92:01 L 102/L2

240 ¢ sbed

spx'§0713paQasueyd

T10T/1/8

$60'1

79'12L'679'98 $

%01~

(8€'8ZL'6¥8)

©a

(08'980°7L8)

L

TH85€'TT8

£7'881°18

£9°¢€9°81$
9€'9€S TS

(150 YD) SYuBL uolERIIAUIPSS AJBUILI] ATy
|30 uoyonnsU0d Moje 0 SAUILT BUNSIXG UO WIWSSBIUD IAOUISY
(6¥10 14¥)

A[1oe4 UOIBJUISIJ A Je SIOULIOJSUBL 391y | JO UORIPPY
(ZH0 YD) B2y U221 YA e sadid .9 JO JudWIUOpUeqY
0102 ‘ST AeJAl uo paroiddy

uononysuo)) pue Suivauidug Jo Jopvan( Aq paroiddy

€91

(42
191

91

C107/1/8

#60'1

07'€9€'L09°98 §

%01~

(08'980'ZL8)

L

(58°8L0'€28)

¢l

(S6°L006YS)

(S6°StL'9%)

00'T9T'TY8)

(z€0# ¥D) (2010

14Y) L1d 1812 ‘SUOHEIYIPOJA U0HRRUdd QR[S J0J IIPaID
(6104 ¥D) DYH

Je dul[ urelp Jojowelp Youi-g| ayi Supedojay 10N Joj Npai)
0102 ‘12 Aejq uo paroiddy

WOV £Aq poroiddy

SI

CL0T/1/8

¥60'1

S1°1L£'969'98 §

%6°0"

($8°8L0°€T8)

©a

(56'€£L'6€8)  §

01'§59918

01°659°918

(820 YD) (DS PUB GM Y] umIq UOHIINUO]

PUE SINPUO.) YIUI-§ [EUOBIPPE OM ) JI0M UOBEISqNS [BILNdd[T
010Z ‘v eyl uo paroxddy

uonansuo)) pue SuLpanduy Jo 1015031 Aq parciddy

14

C107/1/8

¥60'1

S0'91L'6£9'98 §

%0°1-

($6'€€L'6€8)

L

(56°878°€L8)

o

00'560'€S

00°S60°v€S

(L€0 WD) vV
SHIOMPBIY aY3 1€ $alejd Wnuiwnfy paiaxyddyy) ut SUOHEOJIPON

0107 ‘82 jdy uo pasoiddy
WOV £Aq paroiddy

€l

el

102/1/8

760°1

$0'129'509'98 §

%0°[-

(S6'828'€L8)

L

(2H'056'068)

L

LY'1TiLIS

LITILLS

(F10# YD) 2W MO YIuL-9 pue Yaui-g1 SuusH Jo Uoneaoloy

010€ *82 11dy uo paaosddy
uoponnsuoy) pue SupvawBug Jo Jopan( Aq pasoiddy

ciog//8

$60°1

0 0

86°661'885°98 §

aeq
uonojduio)
PosIATY

sAe(g
1980U0D)

lewo],
pasiAy

sABp
. S1pIO
0D 28usy)

1moL sRo1AdI]
‘wny 1

sAeQ
10pI0)
afuey).

%0°1-

(zv'056'068) _§

(S1v86°116) _ §

£L°€€0'1TS

8LYITTS
86'SE0'ES

L6'T8L'STS

(9£0# ¥D) (64L0T

ud) Ioafosd yuouiooeidoy sduing SuluiiS/Sy M U3 10 SoAfeA
8nyd Joy sSuimy aseaid pue ‘uteyd pue siojeiodo uteyd dpiAcld
Supjing

[eo1n0a]d Z-SdIAl I8 jueg dn( 10) uoyeAeoxy Alojeiopdxyg

(970# WD) UONEIO] JOLIIE[d arel Y31y 18 oulj YouI-4Z Pauopusqy
0107 ‘97 udy uo parosddy
uononysua) pue SuuoouiBug o 010211 £q pasosddy

i1

junoury
19BIUOY) PISIAGY

unowy

joeQuU0)

[euiBLo
3%

S10p1Q 98uBy) Jo
{el0], dAlR[NWND

SI9pIQ
28uey)) snoiadlg

Junowry
12p10 98uey)

JUMOWY Wiaj]
aury IopiQ 28uey)

K108218)

uonduosoq

10p10) 28uey)

T107/1/8

$60°1

'sKeq] jeulsi0

00°05V'6LY'L8 §

JROWY 101

BOUO)) [BUISLIO

fotTg |
uonojdwo)
[euiduQ

sAe(] 1080U07)

JUNoOUry 10enuo)

AIwiung UORINIISUOD

THSOE PUB ‘PIZOE ‘THSOT ‘P1TOT Ud
spuawaroadur] u0i3I3014 Poord pue uorsusdxy 7 aseyd JUMN

HQH 4oourduy udisoqg

UOLOTLISUO) OUE(I] Y [

BukAililvg)

D-3



WV 9201 LL0Z/LZ

140 abeg

sp8oluapl0a8uey)

0 1661L°€1S g (SL0 WD) UohE[[eIsu] 3Inpu0) IS J¢ SUORIPUND) UA3SIIONUN € €T
0 £8°611°€S q (£90 4D) uonEls DS Jeou MO Youl-g Suusixg edoy 7T
0 98°66£°9% o) (190 YD) suoUEBOYIPOIA [[BM d1Xouy Y| 1°€T
010z ‘6 72quiaydag ue paaosddy
zioz18 | v60'l |0 0 0 Yb'9£6'€L6'98 § (%970~ (95°€16'508) ¢ [{91'€80°6TS)  $ | 09°69S°€TS uoponnsuo)) pue SuLosulBug Jo 1010311(] Aq porciddy (x4
(690 ¥O) sdung 1afjodoig
0 SSSY8'8IS v [BORIDA 79 OUIGIN], [EARIOA 0] SUOUEIYIPOWL JOJOW Yeys MO[OH ] T'(T
0 1S 1LT'¥S 1 (590 D) mop1oAQ 10314 Bunsixg 01 an(g dnues]) aug| 17T
010t ‘97 1sndny uo parorddy
C10T/1/8 $60'1 0 0 0 $8'99€°056'98 § [%9°0 (91°€80°62S)  § J(TT00T'LSS) §| 90Lii'eLs uononysuoy) pue Susauidug jo sopan( Aq paroiddy (44
0 L6'Y8ELLTS v (070 D) SUONBIUIPOIAL SINEA IAJCA| T 1T
0102 ‘£z 1snSny uo paroxddy
zi0T/1/8 760'1 0 0 0 SL'6VTLT698 § [%9°0- (22°007°2SS) ¢ {(61°S8S°678) $ | L6VPBELLTS $1030011(F JO pieog woy pasoxddy ic
0 LTTTLIVES v (050 ¥D) SuonesyIpoj S8IEYISI(] JIMO[F (09 BTV [ 1707
0102 ‘9z 1sn8ny uo paroiddy
cioT/1/8 Y601 0 0 0 18'¥98°6¥9'98 § |%6°0- (61°685°678) § (9P LOTV98) § | LTTTIVES D wesissy Aq poaoiddy 0T
0 y9°0vT'LS g (¥90 4D) suonedyipow sape|d 10400 USDI0S JUY YGN|S'61
0 LOELT'LS g (50 YD) W01 [ENUOA PIO Jeal Jea] JoJem PIUILL[OdI JO Neday |46
(90 YD) uonBuOWIPIS
0 1€7799% v Arewng je 9afea Snid 9 ppe pue dA[ea eS8 AU .9 AP £'61
0 66°€0S'VS v (€40 WD) 2did Juonpul o3y youi-9¢ Junsixo Jo a[oyied |61
(520 UD)
0 hw.whv.Nm A4 Eoumhm pPadg Ou_.—o—:o.u&: wnipog Je sucHedyIpoul woie[d 6l
0102 ‘0¢ Ainf uo poaciddy
zIoz/8 |} ve0't o 0 0 PSIPT'S19°98 § %01 Or'L0T'998)  § |(b1°997'088) § | 89'850'91% uononnsuo) pue Survourdug jo 1030011 Aq pasciddy 61
(€90# AD)
0 9T°L0S'S$ d B01Y 191$981(] 91q0I0Y POUOPUEQY 1B UOLIOWI(] [BUOHIPPY | €81
0 SLISHIS d (£50# WD) Joyue(D a1ey YSiH Jo 1som JneA Sunsixy jo sreday (7'l
0 ETETO'LIS o) (£0# MD) suoIsIAdY deD {ou0) JNeM | 181
0102 ‘82 AInf uo pasoiddy
Z107/1/8 $60° 1 0 0 0 98'€81°665°98 $ {%0°1- (P1°997°088)  § {(8€'8FI'S06) § | PTT88FTS uonNsuo) pue Suldsuidug Jo 10joall( Aq pasoiddy 81
0 (00°0c 5c%) g (£10 ¥D) swonog I1agLIB[D PO jo uonnowaqg|i-Ll
0102 ‘S1 oung uo paaoaddy
z107/1/8 | ¥60°'1 10 0 0 T9°10€'7LS98 § [%0°1- (8£'8p1'506)  $ [(8€'8TL'6V8)  § [(00°0TH'SSS) soptwwo)) suejesadQ 7 SuuoouBug £q pasoxddy L1
sheq sAep junowy
aed peRUOD | OO siopiQ | sfeq unoury 1PBIUOY | 819p1Q 98uRy)D) JO S19pI0 unoury UNOLY Wajf
vonoyduio) [B0L [e10], aBusy) | 1opi0 1rRUe) pasiagy | [ewiSuQ | [e10] sanenun) | afuey)) snoiald { IapiQ aSuey) | sur] LapIQ 28uey) AsoBae) uonduosog 1opaQ o3uey)
pasiasy snoyaald | 98ueyD) N -
pasiady | wn) jooy,
Zi0T/1/8 $60°1 ‘SAB(F [BUIBLIO 00°0SY'6Lp'L8 § UNOWY joRIuC) [BUIBLQ
e
uonadwo) ske(] 1oeNUOD Junowy denuo)
[ewSuQ

Adpwiung uopONIISU0)

TPSOE PUB ‘PIZOE ‘TYSOT ‘Y1207 Ud
siuawaogdm] uonazjosg poojd pue uosuedxy 7 asend JSHMIN

WY Hosurdug usisaq

UOLONYSUOY) SUB[L] Y [

11019e1U0D)

D-4



WV 92:0L 11L02/42

Lj0G ebed

sgo14api0a8uey)

0 (££0 WD) (suomipuo)) udsdIoFu)
88'688°65 d Siajred]. 7 aseud dYMIA 1eau UOHE([EISU] JMPUO)) [BALROAAIZ°6T
0 ELYLOVIS v (990-4D) suriepeld ssa20y Jutdid uolelay YEN|1'67
0107 ‘T Joquasa(g uo parciddy
C107/1/8 ¥60°1 [0 0 0 99'0p1'€E1'L8 $ |%F 0" (PE'60E9VE)  $ HSE'ELTOLE)  $ | [9¥96°ECS voponysuo)) % SupeauSug Jo 1010251 Aq porcaddy 6T
[i} Py E0S LS v (10 gO) SUuOHESIIEPOIN dD'T SIHO[YS0UdAH WRIPOSIT 8T
0 08°120°CES v (910 1DY) (v¥ 1) YN € aseyd 2Imn 103 s1n(q| ['8T
0102 ‘$T 12qudaAoN uo pasoxddy
IoT/i/8 60’1 |0 0 0 SO'9LI‘60I'L8 § [%b 0" (S6'€LT'0LE) & |(61'66L°60V) § | PT'STS'6ES WD 4q parosddy [:14
0 (080 YD) Buuwaursuy
(Z8L51°85%) v anfeA sspgeq di)-ojd syue], uonewawpas AlBuilid|1°LT
0107 ‘¥ JaquisaoN uo paroiddy
CI07/1/8 p60°'1 10 0 0 18°059°690°L8 $ |%S°0" (61°66L'60p) $ {(LE1$9'1SE)  § J(Z8'LSI'8SS) ssutwmo)) suonesadg % Bunsouidug Aq pasosddy LT
[¥120€ ‘¥1Z0Z ¥d] (¥80 WD) oS
0 75°095°CS v JusURULISd JI9U) 18 SYUB, A110jY20dAH WIpOS 9yl JO SUnN0IN|9'9T
[rizog ‘P1zoz ddl (180 YD) (100-+09S 1 [eurwIqns) (jeI0L
0 17'101°68 v aatd) suun Buiwomipuo) a1y JualeLyg AZ1oug alow 01 35uey)i 9T
I¥120¢€ ‘¥120T ¥d)
0 LO'PTES g (6L0 YD) SUOLSIADY JUOISI[IA PUE S|OUCT pue (22102 JHS| ¥ 9T
0 T9°LS61S d [1z0£ ‘P1270T ud] (8L0 YD) uoueisqng HO§ e sieday 30U (€97
[¥120€ “v120T ¥d] (920 YD) Suoneoypoy
0 ¥6'606'€S o) pue uonijowa wooy dwng 28pnjg Lewng Sunsixg (797
[vizoe
‘170 dd] ($L0 YD) 6 DT 01 0091 D71d WOF 3[qe] SLVD
0 81°6£5°1S v [{BISUL/91 £ [991S SSOJUIBIS O i WO [ELDIBIA In1S JO d3ueyD| ['9T
010Z ‘0T 1990100 uo parosddy
LT/ 1/8 $60'1 |0 0 0 €9°808'LT1'L8 § |%¥'0- @e1p9'1se)  § J(IIPe0‘1LE)  § | pLT6E'6IS uowonysuo) pue Suuoauidug Jo 10031 Aq paroiddy 9T
[i] SP'159°981% v (770 ¥o) 2ouenuy aau( sndue) 03 suouesyipo| 'sT
0102 ‘LT 12quadag uo porosddy
zioT/1/8 P60°1 |0 0 0 68°S11'801°L8 § |%b 0~ (IpE0‘1LE)  § J(95°589°LSS)  $ | SP159'981S 51030211 JO paeog £q panoiddy ST
0 (00°2L1°TSS) \4 (950 D) SYUE, 108IU0D) SULIONY) J& SUOHEIGIPON Suldld IAN|1'¥T
0107 ‘17 Joquandeg uo paroxddy
T10Z/1/8 | ¥60°1 |0 ] 0 PP'P9L 176°98 $ [%9°0 (95°589'255)  $ |(95°€16's0S)  § 1(00'TLI'TSS) sauwoy) suoneladQ pue Supsouigug 4q paaoiddy 144
sheq] sABp junowy
aea penuoy | 0D s1piQ | sheq junoury penuoy | siopiQ s8ueyy jo S12pI0 unowy WNOWY Way
uopasjdwo) a8uey) | 19pIQ D Kwo8are) uonduosaqg 10pIQ 28uey)
moL oL 10BRUOY) PasiA9y | (ewBUQ | [ei0L 2anemun) | s8ueyy) snolaald | JopiQ aBuey) | sur JopiQ a8ueyd :
pasiAdy snoiadsg | a8uey>
pasiasy | wn) Joo,
zioT/1/8 Y601 SAeq [eUIZHO 00°0SY'6L1'L8 § -UNOWY 10enuo) [euisiQ
:18Qg
uoyajduwio) sfe( 10e0U0)) UNOUNY 1980UOY)
jeui3uQ

Alewung uorjonisuo)

TYSOE PUB ‘FITOE ‘TPSOT ‘PIT0T Ud
sjududA0dar] Ueiajoa poofd pue uoisuedxy 7 aseyd JUMIN

WH :39surdug udisag

uoHONUSUO)) JuBll Y [

103081100

D-b



WY 8201 HL0Z/ILR

L1309 ofied

six'80742pi0a8uey)

0 PI'geTes d (€11-4D) S1opune] [Sd I8 doisiaem SIYdoIpAY [eisu]
0 PE0TE'1S g (011-4D) 601-4D Buruuogiad uaym pageusep afid Jredoy
0 6L9SL'TS g (601-4D) AW 18 SuiALp dj1d 10§ adid paseoud jo [eAowdy
0 TTBEY'ES g (801-4D) INEA DYH 1€ sul| 35L101S UO J00[q ISTUYL
0 (Lot
8€L16'TS g -4} J01da2191uf YUON] Y1 18 I12I0UOD) WMOUNU(] JO [BAOLISY
(001-¥D) doys 1ued puryaq
0 17 16£'S$ g Tiem Surutejoy Sunsixg uo Jeqoy/Bunooy pazisidAQ owa(
0 SWS)] [BLIAIBIA 7P IWL], SNOSUB[OSIA |6 €€
0 (vo1
-4D) 91 0J/L10 YD Aq Pappy sIouLojsuel] UOHOJUISIT AN
62°€00°T1$ v Joj sde |, [euolppy pue sloulqe 91¢ §S Y¢ VINFN 0 95ueyDlg ce
0 €L°997°SS D |(zo1-uD) xog 1onxds LSd 1e suoddng Sunern o) suoledyIpON | L €€
0 (£80-YD) swdUILOd
$8'689°05¢€S v VINE pue 28urIQ Jo Aiunoy) 1ad SUOISIADY [[BMPOO]|9'€E
0 0v'969'58- J (£50-4D) suosiany dung wieod/SYM|S €€
0 (6¥0-4) (091 1:1¥)
00°005'918 g Syueg 390(] umoujup) ol angy Fwplng Z-SJN 01 SUOHBIYIPON 1 EE
0 (or0
85'S00°vSS a -42/£00# FJON) suonedyIpoly adig a8eyosiq dwnd Z-SdN € €€
0 05'969°691$- o] (6£0-4D) suoisianl Buidid ssedAq pue sinea 1210w SJAd|T'€E
0 89°015°¢S- J (8€0-¥D) S101Y 01 P39y SULIO[YD PISIAdY | €€
110¢ ‘87 A1enuqoy uo jeacaddy Suipudy
c10T/1/8 y60°L 10 1} 1} 08'¥01°055°L8 $ 1%1°0 08'¥S9°0L $ 1(ees81'ziz) $1610v8'78C § s1030211(] Jo pJeog w0y [eacaddy Suipusg %3
0 (660
S6'9b1°1$ v -uD) ade] Sutwesm puncip mojag adid,, [BUOBIPPY [feISU]| €°TE
0 (£60 YD) sdwng
00°000°S1$ o) dung pue sduing 1addoy ) Fune[nalIday [BIILIA 10§ SJOT|TTE
0 (060 ¥D) s1aquiey)
0795188 v 14D SHIOMPEIH 1€ SPIqLIY PPV pue 13fiL] IM0iD A2 ['TE
1102 *1 ¢ A&xenuer uo paaoiddy
clog/i/8 $60°L 10 [1] g SO'Y0T'L9T'LE § %L 0 (se'e81'zig) 8 [(0c'88+'0€7) § | ST'E0EHT  § uoyonusuoy) % SuuvoutSug Jo 10190 Aq pasoiddy 43
0 PL'9E1 198 v $5909y 9AL( sndwe)) 18 suonesIpo| 1 1€
110Z ‘g1 A1enugf 10] pajnpayos [erciddy
210g/1/8 ¥60'1 {0 0 0 0S'196'TPTL8 $ |%E0- (0s°88p'9cT) 8 Hppszo'L6T) § | b1 9E1'19% ssppwo]) suonesad % Suussuifuy woy [eaciddy Suipuog 83
0 (€60 ¥D) T00-[¥H91 [ENIUGRS pIreoqIaued pue [00-09¥91
£1°€08°LZS v [ennwqng Joutojsues ] odA ], A1 10j 9[€ SS 03 aBueyD) [ELIIEN | T'0E
0 (€0 ¥D) £00-060S1
L6088°0TS o] fepiwiqng 1od suonesyIpo (TIN-81 pue ad-07) woddng adid| 1°0¢
0107 77 1Pqu9da(g uo paroiddy
<10¢/1/8 y60'1 10 0 0 9L'pe8'181°L8 § 1%E0- (bT'579'L6T) _$ |(+E'60E'9VE) S | 01'89'8YS ND Weisissy Aq pasoiddy 0t
sheQ shep Junoury
aied oenuo) | Q0D s19pIQ | sheq junoury joenUO) | sIopiQ aSuey) Jo S1PIO Jjunoury Junowy wsl|
uonapdwo) ¥ aduvy) | 10pIO Ki08a18) uonduosa 19p1Q 28uRYy)
jeo], fe10], joenuUOY) postAcy | jewiSQ | (810, sAnewny | a8uey) snoiaalg | 1opaQ dBuey) | aury JepiQ aBuey) :
pasiAy snojaaid | a8ueyd :
posiaay | wn) i Joo,
Cioz/1/8 Y60 | SA8Q [EUISHO 00°0SY'6L1'L8 § uUNOWIY 108RU0Y [BUISLIO
ol
uonapduwio) ske(g 1980U0D UNOURY 1981U0D
{uiSuO

AdBuIuIng uonINISUO)

TPSOE PUB ‘pIZOE ‘TPSOT ‘YIZOT Ud
spuamaaoadui] uoipdajolg poojq pue uowuedxy 7 aseyd JHMIN

AQH :1eouidug udisag

uondNUSUOD) SUE[i Y [

11010BU0)




WY 92:0L LL0Z/Le

210 2 abed

sp8oiapigadueyd

%IT'1 08'€50°090°T $ ((v@vos - 8 'ON 002} - O+8+V) TV.LOL
%10 08'¥59°0L $ (@+O+d+V) TV.LOL
SL'ITY vl $ pare[ay 102f014-UON - UOHBIIUL/30USIUAALOD) 10LUSI( - (|
0I'I60'SS  § WEis1aAQ udsa( - )
18°LOE'18 g suonIpuoy s Sullaiii( - g
(98691217} _§ Paje[oY 103014 - UOHEIIUY/S0USIUSATOD) 1OLISIC - V
eq sheQ SAep saopi0 | sheq Junoury -
uongjduio) BINOD | "OD gy D | 1PpIO junoury JoBIUOD | 819pIQ ABueu) Jo $19p10 oy junouty wall K108018; uondLiosd, 19pIQ) J8ue
: @01, =01, 4 P 10BRUO) PosIAYY | [BUISHO | [el0)] sanenwin) | a8uey) snolasld | 1opiQ o8ueyD | sury JopiQ a8uey) 2 s P10 wo
pasiAcy snoiasid | 28uey)
pasiaay | "wn) 0%,
crow/s ¥60']  sAeq [BuiSHQ 00 0SY 6LV L8 § unowry j0eRu0) [EUBLO
joil:lg |
uopaidwioy sAe(g 10EQUOD JUNOUIY 1DBOUCD
[euBuQ

AJeunuing uopINAISU)y

TPSOE PUB ‘PIZOE ‘TPSOT ‘PITOT Ud
syuawaaoadur] uonaajoaq poopy pue uosuedxy 7 aseqd JUMIN

AAH 10owBug udisoqg
HOUINYSUOL) JUBYI] Y [

:1010B1U0D)






110z ZYSOE ‘Z¥S0Z Pue ‘v ZOE ‘P120Z "ON 103loid
fieniga sjuawuaAcidwlj uoid9)0Id pooj4 pue uoisuedxy Z aseyd
JUBjd UOHEWERaY JaJBAN UOS|SYDIN

SunwuresSold YQVIS [eUONIpPY 10J S
[ 99UBLIEA# UORONISUO) SuLInp $901A198 SunsouiSug [euonIppy JoJ SI O JOUBLIEA, UOI0IdSU] UOIONNSUOD [BUORIPPY J0J SI | douelieA + (096'709$) UoHINNSUO)
Suum soo1a108 SuposuiSug [euonippy 1o st § ouelieA {(919°0Ly$) uonoadsup uopONISUO)) [RUONIPPY 0] SI € douBMEBA :(887°1€8$) Sad1ARg BumsauiBuy plat]
[eluoursjddng pue ‘aouBlsissy SUONEISY Njqnd ‘S01Aleg uSIsa(] [RUONIPPY J0f SI T dueleA (008°6+c$) Hoddng juswaSeuey uoneiSoju] wo)sAS I0J SI | SJUBLIBA ,

% TIE | T9'8IL°SHYPS | LEOIL96TTIS | ¥TSYOLLL'T $ | L SISIL°61S6$ [¢101

%0°0Z [00000°T $| 000005 $| - $10 00°000°c  $ | 00-8T6€£TI1 Sunsa], A3ojouyaa],
(o1/21) s[eLdje]y [eLISIBIA Y101S

%06 | ST9S6L $| 00°sTTOT $ - $10 0052291  $ | 00-S69¥C1 uorgoadsug SDS
(01/60) Jomorg

%e'81 | 0SLev'S  $ | 00°000°0€ $ | - $10 00°000°0€ $ | LL9ETI Suneuwnsy ¥oog "M i
(01/+0) 150D

%9°61 MN.%mm $ | oo000°0c § | - $10 00°000°0€ $ | vILETI Suneo) Jadrey
11/10

%8'SS [ ZI'IY9'IL $ | 00°T91°8TT  $ | v00S‘6F $11 007998, $ | 11-6¥1801 | swuowsaoxduwy | Sunnsuo) VA
(11/20) poojq

%9'1S | 0078896 $| 00°0bLL81 $ | - $10 000vL°L81 § | s€o0TTl Suthsamg Sulksaing
(11/10) preyorog

%L'¥T | 00°0L0%6 $ | 00°0€S6LE $ | - $10 000€S‘6LE $ | 980Tl S[eLIdje N DIAN
(o1/21) — [01UYd3)030)

%0'8y | 0S'8PSoOvI $ | 00FH6OE $ | - $10 00vb6P0E § | €L0TCTI s9Id 9100\
(o1/21) — [e21UY231030) 29 OAUIN

%L'LT | S6'90L°0vE $ | €1°0EH°6TTT S | #00'68€°86 $ [ 1 ET'TPOTEI TS | 00-7L8€T1 | Surwwreisol A®11d
(z0/20) vavos

%S PSS | 88°0€6°CLITS | $T°009°0S1°TS | +PTTOV99F $ | 1 00'801°%89°T$ | C0-6LTLII | uowoFeuely | oluwid Ufod[ey
(11/10) UONONISUO))

%6 1€ | L1°929°T0ST$ | 00°6T1°GESL $ | +00'499°T91°T S | ¥ 00°S9¥°TLISS | €0-81SLIT pi029y YaH
(o1/21) Jo Joouiduy

—@wah. .ﬁw Oﬁsﬂ— o) =@wﬁﬁﬂmhﬁﬂa.=< ﬁﬂﬁ@ﬂ-< .-OA—EWHZ a==¢E< h@a—ﬂ-ﬂz ﬁnﬂﬁ—ﬂwﬂcv

Juada0g | adtoAw] [BIOL [el0L [e0L adoag

A3ULLICA JIPIQ IseyIng

SHOTOANT ANV LOVIINOD INWLINSNOD JO SNINIS

udy LIGTHXH







s

February 28,2011 ~L .~ | g‘
Prepared by: T. Bonkowgski/M.

Submitted by: K. Burto b P A
Approved by: Paul Jon

CONSENT CALENDAR

EAST IRVINE ZONE 3 RESERVOIR COMPLEX SECURITY LIGHTING PROJECT

SUMMARY:

There have been multiple security breaches recently at the East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir
Complex. The proposed Security Lighting Project as this site consists of the installation of
power and a site lighting system around the existing pump station, reservoirs, and trailer storage
area. Staff recommends that the lighting project be constructed under a Contract Change Order
to the existing construction contract with Halcyon Electric for the East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir
Photovoltaic System Project. Staff recommends that the Board:

e Approve an increase to the FY 2010-11 Capital Budget for Project 11367 in the amount
of $110,000, from $2,032,800 to $2,142,800;
Approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $110,000 for Project 11367; and

e Authorize the General Manager to execute a Contract Change Order with Halcyon
Electric in the amount of $85,700.

BACKGROUND:

Over the past year there were several security breaches at the East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir
Complex that resulted in property theft and vandalism. In addition to key IRWD water system
facilities, a portion of this site is also utilized for the storage of trailers and other equipment that
were the target of the security breaches. With the installation of numerous photovoltaic panels at
this site, staff recommends implementation of added security measures to deter break-ins to the
site.

A number of security improvements, including the removal and trimming of trees along the
perimeter fence, repair of damaged sections of fence, and the placement of fill material along the
bottom of the perimeter fence in eroded areas, were completed in recent months. As an
additional security improvement, staff recommends the installation of a lighting system for the
East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir Complex to provide better protection for the water system facilities,
the stored trailers, and the new photovoltaic panels. The proposed lighting system, developed in
consultation with the City of Irvine, includes eight 30-foot tall light poles. A plan of the
proposed lighting system is included in Exhibit “A”.

Construction Bid Process:

Staff requested bids from two firms, Halcyon Electric and West & Sylvester Electric, for the
proposed site lighting system and bids were received from both firms. Halcyon’s bid amount
was $85,700 and West & Sylvester Electric’s bid amount was $120,143. A Bid Summary is
provided as Exhibit “B”.
11

Tb east Irvine zone 3 reservoir complex lighting project CCO



Consent Calendar: East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir Complex Security Lighting Project
February 28, 2011
Page 2

Staff has reviewed the bids and recommends that the project be awarded to the low bidder,
Halcyon Electric. Halcyon Electric is currently working at the site installing the photovoltaic
system at the East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir. Halcyon Electric’s bid was very competitive because
they did not need to include costs for mobilization to the site. Staff has been very satisfied with
Halycon’s performance on the East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir Photovoltaic System Project and
other projects performed by Halcyon, including the installation of the photovoltaic system and
the IRWD Sand Canyon Headquarters building. Staff recommends that Halcyon be authorized
to install the proposed site lighting system as a change order to their existing construction
contract for the East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir Photovoltaic System Project. The Contract
Change Order is attached as Exhibit “C”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 11367 is included in the FY 2010-11 Capital Budget. Staff requests a Capital Budget
increase and an Expenditure Authorization to fi ad the Contract Change Order and additional
staff time as shown in the table below and in Exhibit “D”.

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget <Reduction> Budget EA Request Request
11367 $2,032,800 $110,000 $2,142,800 $2,032,800 $110,000 $2,142,800

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Sections 15301 which provides
exemption for minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical
equipment or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that
existing at the time of the lead agency’s determination.

COMMITTEE STATUS:
This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee on February 15, 2011.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE AN INCREASE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2010-11
CAPITAL BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF $110,000, FROM $2,032,800 TO $2,142,800;
APPROVE AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $110,000, AND
AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT CHANGE
ORDER WITH HALCYON ELECTRIC IN THE AMOUNT OF $85,700 FOR THE EAST
IRVINE ZONE 3 RESERVOIR COMPLEX LIGHTING, PROJECT 11367.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Site Lighting Layout Map
Exhibit “B” — Bid Summary

Exhibit “C” — Contract Change Order
Exhibit “D” — Expenditure Authorization



Exhibit “A”

* 2 | G285 TN M | | ] Wiy | 80 n [ aom -
101-3 ONLLHOM XT1dRNOD Wm0 | mag | ow e TAmERD | OWEO/EL | ¥
HIOAN3ISIN € INOZ INIAMI 1SV3
)
r— UM / VR

g LO1¥1SIA ¥3Lvm HONVY INIAYI

'ATINO JONIYISIY 04 S| ONMVETD L




Exhibit “B”

. . ” , A

| ! :
00986PES'IS 0000+€8Y8 | £2°100'512$ ,. Q19 40 INNOWY TV.IOL.
0008 ; 0008 . 0008 . () NOLLONQAd;
00°005'S168 : 00°08 , 00°0$ A W (+) NOLLIGQV'
00'000°0Z8 00000028 ETI00°61S s1 |1 aouwinsu] ,§STY 11V., ¥51Y $49p{Ing.
009816658 00005998 | 000000028 | €€ yBnosy [ swaij pig aseg {TI0L

| |
00'002'62€8 00°00T'62ES | 00°000°€92% 00°000°€92$ _ ST I , |
00°000°0¢$ £ 00'000°0€$ 00000628 ! 00°000'62% M §1 't W
i

.

i H
i ,
00'Er1°0Z18 o 00°00L°58% . 000000015 | Q19 40 LNNOWY TV.LOL,
0008 o008 . 1 o008 i ) NOLLONAAA’
0008 00'0% 0008 ' (+) NOLLIAQV
QUEPI0ZIS | 00EPI'0TIS | 0000L'S8E | 00'L0L°08% 00°000'001% 00°0000018 | ST |t 109fosd o a19{dwod 01 parrnbas suonPUIILIY
29 s3uIY 2itM ‘SINPUOD ‘[eLIaTeW JoqE] [|V!

junoury a0l unowy dud Wnoury 2011 wn | K0 uonduosa(q TON
T el mn B0 I wun Teop mupy | -xoiddy "]

. ol LR T o ﬁ
- - - . . — |
0pL06_VO ‘1oBad [¥25 0826 VO ‘sRudeld %
INUAAY PUOH]Y mva ] e e300 1<.mmc~ B ,M
[EoL991d JISaAlAS B 1S9M ’ ey uokdie | ajenmsy s,Jubuy : ;
_ | w ) )

19€T1 ¥d - waloird BulgSyT Aundag ¥a[duIo)) JOAIRSIY € UOZ dUlALf 15eH
ysmoyuog L :Aq paredalg ¥Od AYVININNS Al1F 110z "1 Asenuer :5uiuadg pig



TRy
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER Exhibit “C”

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue

Irvine, California 92618

(949) 453-5300

C.O. No. 2,Page 1 of 1

[] Final

Project No. 11367

East Irvine Zone 3 Photovoltaic System (Lighting)

Project Title Date: __February8,2011

THE FOLLOWING CHANGE TO CONTRACT, DRAWINGS AND

SPECIFICATIONS IS PROPOSED.

1. Lump sum quote for the electrical work required for the East Irvine $85,700.00 $-0- 0
Zone 3 Reservoir Complex Lighting project.

$ ADDITIONS | $ DELETIONS DAYS +

TOTAL $85,700.00 5
DAYS +

1. NET AMOUNT THIS CHANGE ORDER = $85,700.00 0
2. ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT = $1,400,000 270
3. TOTAL PREVIOUS CHANGE ORDER(S) = $4,953.51 0
4. TOTAL BEFORE THIS CHANGE ORDER (2+ 3) = $1,404,953.51 270
5. PROPOSED REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT TO DATE (1+4) = $1,490,653.51 275
We hereby agree to make the above change subject to the terms of this change order for the sum of: 85,700.00

EIGHTY FIVE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SEVEN AND 00/100 - - - - - - == -----cvmmcmo e mmamm oo Dollars

P2

Q\\ & \ 20 \\ Halcyon Electric, Inc. ¢ T

Date Contractor By: “
. DATE APPROVAL LEVEL REQUIRED
\Q\Q——‘ %\ M Department Director Approval Required

oi nolting Eoi y Date General Manager Approval Required X
Wq / L Committee Approval Required
Seni neer — Englyering DperationgBupport " Da Board Approval Required
. 2/4 /(11

Director of Engineering and Construction Date By Date
General Manager Date Purchase Order No.

NOTE: The documents supporting this Change Order, including any drawings and estimates of cost, if required are attached hereto and made a part
hereof. This Change Order shall not be considered as such until it has been signed by the Owner and the Contractor. Upon final approval, distribution
of copies will be made as required. The parties mutually agree the pricing set forth in this Change Order are complete and fair compensation for the
entirety of the work authorized under this Change Order and that no additional compensation is warranted nor shall it be allowed.

CHANGES: All workmanship and materials called for by this Order shall be fully in accord with the original Contract Documents insofar as the same
may be applied without conflict to the conditions set forth by this Order. The time for completing the contract will not be extended unless expressly
provided for in this Change Order. .

Rev. 8/2006



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT EXHIBIT D

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: EAST IRVINE ZN 3 RESERVOIRS PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM

Project No: 11367 EANo: 4 ID Split:  Miscellaneous
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: CORTEZ, MALCOLM ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: BONKOWSKI, THOMAS 112 i BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Request Date: February 8, 2011 113 1.1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
121 34 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations 130 2.6 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved EA Requests: $2,032,800 13(5) 498 ;gﬁg;oy}as% z\g%;])sgggﬂs
This Request: $110,000 150 7.5 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
. R 161 1.7 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total EA Requests: 52,142,800 182 % BONDS YET TO BE SOLD*™
Previously Approved Budget: $2,032,800 184 8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
. ) 186 2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Ad_]ustment Requested this EA: $110,000 188 1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Updated Budget: $2,142,800 199 75.6 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT **
Total 100.0% .
Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING - PLANNING OUTSIDE 0 0 0 0 0 0 8/10 {12/10
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 25,000 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 11/08| 3/10
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE 0 150,000 150,000 0 150, 000 150,000 1/10 | 3/10
DESIGN STAFF FIELD SUPPORT 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 1/10 | 3/10
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 0 30,000 30,000 0 30,000 30,000 4/10 | 7/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE 0 25,000 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 4/10 | 7/11
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 0 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 4/10 | 7/11
CONSTRUCTION 100,000 1,600,000 1,700,000 100,000 1,600,000 1,700,000 10 | 7711
LEGAL 0 3,000 3,000 0 3,000 3,000 11/08| 7/11
Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $10,000 $184,800 $194,800 $10,000 $184,800 $194,800
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $110,000 $2,032,800 $2,142,800 $110,000 $2,032,800 $2,142,800
Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $0 $136,600 $136,600 $0 $136,600 $136,600
Total $110,000 $2,169.400 $2.279.400 $110.000 $2.169.400 $2,279.,400
| Direct Labor 50 $70,000 $70,000 50 $70,000 $70,000 |

*EA includes.estimated G&A. Acfial G Mbe applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator: w—-—é‘w L\—& \ A
Department Director: L i Z iﬂk 2. / q / T

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

** JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $2,325,000. The above-captioned project is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by reference. This declaration of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.




February 28, 2011
Prepared by: K. Welch/P. Weghorst

Submitted by: G. P. Heiertz// 2 /

Approved by: Paul Jones
ACTION CALENDAR W

VARIANCE REQUEST FOR STRAND
RANCH CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

SUMMARY:

Staff has requested additional work from Dee Jaspar and Associates (DJA) and its subconsultant
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) for the Strand Ranch Water Banking Project (Project).
This work includes additional well drilling oversight, groundwater flow modeling to be used in
the design of the Project well field and construction oversight for modifications to one of the
Project transfer structures. Staff has prepared Variance No. 6 to DJA’s Professional Services
Agreement and requests the Board approve the work in the amount of $171,550.

BACKGROUND:

In October 2008, the Board approved a contract in the amount of $214,300 with DJA for
construction management of the Strand Ranch Recharge Facilities. Several variances to the
contract have been approved including:

e Variance No. 1 in the amount of $5,240 and Variance No. 2 in the amount of $9,340 for
demolition and destruction of additional wells found on Strand Ranch;

e Variance No. 3 in the amount of $28,816 to provide on-site inspection services and support
for pilot hole drilling and completion of monitoring wells;

e Variance No. 4 in the amount of $649,528 to provide construction management services for
the Strand Ranch Recovery Facilities including subcontracting with WEI for well drilling,
well construction and testing oversight; and

e Variance No. 5 in the amount of $57,590 to provide groundwater modeling for Addendum
No. 1 to the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project Final Environmental Impact Report
(FEIR) and for Cross Valley Canal water level monitoring support services from WEI as a
requirement of the FEIR.

Additional work has been requested of DJA and WEI in support of the construction of the
Project recovery and recharge facilities. DJA has prepared a variance in support of this
additional work for a total of $171,550. A summary of the requested work items are as follows:

e WETI's additional well construction oversight is needed as a result of sequencing changes
in the Strand Ranch well drilling. The original cost estimate and schedule was based on
two wells being drilling simultaneously with well construction oversight being performed
with one geologist observing two drill and/or development rigs. The well driller was
unable to mobilize and begin drilling the first two wells at the same time because of
conditions out of their control. As a result, WEI was required to spend more time on
oversight of the construction of these two wells for a total additional cost of $99,000.

12

kw VarianceDeeJaspar022811



Action Calendar: Variance Request for Strand Ranch Construction Management
February 28, 2011
Page 2

¢ Additional construction management work was required from DJA to provide daily
inspection services that include reporting, project coordination, maintenance of records,
progress payment preparation and quality control inspections during the processes’ of bore
hole reaming, well construction and pump development. DJA’s requested cost is
$23,400.

¢ WEI was requested to perform groundwater flow modeling in support of the well field
design and to assist the District with responses to comments received from the Kern
Water Bank Authority and Kern County Water Agency related to Addendum No. 1 of the
FEIR. The cost of this additional work is $37,000.

e DIJA will also perform additional construction management in the modification of one of
the transfer structures used to move water between the supply channel and recharge
basins on the north side of the Cross Valley Canal. This transfer structure was
constructed per the designs and specifications for the Project. However, there was an
error in the design that does not allow enough head to be developed behind the structure
to efficiently move water into the recharge basin on the discharge end. A revised design
was prepared for the structure that requires additional steel work to be performed with the
structure in place. A change order for Wood Bros to complete this steel work has been
executed within the contracting authorities of the General Manager. DJA prepared the
change order and will provide construction inspection and testing services for the work
for a cost of $11,050.

DIJA has submitted a scope of work for the above work items. The scope of work is included
as Exhibit “A”. Variance No. 6 to DJA’s Professional Services Agreement to perform this
work for the amount of $171,550 is attached as Exhibit “B”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The Strand Ranch Recovery Facilities, Project 11289, is included in the FY 2010-11 Capital
Budget, and staff has determined that sufficient funds exist in the budget contingency to include
all of the proposed work in the amount of $171,550.

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget <Reduction> Budget EA Request Request
11289  $13,162,700 $0 $13,162,700 $11,401,300 $0 $11,401,300

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

A Final Environmental Impact Report has been prepared, certified and the project approved in
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) of 1970 (as amended),
codified at California Public Resources Code Sections 21000 et. Seq., and the State CEQA
Guidelines in the Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3.



Action Calendar: Variance Request for Strand Ranch Construction Management
February 28, 2011
Page 3

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee on February 15, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE VARIANCE NO. 6 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH DEE JASPAR AND ASSOCIATES IN THE AMOUNT OF $171,550
FOR ADDITIONAL WELL DRILLING CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT, GROUNDWATER
FLOW MODELING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT OF STEEL WORK
MODIFICATIONS TO AN EXISTING TRANSFER STRUCTURE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Dee Jaspar & Associates Cost Proposal
Exhibit “B” — Variance No. 6 for Dee Jaspar & Associates Professional Services Agreement






-

Exhibit “A”

DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSULTING CiVIL ENGINEERS
3701 PEGASUS DRIVE, SUITE 121
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308

PHONE (661) 393-4796

FAX (661) 393-4799

MEMORANDUM

PREPARED FOR: Paul Weghorst, Principal Water Resources Manager

¢/o Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Irvine, CA 92618

PREPARED BY:  Curtis Skaggs, P.E.

DATE:

PROJECT:

SUBJECT:

Dee Jaspar & Associates, Inc.

3701 Pegasus Drive, Ste 121

Bakersfield, CA 93308

January 17", 2011

Strand Ranch Recharge Facilities Project — Project No. 11289

Additional Engineering & Construction Management Services
Scope of Work

Additional work has been requested for the Strand Ranch Recharge and Recovery
projects. A variance has been prepared for the Extraction Well Construction Oversight as
a result of the sequencing of well drilling (Task 1), additional modeling work performed
by Wildermuth (Task 2), and the raising of Transfer Structure No. 13 (Task 3). See the
scope of work breakdown below.

Task 1:

Scope of Work Est. Man Hrs Hourly Rate Budget

Provide daily District inspection
services as well as inspection during
the bore hole reaming and pump

development.
180 hrs $130/hr  $23,400
Wildermuth construction
oversight for well drilling, see
attached work breakdown and
fee schedule.
$99,700



Task 2:  Wildermuth numerical groundwater
flow modeling work related to
additional meetings, additional model
runs, support meetings, and letter report,
see attached work breakdown and fee

schedule.
$37,400

Task 3:  Facilitate drawings to Contractor for
raising Transfer Structure No. 13,
correspondence with Contractor,
preparation of Contract Change Order,

and construction inspection and testing.
85 hrs $130/hr $11,050

The total contract variance is estimated as $171,550.00. Please let me know if
you have any questions or wish to make revisions to the scope of work outlined above.



e WILDERMUTH"

ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

January 12, 2011 WE! Project No. 079-001-003

Dee Jaspar & Associates, Inc.
Attn: Dee Jaspar

3701 Pegasus Drive, Ste.121
Bakersfield, CA 93308

Subject:  Variance No. 1 for Extraction Well Construction Oversight, Strand Ranch Water Bank
Dear Mr. Jaspar:

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this request for variance concerning the subject project. This
variance is a result of the sequencing of well drilling at the Strand Ranch and our commitment to well
construction oversight. Our original cost estimate and schedule were based on two wells being drilled
simultaneously, with well construction oversight being performed with one geologist observing two drill
and/or development rigs. Because the drilling contractor, Bakersfield Well and Pump, were not able to
mobilize and begin drilling the first two wells (SREX-3 and SREX-4) at the same time, WEI was required to
spend more time on well construction oversight than originally estimated.

We have prepared a variance to the original estimate, dated March 26, 2010, to cover the cost of this
additional labor. This variance will cover the additional cost of the original overrun, and provides for the
construction oversight of the next two wells regardless of when the wells are drilled. The total
requested variance is approximately $99,000. Details of the cost breakdown are provided in the
attached work breakdown structure and fee schedule. Again, WEI appreciates the opportunity to work
on this project and please feel free to contact Mark or me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Mark J. Wildermuth, PE Bill Leever, PG, CHG
President Project Manager

Enclosure: Variance No. 1 Work Breakdown Structure and Fee Schedule

23692 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CA 82630 Tel: 949.420.3030 Fax; 949.420.4040 www.wildermuthenvironmental.com

A-3



XSO UONOENXT NS MY SEM L ON BAUBUBA ZL10LLOT

“uawdopasp dund pue Sujweaz ajoy 320q Bupnp WBISISAC 19NPUO3 (IIM YIQ P
"YIUOWI/0GES 4O 1Ll & 3 BuISpoj pUE (SALJ) JO SYIUOW OM) SIpRaU; 3

“awyy auo Aue 3e 9ys ay3 uo Junesado aq jjim SiJ (1P Suo AUo SAWNSSY o

'sAep Y10M N0y ZT 1991431 53381 JOUE] Allep YIL piald pue jels e

52I0N

- 002268 - - - i B L . . - Sie1oL
108 : j ] Suiutoday 1 YseL
0s 0% g "ON puedis 40 Suisay pue uawidoPAlg  ST'E
orr'Ts ovr'Ts [4 50 Aamng Jauuds  ST'E
ovT'ss 05 ov1'ss 4 T T [14)] u01399}107) ajduies pue 153y SJeY JUBISUOY  PT'E
00L'E$ 00L'ES 4 T (741] 1591 umopmelg-dals  ET°E
001'81$ 0s$ 001'8B1S 4 14 ¥ 520 wawdopAsd  ZT'E
001’81 00T'8T$ 4 9 T4 Juswadeld jji4 Jejnuuy pue ‘usals ‘Buise)  TT'E
ozLs$ 0zLs 4 ST0 AsAsns Jusuiusyly pue ssauquinld  OT'E
(1 0s Sujweay ajoH 2Jog  G'E
0z8s 0zes T [r A} uBisag §joM [euld aaedald €
0T8s 0T8s 4 ST0 Supea udisad 3 L'E
082'es 082'Es z T udisag oM yeigasedald o€
oov'eTs 0ov'zZTS 1 9 S0 T {IIeM T x s3uoz 6} Jupsay suoz  §°€
ov'TS orb'Ts 4 S0 Aansng [edjsAydoss g
08T'L1S 08T'LTS 4 9 JuyQ9IOHI0ld €€
09L°T1$ 000°£% 000°L$ 09L's% 4 4 uonezjiqowag/uoneziqoly '€
00L€S . 00L'ES [4 T SZ0 Suiseg Jopnpuol  T°E
S I : IYBISISN0 UORINAISUC) 1B/ £ 5Bl
: E e : T uoneapads jeajuysaL e JseL
R R | R N " owsgeuB|y 199fo1d T JseL:

11L351Q JSIEN YIUERY B YSISIIAD UOHINISUOD O UOIIIRIING YoueY puens

(T "oN @2uenEA) 21EWNST 334 PUE SINIINIS UMOPYERIG HIOM T B[qel




WILDERMUTH"

ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

January 12, 2011 WEI Project No. 079-002-001

Dee Jaspar & Associates, Inc.
Attn: Dee Jaspar

3701 Pegasus Drive, Ste.121
Bakersfield, CA 93308

Subject:  Variance No. 1 for the Development of a Groundwater Flow Mode! of the Strand Ranch
Water Bank

Dear Mr. Jaspar:

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this request for variance concerning the subject project. This
variance is for services related to the numerical groundwater flow modeling performed for the Strand
Ranch Water Bank extraction facilities design. The variance covers labor and meetings not originally
included in the Scope of Work, including:

1) Modeling of drawdown under the influence of all extraction wells (including ag and domestic)
within one mile of the Strand Ranch.

2) Additional meetings with IRWD to discuss the modeling results
3) Addition of modeling scenarios and analysis for multiple Strand Ranch extraction well layouts.
Additionally, this variance includes the addition of the following tasks, as requested by IRWD:

1) Updating and re-running the drawdown analysis using newly derived aquifer hydraulic
properties derived from the development and testing of the new Strand Ranch extraction wells
(SREX-3, -4, -5 and -7).

2) One additional model run, as needed.

3) Preparing response to comments from the KWBA on the EIR Addendum No. 1.

4) Support IRWD in meetings with the KWBA and KCWA on the EIR Addendum No. 1.
5) Prepare a letter report on the results of the modeling performed under Item 1.

We have prepared a variance to the original estimate, dated October 6, 2010, to cover the cost of this
additional labor. The total requested variance is approximately $37,000. Details of the cost breakdown
are provided in the attached work breakdown structure and fee schedule. Again, WEI appreciates the
opportunity to work on this project and please feel free to contact Mark or me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Mark J. Wildermuth, PE Bill Leever, PG, CHG
President Project Manager

Enclosure: Variance No. 1 Work Breakdown Structure and Fee Schedule

23692 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CA 92630 Tel: 943.420.3030 Fax: 949.420.4040 www.wildermuthenvironmental.com

A-5



Table 1: Work Breakdown Structure and Fee Estimate
Variance No. 1 Develop a Numerical Groundwater Flow Model, Strand Ranch Water Bank, Irvine Ranch Water District

Description

Principal Il

Project

? . . : . 1 - SR N 514,660
1 Determinatlon of drawdown under inﬂuence of surrounding pumpmg 2 53,280
2 Additional meetings to review modeling results 0.1 2 $3,460
3 Simulated and analyzed drawdown under two additional well field designs 3 $4,920
NewScope of WaHc ltems {to be completed) : $25,740
1 Update and rerun mode! with new aquifer propertles frnm pump testing 2 $3,280
2 One additional mode! run to determine well field design modification impact 1 51,640
3 Support on response to comments from KWBA and KCWA 4 1 $8,000
4 Meetings with KWBA and KCWA regarding EIR Addendum No. 1 comments 2 $3,280
5 Analyse Results and Prepare Letter Report 3 1 $6,360
6 Meet with IRWD to Review Results 0.5 4820
7 Prepare and Submit Final Letter Report 1 0.5 $2,360
Total Varianee to Contréigt ..+~ . - e e ] S | IERR —F 831,400

=
e WILDERM UTH"
20110112_Variance No 1_WBS_{RWD_SR_Mode!_Amendment CO 1.xis e ENVIRONMENTAL INC



Exhibit “B”

Janumary 172, 201l
7 7

11229

IRVINERA. .-~ v onceeae =an o RICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES VARIANCE
Project Title: Steand Ranch IZCd‘w._(q_-c. File No.:
: Facilibies FProject Date:
Variance No.:
Project No.: 11229 Project No.
Purchase Order No.:
Originator: [ 1 RWD A ENGINEER/CONSULTANT

Description of Variance (attach any back-up material).

[ 1 Other (Explain)

a4 ( Work related 1o Strand Ranch Extracton Well Drilliag conskuetion
versi £ 2trand Ranch pumericel round water —\Clou mao(’c.t.\—\:., anol mcgﬂ.")q‘ca.ﬁoﬂ\g +o
—ranster Sltucture Ne. /3, Y

Engineering & Management Cost Impact:

Billing | Labor Direct | Subcon. “Total
Classification Manhours | Rate $ Costs $
Well Dillna Construchen Oiersight | 120 130,22 |23 Hoose 99 700.21%/23 Joo. 22
Growndwater Flow Medeling *37’ yoo0.% 537/ 4o0.22
Modifications To Trastr Shuct: #13 | 85 |#130.% ¥ 050, = 11 050, 22
Total $ = |¥/7/, 550,
- shedule Tmpact:
— Task Task Original “Schedule New
No. - Description Schedule Variance Schedule
Required Approval Determination:
Total Original Contract $ 24,302, 2% | [ ] General Manager: Single Variance less than or equal to
: R $30,000.
Previous Variances §_750,5/4.%
This Variance $ 1171, 550.2> [ ] Committee: Single Variance greater than $30,000, and
. o less than or equal to $60,000.
Total Sum of Variances $ 922 064%.—
New Contract Amount $1,136, 2¢4.2> | [ ] Board: Single Variance greater than $60,000.
Percentage of Total Variances [ ] Board: Cumulative total of Variances greater than $60,000, or
to Original Contract 530,27 % 30% of the original contract, whichever is higher.

ENGINEER/CONSULTANT:_Dee Jaspar # Assoc.,_ Trc. IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Company Name
L 2 L8014
Project Engiheg anager Date “ Department Director Date
A/ — L L1/l
Engineer’s/Cat Suifant’s Management  Date General Manager/Comm./Board ~ Date

F/grm/wrd/varince2.doc (REV. 2/29/00)

-2-







February 28, 2011\ "
Prepared by: J. Smyth/l\r&lortez
¥

Submitted by: K. Burtor(¥ /Q i

Approved by: Paul Joneg
ACTION CALENDAR W
OPERATIONS CENTER FACILITIES EXPANSION PHASE 1 MEZZANINE CONVERSION
CONSTRUCTION AWARD
SUMMARY:

This project will convert the existing warehouse mezzanine within the Michelson Operations
Center to office space and install seismic upgrades to the warehouse. The project was advertised
for construction in December 2010 and bids were received from three contractors. In addition,
staff negotiated a scope and fee with Malcolm Pirnie for construction management and
inspection services. Staff recommends that the Board:

e Approve a budget reduction in the amount of $1,876,000 each from $3,015,200 to
$1,139,200 for Projects 11422, 21422, and31422;

e Approve Expenditure Authorizations for Projects 11422, 21422, and 31422 in the amount
of $496,400 each;

¢ Authorize the General Manager to execute a sole-source Professional Services
Agreement with Malcolm Pirnie, in the amount of $92,748, for construction management
and inspection services; and

e Authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Snyder Langston
in the amount of $722,361.

BACKGROUND:

RRM Design Group (RRM) was retained to develop plans and specifications for additional
office space within the Michelson Operations Center by converting storage space at the
warehouse mezzanine into offices. RRM’s design also included seismic upgrades to the existing
warehouse. The mezzanine conversion will provide an additional 2,246 square feet of office
space to accommodate present and future operations staffing levels. A Location Map is attached
as Exhibit “A”.

Construction Phase Consulting Services:

This project requires extensive coordination to minimize disruption to the Purchasing
Department’s office space, the IRWD warehouse, and administrative areas of the Michelson
Operations Center. The project will also require ongoing coordination with the other current
construction projects at MWRP, namely the Phase 2 Expansion and Operation Center Facilities
Expansion Phase 1 Storage Building.

Staff requested a proposal from Malcolm Pirnie to provide construction management and
inspection services for this project. Malcolm Pirnie is currently providing key personnel for
construction management and inspection to augment the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion team.
Malcolm Pirnie was selected for the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion team following an extensive

Jjs mc Ops Center Facilities Expansion Phase 1 Mezzanine.docx 1 3



Action Calendar: Operations Center Facilities Expansion Phase 1 Mezzanine Conversion
Construction Award

February 28, 2011

Page 2

competitive consultant selection process in 2008. Malcolm-Pirnie’s on-site staff has exhibited
extensive knowledge of building inspection and will be an asset to the Mezzanine Conversion
project. Staff recommends awarding a sole-source Professional Services Agreement to Malcolm
Pirnie in the amount of $92,748 to provide construction management and inspection for the
project. Staff has reviewed Malcolm Pirnie’s proposal, provided as Exhibit “B”, and finds their
scope and fee to be reasonable.

Mezzanine Conversion Construction Award:

The mezzanine conversion construction project was advertised for bid on December 2, 2010 to a
select list of five contractors: Philco Construction, Snyder Langston, Spectra Company, Miller
Contracting, and Lacy Construction. Four contractors, Philco Construction, Snyder Langston,
Miller Contracting, and Lacy Construction, attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting on
December 13, 2010. Lacy Construction subsequently declined to bid stating they were not able
to meet the bonding requirements. The bid opening was held on February 2, 2011 with bids
received from Philco Construction, Snyder Langston, and Miller Contracting. Snyder Langston
is the apparent low bidder with a bid amount of $722,361. The engineer’s estimate was
$741,735. A Bid Summary is attached as Exhibit “C”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Projects 11422, 21422 and 31422 are included in the FY 2010-11 Capital Budget. Staff requests
budget reductions and approval of Expenditure Authorizations to fund the construction as shown
in the table below and in Exhibit “D”.

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget <Reduction> Budget EA Request Request
11422  $3,015,200 <$1,876,000> $1,139,200 $ 642,800 $ 496,400 $1,139,200
21422  $3,015,200 <$1,876,000> $1,139,200 $ 642,800 $ 496,400 $1,139,200
31422 $3,015,200 <$1,876,000> $1,139,200 $ 642,800 $ 496,400 $1,139,200
Total  $9,045,600 <$5,628,000> $3,417,600 $1,928,400 $1,489,200 $3,417,600

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 which provides
exemption for minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical
equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that
existing at the time of the lead agency's determination. A Notice of Exemption for the project
was filed on February 15, 2011.



Action Calendar: Operations Center Facilities Expansion Phase 1 Mezzanine Conversion

Construction Award
February 28, 2011
Page 3

COMMITTEE STATUS:

The Construction Phase Consulting Services section of this item was reviewed at the
Engineering and Operations Committee on February 15, 2011. Construction awards are not
routinely taken to Committee prior to submittal for Board approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE A BUDGET REDUCTION IN THE AMOUNT OF
$1,876,000 EACH FROM $3,015,200 TO $1,139,200 FOR PROJECTS 11422, 21422, AND
31422; APPROVE EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF $496,400
EACH FOR PROJECTS 11422, 21422, AND 31422; AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SOLE-SOURCE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH MALCOLM PIRNIE, IN THE AMOUNT OF $92,748, FOR CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES; AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH SNYDER LANGSTON
IN THE AMOUNT OF $722,361 FOR THE OPERATIONS CENTER FACILITIES
EXPANSION PHASE I MEZZANINE CONVERSION, PROJECTS 11422, 21422 AND 31422.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Location Map

Exhibit “B” — Malcolm Pirnie Proposal for Construction Phase Services
Exhibit “C” — Bid Summary

Exhibit “D” — Expenditure Authorizations






Exhibit “A”

/s /
/a4
?ﬁj'g/ﬁf
ayd
?’;: &
/ /
g 7
Z—
7/ EXISTING WAREHOUSE
7/ BUILDING
/'MEZZANINE
" TENANT

MPROVEMENT

EXISTING OPERATIONS
CENTER ADMINSTRATION
BUILDING

LOCATION MAP






Exhibit “B”

N\é\LCOL

IRNI

The Water Division of ARCADIS

ARCADIS U.S,, Inc.
8001 Irvine Center Drive
Suite 1100

Irvine

California 92618

Tel 949.450.9901

Fax 949.450.9902

February 9, 2011

Mr. Malcolm Cortez
Principal Engineer

Irvine Ranch Water District
3512 Michelson Drive
Irvine, CA 92612

Subject: Proposal - Construction Inspection Services for Operations Center Expansion Project Phase | —
Mezzanine Conversion (PR 11422, 21422, and 31422)

Dear Mr. Cortez:

It is my pleasure to submit to you this letter proposal to provide construction inspection and construction
management services for the Operations Center Expansion Project Phase | — Mezzanine Conversion (PR
11422, 21422, and 31422). We propose Glenn Suchor, Sr. Construction Inspector, to perform the
inspection services and Ron Esmilla, Sr. Resident Engineer, to perform the construction management
services. Glenn and Ron are currently providing inspection services for the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion
and Flood Protection Improvements project (PR 20214, 20542, 30214, and 30542).

The inspection and construction management services will include:

1. Providing daily construction observation and inspection services to determine if the work performed is
in substantial conformance with the Construction Contract Documents.
Recording and reporting any deviations from the Construction Contract Documents.

Preparing observer’s daily reports and submitting them on a regular, timely basis.

E

Coordinating construction activities with the Irvine Ranch Water District staff, contractor, public
agencies, and other pertinent parties.

Assisting in the review of construction progress payments.
Taking construction photos.

Attending construction meetings.

o N o o

Processing submittals and RFls.

We propose to use the same hourly rates and schedule as MWRP Phase 2 Expansion and Flood
Protection Improvements to perform the work.

For Glenn Suchor, we assumed 1.5 hours a day. His rates and schedule are:
1. From April 1, 2011 to August 31, 2011, a rate of $135.83 for a cost of $17,318.33, and
2. From September 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012, a rate of $141.61 for a cost of $37,172.63.

Use or disclosure of information contained on this sheet is subject to the restriction and disclaimer located on the signature
page of this document.

B-1



ARCADIS M Malooim Gortez

February 9, 2011

For Ron Esmilla, we assumed 4 hours a week. His rate and schedule are:
1. From April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012, a rate of $183.93 for a cost of $38,257.44.

The total cost of this proposal is $92,748.40.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate in contacting me at (949) 450-7900.

Sincerely,
o

h A. Lauria, PE
Vice President

This proposal and its contents shall not be duplicated, used or disclosed — in whole or in part — for any purpose other than to evaluate
the proposal. This proposal is not intended to be binding or form the terms of a contract. The scope and price of this proposal will be
superseded by the contract. If this proposal is accepted and a contract is awarded to ARCADIS as a result of — or in connection with —
the submission of this proposal, ARCADIS and/or the client shall have the right to make appropniate revisions of its terms, including scope
and price, for purposes of the contract. Further, client shall have the right to duplicate, use or disclose the data contained in this proposal

only to the extent provided in the resulting contract.
Page:

22

B-2



Exhibit “C”

Kaap [ :Ag paiojuyg

1o Arewnung pig 10LISI(J JJBA\ Youry SUIAL]

0000vC$ 0000V | 00VOLTS  000LT$ | 008SLS | 00'8SLS 00°88L$ 00°88L$ S1] 1 Spul[g A0 [BJUOZLIOH| 0€
00'S8T'ES  |00'68T°ES | 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$ . 'u[000001$ | 00000°1$  |ST| 1 §9LI0SS300Y 1[I0 67
00°0ST'YS  100°0sTH$ | 00'EYSIS  |00'EVSIS | 00°558S | 00'SS8$ 00968 00°96£$ ST 1 $901A3(] UONEOYNUSP]/3TeUSIS| 8T
00'09°s§  |00°09T°sS | 00°00€4S  |00°00€¥$ [ 00°S8TS 005828 | 00°s6£°1$ | 00°'S6E°l$  [ST. 1, uonodjoid [em juessisal goedur]| Lt
| 00°05°018  100°0sv°0LS | 00°008°,TS  |00°008°4C$ | 00°0¥TLIS | 00°0VT'LIS 00'10v°0I$ ' 0010018 ST I - Sunured| 9¢
00'0Lb'TZ$ _ 00'0L¥TCS | 00'S91°TCS  100°S91°2S | 00'LLS61S | 00ZLS'61S | 00°08€°81$ | 00°08€'81$ |ST| 1  osedrem B wdie)| 62
00'SLS01$  [00'SLS'0L$ | 00'SH80TS  00°SK8°0TS | 00'T09TES | 00T09CES | 00'TLE LIS | 00TL8IIS |ST| 1 sBul[Io) [EONSNOOY | +T
00°08€°L$  100°08€'LS | 00°0$ 1000§ | 00Z6LSS | 00°Z6L'SS 00'720°cS | 00%Z0'cs |ST| I oI, JlweId)| €7
00°089°81S  100°089°81S | 00'S01‘6¥S  |00°SOI'6¥$ | 00'POL'6YS | 00POL'6YS | 00'ZZT'8ES | 00'Cze'8es [ST; 1 pieog wmsdAp 7 Suiurer] [EON| T
| 00°0S1°€S :00°0S1°€S | 00°0S6'¥$  100°0S64$ | 00°08 L1#uioui 00°000°9§ | 00'0009¢ [ST| 1 arempiey] 100q| 12
00'0S1°6S  100°0S1°6S | 00'ST‘EI$  00'STOCIS | 00'VLE'LIS | 00PL6LIS | 00°0SL°6S | 000SL'6S  [ST| 1 pUE SSWIBl] MOPUIA, WINUIWNY| 07
00'SE0TI$  100°SE0TIS | 00'0LY VIS (00°0LV'PIS | 00'€€9°6$ . 00'EE96S | 00°000°CS . 00°000°¢S  |ST! I 100 311 Suipjod| 61
0008T°SS  0008T'S$ | 000§ 000$  Jo00s | zeauroul g0°08 ‘.“E#m_, ull§T1 1 | sjeueq % s100( 55900V | 81
00ZIT'6S  00TIT6S | 00°09°SS  100°09v°SS | 00198068 | 0098068 | 00° _@mwmm% 10009v°928  |ST| 1 - sawrel % siooq! LI
00°00€°s§  [00°00€°SS | 00°S86°L8  [00°'S86'LS | 00'6LE'BS | 00'6LE'BS [ 00°00cYS | 00°00cYS  [ST| I | IIE WSNAYS/SOL085I00Y Jooy) 91
000079 0000298 | 00°'SESTS  [00°'SES'TS | 00°058°T$ | 00°0S8°TS 00'79TT$ | 00'T9TTS 1 1 wy % Suysey [elpw 302ys| S|
100'589°9$  [00°589°98 1 00°0¢LIS  [00°0ZL1$ | 00¥STIS | 00'PSTLS 007,978 | 00TL9T$  [ST| 1 uoyensu] eg % pieog| vI
| 00°00€°8SS  [00°00£°8S§ | 00°0L1°LES |00°0LI'LES | 00°801°8PS | 00°'801°8¥$ | 00'SIIEII$ | 00'SIIELI§ [ST| I Anuadie) snoauejjoasi| €I
00°S16°S$  100°SIS'SS | 00°088°4S  [00°088¥S | 00°08 S1# I -oul| 00°0Sv$ 00°05¥$ S1! 1 SLoISAS [013u0d uoisuedxy| I
00°00E'%C$  [00°00€°4C$ | 00°050°9¥$  |00°0¥0°9bS | 00'L6S°LES | 00°L6SLES | 00°00v'bTS | 00700V 4TS [ST| 1 79 S|IEJpUBH 9[qeD [eluswURIQ| 11
| 00°00S°TSS  :00°005°TS$ | 00'016°L¥S  100°016°LF$ | 00°0$ | 6# Ut “oul| 00°0$ GruoulST| | sul[res 79 s|reIpuey ‘sxrels [e1R| 01
100°00T N,@. 00002765 | 00'0LY'8SS  [00°0LV'SSS | 00106868 | 00°[06°86$ 00°S85¥8% | 00°58S°V8$ |ST| 1 1291 [enionAs ‘suoneolqey [eeN| 6
|0000v'bC$  00°00¥TS | 00°00EPS  00°00EWS$ 00°€0I°ETS | 00°€01°€TS 00°006°S$ 00006°s$ | ST I $3U[100]/SUOHEPUNOJ 3J2I0U0D| 8
0000T°L8  [00°00T°L$ | 00°S9S°LIS |00°S9SLIS | 0000678 | 00°006'%$ 000299$ | 00079°98 |ST1| 1 1uSWadce|dal pue [eAOWS| L
Neydse Jourw ‘Guraed sjar0u00
mau ‘[eaowss Suaed 93210U00 03
pajWI| Jou Jnq Surpnioul jiom g
00°008‘8S  |00°008°3$ | 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ papnjoxa| 00065 I$ | 000651  [ST| 1 |suoddng jeimonng/Butioyg/Suroeigl 9
Arerodwia],
00°00¥°S1$  100°00¥'SI$ | 00°S86°LS 00686'LS | 0010607128 | 00'060°1ZS | 00'00E'EIS | 00°00€°ELS  [ST] I uonTjowa(y 2A3[RS| §
00°009°1$ 00°009'71S | 00°09¥°T8  0009%°ZS | 0008 z#ur-owil 00°00ST | 00°00s'7S  |ST| 1 s|onuo) pue|
; ‘sainsojouy ‘siotueq Aresodwo ],
00°008°98 0000898 | 00'S6I'ES  '00°S61'ES | 00°08 wruroul 000 curowW|ST 1 | uOBdsj0id [euU0sIad Kresodwior| €
00°00Z°LES  ;00°00T°LES | 00'S906VS  100'S90°6$ | 00°89¥'4ES | 00'89¥'PES | 00°00L°8LS | 00°00L°8LS  |ST: 1 1o][ed JoLIB)X [[BISU] pue aseyoing| ¢
‘ea1y uideg Kretodwa, J0joenuo)
‘Ao 201 1oumQ Aresodwa ],
00°00S°€Z§  [00°005°€TS | 00°0$ oul| 00705878 | 00°058°TS 00:000°11$ | 00000°T1$ [s1] 1 | UONeZIIQON| |
~ junowy 0L unowy aoud Junowy ELTE] unowy 0L g wn| AO 'ON
" oL Y] [EI0L N €101 N [EI0L wn | vonduosaq |
VD %esuriQ ") SuiAr] VD) QuiALf . T
U] uoRINLISU) 0O | 0D BUNIENUO) SN ~ uojsSuery Jopug _ ojeumsy m...oa_mw:m_ -
TTVIE “TTv1T ‘TTrll ud
UoisIsAu0) QUIUBZZIA -7 2seyd uoo_.o._m :O_wﬁdn—xm REilicy] mcomu—w._uﬂo ‘IW'd 00:Z @

110T ‘T Arenugag ‘Aepsoupapy :Sutuado pig




63 L ua_n_ uol[ 158D
ouNEn_ E_mm
ovt:m 10 BEomE—oH umum

b unjoy :saq1, 19die)) sunyiog

JuZIueAjeD "y :BuiziueAen

sijog eAopio)) :sjjog

[991S0BA] :[99]S Jelmonng |1 aoejdyiop) UoAT isyoey 9]

[991S NAYDS :[32)S "OSHA]

Fuonsuury :s9)11, Sule)

Joquin 9|qelay :1equinT

Se1u0)) eunpoy (safi] 1edie)

*dioD 1ItH *OfT- AH-LIH Axodg
SIBySEA 29 SINN ‘AN “LYY

SIE -uuﬁ.w::NE

a1] -3uong uosdung .o._.nBv._.mI )

DA 9 :S3d aamixi] _mo_huouwm ]
@QD S uunn:m % oseq|

mxooa 01-8 :So[LL edie)|

A 01-8 JA % sBuimelq doys|

_oopeg Euumxm jutof uolsuedxy

auel], :9[puel Y

.Eou.:u&.:.:ws_ )

" -UOA\ :100(] UBIPIOdOY 3|

% SuEq 194 Swal| [V

FISIMOeI U

c/qed Aep | 015y % Yduang

./qed Kep € yoe(/[e31S ZZON|

sAep ¢ Jequn

m..ﬂm sAep p/qed sAep ¢ .E_Sm |

" shep ¢ (Axodg un|
skep g .“ua&v.am, i

" 'sRep (L So[IL 1edie)

12 :Assy Juof :chaaxm ooEm

m\@v S oHBvEI c,ome_w

m»% €9 .Eu_az Ty suely|
sAep 6p 0wy 1oled |
100(] URIPI00DY L] ._oon_ :o?

oL .uoon_ :o:z.an_ 2l mEEom

“skep p1 :durey _oﬂm _m:.aosbm
m\@v 9 :um w::v:mz nyouel]

C-2

00°£L8°9988 00'LSS°ELLS 00'19€°7TLS 00'SELIYLS P Jo junowy €301
00°00€v1$ 00'799°51$ 00°0$ 0008 (- 10 +) Jusunsnipy
00°LLS"TS8$ 00°S68°L5L$ 00'19£°CTLS 00°SEL VLS 1V + 61 My} | swaly pig ‘Te101-qng
00°005°€$ 0000518 00'005°C$ 00°005°c$ i -1V, SISPIING ‘W) sApeway| -V
00°LLO'6V8S | 00°S6£°9SLS 00'198°61L$ 00°SETBELS 61 niy3 | swal pig aseq ‘eI0iqng
00°00€98 000095 | 000IEES  000IEEs | 0026025 | 0026028 00°008°L$ | 00°008°L$ [ST] I 01 Bale Fulgels/sonijioey Areiodwsy| 9¢
; JO uo1eI0ISaI pUB UOTIBZI[IqOWIA]
0000298 0000298 | 006198 (005198 | 0008 | €% cEwioul| 00°00v'c§ | 00'00y'c8  |ST| [ | Suiuossiwiuios pue Funsa ‘druielg| s¢
| 00°00€'C$  00°00€T$ | 000181 vo.o-@m 1$ | 0008 | gewzeur-oull 00°000°s$ | 00°000°S$  [ST| 1 _ s3uImelp pJooa) [Buld| pE
00° om\w ‘0s$ 00" omw[omm 00'01S'PES  [00°01SPES | 004TI'ESS | 00'PTI'ESS 00°€I8°6Z | 00°€I86TS [ST| 1 Sunysy pue somod [edLIOdH| €€
oo,ok 6vZ$ 100°0LL°6YTS | 00°S80°0€CS |00°5809€2S | 00°29L°T02S | 00T9L°T0Z8 | 00°0VC881S | 000v2'881S | S| 1 3uruONIpUOD JIY PUB UOHBINUIA| 7€
00'00¥°61$  [00°00+°61$ | 00°88¥°STS  [00°88¥°ScS | 00°'LLSSIS | 00'LLESIS 00°000°cZ$ | 00°000°€C$ [ST| I Juidig uoissaxddng anji 1¢
unowy oo1g wunowy oug junowry EXIE| junowry 2011 jan| A0 wonduosaqy ON
[erL _wun TeloL wn oL | wun [eoL nun - b
V) ‘esuelQ V) ‘ouiA] V) ‘ouiax]
;.,o,._m-,v:c:u:.:m:onv oU_:E Jii5) wEuo«.::oU BIIA uo)sSuer] Jophug i iww«::umm m...ou_:u:@ T -
£ T B 1 e )
TTPIE TTPIT ‘Tl Wd
UOISIQAUOD) SUIUBZZAA| -7 3seyd 109[014 uoisuedxy Jojus) suonessdg ‘Wd00:Z®

Koap y'r :Ag pasaug o Arewnung pig 10LISI( JaJe M Youry SUIAL 1102 ‘Z Areniqo, ‘Aepsaupapy :Swuadp pig




o3[ om&wwﬁz .

swo)sAQ ssB[D) MBIATEI]D)

uoneiodio)) loo-uom

h.a.nm_ou pue Teutjjed

DINPUOD A1y 2 SUNBS[] 199]98

no.:ﬁo&ou v oneunjuidg

~ someukq Suiquinig|”
o wEEam As[ue|
sIopunes

SOLISNPU] Yo3]. 3915, D ma:ooc_mcm Aueqg _uowm‘. onng|

wE._u>oU 1001 zoéou._n_

:o:o:bmcoo v_m [remAic
U01199J014 331 TX ‘[eoHI0[T

mEuuhm, 1Y 10037 :JVAH]

" 1sanbay uodn Uunm_EJm )

RIopENuoNS TSA0}IENUCIGNS Siopenuooqng
ey :adig 1addo) ) )
unou I oom unow 5] :
unoury ud WUROWY oL UNoury oug unowy T 9og A0 wonduosag ON
TE10] nun B0 nn JEI0L wn moL U Twun i o]
VD ‘e8usiQ V) uIAif v emiaxy v T o T
U] HORINLISUOD 0JJ | 0D BudEUC) IoIN uo0)sSue] JepAus 7 ojewnsy s 10suBuy I o T
€ z I @
TTHIE “TTYIT “TTHI1 Ud

Kai] T :Ag paisyug

UOISI2AUOD) SUIIBZZIN - 35BY{ 103l01q uoisuedxy 1ojuay) suoneiadgy
o] Arewnng pig 1oLIsI JOIB M Youey SuIAl]

‘Wd 00:Z @

110T ‘T Arenuqa ‘Aepssupapyy :Suiuado pig

C-3







IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT  EXHIBIT "D

Expenditure Authorization

Project Name: OPS CENTER IMPROVEMENTS PH1 (50 STORAGE, MEZZ)
Project No: 11422 EANo: 4 ID Split: Regional Water Split with LAWD (11/08)
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: CORTEZ, MALCOLM ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: SMYTH, JEFFREY 112 3.6 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Request Date: February 16, 2011 113 4.4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
115 6.2 CAPITAL FUND
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations 121 12.8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
" 130 10.0 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved EA Requests: $642,800 135 16.2 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
This Request: $496,400 140 3.5 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
. 150 26.1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total EA Requests: $1.139,200 153 2.9 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved Budget: $3,015,200 154 1.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
. 161 6.7 BONDS YET TO BE SQLD**
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: ($1,876,000) 182 35 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Updated Budget: $1,139,200 184 2.3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
186 .8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Remaining After This EA $0 188 -8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total 100.0%
Comments:
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING - PLANNING OQUTSIDE 0 0 0 0 0 0 117101 6/15
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 17,500 17,500 0 17,500 17,500 | |12/08} 11/10
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE 0 255, 000 255,000 0 255,000 255,000 12/08111/10
DESIGN STAFF FIELD SUPPORT 0 2,500 2,500 0 2,500 2,500 | |12/08111/10
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 18,000 22,000 40,000 0 40,000 40,000 1/11] 6/13
ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE 54,000 46,000 100,000 0 100, 000 100, 000 2/11| 6/13
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 1,000 9,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 2/111 6/13
ENGINEERING - GIS IRWD 3,000 2,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 7/13 ] 6/14
CONSTRUCTION 345,000 255,000 600,000 (1,836,000) 2,436,000 600, 000 3/11) 6/13
LEGAL 2,500 3,000 5,500 0 5,500 5,500 2/11| 6/13
Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $72,900 $30,800 $103,700 ($40,000) $143,700 $103,700
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $496,400 $642,800 $1,139,200 ($1,876,000) $3,015,200 $1,139,200
Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $42.900 $103,400 $146,300 $0 $146,300 $146,300
Total $539,300 $746,200  $1,285,500 ($1.876,000) $3,161,500  $1.285,500
| Direct Labor $22,000 $53,000 $75,000 50 $75,000 $75,000 |
*EA includes estimategm Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct Iabor to general and administrative costs.
EA Originator: 9/7A
et

Department Director:

el

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

** [RWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with twn actariclke +~ k~ —aimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $1,312,000. T1
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by refere
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.

r described in the attached staff report and
ant to reimburse costs of the above-captioned




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Expenditure Authorization

Project Name: OPS CENTER IMPROVEMENTS PH1 (50 STORAGE, MEZZ)
Project No: 21422 EANo: 4 ID Split: Regional Sewer Split with LAWD (11/08)
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: CORTEZ, MALCOLM ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: SMYTH, JEFFREY 211 7.7 CAPITAL FUND
Request Date: February 16, 2011 212 3.3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
213 4.4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations 215 7.2 CAPITAL FUND
- 221 15.4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved EA Requests: $642,800 730 10.1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
This Request: $496,400 235 13.3 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
. 240 2.9 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total EA Requests: #1.138,200 250 24.0 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved Budget: $3,015,200 253 9 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
. 261 6.3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: ($1,876,000) 287 1.7 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Updated Budget: $1,139,200 284 1.8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
286 5 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Remaining After This EA $0 288 5 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total 100.0%
Comments:
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 17,500 17,500 0 17,500 17,500 | | 12/08} 6/11
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE 0 255,000 255,000 0 255,000 255,000 | | 12/08) 6/11
DESIGN STAFF FIELD SUPPORT 0 2,500 2,500 0 2,500 2,500 | |12/081 6/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 18,000 22,000 40,000 0 40,000 40,000 7/11 | 6/13
ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE 54,000 46,000 100,000 0 100,000 100,000 8/111 6/13
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 1,000 9,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 9/11 | 6/13
ENGINEERING - GIS IRWD 3,000 2,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 7/13 | 6/14
CONSTRUCTION 345,000 255,000 600,000 (1,836,000) 2,436,000 600,000 9/11 6/13
LEGAL 2,500 3,000 5,500 0 5,500 5,500 7/11 | 6/13
Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $72.,900 $30,800 $103,700 ($40,000) $143,700 $103,700
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $496,400 $642,800  $1,139,200 ($1,876,000) $3,015,200 $1,139,200
Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $42.,900 $103,400 $146,300 $0 $146,300 $146,300
Total $539,300 $746,200  $1.285,500 ($1,876,000) $3,161,500  $1,285,500
| Direct Labor $22,000 $53,000 $75,000 $0 $75,000 $75,000 |
*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will-be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.
EA Originator: <_,_ / }4&{7( W QA’ A}
Y D s 3
Department Director: Tony 4 /3 /i
Finance:
Board/General Manager:

##* JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $1,312,000. D 2 ther described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by re - intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: OPS CENTER IMPROVEMENTS PH1 (50 STORAGE, MEZZ)

Project No: 31422 EANo: 4 ID Split: Regional Reclaimed Water Split with LAWD (11/08)
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: CORTEZ, MALCOLM ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: SMYTH, JEFFREY 211 2.1 CAPITAL FUND
Request Date: February 16, 2011 212 13.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
213 4.8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations 215 i CAPITAL FUND
- 221 13.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved EA Requests: $642,800 230 96 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
This Request: $496,400 235 7.9 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
. 240 7.7 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total EA Requests: 31,139,200 750 3.7 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved Budget: $3,015,200 261 9.1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total 100.0%
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: ($1,876,000)
Updated Budget: $1,139,200
Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:
This
This EA  Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 17,500 17,500 0 17,500 17,500 12/08] 6/11
ENGINEERING DESIGN - QUTSIDE 0 255,000 255,000 0 255,000 255,000 | {12/08] 6/11
DESIGN STAFF FIELD SUPPORT 0 2,500 2,500 0 2,500 2,500 | | 12/08] 6/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 18,000 22,000 40,000 0 40,000 40,000 7/11 | 6/13
ENGINEERING - CA&I QUTSIDE 54,000 46,000 100,000 0 100,000 100,000 8/11 | 6/13
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 1,000 9,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 9/11 | 6/13
ENGINEERING - GIS IRWD 3,000 2,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 7/13 | 6/14
CONSTRUCTION 345,000 255,000 600,000 (1,836,000)] 2,436,000 600,000 9/11 | 6/13
LEGAL 2,500 3,000 5,500 0 5,500 5,500 7/11 | 6/13
Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $72,900 $30,800 $103,700 ($40,000) $143,700 $103,700
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $496,400 $642,800 $1,139,200 ($1,876,000) $3,015,200 $1,139,200
Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $42.900 $103,400 $146,300 $0 $146,300 $146,300
Total $539.,300 $746,200  $1,285,500 (%$1,876.000) 3,161,500  $1,285,500
| Direct Labor $22,000 $53,000 $75,000 $0 $75,000 $75,000 |

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator: s / V\N ﬁ/ "/
7 7
Department Director: Creon f W\%x 2/ / 1/

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

** JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expe * . . * - to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $1,312, D - 3 ; further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated b icial intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned

project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.






February 28, 2011 @C/Q\" zem
Prepared by: J. McGehee/P. Uematsu
Submitted by: K. Burtork®” 7 £ C

Approved by: Paul Jonm
ACTION CALENDAR

SAN JOAQUIN MARSH REGIONAL NATURAL TREATMENT SYSTEM
FACILITY NO. 62 AND SMALL AREA MITIGATION SITE 1
CONSULTANT SELECTIONS

SUMMARY:

The Preliminary Design Report for the San Joaquin Marsh Regional Natural Treatment System
(NTS) Facility No. 62 and Small Area Mitigation Site 1 (SAMS 1) has been completed by
CH2M Hill and a viable project alternative has been determined. Staff has worked with CH2M
Hill to develop an acceptable final design scope and budget. Staff also completed a review of
proposals submitted by three consultants for the permitting and environmental compliance
requirements for the project. Staff recommends that the Board:

e Approve an Expenditure Authorization for Project 10835 in the amount of $528,000;

e Authorize the General Manager to execute a Sole Source Professional Services
Agreement in the amount of $301,677 with CH2M Hill for the preparation of
construction plans and specifications the San Joaquin Marsh Regional NTS Facility No.
62 and SAMS 1; and

e Authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement in the
amount of $145,994 with Dudek for the permitting and environmental compliance
requirements for the San Joaquin Marsh Regional NTS Facility No. 62 and SAMS 1,
Project 10835.

BACKGROUND:

The proposed San Joaquin Marsh Regional NTS Site 62 is located within the City of Irvine, west
of Campus Drive and southwest of the existing San Joaquin Marsh water quality treatment
wetlands (Site 46) operated by IRWD. Site 62 is also located adjacent to SAMS 1, an existing
riparian habitat created by the Irvine Company (TIC) in June 1990 as a consolidated 16.9 acre
mitigation site to address impacts for several of TIC’s projects. The planting scheme and water
delivery system for SAMS 1 are in a state of decline and require rehabilitation to achieve the
original site mitigation goals. Surrounding land uses also include the San Diego Creek Channel
(SDCC) to the southeast and the University of California Natural Reserve System (UCNRS) to
the west. A Location Map is attached as Exhibit “A.”

The IRWD Board approved the execution of a Professional Services Agreement with CH2M Hill
in February 2010 to complete a Preliminary Design Report (PDR) for the project. The objective
of the PDR was to analyze the existing site conditions, the basis for the preliminary design, and
the final design criteria for the proposed NTS facility. This included technical engineering
issues, construction requirements, regulatory requirements, operational and maintenance
considerations, and community concerns.

jm SAMS1 and NTS 62 Consultant Selection.doc

14



Action Calendar: San Joaquin Marsh Regional Natural Treatment System Facility No. 62 and
Small Area Mitigation Site 1 Consultant Selection

February 28, 2011

Page 2

The purpose of the proposed project is to improve the quality of surface water runoff within the
San Diego Creek watershed. By improving the water quality of San Diego Creek, NTS Site 62
will help meet the established Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) objectives for the watershed
including nitrogen, sediment, phosphorus, pathogens, pesticides, and selenium. Additional goals
of the project are to enhance the habitat and ecosystem of the existing SAMS 1 site and provide
aesthetic improvement of the area for the community. The SAMS 1 is an area of interest for the
permitting resource agencies due to its current deteriorated condition and need for an improved
watering system.

The recommended NTS Site 62 project will result in NTS wetland that would treat SDCC flow
during storm events and provide additional treatment to Site 46 outflow during dry conditions.
Depending on flow conditions in SDCC, either Site 46 outflow or storm flow from SDCC would
be pumped to the site and first flow through SA.VS 1 in a small channel. Flows would then be
directed to variable depth wetlands on Site 62. During dry conditions, up to 2 cfs of Site 46
outflow would be pumped to the wetlands through a new pipeline along SDCC. This would
establish continual low-flow wetlands at SAMS 1/Site 62. Under storm conditions, up to 10 cfs
could be pumped to the site from the SDCC by the existing pump station through the same
pipeline used to convey outflow from Site 42. In the event of a long duration storm, water could
be backed up into SAMS 1, inundating greater portions of the site. Water would eventually drain
back to SDCC by gravity through the outlet structure at the southeast corner of Site 62.

SAMS 1 is anticipated to provide considerable benefit from these proposed improvements,
combining the seasonal flood hydrology favored by cottonwood-willow woodlands, with the
perennial wet conditions favored by riparian willow forests along the low-flow channel. The
entire site would benefit from the regular inundation, and a corridor of riparian willow would
benefit along the low-flow channel. The benefit to Site 62 would be a perennial wetland with
emergent vegetation and established open water.

The project will provide important water quality and habitat benefits and offer potential
treatment performance similar in magnitude to that measured at other IRWD NTS facilities. The
recommended alternative was found to remove the greatest mass of nitrate and selenium and
would appear to offer the greatest benefit to Newport Bay. The PDR Executive Summary is
included as Exhibit “B”.

EPA Grant Funding:

Grant funding has been approved from the EPA for a 46.70% cost-share of the total project cost,
up to $992,800. This amount can be applied to the preliminary design, final design, and
construction of the South San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System for dry-weather flows
diverted from San Diego Creek. The total project cost is estimated at $2,350,000, and it is
anticipated that the full $992,800 EPA grant will be utilized.



Action Calendar: San Joaquin Marsh Regional Natural Treatment System Facility No. 62 and
Small Area Mitigation Site 1 Consultant Selection

February 28, 2011

Page 3

Schedule:

A Notice of Award for the EPA Grant Funding was received in July 2007, and a project
extension was granted in October 2009. The current EPA Grant Schedule requires billing for the
project to be complete by December 2012. If approved by the Board this month as
recommended, design and permitting for the project will commence in March 2011 and will take
approximately ten months to complete. Construction is expected to begin no later than March
2012 and take eight months to complete, which is within the EPA’s grant funding stipulation.

Final Design Consultant Selection:

CH2M Hill was selected out of four consultants, based upon qualifications, for the PDR phase of
the project in February 2010. Staff worked closely with CH2M Hill during the development of
the PDR, and CH2M Hill developed several innovative design solutions. Their design utilized
the existing San Diego Creek and San Joaquin Marsh pump stations, thus eliminating the costly
expense of bringing power to the NTS site. Their understanding of the native biology is
providing an improved SAMS 1 hydration system which will improve the existing habitat. Their
wetlands design criteria for the new NTS Site 62 were reviewed and found acceptable by the
resource agencies. They were also very proactive in completing the preliminary design, which
included early coordination with all permitting resource agencies and the UCNRS. Staff believes
the design experience and skilled resource agency coordination staff that CH2M Hill possesses
are unique to completing the final design of the project within the schedule stipulated by the EPA
grant funding requirements. Staff recommends awarding Sole Source Professional Services
Agreement to CH2M Hill in the amount of $301,677, based on their understanding of the project,
excellent qualifications, and performance in the PDR phase. CH2M Hill’s Scope of Work is
included in Exhibit “C”.

Environmental Compliance and Permitting Consultant Selection:

Staff requested proposals to provide environmental compliance and permitting services from
three consultants; ICF International (ICFI), LSA, and Dudek, with ICFI declining to submit.
Staff’s evaluation of the proposals is summarized in the Consultant Ranking Matrix attached as
Exhibit “D”. Staff recommends awarding the project to Dudek in the amount of $145,994, based
on their outstanding proposal, knowledge and understanding of key issues, and excellent
qualifications of their project team. Dudek’s proposed scope of work is included in Exhibit “E”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 10835 is included in the FY 2010-11 Capital Budget. Funds are requested for the
preparation of construction plans and specifications and project management by CH2M Hill and
for permitting and environmental compliance by Dudek. An Expenditure Authorization is
requested as shown in the table below and in Exhibit “F”.

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget  <Reduction>  Budget EA Request Request
10835  $2,249,500 $-0- $2,249,500  $280,500  $528,000 $808,500




Action Calendar: San Joaquin Marsh Regional Natural Treatment System Facility No. 62 and
Small Area Mitigation Site 1 Consultant Selection

February 28, 2011

Page 4

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). In conformance
with the California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15004, the appropriate
environmental document (Categorical Exemption or Mitigated Negative Declaration) will be
prepared when additional project information becomes available.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee on February 15, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT
OF $528,000 FOR PROJECT 10835; AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $301,677
WITH CH2M HILL FOR THE PREPARATION OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS; AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $145,994 WITH DUDEK
FOR THE PERMITTING AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE OF THE SAN
JOAQUIN MARSH REGIONAL NTS FACILITY NO. 62 AND SMALL AREA MITIGATION
SITE 1, PROJECT 10835.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Location Map

Exhibit “B” — PDR Executive Summary

Exhibit “C” — CH2M Hill Scope of Work

Exhibit “D” — CEQA/Permitting Consultant Ranking Matrix
Exhibit “E” — Dudek Scope of Work

Exhibit “F” — Expenditure Authorization



Exhibit “A”

Es e

UCNRS

@
53
2

SAMS1
| NTS SITE 62

]
[~~~
NTAYA







Exhibit “B”

Executive Summary

Project Description and Purpose

The Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) is evaluating the feasibility and benefits of
developing a wetland system composed of the San Joaquin Marsh Regional Natural
Treatment System (NTS) Facility Number 62 (Site 62) and Small Area Mitigation Site 1
(SAMSI1), as identified conceptually in the District’s Natural Treatment System Master Plan
(NTS Master Plan). CH2M HILL has been retained to prepare a Preliminary Design Report
(PDR), utilizing information available from previously completed studies and factoring in
IRWD's existing and future needs. Site conditions and constraints were evaluated,
conceptual alternatives were developed and compared, and a recommended alternative was
selected and refined.

The purpose of the project is to improve the quality of surface water runoff within the San
Diego Creek watershed. By improving the water quality of San Diego Creek the NTS
Facility is assisting in meeting the established Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDL) for the
watershed including nitrogen, sediment, phosphorus, pathogens, pesticides, organochlorine
compounds and selenium. Additional goals of the project are to enhance the habitat and
ecosystem of the SAMST site and provide aesthetic improvement of the area for the
community.

IRWD received a grant dated July 20, 2007 in the amount of $992,800 from the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for the project. The grant is a cost share grant
whereby EPA will pay for 46.70% of all approved costs incurred up to and not to exceed
total federal funding of $992,800.

Site Conditions and Constraints

Site Description

Site 62 and SAMS] are located in the City of Irvine, southwest of Campus Drive and the

San Joaquin Marsh Site No. 46 (Site 46) and northwest of San Diego Creek Channel (SDCC)
(Figure ES-1). Both sites are owned by IRWD. The sites are adjacent to the University of
California Natural Reserve System (UCNRS), consisting of a series of fresh water ponds
operated for research purposes. SAMS1 is an offsite habitat mitigation project constructed in
1990 by The Irvine Company (TIC), which was the beneficiary of 16.92 acres of mitigation
credits on the site. The site is dominated by a relatively open native riparian woodland
consisting of willow (Salix Gooddingii), Fremont cottonwood (Populus Fremontii), and stands of
mulefat (Baccharis salicifolia). The understory is generally well developed, consisting of non-
native ruderal plants. The woodland is generally not robust and appears to lack suitable
hydrology to support this type of riparian woodland (Denger, pers. comm. 2010). Site 62 is
approximately 15 acres in size, and is currently unused. Most of the site has been graded and
altered in the past. The site is covered largely by disturbed ruderal vegetation dominated by

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 IX



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

field mustard (Brassica rapa), an exotic invasive plant species. Additional areas of alkali
meadow persist, dominated by alkali heath (Frankenia salina).

FIGURE ES-1
SAMS1/Site 62 Vicinity Map

Water Sources

A number of potential water sources for the wetland were reviewed. The potential water
sources identified include SDCC water, storm water, sheet flow, well water, reclaimed water
and potable water. In some cases, water from a single source could be intercepted for use at
multiple locations. Each of these intercept points was considered independently since the
potential treatment and additional benefits vary based on the intercept point.

Upon review, many of the water sources and intercept points were determined to be
infeasible or inconsistent with project objectives and not considered further (see Appendix
A, Potential Water Sources). The water source that was deemed most viable for Site 62 and
SAMSI is SDCC water intercepted as San Joaquin Marsh outflow or as storm water that
currently bypasses the marsh in a storm event or during wet weather season.

Biology

An analysis of biological resource considerations for the proposed Project was performed
and is presented in the Biology Technical Memorandum in Appendix B. The technical
memorandum summarizes the biological permit and regulatory requirements and the

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 X



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

results of a field reconnaissance survey which was conducted on April 19, 2010, by staff
biologists at CH2M HILL.

The results of the field reconnaissance are summarized below.

¢ The site is dominated by a relatively open native riparian woodland consisting of willow
(Salix Gooddingii), Fremont cottonwood (Populus Fremontii), and stands of mulefat
(Baccharis salicifolia). However, this community is not robust and contains many
unhealthy trees and snags. The understory is generally well developed, consisting of
mulefat (Baccharis salicifolia) and non-native ruderal plants. Small pockets of bulrush
(Scirpus sp.) were noted along the margins of the riparian habitat, particularly to the
north and northwest as the site intergrades with channels draining adjacent lands. The
site is covered largely by disturbed ruderal vegetation dominated by field mustard
(Brassica rapa) with some areas also containing poison hemlock (Conium maculatum). A
more complete description of on-site habitat types is provided below. N

» TFive special-status species are present on the site, primarily concentrated in the SAMS1
area and San Diego Creek Channel. They include least Bell’s vireo, northern harrier,
white-tailed kite, yellow-breasted chat, and yellow warbler. Of these species, least Bell's
vireo is federally and state listed as endangered, white-tailed kite is a California Fully
Protected species, and northern harrier, yellow-breasted chat, and yellow warbler are all
state Species of Special Concern.

s Waters of the U.S. and wetlands jurisdictional under the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE) are present within San Diego Creek Channel, and may be present on Site 62
and SAMS]. The final disposition of jurisdictional waters of the U.S. and wetlands
would be determined during the formal delineation and in coordination with the
USACE.

e Stream bed and bank jurisdictional under California Department of Fish and Game
(CDFG) are present within San Diego Creek Channel, and may be present on Site 62 and
SAMSI. The final disposition of jurisdictional CDFG stream bed and bank would be
determined during the formal delineation and in coordination with CDFG.

Cultural Resources

The general area in which Site 62 is located is known to possess high sensitivity for
archaeological resources. At least 22 known sites are documented within one mile of Site 62.
Many of these sites represent important archaeological resources, both locally and
nationally. The brief field reconnaissance visit on April 28, 2010 noted the presence of dense
vegetation, precluding the possibility of conducting a pedestrian survey of the site.

Based on the results of archival research and the field reconnaissance site visit, as well as a
general assessment of the project areas sensitivity for cultural resources, several of these
constraints have been previously documented in the vicinity of Site 62 and their potential
presence is of high probability within the site. Given the local topography, short distance to
permanent water sources and the Pacific Ocean and other archaeologically sensitive
conditions, and the presence of at least 22 previously identified archaeological sites within
one mile, the sensitivity for significant archaeological resources within Ste 62 is considered
high.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 X



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Given the high sensitivity for significant buried archaeological resources to be present, and
the relatively undisturbed condition of the western portion of Site 62, all ground disturbing
activities at Site 62, including initial grubbing and clearing, should be monitored by an
archaeologist who meets the Secretary of Interior standards for archaeology.

In addition, because of the high archaeological sensitivity surrounding Site 62, and,
therefore, the presumed sensitivity of Site 62, CH2M HILL recommends that IRWD consider
commissioning a simple pre-construction subsurface testing plan that would attempt to
better characterize the subsurface stratigraphy of the site and obtain geoarchaeological data
that would aid in understanding subsurface potential for archaeological material. Also,
development of a cultural resources awareness training program should be delivered to all
construction personnel prior to conducting work at the site.

Conservation Easement :

A Conservation Easement (CE) is required for establishment on the SAMSI site by TIC for
IRWD (the Grantor in the CE) with the California Department of Fish and Game as a part of
TIC’s mitigation requirements for the site IRWD, 2005). The draft CE was developed by TIC
in 2005 and will protect in perpetuity the conservation values of the site, deemed to be
wildlife habitat. The draft CE has stated that the “Grantor has operated and maintained, and
desires to continue to operate and maintain, the Conserved Lands together with its adjacent
lands for purposes of (i) a sanctuary for the viewing, study and enjoyment of the habitat
areas and the wildlife residing therein ("Educational Uses") and (ii) a system of ponds over a
portion of the Conserved Lands for water quality enhancement and waterfowl use.”

Based on review of the draft CE, it is not anticipated that there would be any significant
restrictions on habitat restoration activities on SAMS]1 associated with the proposed
enhancements contained within this document. This would include minor grading, site
flooding and hydrology enhancements, and infrastructure as necessary to achieve habitat
enhancements. This would be consistent with statements which allow for modifications,
including grading, for any “restoration activity.”

Regulatory Permits and Approvals

The regulatory permits and agency approvals that will be required for the project were
identified. Permits are required from CDFG, RWQCB, USACE, USFWS, Orange County
Flood Control District (OCFCD) and the City of Irvine. Obtaining permits is estimated to
take 4 to 6 months.

CEQA and NEPA Documentation

On April 26, 2004, the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) approved the Final
Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) for the NTS Master Plan in accordance with the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The FEIR analyzed the environmental
impacts of the NTS Master Plan, including potential impacts associated with
implementation of Site No. 62. The FEIR included project design features and mitigation
measures to minimize potential environmental impacts associated with implementing the
NTS Master Plan.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 Xil



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) are
authorized to provide Federal funds to IRWD for the NTS Master Plan. The EPA,asa
cooperating agency with the BOR, completed an Environmental Assessment under NEPA,
dated August 2009, to evaluate the potential environmental consequences associated
specifically with implementation of Site No. 62. The EA incorporated the FEIR by reference.
As a result of the EA, EPA determined the proposed action at Site No. 62 will not have a
significant impact on the quality of the human environment and a FONSI, dated March 2,
2010, was prepared. The FONSI incorporated mitigation measures and monitoring
requirements from the EIR and EA.

Supplemental EIR (CEQA):

Since approval of the FEIR, the potential addition of SAMSI and the placement of the inlet
location adjacent to SAMSI are being considered for incorporation into the project. In this
regard, a Supplemental EIR, which evaluates only the addition of SAMSI and the placement
of the inlet location adjacent to SAMS], would satisfy the CEQA requirement for additional
environmental review. The Supplemental EIR would be subject to CEQA compliance
requirements.

Supplemental EA (NEPA):

Since preparation of the EA/FONSI, the potential addition of SAMS1 and the placement of
the inlet location adjacent to SAMSI are being considered for incorporation into the project.
IRWD should notify BOR of these potential changes so BOR can determine if they require
additional NEPA documents. In this respect, the Supplemental EA would evaluate only the
addition of SAMS1 and the placement of the inlet location adjacent to SAMSI.

Conceptual Alternatives

Three alternatives were evaluated that integrate Site 62 and the SAMSI area to yield a total
approximate area of 27 acres for habitat improvement and contaminant reduction consistent
with the NTS Master Plan objectives and SAMS1 development plans. Because the natural
treatment of common water quality contaminants of concern is directly proportional to area,
combining the areas of Site 62 and SAMS1 would have the greater treatment potential than
if only Site 62 was considered. The constraints in developing SAMSI for treatment and
habitat improvement were also evaluated. An option which includes only Site 62 was also
considered to determine what costs would be involved for using just this site and not
SAMSI.

Alternative 1 - Storm Water Treatment Wetland

The primary goal of Alternative 1 would be to utilize Site 62 and SAMS] as a storm water
treatment wetland to capture and treat water from the SDCC during storm events. Under
current operations, the existing SDCC pump station typically pumps water from the SDCC
to Site 46 during dry conditions but is shut off during storm events to prevent sediment
from entering Site 46. In this alternative, the existing SDCC pump station would be
modified to allow for the pumping of up to 10 cfs of storm flows to SAMSI, which would
discharge into a new constructed storm water wetland treatment system at Site 62. Storm
flows would be first delivered to the site from the existing SDCC pump station through a
new pipeline and routed through SAMS] in a small, naturalized channel. Water would then

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 11l

B-5



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

flow into the new constructed storm water treatment wetland on Site 62 and discharge by
gravity through an outflow structure near the southeast corner of Site 62. In the event of a
long duration storm, water would back up into SAMS], flooding portions of the site before
draining back to SDCC. Water levels would extend into SAMS]1 by varying amounts
depending upon elevation and provide beneficial seasonal hydration.

Alternative 2 — Site 46 Extension Treatment Wetland

Alternative 2 uses SAMS] and Site 62 as an extension wetland to provide additional
treatment to SDCC water that has gone through Site 46. The flow path for this alternative
would be similar to the flow path described in Alternative 1, however, instead of pumping
water from the SDCC, the existing return pump station would be modified to divert Site 46
outflow to SAMSI and subsequently Site 62 for further treatment. Currently the return
pump station is configured to pump a portion of Site 46 outflow to support irrigation of the
existing Carlson Marsh site to the north of Site 46 while the remaining outflow is pumped
back to the SDCC. The extension wetland in this alternative would be designed to treat up
to 2 to 3 cfs of this remaining Site 46 outflow. Flows on this magnitude could flow via a
shallow channel through SAMS1 and could sustain a healthy riparian habitat, as described
under Alternative 1.

Alternative 3 — Storm Water Treatment Wetland with Site 46 Extension Wetland

A combination of Alternatives 1 and 2 is the third option that was developed for SAMSI
and Site 62. In this alternative, the proposed wetland would be used to treat SDCC flow
during storm events and to provide additional treatment to Site 46 outflow during dry
conditions. As a dual function wetland, the concept for this option consists of the key
elements that make up Alternatives 1 and 2. Depending on flow conditions in SDCC, either
Site 46 outflow or storm flow from SDCC would be pumped to the site and first flow
through SAMS] in a small channel, as described under Alternative 1. Flows would then be
directed to variable depth wetlands on Site 62. During dry conditions, up to 2 cfs of Site 46
outflow would be pumped to the wetlands through a new pipeline along SDCC. This would
establish continual low-flow wetlands at SAMS1/Site 62. Under storm conditions, up to 10
cfs could be pumped to the site from the SDCC by the existing pump station through the
same pipeline used to convey outflow from Site 42. In the event of a long duration storm,
water could be backed up into SAMS], inundating greater portions of the site. Water would
eventually drain back to SDCC by gravity through the outlet structure at the southeast
corner of Site 62.

Optional Site 62 Wetland Only

If SAMSI cannot be used as an intermediate conveyance (while at the same time obtaining
habitat benefit from an additional water source) between San Diego Creek or the San
Joaquin Marsh and the new proposed constructed treatment wetland, then an additional
pipeline as shown in Figure 3-9 will need to be constructed to convey water to Site 62. The
pipeline would be constructed between the edge of SAMS 1 and Campus Drive to convey
water approximately 2,000 feet around the northwest side of the site to the 24-inch or
18-inch inlet end of the constructed treatment wetland. Water will flow to the constructed
treatment wetland and discharge through a pipe into San Diego Creek about 350 feet
downstream of the Campus Drive bridge. Additionally, two flap gates or similar water

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 XV



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

control structures are proposed as an option in the berm separating the constructed
treatment wetland from the northwest side of SAMS 1. These gates would be used to allow
high flows in the treatment wetland to back into SAMS 1 to provide seasonal flooding on
the lower portion of the site, enhancing riparian habitat. If this option is pursued it would
add additional cost to the other alternatives.

Preliminary Cost Estimates

Construction cost estimates commensurate with the initial planning-level design for the
habitat creation/ constructed treatment wetland system are summarized in Table ES-1 for
each of the three alternatives. If SAMS 1 cannot be used as a conveyance channel then
additional costs for piping the water along Campus Drive will be incurred. These costs
have been shown as an optional cost to each of the alternatives.

TABLE ES-i
Preliminary Cost Estimates
Itefn Description Ait. 1 Ailt. 2 Ait. 3

Sitework and Grading $279,000 $279,000 $279,000
Planting and Vegetation $236,000 $236,000 $236,000
Piping $205,000 $155,000 $205,000
Site 46 Pump Station Control Modifications - $50,000 $50,000
SDCC Pump Station Modifications $50,000 - $50,000
Water Control Structures and Instrumentation $54,000 $54,000 $54,000
Subtotal $824,000 $774,000 $874,000
Contractor Overheads $44,000 $44,000 $44,000
Contractor Profit $44,000 $44,000 $46,000
Contingency, Escalation, & Local Adj Factor $380,000 $380,000 $400,000
Total Construction Cost $1,292,000 $1,242,000 $1,364,000
Preliminary Design Report $180,000 $180,000 $180,000
Supplemental EIR $35,000 $35,660 $35,000
Permitting $45,000 $45,000 $45,000
Wetlands Delineation Report $22,000 $22,000 $22,000
Habitat Mitigation and Monitoring Plan $18,000 $18,000 $18,000
Long-term Site Monitoring and Reporting (5 yrs.) $60,000 $60,000 $60,000
Biological Memorandum $15,000 $15,000 $15,000
Cultural Resources Subsurface Testing $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
Final Design $310,000 $310,000 $310,000
Total Permitting and Engineering $735,000 $735,000 $735,000
Construction Services, Commissioning, Startup $168,000 $168,000 $176,000

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX 102430012 xv



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TOTAL PROJECT COST $2,195,000 $2,145,000 $2,275,000
Optional Site 62 Wetlands Only - Additional Cost $320,000 $320,000 $320,000
Total with Site 62 Only $2,515,000 $2,465,000 $2,595,000

Comparison of Alternatives

Alternatives 1 and 2 present fundamentally different approaches towards water quality
improvement at the Site 62/SAMSI site. Alternative 1, particularly under the 6 and 10 cfs
higher flow conditions, treats large volumes of water with relatively low water quality over
short durations and provides a hydrology more similar to seasonal wetlands characteristic
of California's Mediterranean climate. Alternative 2 provides a more consistent, year-round
base flow of water already treated by a natural treatment system (San Joaquin Marsh).

Figure ES-2 compares estimated annual mass removal rates for the three Alternative 1 flow
scenarios and Alternative 2. Because the mass of any contaminant removed in a treatment
wetland system is dependent upon both the inflow concentration and hydraulic loading
rate, and the water quality and treated volumes of water vary significantly between the two
alternatives, neither alternative provides consistently greater removal for all contaminants.
However, for many of the selected contaminants, both alternatives provide a roughly
similar treatment benefit on an annual basis. Nitrate is an exception, since the outflow from
the San Joaquin Marsh is already relatively low in nitrate compared to the San Diego Creek
watershed and additional treatment in a natural treatment system provides a marginal
additional treatment benefit for this contaminant. Conversely, potential mass removals of
selenium are more pronounced with Alternative 2. Because selenium in the San Diego Creek
watershed is predominantly derived from groundwater sources, and is present in higher
concentrations during base flow than storm flows (where groundwater is diluted with
rainwater), there is more potential treatment benefit realized for this contaminant with year-
round, base flow treatment.

Figure ES-3 compares concentration reductions for the three Alternative 1 flow scenarios
and Alternative 2. Consistent with expectations, the lowest hydraulic loading scenario for
Alternative 1 yields the greatest concentration reduction for all parameters. Alternative 2
yielded generally comparable lower concentration reductions in metals for the high flow
Alternative 1 scenario but greater reductions in nutrient concentrations.

Alternative 3 combines the benefits of both Alternative 1 and 2, with expected low-flow
removal rates and improvement in concentration, with significant mass removal rates from
storm flow.

Based upon this preliminary analysis, the SAMS1/Site 62 system appears to yield the
greatest value to downstream waters as a mass load reduction facility, particularly when
viewed in context of the District’s Natural Treatment System Master Plan, where an
accumulation of relatively small systems is recognized as yielding useful benefits. Table ES-
2 provides a summary of key benefits and engineering requirements associated with each
alternative. While all alternatives are projected to provide important water quality and
habitat benefits, Alternative 3 removes the greatest mass of nitrate and selenium and would

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 Xvi

B-8



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

appear to offer the greatest benefit to Newport Bay. Alternative 3 also includes the greater
number of site modifications and has the greatest cost of all alternatives.

FIGURE ES-2
Mass Reduction by Alternative
1,000,000
100,000 -
BAltemative 1, 2 cfs
10,000 BAltemative 1, 6 cfs

1,000 1

Mass Remaoved per Year (kg)

DAltemative 1, 10 cfs
B Altemative 2

100 1
10 1
1 4
0 ]
P Se Ni Pb Cu Cr
Pollutant
FIGURE ES-3

Concentration Reduction by Altemative

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

% Concentration Removed

30%

20%

10%

0%

B Altemative t, 2 cfs

S Altemative 1, 8 cfs

O Alternative 1, 10 cfs

B Altemative 2 Wet Season

Se
Poliutant

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012

B-9

XVl



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TABLE ES-2

Conceptual Alternatives for Site 62 and SAMS1

Alternative Description Benefits Engineering Requirements
1 Storm water Significant mass removal Minor modifications to SDCC pump
Treatment Wetland Riparian habitat creation station controls
Seasonal marsh creation 2900 feet of new 24-inch pipe
Grading of SAMS1 channel
Grading to Site 62
5-foot berm construction
Outlet drainage retum to SDCC
2 Site 46 Extension Less mass removal than Minor modifications to Site 46 pump
Treatment Wetland Alt 1 station controls
Less riparian habitat Connection to SIMPS outflow pipeline
creation than Alt 1 with valve
Perennial marsh habitat 2,900 feet of new 18-inch pipe
Grading of SAMS1 channel
Grading Site 62
Berm construction
Qutlet drainage to SDCC
3 Storm water Greatest mass removal Minor modifications to Site 46 pump
Treatn:lent Wetland Riparian habitat creation of station controls
with Site 46 Alt 1 Minor modifications to SDCC pump
Extension Treatment . . station controls
Wetland Perennial marsh habitat of

Alt2

Connection to SUMPS outflow pipeline
with valve

2,900 feet of new 24-inch pipe
Grading

Berm construction

Grading Site 62

Taller water control structure

Comparison of Treatment Performance with Existing IRWD NTS Facilities

Available data from monitoring of existing IRWD NTS systems were analyzed to determine
central tendencies of pollutant concentration removal efficiency and annual pollutant mass
removed per unit area. Figure ES-4 compares pollutant concentration removal and Table ES-
3 compares pollutant mass removal rates across all available NTS sites and modeling for the
selected Alternative for nitrogen, phosphorus, fecal coliforms, and selenium. This
comparison serves to highlight the similarities between predicted treatment wetland
performance at Site 62 and performance of similar systems already in operation in the San

Diego Creek watershed.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012

B-10

Xvill



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

FIGURE ES-4
Pollutant Concentration Removal Comparison

NTS Facilities Performance Comparison

120%

ON gp BFC BSe

100%

80%

60%

40%

Concentration Reduction

20%

0%

TABLE ES-3
Pollutant Mass Removal Rates (kg/alyr)
Site TIN/NO, opP Se

Santa Fe 0 5 0.04
Woodbridge 2,308 -23 0.38
Turtle Ridge 149 22 -0.12
Quail Springs 93 21 0.01
Laguna 319 12 0.07
San Joaquin Marsh 1,035 36 0.81
Site 62/SAMS1 Model 180 17 0.77

Comparison of Cost of this Project with Existing IRWD NTS Facilities

Approximate construction costs obtained from IWRD for NTS Master Plan systems were
compared to cost estimates for the selected alternative for Site 62/SAMS 1. Costs were
compared by initial capital cost per acre, initial capital cost per 1,000 gallons treated, and
initial capital cost per pound of inorganic nitrogen (or nitrate) and selenium removed as
shown in Table ES-4.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 XiX

B-11



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TABLE ES--4
Cost Comparison
Area Cost per Cost per lb Cost per
(ac) Cost Cost per ac 1000 gal N Ib Se
Turtle Ridge 1.9 $201,950 $106,289 $12.72 $798.77 NA
Quail
Springs 9.1 $1,622,500 $178,927 $109.47 $2,153.33 $20,102,834
Laguna 25 $550,585 $220,234 $48.72 $774.41 $3,398,809
El Modena 2.6 $1,360,000 $523,077 NA NA NA
Woodbridge  2.23 $145,000 $65,022 $0.76 $31.63 $189,810
Santa Fe 2.30 $278,000 $120,870 $20.34 NA $3,649,109
Site 62
Wetlands 17 $1,485,000 $87,353 $3.33 $545.03 $122,749

NA: Not Available

Comparison between cost per acre and cost per 1,000 gallons treated reveal the economies of
scale of natural treatment system construction; the proposed project for Site 62/SAMS 1 is
within the range of less expensive systems. Costs per pound of nitrogen removed show
more comparable results, with differences that are explained by nitrogen loading. Systems
that are more heavily loaded like that at Woodbridge and the higher flow options in
Alternatives 1 and 3 exhibit lowest costs per pound of nitrogen removed. Sufficient data to
calculate cost per pound of selenium removed were available for four NTS Master Plan
sites, and both were higher than those calculated for the proposed alternatives at Site
62/SAMS 1. Cost per pound of selenium removed at Site 62 was lower than those for the
NTS sites; a likely reason is that all are seasonal systems that are not removing selenium
year-round. The selected alternative, which treats flows year-round, exhibits reduced cost
per pound of selenium removed due to the greater volume of flow treated throughout a
year of operation.

Agency Review Meetings

A meeting with the Resource agencies was held on July 1, 2010. A presentation was made
about the project and then discussion of the project commenced. The Resource Agency
representatives from USACE, USFWS, CDFG and the RWQCB were generally supportive of
the idea to channel the flow through SAMSI to improve the site.

A meeting with the UCNRS to discuss the project in relation to their Freshwater Marsh
Reserve was held on October 7, 2010. UCNRS asked that the adjoining road on UCNRS
property be blocked from the public. They were also concerned about radio tagged pond
turtles straying into site 62. UCNRS does want water but have no money for infrastructure
on their side.

Alternatives Selection

Based on discussion with IRWD and reviews with the Resource Agencies Alternative 3 was
selected as the recommended alternative.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 XX

B-12



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Alternative 3 was selected as the recommended alternative based on the following.

1. Alternative 3 combines a year-round operational approach to treat wet season and dry
season flows.

2. Alternative 3 was found to remove the greatest mass of nitrate and selenium and would
appear to offer the greatest benefit to Newport Bay.

3. Although Alternative 3 includes the greater number of site modifications and is
anticipated to have the greatest cost and operational effort of all alternatives, the costs
fall within the established budget and the operational efforts are within the experience
range of the IRWD NTS management experience.

4. Alternative 3 also provides considerable potential for habitat benefit to SAMSL, resulting
in perennial hydrology adjacent to the supply channel, and seasonal flooding hydrology
during the wet season, benefiting existing riparian habitat.

Recommended Alternative

The recommended alternative includes conveying a portion of San Joaquin Marsh effluent
in a pipe underneath Campus Drive, along the west side of Campus Drive for
approximately 500 feet, and on to the SAMS 1 mitigation site. A new small, meandering
channel will be constructed on the northern half of SAMS 1 to convey this flow to Site 62
and create additional riparian habitat on SAMS 1. A new treatment wetland system will be
constructed on Site 62 consisting of alternating open water pools (deep zones) and
freshwater marsh vegetation communities (emergent marsh zones). Flow will generally
cross Site 62 from north to south, with an outflow structure discharging the water through
the San Diego Creek levee and into San Diego Creek.

During storm events, when flow in San Diego Creek is elevated above base flow stage
(approximately 6 feet of depth or +8.3 feet NAVD 1988), water would be pumped out of the
creek into the conveyance pipeline to SAMS 1. For this PDR, eight cfs has been selected as
the design flow rate during storm events as this is the maximum flow currently expected to
be able to be pumped through existing infrastructure without additional modification and
with current conservative assumptions. During final design, when the existing pump
infrastructure is more closely evaluated, this flow may be able to be expanded to the full 10
cfs originally proposed.

Storm flows would be conveyed across SAMS 1 in the same meandering channel as low
flows, and be retained in the Site 62 treatment wetland. A valved pipe connecting Site 62
and SAMS 1 would allow back flow flooding of portions of SAMS 1 for a few days,
depending on the length of the storm event. Once the stage in San Diego Creek returns to
base flow conditions both sites would drain through the Site 62 wetlands effluent structure
back into San Diego Creek.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 XX

B-13



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Facility Layout

The proposed facility begins with pump stations to draw either San Diego Creek flows or
San Joaquin Marsh effluent (depending on base flow or storm flow condition) located near
Campus Drive and shown on Figure ES-5. A pipeline will convey flow under Campus
Drive, run adjacent to Campus Drive running northwest, and then enter the SAMS 1
mitigation site at approximately the midway point on the eastern edge. The constructed
meandering channel on SAMS 1 will flow northwestwards towards the initial deep zone of
the Site 62 treatment wetland. The location of this channel has been modified from the
concept designs based on more detailed hydraulic analysis. This location allows for
developing a gravity flow wetlands while minimizing grading requirements, thus reducing
costs. In addition, the revised channel location minimizes impacts to sensitive habitats on
SAMST; specifically Southern Cottonwood-Willow Riparian Woodland, Riparian Willow, or
Mulefat Scrub. Rather, the new proposed channel location is predominantly within Riparian
Herb, Riparian Savannah, and Non-native Grassland.

Site 62 will be separated from SAMS 1 by a 12-foot wide berm completely encircling its
perimeter. A pipe extending through this berm will convey effluent from the channel on
SAMS 1 into the initial deep zone of the Site 62 treatment wetland. From here, flow will
proceed south through the treatment wetland towards the terminal deep zone at the
southeast corner. A water control structure with an adjustable weir will direct flows into a
pipe that extends through the perimeter berm and the San Diego Creek levee to discharge
into San Diego Creek. A valved pipe will be installed in the perimeter berm separating Site
62 from SAMS 1 at the second deep zone (DZ2). This location corresponds to the lowest
point on SAMS 1 and will accomplish both backwards flooding of storm flows from Site 62
to SAMS 1 as well as drainage from SAMS 1 back into Site 62.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 XXt

B-14



B-15




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Hydraulic Profile

A preliminary hydraulic profile for the entire facility has been calculated from the pipe
outlet on SAMS 1 through the Site 62 effluent structure for both low flow (two cfs) and
storm event (8 cfs) conditions. The preliminary design has been developed to create an
adequate gradient in the SAMS 1 channel to convey both 2 cfs and 8 cfs flows at a desired
depth, ensure an appropriate drop across the Site 62 perimeter berm to convey flows into
the treatment wetland, and adequate freeboard in Site 62 to accommodate friction losses
through emergent vegetation.

Hydraulic profiles for both base flow and storm flow conditions are included as Figures ES-
6 and ES-7.

FIGURE ES-6
Hydraulic Profile at 2 cfs

Hydraulic Profile @ 2 cfs
18.00 - == Existing Topography l
17.00 e Site 62 Wetland Grade A
16.00 1]
15.00 WSE I
14.00
- 13.00 SAMS 1 Channel
Invert
&
3-00 L) ] ) ] 1 ]
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000
Linear Distance (ft)
WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 XX

B-16



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

FIGURE ES-7
Hydraulic Profile at 8 cfs

Hydraulic Profile @ 8 cfs
1388 - == Existing Topography I

16.00 Site 62 Wetland Grade

b e o

15.00 e WSE
14.00

13.00 -\ SAMS 1 Channel! Invert
12.00 Y

—= 7

10.00 -?.\ S
\ L}

9.00 2

N
8.00 %

|

o

Elevation (ft)

7.00

6.00 %

5.00
4.00
3-00 T ] T ¥ L ]

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000

.

|

|
o

Linear Distance (ft)

Utilities

A utility search was performed for the project. Dig Alert was contacted to identify

12 agencies that could potentially maintain utilities within the vicinity of the project. Each
of these agencies was contacted and three of them have buried utilities in Campus Drive
that will be crossed by the infrastructure pipeline required for this project, AT&T, Southern
California Gas Co. and IRWD. None of these utilities are anticipated to restrict the wetland
development. It is recommended that potholing be conducted during final design to
confirm utility depths at all key crossings.

Planning Level Cost Estimate

Construction cost estimates commensurate with the preliminary design for the habitat
creation/constructed treatment wetland system are summarized in Table ES-5. Costs are
estimated for site preparation and grading, wetland planting, piping, pump station control
modifications and other hydraulic structures. Percentage-added markups are included for
overhead, permitting, engineering, services during construction, and commissioning and
startup. Construction cost opinions are based on takeoffs from the developed concept
layouts and are best considered preliminary costs, subject to change depending on material
prices, labor costs, construction timing, and other unspecified factors.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 XXV

B-17



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TABLE ES-5
Preliminary Cost Estimate
item Description Cost

SiteWork and Grading $350,000
Planting and Vegetation $55,000
Piping, valves and Flow Control Structures $550,000
Water Control Structures and Instrumentation $85,000
Subtotal $1,040,000
Contractor Overheads $60,000
Contractor Profit $70,000
Subtotal $1,170,000
Contingency (20%) $235,000
Escalation (5.5%) $80,000
Total Construction Cost $1,485,000
Preliminary Design Report $180,000
Supplemental EIR $35,000
Permitting $45,000
Wetlands Delineation Report $22,000
Habitat Mitigation and Monitoring Plan $18,000
Long-term Site Monitoring and Reporting (5 yrs.) $60,000
Biological Memorandum $15,000
Cultural Resources Subsurface Testing $50,000
Final Design $310,000
Total Permitting and Engineering $735,000
Construction Services, Commissioning, Startup $130,000
TOTAL PROJECT COST $2,350,000

Although the selected alternative provides the greatest water quality improvement potential
for San Diego Creek and creation of the most amount of riparian habitat on SAMS 1, the
90% Preliminary Design cost estimate exceeds the $2 million funding and grant amount
available to Irvine Ranch Water District for this project. Two potential project alternatives
are included that reduce the estimated cost to be closer to the available grant funding. The
first is the original Alternative 2, which would treat only flow from the San Joaquin Marsh
at the new Site 62 treatment wetland facility. Based on the 90% Preliminary Design
refinements, the total construction cost (including permitting, engineering, and services
during construction) is estimated to be approximately $2.02 million. The second is a phased
implementation of the selected alternative, which would initially construct only the facilities
required to treat effluent from San Joaquin Marsh, but would include the capacity for future

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 XXvi

B-18



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

upgrade to enable treatment of storm flows from San Diego Creek. The total initial
construction cost estimate for this phased implementation approach is estimated to be
approximately $2.11 million

Operations and Maintenance Cost Estimate

A planning-level cost estimate (see Table ES-6) for annual operations and maintenance costs
has been prepared based on the expected activities described above and input from IRWD
staff (Denger 2010). Two operations and maintenance cost schedules are provided for both
the initial period of establishment (approximately 3-5 years) and for ongoing long-term
maintenance after the establishment period. Vegetation maintenance is expected to be
significantly more intensive and therefore expensive during the initial establishment period.

TABLE ES-6
Operations and Maintenance Costs

Establishment Operational Period

item Description Period Cost Cost
Landscape Maintenance $ 62,000 $ 20,500
Infrastructure Maintenance $ 3,000 $ 3,000
Lab Costs $ 7,200 $ 7,200
Pumping $ 5,000 $ 5,000
Annual Totél $ 77,200 $ 35,700

Design and Construction Schedule

It is anticipated that final design would begin in January 2011 after approval of the
Preliminary Design Report and authorization to proceed with final design is obtained from
the IRWD Board of Directors. Design is expected to take eight to ten months. This would
put bid advertisement in September 2011 with construction beginning in December 2011
and lasting eight months. However, this construction time frame conflicts with part of the
February to July bird nesting season. In order to proceed with construction in December
2011 consultation with the USFWS will need to take place to discuss and agree upon
mitigation measures such as providing sound barriers or nest monitoring for the federally
endangered least Bell’s vireo. Additional nesting surveys during the 2011 nesting season
would determine if nesting is in fact occurring. The other option is to delay the construction
schedule and advertise in March 2012 and begin construction in July 2012.

Conclusions

The San Joaquin Marsh Regional NTS Site 62 and SAMS1 were evaluated for developing a
treatment wetlands facility as identified conceptually in the NTS Master Plan. Site
conditions and constraints were identified; including water sources, biology, cultural
resources, regulatory and agency permits and approvals, and CEQA and NEPA
documentation. It was determined that the site conditions and constraints are compatible
with developing a treatment wetland.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 XXV

B-19



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Three alternatives were then evaluated: Alternative 1- a storm water treatment wetland
receiving storm flows from SDCC, Alternative 2 - a Site 46 Treatment Extension wetland
and Alternative 3 - a combination of Alternatives 1 and 2. Based on analysis of the
alternatives, Alternative 3 was identified as the preferred alternative and was selected by
IRWD as the recommended alternative. Reasons for selecting Alternative 3 include:

1. Alternative 3 combines a year-round operational approach to treat wet season and dry
season flows.

2. Alternative 3 was found to remove the greatest mass of nitrate and selenium and would
appear to offer the greatest benefit to Newport Bay.

3. Although Alternative 3 includes the greater number of site modifications and is
anticipated to have the greatest cost and operational effort of all alternatives, the costs
fall within the established budget and the operational efforts are within the experience
range of the IRWD NTS management experience.

4. Alternative 3 also provides considerable potential for habitat benefit to SAMS], resulting
in perennial hydrology adjacent to the supply channel, and seasonal flooding hydrology
during the wet season, benefiting existing riparian habitat.

The recommended alternative was further developed and refined to a preliminary design
level. The facility layout was developed, preliminary grading of the wetland was
performed, and pipeline and flow control conditions were determined. The total project
cost of $2.35 million was calculated and annual O&M costs were determined to be $77,200
for the establishment period and $35,700 for the operational period. A preliminary design
and construction schedule was identified with design beginning in January 2011 and
construction in December 2011.

WBG052610043107SCO/FINAL REPORT.DOCX/ 102430012 Xxviil

B-20



Exhibit “C”

CH2M HILL Scope of Work and Fee Estimate for
San Joaquin Marsh Regional NTS Facility No.
62 and SAMS1 Final Design

Project Description

This scope of work describes the services to be rendered by CH2M HILL for the design of
San Joaquin Marsh Regional NTS Facility No. 62 and Small Area Mitigation Site 1. The new
facilities are as described in the Preliminary Design Report - San Joaquin Marsh Regional NTS
Facility No. 62 and Small Area Mitigation Site 1, November 2010 and shall include the following:

New 16-inch pipeline from the existing San Diego Creek Pump Station.
Elow control structures

Sitework and Grading of conveyance channel and wetlands site
Planting and Vegetation

Qutlet structures

CH2M HILL will provide project management, geotechnical, surveying, and final design,
services in accordance with the scope of work outlined below. Environmental permitting
and environmental documentation will be performed by others. Two sub-consultants have
been added; NMG for geotechnical and Borchard Surveying for survey work.

Scope of Work

Task 1 - Project Management

CH2M HILL will provide project management tasks consisting of the following;:

» Prepare and maintain a set of procedures in the form of project instructions to facilitate
management of the Project. Including updating CAD/CAE software and graphic
standards to comply with IRWD CAD deliverable standards.

e Prepare and provide periodic updates to the Project Schedule (in a bulleted Milestone
list format) showing preliminary dates for deliverables and anticipated dates for
workshops, QC reviews, meetings, and submittals.

o Status Reporting — Monitor budget, progress, and schedule. Monitor work efforts and
evaluate actual versus planned progress. Supervise the Project team and identify actions
needed to maintain the Project schedule. Changes in scope will be communicated to
IRWD and will be in accordance with the change management plan. Provide verbal
progress reports to IRWD's project manager, as necessary. Meet with IRWD's project
manager in conjunction with scheduled workshops and review meetings. Prepare and
submit weekly e-mail status update.

SITE 62SAMS1 FINAL DESIGN SCOPE01_31_11



e Coordinate with EPA on the grant. A total of 50 hours is included for this task.

s Administration — Maintain Project records, manage and process Project
communications, coordinate Project administrative matters, and prepare monthly
invoice and progress report letter.

¢ Coordination — Coordinate tasks/subtasks with IRWD and project staff, to complete
authorized work on schedule and within budget.

o Staff Management—Supervise and control activities of staff assigned to the Project.
Coordinate and schedule appropriate staffing to meet Project requirements.

o Prepare a change management plan that addresses the schedule and budget impacts of
additional efforts required to complete the deliverables for this Project. When necessary,
this plan will be implemented to review with IRWD proposed additional work
associated with engineering scope modifications, with authorization to proceed with the
modifications after agreement by both parties as to the schedule and budget impacts.

e Workshop and Meeting Preparation—Make arrangements for and coordinate the
scheduled Project workshops and Project team meetings. Prepare and distribute agenda
and meeting summary notes for each workshop.

e Submit plans to utility companies, the City of Irvine and the County of Orange for
review and comment. Permit Applications for the City of Irvine and the County of
Orange will be submitted. ($5,000 for permit fees is included in the scope). 40 hours has
been budgeted for this task. Work beyond 40 hours will need additional approval.

Workshop

e Project Kickoff Workshop —Conduct a Project kickoff workshop prior to commencement
of final design engineering activities. Included in the kickoff meeting will be key Project
team members of CH2M HILL and IRWD. Present and discuss the proposed Project and
the scope of work items to prepare the final design for this project. Preferences for
Project design elements and other information will be solicited. It is anticipated that the
workshop will last up to 3 hours and be held at IRWD's offices. '

Deliverables

e Milestone Schedule

e Workshop Agenda

e  Workshop Meeting Summary Notes
e Monthly Progress Report and Invoice

Subtask 1.1—Quality Control Review, Coordination, and Response

Implement and carry out an effective quality assurance/ quality control (QA/QC) program.
Coordinate the participation of senior reviewers at appropriate points in the Project. CH2M
HILL will perform internal QA/QC review activities with the senior review team during the
progress of the Project. Typically, task deliverables will be sent to IRWD for review a few
days in advance of the next workshop, where the deliverables will be discussed in detail
with IRWD.

Subtask 1.2: Agency Meetings

This task includes meetings with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), California
Department of Fish and Game (CDFG), the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), and

SITE 62SAMS1 FINAL DESIGN SCOPE01_31_11 2

C-2



Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) as requested by the environmental
consultant. This task will include field and/ or office meetings to include: (1) up to one on-
site meeting at Site 62 with agency personnel; and (2) up to one additional meeting at office
locations in Orange County. This task cost estimate is based on a total of two face to face
meetings with the regulatory agencies for two people to attend.

Task 2 - Soil and Geotechnical Investigation

CH2M HILL will complete a geotechnical investigation at the project site. CH2M HILL will
subcontract this task out to NMG Geotechnical as outlined in the attached scope of work.

Task 3 - Supplemental Survey and Potholing

CH2M HILL will utilize the AutoCAD topographical base map survey provided by IRWD

for the project. This survey will supplemented by ground survey by Borchard Surveying as
outlined in the attached scope of work. In addition, potholing of utilities in Campus Drive
will also be needed. A total of 4 potholes are included in the scope.

Task 4 - Final Design
WORK APPROACH

The project design work will be carried out using a phased design delivery approach to
assure a logical and progressive completion of the design work.. Each phase of design will
include a specific list of work products and deliverables, which are identified in the
individual sections. Design review workshops will be conducted with the IRWD's
personnel, key individuals from the CH2M HILL project team and others as needed; the
design review workshops will be conducted at critical design milestones as identified in the
following section.

All drawings will be prepared using Auto CAD and IRWD's title block. Each plan sheet
will be printed on IRWD standard size, 24-inch by 36-inch sheet. The project Manual will be
prepared in standard IRWD format and using IRWD's technical specification sections when
applicable. -

S k4.1: 50% ian Phase

In this phase, the Design Criteria developed and documented in the Preliminary Design
Report will start to be implemented. General, site plan, grading plans, mechanical, electrical
and planting drawings will be developed during this phase to allow final detailing during
the next phase of design (i.e., the project design will be developed to the extent that all
significant design concepts are finalized at the conclusion of this phase). The 50 percent
review submittal is intended to show the major design concepts and features of the Project.

50 Percent Submittal
The 50% submittal will include the following sheets:

1. Title Sheet

SITE 625AMS1 FINAL DESIGN SCOPE01_31_11 3



2. Construction Notes, Legends, and Abbreviations
3. General Site Plan

4. Grading Plan Sheet 1

5. Grading Plan Sheet 2

6. Mechanical Legend

7. Overall Pipe Plan

8. Partial Plans

9. Partial Plans

10. Electrical Legend

11. Single Line

12. Control Diagrams

13. 1&C Legend

14. SAMS1 Water Supply P&ID
15. Planting Plan Sheet 1

16. Planting Plan Sheet 2

Workshop

e 50 Percent Submittal Review Workshop: CH2MHILL will conduct one review workshop
with IRWD staff to present and discuss the major concepts and findings of the 50
percent submittal. CH2MHILL will receive IRWD's consolidated review comments at
the workshop and will discuss outstanding issues. Major action items and decisions will
be documented in minutes that will be distributed to IRWD and CH2MHILL's design
team. It is anticipated that the workshop will last up to 6 hours and be held at IRWD's
offices.

Deliverables

e 50 Percent Submittal: 8 copies of the 50 percent submittal to IRWD; halif size drawings
(11-inch by 17-inch). Full size PDF files submitted via email.

e Workshop Agenda

e Workshop Meeting Summary Notes

Subtask 4.2 - 90% Submittal

CH2MHILL will prepare 90 percent complete Contract Documents, which will be the basis
for the final review submittal. This submittal will include the General Requirements and
Technical Specifications (Divisions 1 through 49), Drawings, and Standard Details necessary
for bidding the construction contract. The Contract Documents will include the general, site
civil, structural, mechanical, electrical and planting design drawings, standard details, and
technical specifications necessary for bidding and construction.

During this phase of the project, CH2MHILL will complete the work required to identify the
construction sequencing and constraints for the project and include the applicable
requirements in the appropriate Division 1 specification section.

90 Percent Submittal

e Construction Drawings consisting of:
1. Title Sheet

SITE 62SAMS1 FINAL DESIGN SCOPE01_31_11 4

C-4



Construction Notes, Legends, and Abbreviations
General Site Plan

Grading Plan Sheet 1

Grading Plan Sheet 2

Mechanical Legend

Overall Pipe Plan

Partial Plans

Partial Plans

. Piping Sections

. Piping Sections

. Site 62 Inlet Structure Detail

. Site 62 -- SAMS 1 Connection Structure Detail
. Site 62 Pipeline Outlet Plan

. Site 62 Outlet Structure Detail

. Miscellaneous Details

. Electrical Legend

. Single Line

. Control Diagrams

. I&C Legend

. SAMSI1 Water Supply P&ID

. Planting Plan Sheet 1

. Planting Plan Sheet 2

. Planting Plan Details

. Miscellaneous Details

. Miscellaneous Details

. Traffic Control Plan at Campus Drive

General Requirements Specifications
Technical Specifications

Engineer’s Estimate~CH2M HILL will furnish IRWD with an “Engineer’s Estimate” of
construction costs after completion of this phase of design

Workshops

90 Percent Submittal Review Workshop: CFH2MHILL's Project Manager will conduct a
review workshop with IRWD staff to present and discuss the major concepts and
findings of the 90 percent submittal. CHZMHILL will receive IRWD's consolidated
review comments at the workshop and will discuss outstanding issues. Major action
items and decisions will be documented in minutes that will be distributed to IRWD and
CH2MHILL’s design team. It is anticipated that a maximum of one 4-hour workshop,
held at IRWD's offices, will be required for this subtask.

Deliverables

90 Percent Submittal: 8 copies of the 90 percent submittal to IRWD, including half-size
drawings (11-inch by 17-inch), standard details (8-1/2-inch by 11-inch), and front ends
and technical specifications. Full size PDF files submitted via email.,

SITE 62SAMS1 FINAL DESIGN SCOPED1_31_11

C-5



e 90 Percent Construction Cost Estimate: CH2MHILL will furnish IRWD with a Class 2
estimate of construction costs approximately 2 weeks after delivery of the 90 percent
submittal
Workshop Agenda

¢  Workshop Meeting Summary Notes

Subtask 4.3 - 100 Percent Submittal

Following receipt of IRWD's consolidated review comments and completion of
CH2MHILL's internal QC review, CH2MHILL will incorporate final review comments, as
appropriate, and prepare the final, Bid-ready, 100 percent complete Project Manual and
Contract Drawings.

Deliverables

¢ One set of 24-inch by 36-inch original, unbound, PE stamped and signed, 24-pound
bond paper Drawings (black ink only) one set of 24-inch by 36-inch mylars, and one
electronic submittal in PDF.

¢ Original signed Project Manual for IRWD signatures (size 8.5” by 11”)
Engineer’s Estimate — electronic submittal in PDF

Assumptions.
¢ The project will be based on the Preliminary Design Report dated November 2010.

e The total number of sheets is 26 sheets.

e - The schedule for final design is from January 2011 to September 2011.

Task 5: SWPPP Preparation

A SWPPP is required in accordance with Construction General Permit (2009-0009 DWQ) for
construction projects where the construction area is greater than one acre. This entails
submission and tracking of a Notice of Intent (NOI) to the Regional Water Quality Control
Board (RWQCB), the completion of a SWPPP to be implemented by the general contractor,
and the submission and tracking of a Notice of Termination (NOT) at project completion.

One draft copy of the SWPPP will be submitted electronically to IRWD for comments and
revisions. After incorporation of one round of consolidated comments, five copies of the
final plan will be provided to IRWD. CH2M HILL will prepare the NOI and NOT ( permit
fees up to a total of $5,000 for the project are included). In addition, CH2M HILL will
upload the SWPPP to the SWRCB's database for public access. The project falls under
Category 3 of the permit and will require construction monitoring. Construction
monitoring is not included in this scope at this time.

SITE 62SAMS1 FINAL DESIGN SCOPE01_31_11



Fee Estimate

CH2M HILL proposes to complete the aforementioned scope on a time and materials basis
as outlined below for a not-to-exceed fee of $301,677.

Fee Estimate

Labor
Task Hours Subtotal Expense Subs Subtotal
FD.01 - Project Management 254 $ 46,118 $5300 % - $ 51418
FD.02 - Geotechnical 16 $ 3,868 $ 225 $ 21,131 $ 25224
FD.03 - Survey 8 § 800 $ - $18,000* $ 18,800
FD.04 - Design PS&E 1,393 § 187,495 $2000 $ - $ 189,495
FD.05 - SWPPP Preparation 120 $ 16,684 $ 56 $ - $ 16,740

Total 1,701 $ 254,965 $7,581 $ 39,131 $ 301,677
*Includes $5,000 for potholing services

SITE 62SAMS1 FINAL DESIGN SCOPE01_31_11






CEQA and Permitting Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System

EXHIBIT “D”

Site 62 and Small Area Mitigation Site 1 Project

Item IDescriBtion Weights Dudek LSA l' ICFi
A TECHNICAL APPROACH
1 Project Understanding 35.0% 1 2
2 Project Approach 35.0% 1 2
3 Scope of Work/ Level of Effort 30.0% 2 1
Weighted Score (Technical Approach) 60.0% 1.30 1.70
B QUALIFICATION AND EXPERIENCE
Vipul Joshi Art Homrighausen
1 Project Manager 15.0% 12 years exp No information
2 1
Viput Joshi Art Homrighausen
2 Permitting NTS 62 Lead 15.0% 12 years exp No information
2 1
Vipul Joshi Art Homrighausen
3 Permitting SAMS 1 Lead 15.0% 12 years exp No information
2 1
Shawn Shamiou Deborah Pracillio
4 CEQA NTS 62 Lead 15.0% AICP, 15 years exp No information
1 2
Shawn Shamlou Debrah Pracillio
5 CEQA SAMS 1 Lead 15.0% AICP, 15 years exp No information
1 2
6  [Firm's Relevant Experience 15.0% 1 2
Weighted Score (Experience) 40.0% 135 135
Combined Weighted Score 100.0% 1.32 1.56
€ |SCORE QEWORK
1 Project Kickoff 5,240.00f S -
2 Biological Assessment
Biological Resources Technical Report and habitat 23,640.00 $ : 7,000.004
restoration/mitigation assement. (NTS 62}
Biological Resources Technical Report and habitat tncludedf $ 7,000.00)
restoration/mitigation assement. (SAM5 1)
Jurisdictional Delineation (NTS 62) lncluded‘ S 6,500.008
Focused Plant Survey (NTS 62) Included $ 3,000.00
Focused Burrowing Owl Survey (NTS 62} 720008 $ 3,000.00
Focused Riparian Bird Survey (NTS 62) Optional Task§ $ 3,500.00
Focused Plant Survey (SAMS 1) Includedl $ 3,000.004
Focused Burrowing Owl Survey (SAMS 1) Includedf $ 3,000.00
Focused Riparian Bird Survey (SAMS 1) Optional Task§ $ 3,500.00
[TOTAL TASK 2 24,360.00§ S 39,500.00
3 Cultural Resources
NTS 62 lnc|udedl S 3,000.00
SAMS 1 Includedf $ 8,120.00
TOTAL TASK 3 35 11,120.0(1

D-1




4 CEQA
{S/MND Preperation 38,410.00§ $ 25,000.00
Addendum 7,450.008 S 15,000.000
TOTAL TASK 4 45,860.008 5 40,000.
5 F?egulatow Permitting
INTS 62 46,650.00§ S 12,000.00§
SAMS 1 Included] S 12,000.00
lReguIatory Agency Coordination -
INTS 62 included] 5 4,700.00['
SAMS 1 12,160.00§ $ 4,700.00§
TOTAL TASK 5 58,810.00f S 33,400.008
6 Project Asdministration '
SAMS 1 45 7,500.0?5
NTS 62 E B 4,000.004
TOTAL TASK 6 T 11,500.000
7 rReimbursabIes |
INTS 62 Included] S 5,000.00 3
SAMS 1 ‘ lncludedirs 6'000'0%
CADFG Fee {NTS 62) (5$2044.00) Includedf - Includedf
TOTAL TASK 7 i $ ~11,000. "
8  |Direct Costs 4,044.00§
TOTAL 138,314.0(* S 146,520.008
9 (OPTIONAL TASKS i ‘
Least Bell's Vireo {LVB) Protocol Surveys 7,180.004 $ E
LBV Direct Cost 500.00' 3 -
Grand Total 145,994.00 § 5 146,520.00 :'
Total Hours 1038.00] No information
D [OIHER
Multiplier N/A N/A
Sub Consultants N/A N/A|
Exeptions taken to IRWD Std. contract N/A N/A§
Insurance (General Liability) N/AY N/A
insurance {Professional) N/A] N/A
§FORCED RANKINGS (Lowest score selected) 1 2 '

N/A

D-2




EXHIBIT “E”

DUDEK

MAIN OFFICE

605 THIRD STRERT

ENCINITAS, CALIFORNIA 92024

T 760.942.5147 T 800.450.1818 F 760.632.0164

February 1, 2011

Christian Kessler

Irvine Ranch Water District
{5600 Sand Canyon Avenue
irvine, California 92619-7000

Subject: Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural
Treatment System 62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

Dear Chris,

Dudek appreciates your solicitation of our services for the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) for the
proposed San Joagquin Natural Treatment System 62 NTS 62) and Small Area Mitigation Site | (SAMS ). We
believe we have the right team and value-oriented approach to provide the necessary surveys,
documentation, and agency coordination to successfully complete the project while achieving the maximum
cost savings.

This propesal includes 1) a brief statement of qualifications, with reference to key staff that will handle the
project; 2) our specific understanding of the project, including key assumptions relevant to our scope of
work; 3) a scope of werk that includes optional tasks for potential additional work that may be needed; and
4) a cost estimate that specifically identifies where cost savings have been derived based on combining
documents and surveys for the two sites where appropriate.

Statement of Qualifications

Dudek is a recognized expert in biological analysis and regulatory permitting related to sensitive wetland and
upland habitats. Our knowledge and familiarity of the project area, local issues, and agency staff is extensive
due to past work for IRWD, as well as our work for ather water districts throughout Orange County and
private landowners, such as The Irvine Company (TIC) and Ranche Mission Viejo. Our team has successfully
negotiated complex agreements with resource agencies, including amendments to the Central Coastal
Natural Communities Conservation Plan/Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) and modifications to conservation
easements. We were also the lead consultant during preparation and processing of the Southern Subregion
Master Streambed Alteration Agreement/HCP.

Dudek’s project team will be led by Vipul joshi, our senior regulatory specialist. Vipul secured permitting for
the IRWD San Joaquin Reservoir Project and is currently providing regulatory compliance services for Santa
Margarita Water District (SMWD) and IRWD's Syphon Reservoir Project. He has worked for over 12 years
with resource agency staff, including key staff covering projects in Orange County. He has also performed
biological surveys on over 20,000 acres of TIC land, The Irvine Ranch Conservancy, and other public and
private properties in Orange County, with a focus on wetlands delineations and aquatic species surveys.

Shawn Shamlou, AICP, will handle California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) tasks and, if necessary,
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) portions of the project. As a CEQA senior project manager with
over 15 years of experience, Shawn has worked with a number of Orange County water districts and is
familiar with projects that have particularly complex biological resource issues.

WWW.DUDEK.COM

E-1




Christian Kessler
Subject  Propesal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

Vipul and Shawn are supported by an array of technical experts at Dudek with dozens of years of experience
each in the areas of regulatory permitting, CEQA/NEPA, habitat restoration, water quality, and hydrogeology.
In addition, Dudek’s technical editorial and publications department uses efficient, accurate styles and agency
templates, when applicable, to produce high quality documents done right the first time. Our in-house
counsel reviews legal defensibility of deliverables. Dudek's geographic information systems (GIS) staff helps
clients and regulators quickly evaluate complex project issues with topological medeling, infrastructure
mapping and meodeling, and spatial analyses. When hiring Dudek, you get a depth of staff that has the
experience, expertise, and commitment to quality that will guide your project to successful completion.

Understanding of the Projects

IRWD would like to develop and improve NTS 62 and SAMS |, which are located immediately next to each
other in the City of Irvine, southwest of Campus Drive and northwest of the San Diego Creek Channel. A
description of each project is provided below, along with rationale for the required level of CEQA review for
each. Key to both projects is the understanding that the IRWD Board of Directors previously certified the
San Diego Creek Watershed Natural Treatment System (NTS) Final Environmental impact Report (EIR) (SCH
No. 2002021120) in 2004. The EIR analyzed the environmental impacts of the NTS Master Plan. The EIR
included project design features and mitigation measures to minimize potential environmental impacts
associated with implementing the NTS Master Plan. An Environmental Assessment (EA)/Finding of Neo
Significant Impact under NEPA was aiso completed.

NTS 62: IRWD owns NTS 62, and the NTS EIR addressed the proposed implementation of a natural
treatment system at this site. Since the time of EIR certification, the design of NTS 62 has changed beyond
what was described in the final NTS EIR; thus, an addendum will be prepared to address design changes as
well as necessary regulatory support. Per Section 15164 of the CEQA Guidelines, this would be the
appropriate course of action (as opposed to a supplemental or subsequent EIR). Typically, a subsequent EIR is
not required uniess there is a substantial change in the project that would require major changes to the final
EIR, substantial changes occur in the circumstances under which the project is being undertaken that will
require major revisions in the document, or new information of substantial importance to the project was
not known and could not have been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the time the previous
EIR was certified as complete (CEQA Guidelines Section 15162). :

Based on the abave understanding, two CEQA actions (one for each project) will be made by IRWD as the
CEQA lead agency; Dudek will be rasponsible for preparing two separate CEQA documents. However, while
these are two projects with separate CEQA documents and regulatory requirements, an economy of scale
can be achieved in addressing both at once, especially given the adjacency of the two sites. To this effect, all
site surveys will be conducted jointly for both sites, the Bialogical Resources Technical Report (BTR) and
wetlands permit applications will be combined for both projects, and management of the project will be
performed such that significant cost savings are achieved, as discussed in more detail below.

SAMS I: This site was the location of a mitigation project constructed by TIC in 1990 but is currently
owned by IRWD. The mitigation achieved necessary success to be deemed complate by the resource
agencies. However, currently, the site is not self-supporting, and habitat quality ranges from moderate to
poor. IRWD now proposes to utilize the site to achieve additional water quality improvements that cannot
be achieved through use of the NTS 62 site alone. As part of the project, IRWD is proposing rehabilitation

211000-36010
E-2

DUDEK February 2011



Christian Kessler
Subject:  Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

and conservation of the mitigation site in order to mitigate impacts associated with Natural Treatment
System Site 67 and SAMS | infrastructure improvements and to retain the mitigation value of the site, as
established through TIC'’s original mitigation requirements.

The NTS EIR did not directly analyze the SAMS | site because it was owned by another entity and was an
active mitigation site. Thus, a new CEQA document is required because this proposed site was not
previously evaiuated in the NTS EIR.

Scope of Work

Task ! KICKOFF MEETING AND SITE VISIT

To establish lines of communication between all team members during this initial phase, Dudek's project
manager and biology and regulatory lead, Vipul Joshi, and CEQA task manager, Shawn Shamiou, will meet with
IRWD and CH2M Mill upon receipt of a notice to proceed. The purpose of this meeting is to meet the key
team members and clarify roles, establish data exchange procedures, verify project schedules, and collect any
additional available data and documentation pertaining to the site. Dudek will coordinate with IRWD to define
the two projects and confirm assumptions. Dudek wilf also visit the site and take digital site phatographs for use
in the documentation. This seope includes receiving and cataloging all information available for the two projects,
ineluding GIS mapping and engineering drawings.

Total Estimated Cost for Task | .ueccocecurcrcicssnssascasrrersansassnsasssasssnsnes $5,240.00

TASK 2 BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES TECHNICAL REPORT INCLUDING JURISDICTIONAL
DELINEATION AND HABITAT RESTORATION/MITIGATION ASSESSMENT

Dudek will prepare a single BTR to address both the NTS 62 and SAMS | projects. The BTR will support the
CEQA documents for the projects and include all the necessary jurisdictional delineation information to
support permit applications for the wetlands regulatory agencies. This scope includes biclogical and habitat
restoration field investigations that will supply the necessary information to complete the BTR and provide
the project team with detailed biological constraints and an evaluation of mitigation opportunities that will
ensure the final design of the project is the most effective from a permitting perspective.

Dudek will review and incorporate all previous biological surveys conducted for the site, including
information provided in CH2M Hill's May 14, 2010, Biclogy Technical Memorandum. Due to the recent date
of this biological survey, Dudek believes that much of the vegetation mapping and habitat sampling already
conducted can be used for preparation of the BTR. The primary field effort needed is limited to a
jurisdictional delineation with some extra effort to confirm previous upland vegetation mapping and habitat
assessments for wildlife species and to evaluate habitat restoration opportunities.

A jurisdictional delineation of “waters of the United States,” including wetlands, under the jurisdiction of the
US. Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE), California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG), and Regional
Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB), will be conducted within both the NTS 62 and SAMS | sites. The
ACOE jurisdictional wetlands delineation will be conducted in accordance with the 1987 U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual (TR Y-87-1) and the Interim Regional Supplement to the Corps of
Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Arid West Region (ACOE 2006). Hydrology, vegetation, and soils

211000-30010
DUDEIK E—3 February 201 |



Christian Kessler
Subject:  Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

will be examined at potential wetland sites and will be recorded on wetland determination data forms. A
predominance of hydrophytic vegetation, where associated with a stream channel, will be used to define
CDFG-regulated wetlands. The limits of areas under the jurisdiction of RWQCB generally match those areas
delineated as ACOE-jurisdictional. However, stream channels with evidence of an ordinary high water mark
that lack connectivity to waters of the U.S. may be considered to be under the jurisdiction of RWQCB and
CDFG but not under the jurisdiction of ACOE. The extent of wetand features will be determined in the field
by collecting data using a global positioning system unit with sub-meter accuracy; these shapes will be
transferred to topographic base, and a GIS coverage will be created.

Concurrent with the jurisdictional delineation, Dudek will confirm previous mapping of upland vegetation
communities and overall characterization of the site in terms of habitat quality related to prior mitigation
installed on the SAMS 1 site and suitability for wildlife, particularly the state and federally listed least Bell’s
vireo (Vireo bellii pusillus). A single pass riparian bird survey will be conducted during the least Bell's vireo
breeding season to determine relative suitability of the site for vireo or if vireo are present, relative
population size occupying the sites. Dudek biologists completing the jurisdictional delineation will also map
any special-status plant species encountered during the site visit, which will be timed during the spring to
optimize detection of speciabstatus plants. In particular, the NTS EIR requires mapping of southern tarplant
(Centromadia perryi ssp. australis) which can be detected from approximately March through August; it is
presumed that the delineation will oceur during this period to optimize efficiencies with required surveys. A
habitat restoration specialist will also visit the site, following consultation with IRWD and CH2M Hill, to
evaluate the mitigation opportunities that would exist on the site following completion of the project
Together, the restoration evaluation and biclogical constraints mapping will help to determine methods to
avoid and minimize impacts while maximizing mitigation success.

The BTR will include a comprehensive discussion of the survey methodology according to the appropriate
protocol and adequacy of the surveys. Vegetation communities and special-status biological resources will be
described in terms of their regional significance and presence on site, including an estimate of observed
special-status species’ population size and condition. All biclagical resources observed or with potential to
occur on site with any reasonable potential to constrain the project will be addressed in the report. A table
summarizing the special-status species that oceur in the project vicinity, but have no reasonable potential to
occur or otherwise constrain the project, will be included but not discussed further.

Also included in the report will be an assessment of existing conditions, an impacts analysis, and an assessment
of the significance of impacts in accordance with state and federal environmental regulations, including CEQA,
NEPA, state and federal Endangered Species Act, and wetlands regulations. Direct, indirect, and within-project
cumulative effects for both short-term and long-term effects of the proposed project will be evaluated. For
impacts identified, Dudek will recommend specific avoidance, minimization, and mitigation measures that reduce
impacts to a level below significance, if possible. Proposed mitigation requirements for potential impacts to
sensitive or speciabstatus resources will be discussed in terms of regional planning and city, state, and federal
faws and guidelines to camply with all existing biological resource laws, regulations, and court precedent,
including NEPA, CEQA, and the federal Migratory Bird Treaty Act. Graphics will be prepared to illustrate the
location of the site, the existing biological conditions, and the praposed project impacts.

All plant and wildlife species encountered and identified will be recorded for inclusion in an appendix to the
BTR. Any focused survey report for wildlife species will also be included as an appendix to the BTR.

211000-30010
DUDEK E-4 February 2011



Christian Kessler
Subject:  Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

Two versions of the report are anticipated to satisfy the various review cycles. Dudek will provide up to two
copies of each version of the report, including maps and figures. The final version of the report will be
submitted as both hard copy and electronic document accessible in Micrasoft Word.

Total Estimated Cost for TAsK 2 .....c.ccueusiemsinseccnnassisrsaserssascssscisessassosssesssssssssassansssasasassas $23,640.00

Task3 PREPARE AND PRocess SAMS | INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION AND NTS 62 ADDENDUM

Task3A Small Area Mitigation Site | Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

For the SAMS | praject, Dudek will prepare an Initial Study (IS) checklist and EA. The results of the EA will
be used by IRWD (as lead agency) to determine the appropriate CEQA documentation. For purposes of this
scope of worl, we assume a mitigated negative declaration (MND) will be prepared.

Dudek will prepare an IS checklist using the most recent version (2010) of Appendix G of the CEQA
Guidelines. Dudek will prepare the document in accordance with the requirements of CEQA Guidelines,
Section 15063 (Public Resources Code 21080). The document will focus on the key topics of biology,
hydrology, cultural resources, land use, and aesthetics, and will include brief analysis of all remaining CEQA
topics (see the “Key lssues” section below for details). This task will include review of relevant planning and
environmental doeuments, including the NTS final EIR (2004) and the Preliminary Design Report (PDR), San
Joaquin Marsh Regional NTS Facility No. 62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | (2010). Since the NTS EIR contains
a robust analysis of the adjacent NTS 62 site, we will utilize the information to the degree feasible in the MND
in an effort to reduce preparation time. This task will also include the preparation of key report graphics.

The document will identify any potentially significant environmental effects and, in consultation with SMWD,
Dudek will identify all feasible measures to mitigate those effects to a less-than-significant level. The draft
IS'MND will be circulated for a mandatory 30-day publie review period. After the draft IS/MIND has been
circulated for public review, a final IS/MND will be prepared that includes responses to comments and
incorporates applicable revisions.

Dudek will provide up to 10 copies of the screencheck IS/MND for review and SMWD’s determination that
an MND is the appropriate document. Once the SMWD has provided Dudek with comments, comments will
be incorporated, and the draft MND would be released for a 30-day public comment period. In addition to
preparing the MND for public review, Dudek will prepare the Notice of Completion and Notice of
Availability, which will accompany the public review documents. It is assumed that ne more than 30 copies of
the MND would be required to meet SMWD's required/desired public distribution list.

Once the comment period is completed, Dudek would assist SMWD in responding to any comments received on
the project during the public review peried. Dudek assumes no more than 30 comments would be submitted and
necessitate responses. One comment letter may contain several comments. The comment letters, draft responses,
a final MND preface, and, if applicable, a discussion of any edits made to the MND as a result of public review
would constitute the final MND. Dudek will provide SMWD with one screencheck of the final MND for review.
Once SMWD has provided comments, Dudek will incorporate them into the final MND. Dudek assumes that no
more than 10 copies of the final MND would be required. This task does not include fees for publication of notices

211000-30010
DUDEK E-5 February 2011



Christian Kessler
Subject: Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

in local newspapers or Notice of Determination/CDFG filing fees. This task does include attendance by the CEQA
task leader at up to two meetings during preparation and approval of the MND.

Should federal funding be used for the SAMS | project, a scope and cost to prepare a supplemental EA under
NEPA will be provided, including coordination with the Bureau of Reclamation and Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA). The supplemental EA would evaluate only the addition of SAMS | and the placement of the inlet
location adjacent to SAMS 1. If federal funding is utilized and a supplemental EA is required, we recommend
preparing the CEQA and NEPA documents simultaneously to reduce overlap and reduce the potential for the
technical report and analyses to become outdated. Dudek will closely coordinate with IRWD during this process.
A cost estimate for the potential NEPA document cannot be estimated without additional information regarding
the federal lead agency.

Key lssues

Biological Resources. We will summarize the results of the Dudek-prepared BTR identified in Task 2,
focusing on impacts to wetlands and special-status species and the post-project restoration design as
mitigation for project impacts.

Cultural Resources. Based on our review of the final NTS EIR and the 2010 PDR, no new technical report is
needed to sufficiently analyze this topic. The pedestrian survey and literature search previously conducted in
April 2010 will suffice and be referenced in the MND. The NTS EIR indicated that the NTS 62 site is located
within one mile of 22 recorded archaeological sites, and the area possesses a high sensitivity for
archaeological resources. The 2010 PDR confirmed these conclusions. Also in the 2009 EA, the EPA
conducted a cultural resources assessment and consulted the California State Historic Preservation Office.
The consultation concluded with a determination that the propesed undertaking would not affect historic
properties and that project construction at NTS 62 will be monitored by a professional archaeologist who
meets the Secretary of the Interior’s standards for archaeology. Hence, the EIR and EA required mitigation by
a qualified archaeologist during ground disturbing activities to ensure that potential buried resources are not
significantly affected. The 2010 PDR recommended that IRWD consider commissioning a simple pre-
construction subsurface testing plan that would attempt to better characterize the subsurface stratigraphy of
the site and obtain gecarchaeological data that would aid in understanding subsurface potential for
archaeological material. Also, the PDR recommended the development of a cultural resources awareness
training program to be delivered to all construction personnel prior to conducting work at the site. The
MND will need to incorporate similar mitigation.

Landform Modification and Aesthetics. The final NTS EIR determined that the amount of proposed
earthwork activity and landform modification is not considered significant (approximately 3,240 cubic yards
[cy] of cut and 17,000 cy of fill) since it would occur within an existing area that is already disturbed. Dudek
will confirm the cut and fill quantities for the project for use in the MND impact analysis. For potential visual
impacts, the visual character of NTS 62 would change from its existing character, which is disturbed vacant
land. The NTS EIR determined that implementation of NTS 62 would require construction activities over a

211000-30010
DUDEK E - 6 February 2011



Christian Kessler
Subject:  Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

period of approximately 22 weeks. Dudek will confirm the construction schedule, construction equipment to
be used, and staging area in the MND analysis.

In addition, visual effects to users of the adjacent Peters Canyon Trail, motorists, and users of Campus Drive
will be assessed. The long-term benefit of visual improvements of the site will be disclosed. Overall, the
impacts would likely be the same as concluded in the EIR—less than significant.

Land Use. The site has a City of Irvine General Plan land-use designation and zoning designation of
“Preservation.” The NTS EIR concludes that the proposed NTS 62 project is consistent with existing applicable
planning programs/documents, and the MND will make a similar case for the proposed SAMS | project.

Hydrology. Construction impacts would be temporary in nature and, as indicated in the NTS EIR, would be
prevented from occurring through required compliance with the National Pollution Discharge Elimination
System general construction activity storm water permit, applicable stormwater pollution prevention
program provisions, and best management practices (BMPs) IRWD requires as part of standard conditions
and requirements during construction to protect water quality. Long-term effects are anticipated to be less
than significant, consistent with the NTS EIR.

Other CEQA Tapics. The topics analyzed in the Effects Not Found to be Significant section of the EIR will

also be analyzed in the MND, including traffic, geology and soils, noise, minerals, public services, paleontology,
and noise.

Estimated Cost for Task 34 v - $38,410.00

Task 3B. NTS §2 Addendum

Dudek will prepare an addendum to clarify minor changes to the final NTS EIR and explain why proposed changes
would not result in new impacts or an increase in the severity of impacts addressed in the final NTS EIR. The
addendum will focus on the changed project conditions, that is, the addition of SAMS | and the placement of the
inlet location adjacent to it. Ve will summarize the results of the BTR described in Task 2. Additionally, due to
changes in 2010 to Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines, we will include in the addendum brief discussions for
greenhouse gas emissions, forestry resources, and traffic.

Our project team will ensure that the addendum has been drafted with the correct language and description to
support the addendum process. We will draft the addendum to specifically provide a rationale within the
administrative record that will support IRWD's determination that a subsequent or supplemental EIR was not
needed and the appropriate choice of document was the addendum. Courts will uphold a lead agency’s decision
that a further EIR is not required as long as the decision is supported by substantial information in the record of
proceeding. Moreover, only the sections within Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines that were revised will be
evaluated and documented within the addendum. The addendum need not be circulated for public review, but may
simply be attached to the final NTS EIR.

Estimated Cost for Task 3B o $7,450.00
Total Estimated Cost for Task 3 (Tasks 3A and 3B) . . ... $45,860.00
21100030010

DUDEK E-7 February 201 |



Christian Kessler
Subject:  Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site I Project

TAsK4 JOINT PROJECTS REGULATORY PERMITTING

The jurisdictional impacts related to the project are associated with the outfall to the San Diego Creek Channel
and possibly with some of the improvements on the SAMS | site. It is anticipated that the project would qualify
for a Nationwide Permit (NWP) from ACOE. ACOE may require formal or informal consultation with the US.
Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) to address potential impacts to the federally listed least Bell's vireo; Dudek
assumes, based on past experience that an informal consultation will occur. Additional regulatory permits that
would be required include a Section 1602 Streambed Alteration Agreement with CDFG, pursuant to the state
Fish and Game Code, and a Section 40| Water Quality Certification from the RWQCB.

Application requirements of each of the agencies differ, but there is a great deal of overlap, such as provision of a
project description, discussion of avoidance and minimization measures, etc. As such, a joint permit application
will be prepared to include cover letters individually addressing each agency, forms required by each agency,
necessary flling fees, and supporting documents, such as the CEQA document and project BTR. To the extent
feasible, processing with the agencies will be done concurrently; for example, if a site visit is required, Dudek will
attempt to coordinate a single meeting attended by all agencies rather than three separate meetings.

This scope of work assumes a 9-month processing period following submittal of the permit applications. During
this time, up to three meetings with the resource agencies are included in this cost estimate. Below is a2 more
detailed description of individual agency permit requirements.

ACOE 404 Pre-Construction Notification Permit

Dudek will complete and submit a pre-construction notification (PCN) under NWP 7 to ACOE in compliance
with Section 404 of the federal Clean Water Act (CWA). NWP 7 authorizes the discharge of dredge/fill within
waters of the U.S. in association with an outfall or intake structure. The PCN may also include an application for
NWP |2 for authorization of utility lines, including access roads and/or NWP 27 for authorization of habitat
restoration activities.

The PCN will include a project description, a discussion of avoidance and minimization of impacts, a wetland
delineation, a draft mitigation memo, a copy of the CEQA document, all associated figures (vicinity maps, project
site map, construction/grading cross section, mitigation location, etc.), and copies of the wetlands permit
applications submitted to RWQCB and CDFG. Certain engineering graphics will be required from the project
engineers and hydrologist in order to complete this application.

LSFWS Section 7 Informal Consultation

As discussed above, the presence of suitable habitat for least Bell's vireo indicates that potential impacts to these
species will need to be evaluated by ACOE to determine if a consultation is required. Upon request by ACOE,
Dudek will prepare a technical memorandum discussing potential impacts to least Belf's vireo, including
documentation of vireo life history, status, population trends, regional breeding status, etc., as well as project-
specific avoidance measures. In most cases, ACOE provides this memorandum to USFWS, and through
discussions with the consultant, USFWS confirms that the avoidance measures are adequate, and the informal
consultation is concluded. It should be noted that Dudek assumes that protocol surveys to determine the
population size of vireo occupying the site will not be required since impacts will be avoided and a wildlife survey
will have been completed during the least Belf's vireo season, as part of the Biological Technical Report .
However, an optional task is included below in case ACOE or USFWS require such a survey.

211000-30010
DUDEK E-8§ February 2011



Christian Kessler
Subject: Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

If a formal consultation is required, an additional scope for preparation of a biological assessment and processing
of a biological opinion by USFWS would be needed. Typical additional consuitant costs for processing of a
Section 7 Formal Consultation range from $40,000-$60,000.

RWQCB 401 Water Quality Certification

Section 40| of the federal CWA requires that either the EPA or a state water quality agency certify that
authorization for dredge/fill by ACOE does not result in adverse water quality impacts. Thus, a 401 Water
Quality Certification is required before ACOE can issue the NWP authorization discussed above. Dudek will
complete and submit an application for a Section 401 Water Quality Certification to the RWQCB. The
application will include a project description, wedand delineation, discussion of avoidance and minimization of
impacts, impacts analysis, proposed mitigation, discussion of beneficial uses, identification of pollutants of concern
and short- and long-term BMPs to minimize discharge of pollutants (with identification of BMP effectiveness
percentages), a copy of the CEQA document, all associated figures (vicinity maps, project site map,
construction/grading cross sections, etc.), and copies of the wetland permit applications submitted to CDFG and
ACOE. Dudek assumes that the project engineer will provide all necessary hydraulic and BMP evaluation
requirements. Dudek will coordinate with RWQCB staff following the submission of the application, particularly
with responding to public comments during the 21-day public notice period, if applicable.

CDFG 1600 Streambed Alteration Agreement

Dudek will submit an application for a Section 1602 Streambed Alteration Agreement to CDFG. The application
would include a project description, wetlands delineation, impacts analysis, discussion of avoidance and
minimization of impacts, draft mitigation plan, a copy of the CEQA document and filing fee receipt, all associated
figures (vicinity maps, projeet site map, construction/grading cross sections, mitigation area, etc.), and copies of
the wetland permit application submitted to ACOE and RWQCB.

Habitat Mitigation and Monitoring Plan

Dudek assumes that CH2M Hill, as a participant in the final design of the projects, will provide a habitat mitigation
and monitoring plan (HMMP) to address planning, installation, and monitoring of mitigation. The HMMP must
specifically address restoration/mitigation of temporary impacts associated with construction and development of
habitat on the SAMS | site resulting from infrastructure improvements on that site. if necessary and appropriate,
Dudek can provide the HMMP at an additional cost (typically $12,000-$15,000), based on hydraulic and soils
information provided by CH2M Hill. The HMMP must be prepared according to ACOE standards and would
include a description of the project, relevant jurisdictional impacts, methods of mitigation, maintenance and
management plan, success criteria, and a detailed monitoring and reporting program.

Total Estimated Cost for Task 4 ....... ” $46,650.00

TasK5 ADDITIONAL AGENCY COORDINATION REGARDING THE FAILED MITIGATION
AT SAMS |

Dudek will provide additional agency coordination to address the mitigation installed at the SAMS | site by TIC.
This mitigation, constructed in 1990, provided [6.92 acres of mitigation credit and was completed and signed off
on by the resource agencies. Additional coordination is anticipated to provide the resource agencies with
justification as to why the SAMS | site can be now used for limited infrastructure improvements. It is anticipated

211000-30010
DUDEK E-9O February 201 |



Christian Kessler
Subject: Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

that the water quality, habitat, and conservation easement benefits that will be derived from the project will
outweigh any concerns about impacting this previous mitigation site; however, it will be important to
demonstrate that the 16.92 acres of mitigation previously completed will be sustained along with any additional
mitigation required for the NTS 62 and SAMS | project improvements. This scope of work includes up to two
meetings with the resource agencies and as-needed coordination to establish an agreement to allow the SAMS |
site to be utilized for infrastructure improvements by IRWD. It is expected that this task will run concurrent with
Task 4 over an approximately 9-month period.

Total Estimated Cost for Task 5 .. $12,160.00

TAsSK & PRE-CONSTRUCTION BURROWING OWL SURVEY

Dudek will conduct a single pass burrowing owl survey within 30 days of initiation of construction, as per NTS
EIR Mitigation Measure BIO-3. The pre-construction survey will be completed by a qualified biologist that will
walk the site under conditions (timing, weather, etc.) that are suitable for detection of burrowing owl. A letter
report will be provided following the survey describing the methods and results of the survey. if burrowing owls
are detected within the proposed impact area, recommendations will be made to relocate the owls in
accordance with the NTS EIR mitigation and standards of practices in the industry.

Total Estimated Cost for Task é $720.00

OPTIONAL TASK A LEAST BELL’S VIREO PROTOCOL SURVEYS

As discussed above, the project sites support suitable habitat for the state and federally listed endangered
least Bell's vireo. Howaever, it is expected that the project can be designed to avoid impacts to virea habitat
and that work can be done with sufficient avoidance measures to prevent “take” of vireo or vireo habitat.
Ordinarily, the resource agencies do not require protocel surveys if the applicant presumes that vireo utilize
the areas and adopts sufficient avoidance measures to prevent take of the species. However, in certain
situations, the resource agencies may require surveys to quantify the potential effect of the project. If
necessary, Dudek will canduct focused surveys for least Bell's vireo in areas supporting suitable habitat within
the project area in accordance with USFWS-approved survey protocol (USFWS 2001). The combined project
area supports approximately 10 acres of potential habitat. This scape assumes that surveys are only required
to address direct impacts of the project and, therefore, additional survey of suitable habitat within buffer
areas are anticipated.

For the least Bell's vireo, a recovery permit pursuant to Section 10(a)(1)(A) is not required to conduct
presence/absence surveys provided that the January |9, 2001, survey protocol is followed and vocalization
tapes are not used. A total of eight site visits to areas of suitable habitat will be conducted at minimum with
10-day intervals between each visit. Dudek will conduct surveys between April 10 and july 31, between dawn
and 11:00 a.m., using a qualified biologist familiar with least Bell's vireo songs, calls, and plumage. Therefore, 8
person-days will be required to survey the project area for this species.

A focused survey letter report documenting the methods and results of this survey will be prepared in
accordance with the USFWS requirements.

Total Estimated Cost for Task A......cuucoicsessnssisniininmsisiscnsnssnssasanssstsssssssssassonossrsesasses srose $7,180.00
211000-30010
DUDEK Pebruary 201 |



Christian Kessler
Subject:  Proposal for Environmental Services for the San Joaquin Marsh Natural Treatment System
62 and Small Area Mitigation Site | Project

Dudek proposes to complete the outlined scope of work for a labor total not to exceed $134,270.00
(without Optional Task A) or $141,450.00. All direct costs are billed in accordance with our 201 | Standard
Schedule of Charges, a copy of which is attached. For estimation purposes, a total of $4,044 in direct costs
(including CDFG Filing Fee for the MND) is anticipated ($4,544 with authorization of Optional Task A) for a
total contract fee of $138,314 (without Optional Task A) or $145,994 (with Optional Task A). Wetlands
permit application fees are not included in this direct cost estimate. All work is billed monthly on a time-and-
materials, not-to-exceed basis.

Dudek greatly appreciates the opportunity to provide services to IRWD to successfully accomplish this
project. We believe there are significant cost savings provided in Dudek’s approach. Specifically, the joint BTR
and regulatory permitting tasks (Tasks 2 and 4), if separated for each project, would require approximately
$50,000 in additional consultant fees in addition to added application fees and potential schedule delays.
Although separate CEQA documents will be prepared, the internal coordination and project management
associated with those decuments will largely be combined for the two projects, resulting in an additional cost
savings of approximately $8,000. In total, IRWD can expect that utilizing the approach outlined above will
result in total cost savings of approximately $58,000.

Please let us know if you have any questions or additional needs related to this proposal. You may contact
me via phone at 760.479.4284 or email at vjoshi@dudek.com.

Sincerely,

Senior Regulatory Specialist/Project Manager

An: 2011 Dudek Standard Schedule of Charges
Cost Spreadsheet

211000-30010
DUDEK E-11 February 201 |



0100€-0001 4T

s1509 2840
popwilsy

120}

oz

£

Lt FNVS R29SIN

amey

E o o]

§ ssueld ;
adg onaug

nojuwe

umMmBYS

us

SNO3U0 uy

or

o N o8 3 v 7 o5t 73 [ (3 v SNOH 1910,
[5] 08l'ZS 09 2 z % SKBAING (95010id IAG1 'Y ¥E5L. FEUCHT0)
188

0 [=713 9 9 #AQ Bumoling 19 ¥eey

00c$ [T 59 F 3 o9 v BUUd | SHVS [PWORPPY 'S ¥ou)
0068 059'9v$ €18 [ 8 [ 851 [1} [ Guiuue josfoid knop p yse]
05$ O5VZ$ (5] F2 S 3 F7} wnpueppY 29 SAN 'a€ ysey)

61628 0iv'ses 852 92 [ 8t ) [ v GNI/ST | SINVS ‘eg ysey]
0528 ovoees o091 v v ] 06 [ ve uofesojsey +ar-+1odoy Uda[ o -2 ¥sel]
28 2 [ v ETY L WSIA G PUE BURooR HOOD) |1 ee)

sWsEL

PeURSF 3500
V¥ ANIWHOVLLY

E-12



IRVINE RANCH WATER DisTRIcT  CXHIBIT “F

Expenditure Authorization

Project Name: NTS: SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN MARSH (SAMS1)
Project No: 10835 EA No: 3 ID Split:  Regional Water Split with LAWD (11/08)
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: UEMATSU, PATRICIA ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: MCGEHEE, JOSEPH 112 3.6 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Request Date: February 1, 2011 113 4.4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
115 6.2 CAPITAL FUND
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations 121 12.8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
" 130 10.0 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved EA Requests: $280,500 135 162 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
This Request: $528,000 140 3.5 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
. 150 26.1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total EA Requests: #808,500 153 2.9 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved Budget: $2,249,500 154 1.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
161 6.7 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $0 132 25 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Updated Budget: $2,249,500 184 2.3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
186 .8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Remaining After This EA $1,441,000 188 8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total 100.0%
Comments:
This
This EA  Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 25,000 50,000 75,000 25,000 50,000 75,000 2/10112/11
ENGINEERING DESIGN - QUTSIDE 305,000 200,000 505,000 300,000 250,000 550,000 2/10 { 12/10
DESIGN STAFF FIELD SUPPORT 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 2/10 | 12/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 0 0 0 0 60,000 60,000 3/12 110/13
ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE 0 0 0 0 60,000 60,000 3/12 | 10/13
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 0 0 0 0 10,000 10,000 3/12 1 10/13
CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 (475,000)] 1,600,000 1,125,000 3/12 110/13
LEGAL 0 0 0 0 10,000 10,000 6/10 | 12/11
ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTAL-OUTS 150,000 0 150,000 150,000 0 150,000 2/10 | 12/11
Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $48,000 $25,500 $73,500 $0 $204,500 $204,500
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $528, 000 $280,500 $808,500 $0  $2,249,500 $2,249,500
Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $54,300 $101,800 $156.100 $48.800 $243,800 $292,600
Total $582, 300 $382.,300 $964,600 $48,800  $2,493.300 $2,542,100
f Direct Labor $25,000 $55,000 $80,000 $25,000 $125,000 $150,000 [

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator: Cv/ - M—/ . 2z
Department Director: Qk\p % % ﬁu#\ 212/ {)
Finance:

Board/General Manager:

** JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $2,593,000. The above-captioned project is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by reference. This declaration of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made vnder Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.






February 28, 201 10&]" ,

Prepared by: M. Hoolihan 4%
Submitted by: Greg Heiertz
Approved by: Paul Jones z e <.

ACTION CALENDAR

ORANGE PARK ACRES SEWER CONNECTION FEES

SUMMARY

Staff is recommending adoption of a resolution establishing sewer connection fees in the Orange
Park Acres (OPA) area, both for Improvement District (ID) 256 to facilitate customers currently
seeking sewer service and for the future Ridgeline Development, as shown in Exhibit “A”. The

purpose of setting sewer connection fees for OPA at this time is to:

o Establish a fee for individual homeowners that are interested in connecting to the public
sewer system in advance of the proposed community sewer being constructed;

¢ Differentiate the sewer connection fee for the future Ridgeline Development, which is
expected to construct a sewer system for the development and subsequently dedicate that
sewer system to IRWD; and

¢ Provide OPA residents with a cost basis for a sewer connection fee that can be compared
to the cost obligation for a General Obligation (G.O.) bond to construct a community
sewer system.

The basis for the recommended sewer connection fees is the construction cost estimate for a
community sewer system in OPA (memorialized in the OPA Sub-Area Master Plan), a full buy-
in into the OCSD capital outlay (CORF and Equity), and a buy-in to the IRWD sewer
replacement fund. Staff recommends that there be an initial connection fee for ID 256, and a
planning area established for the currently undeveloped Ridgeline Development with a separate
connection fees. Staff proposes that the sewer connection fees for each area be set as follows:

ID 256 $24,500 per dwelling unit

Planning Area OPA1

(Ridgeline Development) $ 4,200 per dwelling unit

Staff recommends that sewer connection fees be escalated annually based on the Engineering
News Record’s Construction Cost Index for Los Angeles. Should the OPA community authorize
G.O. bonds to construct a community sewer system, staff recommends that the connection fees
be adjusted accordingly at that time. The recommended amount of the sewer connection fees is
consistent with the OPA conceptual finance plan that was presented Finance and Personnel
Committee in March 2010.

BACKGROUND:

ID 256 Connection Fees:

At the March 2010 Finance and Personnel Committee, staff presented a conceptual finance plan
for implementing a community sewer collection system in the OPA area served by IRWD. Since
that time, a number of homeowners in the OPA area have requested immediate sewer service

mh OPA Sewer CF.docx

15



Action Calendar: Orange Park Acres Sewer Connection Fees
February 28, 2011
Page 2

from IRWD. In order to accommodate these requests, staff is recommending the establishment
of sewer connection fees in ID 256 consistent with the conceptual finance plan. Staff is
recommending the initial connection fee be set at $24,500 per dwelling unit, which consists of
the following three components:

Component #1 — Local Public Sewer Construction Cost. Pursuant to the OPA Sub-Area
Master Plan, this includes construction costs for the recommended community sewer system
and buy-in cost for conveyance capacity through the City of Orange’s sewer system where
necessary. This component of the connection fee could be eliminated if in the future the
OPA community approves a bond authorization to complete this work.

Cost Associated with Component #1: $20,300

Component #2 — OCSD CORF and Equity Buy-in Cost: As discussed in the March 2010
Finance and Personnel Committee meeting, this includes both an equity buy-in and future
COREF for sewerage treatment capacity at OCSD. This component of the connection fee
could be eliminated if in the future the OPA community approves a bond authorization that
includes the costs to pay for the OCSD CORF and Equity Buy-in.

Cost Associated with Component #2: $3,100

Component #3 — IRWD Sewer Replacement Fund: As discussed in the March 2010 Finance
and Personnel Committee meeting, this cost includes a one-time payment to the IRWD sewer
replacement fund based on the estimated value of the fund and OPA’s proportional buy-in.
This component was calculated based on the current value of the sewer replacement fund.
Cost Associated with Component #3: $1,100

The sewer connection fees will generally be collected at the time sewer service is requested by
the homeowner. Given the unique situation of the potential bond authorization within the next
year, staff is recommending offering two options to OPA customers for payment of the
connection fee:

Option 1 — Cash Option: This would be a onetime payment of $24,500, consistent with
IRWD'’s current rules and regulations for collection of a connection fee.

Option 2 — Deferred Payment Option: This option will allow the homeowner to pay only the
sewer replacement fund buy-in ($1,100) at the time service is requested and defer the
payment of the remainder of the connection fee for two years. After the second year, the
remainder of the connection fee ($23,400) would be collected though 60 equal monthly
payments including interest.

Option 2 would give the homeowner the opportunity to participate in a bond funding to pay the
remaining $23,400 of the connection fee if the G.O. bond authority is approved by the
community to construct a sewer system in OPA. A customer choosing either Option 1 or 2
would be refunded any amount that is paid and is later determined to be reimbursable from bond
proceeds. Staff is processing a separate sewer service agreement agenda item that will be
presented to the Engineering and Operations Committee and the Board in March 2011.



Action Calendar: Orange Park Acres Sewer Connection Fees
February 28, 2011
Page 3

Ridgeline Development Connection Fees:

Staff is also requesting that a separate connection fee be established for the Ridgeline
Development in OPA, an area that will be referred to as Planning Area OPA1. OPA1 consists of
a proposed housing development in the area at the former Ridgeline Golf and Tennis Club. The
development includes 39 custom residential lots of approximately one acre each. The developer
will be building a separate community sewer system for this development, which will be
dedicated to IRWD at its completion.

Accordingly, staff is recommending only the second and third components of the ID 256
connection fee be applied to Planning Area OPA1. The recommended connection fee for this
area would be $4,200 per dwelling unit. The sewer connection fees will be collected at the time
sewer service is requested by the developer.

This recommended approach is consistent with the methodology used to set a separate
connection fee for a planning area with unique characteristics that exists within a larger
improvement district. While connection fees for planning areas are typically larger than the ID’s
connection fees, the OPA1 connection fees would be less than the surrounding ID’s fees because
of the separate sewer system to be constructed. The proposed OPA1 connection fee would be set
as the amount to be charged in lieu of the ID 256 connection fee.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The collection of sewer service fees in the OPA area will facilitate the implementation of a
public sewer system.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Code
of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Finance and Personnel Committee on February 1, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE SETTING CONNECTION FEES OF $24,500 FOR
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 256; DESIGNATE THE RIDGELINE PROPERTY AS THE
PLANNING AREA OPA1 AND SETTING CONNECTION FEES FOR OPA1 AT $4,200,
EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY; ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE
MAKING CHANGES TO THE CONNECTION FEES; AND APPROVE A FUTURE
ESCALATION OF SUCH FEES IN THE AMOUNT THAT IS EFFECTIVE JULY 1 OF EACH
FISCAL YEAR BASED ON THE ENGINEERING NEWS RECORD’S CONSTRUCTION
COST INDEX FOR LOS ANGELES, UNLESS THE BOARD ACTS TO ADJUST THE
CONNECTION FEES DIFFERENTLY.



Action Calendar: Orange Park Acres Sewer Connection Fees
February 28, 2011
Page 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTING CHANGES TO CONNECTION FEES AS SET FORTH IN
THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES
IN EXHIBIT “B” TO THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FOR WATER, SEWER, RECYCLED WATER, AND NATURAL
TREATMENT SYSTEM SERVICE

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Location Map
Exhibit “B” — Resolution
Exhibit “C” — Rates and Charges — Sewer Connection Fees for ID 256 and OPA1



EXHIBIT "A"
LOCATION MAP

v

0
'Wu:‘. \II[]]
AQTTy

Uz
IS
TS

i

NG
‘y’u‘llnlf’:\\“ >
UL
A N
& T

ORANGE PARK ACRES SEWER CONNECTION FEES







Exhibit “B”

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTING CHANGES TO CONNECTION FEES AS SET FORTH IN
THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES
IN EXHIBIT “B” TO THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FOR WATER, SEWER, RECYCLED WATER, AND NATURAL
TREATMENT SYSTEM SERVICE

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) is a California Water
District organized and existing under the California Water District Law, and all of the lands
within the boundaries of said District are located in the County of Orange, State of California;
and

WHEREAS, Section 35423, 35470, and Section 35501 of the California Water
Code empower the District to establish, print and distribute equitable rules and regulations and
prescribe and collect rates or other charges for water and sewer service, and such authority to
prescribe and collect rates or other charges for water and sewer service includes connection fees
for connection and service capacity; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IRWD, by adoption of Resolution No.
2009-4 approved and adopted amended “Rules and Regulations of Irvine Ranch Water District

for Water, Sewer, Recycled Water, and Natural Treatment System Service effective February 9,
2009”; and - :

WHEREAS, Exhibit “B” of said Rules and Regulations sets forth Rates and
Charges, which Exhibit “B” may be changed from time to time by adoption of changes to any of
the rates and charges or any new rates and charges as may be established and set forth therein;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IRWD by adoption of Resolution No.
2010-22 on July 26, 2010 approved revisions to the connection fees set forth in the Schedule of
Rates and Charges - Exhibit “B” to the Rules and Regulations; and

WHEREAS, Section 21080(b) (8) of the Public Resources Code provides that the
establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring or approval of rates, tolls, fares, or other
charges by public agencies are exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) provided that certain findings are made specifying the basis for the claim of
exemption; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, limiting
local agencies’ appropriations of proceeds of taxes, excludes user charges or fees or regulatory
fees from the definition of proceeds of taxes, as long as such fees and charges do not produce
revenue exceeding the costs reasonably borne in providing the regulation, product or service, and
further excludes appropriations for debt service and appropriations for qualified capital outlay
projects from appropriations subject to limitation; and

B-1



WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IRWD deems it advisable and finds that it
would be in the best interest of the District to amend or establish connection fees, consistent with
applicable constitutional and statutory requirements; and

WHEREAS, the proposed revisions to the connection fees, as set forth in Exhibit
“A” to this resolution, do not modify or establish any property-related fees or charges subject to
the notice and hearing procedures of Article XIIID of the Constitution of the State of California;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of IRWD as
follows:

Section 1. It is hereby found and determined that the proposed changes to the
Schedule of Rates and Charges are within the purposes set forth in Section 21080(b) of the
Public Resources Code including but not by way of limitation, the purposes of (1) meeting
operating expenses, (2) purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or materials, (3) meeting
financial reserve needs and requirements, and (4) obtaining funds for capital projects necessary
to maintain service within existing areas, and therefore, that such changes are exempt from
CEQA.

Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that relative to Article XIII B of the
Constitution of the State of California, the charges or fees or regulatory fees established or
increased hereby do not produce revenues exceeding the costs reasonably borne in providing the
regulation, product or service and/or are used for debt service or qualified capital outlay projects
- and accordingly do not constitute proceeds of taxes and appropriation of which is limited under
Article XIII B, and that the documentation used in making such determinations has been on file
in the office of IRWD for not less than 15 days prior to the date hereof, pursuant to Section 7910
of the Government Code of the State of California. It is hereby further found and determined
that relative to the requirements of Sections 66013 and 66016 of the Government Code of the
State of California, the availability of such documentation also satisfies the requirement to make
publicly available the data indicating the estimated cost and revenue sources to provide the
service for which the fee is imposed at least 10 days prior to the meeting at which this resolution
is adopted, and that the connection fees established or increased hereby do not exceed the
estimated reasonable cost of providing the service for which they are imposed.

Section 3. The revisions to the connection fees as set forth in Exhibit “A”
attached to this resolution and by this reference incorporated herein are hereby adopted, and the
corresponding rate(s), fee(s) or charge(s), if any, as set forth in Rules and Regulations Exhibit
“B” currently in effect, are hereby superseded. Staff is directed to incorporate the hereby
adopted connection fee(s) into Exhibit “B” to the Rules and Regulations.

Section 4. That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.

"
"

Section 5. That the Secretary is hereby ordered and directed to post a certified
copy of this Resolution in a public place within the Irvine Ranch Water District.

B-2



ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this ___ day of , 2011.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE

Legal Counsel - IRWD

B-3






Exhibit “C”

Sewer Connection Fees

Residential

Connection Fees Per Dwelling Unit

Total acreage for any given
development shall be gross
acres excluding private parks.

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

1(201)

213

2(220), 221
2(230)

240

205 (250)

206 (260), 261
256

286

LC/LCS PA
Lambert Ranch
Los Alisos 235
OPA1 (Ridgeline)
All others*

0-5.8
DUsl/acre
$5,375
3,833
740
1,783
2,966
1,783
1,783
24:500
2,396
3,137
2,310
2,088
4,200

Commercial, Industrial and Public Authority — Office Building

Connection Fees Per Gross Acre

IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT Commercial
1201y $30,126.00
213 22,839.00
2 (220), 221 6,097.00
2(230) 676.00
240 13,543.00
205 (250) 8,129.00
206 (260), 261 8,129.00
286 4,983.00
288 4,983.00
Los Alisos 235 7,629.00
All others*

Parks, Churches and Commercial Recreational Facilities

Connection Fees Per Fixture Unit

*Connection fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for initial service for each such improvement district.

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

1 (201)*

2 (220), 221
2(230)

240

205 (250)

206 (260), 261
286

288

Al others*

5.9-10.8 10.9-25.8
DUs/acre DUs/acre
$4,784 $3,937
3,833 3,833
740 740
1,783 1,783
2,966 2,966
1,783 1,783
1,783 1,783
24,500 24,500
2,396 2,396
3,137 3,137
2,310 2,310
2,088 2,088
4,200 4,200
Industrial
$52,560.00
9,208.00
676.00
.00
13,489.00
13,489.00
4,983.00
4,983.00
7,629.00
Eee
$333.30
96.14
23.13
201.49
127.40
123.00
54.30
54.30

25.940.0
DUs/acre
$3,107
3,833
740
1,783
2,966
1,783
1,783
24,500
2,396
3,137
2,310
2,088
4,200

Public Authority
$32,988
12413
6,676
740
14,830
8,901
8,901
5,456
5,456
8,354

Effective 7/26/10






February 28, 2011 ‘Q\ W
Prepared by: Tanja Fourmer/Rob cobson

Submitted by: Debby Cherney

Approved by: Paul J onem .

2011 REFUNDING BONDS AND VARIABLE RATED DEBT RESTRUCTURING

ACTION CALENDAR

SUMMARY:

On February 14, 2011, the Board approved refunding the 2008-B bonds and reissuing as Index
Tender Notes (ITN), extending the letters of credit (LOC) with Bank of America on the 1989,
1991 and 1993 issues, extending the LOC with US Bank on the 2009-A issue, and replacing the
State Street LOC on the 1995 bonds and the Landesbank Baden-Wurttemberg (LBBW) LOC
on the 2008-A bonds with new LOCs from Sumitomo Mitsui (Sumitomo). Included in the
restructuring was the staff recommendation and Board approval to replace Bank of America
(BofA) as LOC provider and JP Morgan as remarketing agent for the 2009-B bonds with
Barclays Capital for both services. Barclay’s has rescinded their proposal and staff will
recommend to the Finance and Personnel Committee that the 2009-B issue remain with Bank
of America as LOC provider and JP Morgan as remarketing agent. Additionally, as part of the
LOC proposal, Sumitomo requires the bonds be converted from daily variable rate mode to
weekly variable rate mode. In connection with the refunding, LOC replacements and interest
rate mode change, staff recommends the Board take the following actions:

e Adopt the Resolution of Intent to Issue Consolidated Series Refunding Bonds, which
approves as to form the Resolution Providing for the Issuance of Consolidated Series
Refunding Bonds;

e Adopt the Resolution authorizing the conversions of interest rate modes and extension
and replacements of letters of credit ; and

e Approve the retention of Orrick, Herrington, and Bowie, Arneson as co-bond counsel

BACKGROUND:

Refunding of the 2008-B Bond Issue:

On February 14, 2011, the Board approved refunding the 2008-B bonds and reissuing as Index
Tender Notes (ITN). In connection with the refunding, legal counsel has prepared a resolution
declaring intention to issue the consolidated refunding bonds, setting March 28, 2011 as the
date for a public hearing on the matter, and approval as to form a resolution of issuance, both of
which are attached as Exhibits “A” and “B”, respectively. Additionally, staff recommends that
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, and Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone be retained as co-bond
counsel.

Letter of Credit Extensions and Changes, and Interest Rate Mode Change:

On February 14, 2011, the Board directed staff to continue with the steps necessary to extend
the existing letters of credit with Bank of America on the District’s 1989, 1991, 1993 bonds,
and with US bank on the 2009-A bonds, and replacing the State Street LOC on the 1995 bonds,
LBBW LOC on the 2008-A bonds with new LOCs from Sumitomo, and replacing the LOC on

Board -Intent to Issue Refunding Bonds and LOC Extensions and Changes 2-28-11.docx

16



Action Calendar: 2011Refunding Bonds and Variable Rate Debt Restructuring
February 28, 2011
Page 2

the 2009-B bonds with Bank of America (BofA) as LOC provider and JP Morgan as
remarketing agent for the 2009-B bonds with Barclays Capital for both services.

As part of Sumitomo’s proposal to issue the LOCs on the bond issues, it is necessary to convert
the interest rate mode from daily variable rate mode to weekly variable rate mode. Due to the
requirements under the documents, the District must provide notice to the Trustee and
Remarketing Agents between 30 and 40 days (depending on the bond issue) prior to the mode
conversion. In order to comply with the necessary notices and market disclosure under the
documents, the mode conversion for the 2008-A bonds 1995 bonds must take place between
mid-April 2011 and May 2, 2011.

As noted above, included in the restructuring was the recommendation to replace BofA as LOC
provider and JP Morgan as remarketing agent for the 2009-B bonds with Barclays Capital for
both services. While BofA and JP Morgan have provided competitive pricing and service in
their respective capacities, Barclays offered very aggressive pricing for both services in their
response to a recent LOC/remarketing agent RFP. Based on their pricing, as well as the
experience of their trading desk in marketing IRWD’s variable rate debt, staff recommended
the change in providers. Barclays was also one of the ten banks that provided proposals for
other underwriting services related to the District’s variable rate debt and conveyed their
disappointment to staff in not being selected for that role. After the Board’s approval and
subsequent notification to Barclays that they were not selected for any underwriting services,
Barclays notified staff that their LOC proposal had expired and they were unwilling to honor
the pricing and terms that had been previously offered. All other banks providing LOC
responses have confirmed their proposed pricing has not changed. Staff will provide the F&P
Committee with a revised recommendation for the 2009-B bonds at its next meeting.

After the refunding and mode conversion, the $390 million variable rate portfolio will result in
$100.4 million (26%) in ITN’s, $126.6 million (32%) in daily mode and $163.0 million (42%)
in weekly mode. Legal counsel has prepared a resolution authorizing the conversions of
interest rate modes and extension and replacements of letters of credit, attached as Exhibit “C”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Restructuring the debt portfolio will result in approximately $836,000 in cost of issuance
related to the refunding and subsequent reissuance of $100,355,000 bonds from weekly
variable rate demand bonds into Index Tender Notes. The cost of issuance consists of
$268,000 in underwriting fees and expenses, $200,000 for co-bond counsel related to the
refunding and LOC replacements, $110,000 for rating agency fees, $200,000 for various LOC
bank counsel expenses for extending and replacing the LOCs, and $58,000 in other
miscellaneous costs of issuance expenses.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.



Action Calendar: 2011Refunding Bonds and Variable Rate Debt Restructuring
February 28, 2011
Page 3

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on February 1, 2011
and the Board of Directors on February 14, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE RETENTION OF ORRICK HERRINGTON &
SUTCLIFFE, AND BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES AND GIANNONE AS CO-BOND
COUNSEL, AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO.___

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
DECLARING INTENTION TO ISSUE CONSOLIDATED
REFUNDING BONDS OF SAID DISTRICT
(REFUNDING SERIES 2011A-1 AND 2011A-2)

RESOLUTION NO.__
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING
CERTAIN ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH CONVERSIONS
OF INTEREST RATE MODES AND EXTENSIONS AND
REPLACEMENTS OF LETTERS OF CREDIT
(CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1989, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1991,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1993, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1995,
CONSOLIDATED REFUNDING SERIES 2008A, CONSOLIDATED
SERIES 2009A AND CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2009B)

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Proposed Resolution of Intent

Exhibit “B” — Proposed Resolution of Issuance

Exhibit “C” — Proposed Resolution Authorizing Conversion of Interest Rate Mode and
Extension and Replacements of Letters of Credit






Exhibit “A”

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
DECLARING INTENTION TO ISSUE CONSOLIDATED
REFUNDING BONDS OF SAID DISTRICT
(REFUNDING SERIES 2011A-1 AND 2011A-2)

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District (“IRWD”) deems it
proper that bonds of Improvement District Nos. 105, 113, 213 and 250 (the “Included
Improvement Districts”) be issued as consolidated refunding bonds in two series (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Bonds”) pursuant to Sections 36060 and following and Sections
36447 and following of the California Water Code and Section 53541 of the California
Government Code, for the purpose of refunding “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED REFUNDING SERIES 2008B” (the “Refunded Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has been presented with a proposed resolution
providing for the issuance of the Bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE and ORDER as follows:

Section 1. The resolution providing for issuance of the Bonds, as presented to this Board
of Directors concurrently herewith, is approved as to form. The total principal amount of the
Bonds shall be the principal amount determined as provided in said resolution providing for
issuance to be sufficient to refund the Refunded Bonds, and each series of the Bonds shall be
comprised of the proportional amounts of the Included Improvement Districts determined as
provided therein. The Bonds shall constitute the consolidated several general obligations of the
Included Improvement Districts and shall, in addition, constitute obligations of IRWD payable
from certain net revenues and secured by a pledge of revenues of IRWD as provided in said
resolution providing for issuance.

With respect to each series of the Bonds, the provisions for payment of and security for
the Bonds, the interest rates to be borne by the Bonds, conversion from one interest rate
determination method to another, purchase, remarketing, and other features of the Bonds shall be
conceptually as set forth in the proposed form of the resolution providing for issuance of the
Bonds and in an indenture to be entered into in connection with the negotiated sale of each series
of the Bonds. The indentures or the forms thereof shall be adopted concurrently with the
adoption of the resolution of issuance.

Section 2. Monday, the 28th day of March, 2011, at the hour of 5:00 p.m. of said day (or
as soon thereafter as is reasonably practicable) in the Board of Directors Room of Irvine Ranch
Water District, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California, be and the same are hereby fixed
by this Board of Directors as the time and place for a hearing on the proposed resolution of
issuance.

A-1



Section 3. At the time and place fixed in Section 2 or at any time or place to which such
hearing may be continued, any person interested, including any person owning land in the
Included Improvement Districts or any person otherwise interested in the consolidated refunding
bonds, may appear and be heard concerning any matter set forth in this resolution declaring
intention and the proposed resolution of issuance or any matters material thereto, including the
question of whether the burden on the lands of any of the Included Improvement Districts would
be increased over the burden that would be borne by such Included Improvement District were
its refunding bonds sold separately.

Section 4. The Secretary is directed to publish notice of such hearing by publishing a
copy of this resolution declaring intention once a week for two successive weeks pursuant to
Section 6066 of the California Government Code, in a newspaper of general circulation
published in Orange County. The first publication shall be at least fourteen (14) days prior to the
time fixed for the hearing. The Secretary is further directed to post a copy of this resolution
declaring intention in three public places within each Included Improvement District for at least
fourteen (14) days prior to the time fixed for the hearing. To the extent the Secretary has, prior
to adoption hereof, accomplished any of the publications or postings directed by this Section, the
same are hereby ratified.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this day of , 2011.

President/Vice President

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors

thereof

Secretary/Assistant Secretary

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors

thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BOWIE, ARNESON,
WILES & GIANNONE
Legal Counsel - IRWD

By

BAWG/ 00157263/ 022211

A-2



Exhibit “B”

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT PROVIDING
FOR THE ISSUANCE OF CONSOLIDATED BONDS
OF SAID DISTRICT, APPROVING DOCUMENTS AND
AUTHORIZING AND RATIFYING CERTAIN ACTIONS
(REFUNDING SERIES 2011A-1 AND REFUNDING SERIES 2010A-2)

WHEREAS, the below-recited authorized, unissued bonds of improvement districts of
Irvine Ranch Water District (“IRWD”) may be issued as consolidated bonds;

Improvement District No. 105

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 1978-62 adopted by the Board of Directors of
IRWD on April 17, 1978, a special election was conducted in Improvement District No. 105 of
IRWD on June 19, 1978, at which election there was submitted to the qualified voters of said
Improvement District the following bond proposition:

BOND PROPOSITION: Shall the Irvine Ranch Water District incur an
indebtedness and issue general obligation bonds for Improvement District No.
105 thereof in the amount of $140,827,000 at a maximum interest rate of eight
percent (8%) per annum, to acquire and construct works and facilities for the
acquisition, collection, storage and distribution of water and water rights, to
enable said District to utilize a water supply furnished under the State Water
Resources Development System (commonly known as the “State Water Project”)
pursuant to Section 12944.5 of the Water Code of the State of California,
including dams, reservoirs, storage tanks, treatment facilities, pipes, pumping
equipment and all necessary equipment and property therefor, acquiring funds to
fulfill contractual commitments to carry out the powers and purposes of the
District contained in contracts, including contracts with other agencies, and the
payment of operating and other costs of the District and the establishment of all or
part of the bond reserve fund out of the proceeds of the sale of said bonds, all in
accordance with the Supplement to the Plan of Works for Improvement District
No. 105?

WHEREAS, more than one-half of the votes cast at said election were cast in favor of
incurring said indebtedness and issuing said general obligation bonds and IRWD was authorized
to issue bonds in the amount and for the purpose set forth in said proposition;

WHEREAS, of said authorized amount of $140,827,000, the principal amounts of
$10,960,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1984,” $5,688,000 comprising a
portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1991,” $5,600,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds

B-1



designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES
1993,” $10,050,600 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1995,” $17,000,000
comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2006,” $37,173,000 comprising a portion of
consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2007,” $15,250,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds
designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES
2009A,” $15,250,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2009B” and $23,800,000
comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT, SERIES 2010 have been issued and sold,;

Improvement District No. 113

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2004-21 adopted by the Board of Directors of
IRWD on June 14, 2004, a special election was conducted in Improvement District No. 113 of
IRWD on August 31, 2004, at which election there was submitted to the qualified voters of said
Improvement District the following bond proposition:

BOND PROPOSITION: Shall the Irvine Ranch Water District incur an
indebtedness and issue general obligation bonds for Improvement District No.
113 thereof in the amount of $25,769,500 at a maximum interest rate of twelve
percent (12%) per annum, to acquire and construct works and facilities for the
acquisition, collection, storage, distribution and treatment of water and water
rights, including dams, reservoirs, storage tanks, treatment facilities, pipes,
pumping equipment, urban runoff diversion and treatment systems, and all
necessary equipment and property therefor, reconstruction, replacements and
additions to said facilities, acquiring funds to fulfill contractual commitments to
carry out the powers and purposes of the District contained in contracts, including
contracts with other agencies, all in accordance with the Plan of Works for
Improvement District No. 113?

WHEREAS, more than two-thirds of the votes cast at said election were cast in favor of
incurring said indebtedness and issuing said general obligation bonds and IRWD was authorized
to issue bonds in the amount and for the purpose set forth in said proposition;

WHEREAS, of said authorized amount of $25,769,500, the principal amount of
$1,500,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2006,” $5,000,000 comprising a
portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2007,” $1,500,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds
designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES
2009A,” $1,500,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2009B” and $5,300,000
comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT, SERIES 2010 have been issued and sold;

B-2



Improvement District No. 213

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2004-22 adopted by the Board of Directors of
IRWD on June 14, 2004, a special election was conducted in Improvement District No. 213 of
IRWD on August 31, 2004, at which election there was submitted to the qualified voters of said
Improvement District the following bond proposition:

BOND PROPOSITION: Shall the Irvine Ranch Water District incur an
indebtedness and issue general obligation bonds for Improvement District No.
213 thereof in the amount of $87,647,500 at a maximum interest rate of twelve
percent (12%) per annum, to acquire and construct works and facilities for the
collection, treatment and disposal of sewage and the storage and distribution of
reclaimed water, including dams, reservoirs, storage tanks, treatment facilities,
pipes, pumping equipment and all necessary equipment and property therefor,
reconstruction, replacements and additions to said facilities, acquiring funds to
fulfill contractual commitments to carry out the powers and purposes of the
District contained in contracts, including contracts with other agencies, all in
accordance with the Plan of Works for Improvement District No. 213?

WHEREAS, more than two-thirds of the votes cast at said election were cast in favor of
incurring said indebtedness and issuing said general obligation bonds and IRWD was authorized
to issue bonds in the amount and for the purpose set forth in said proposition;

WHEREAS, of said authorized amount of $87,647,500, the principal amount of
$11,100,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2006,” $6,300,000 comprising a
portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2007,” $3,200,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds
designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES
2009A” and $3,200,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2009B” have been issued
and sold;

Improvement District No. 250

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 1978-69 adopted by the Board of Directors of
IRWD on April 17, 1978, a special election was conducted in Improvement District No. 250 of
IRWD on June 19, 1978, at which election there was submitted to the qualified voters of said
Improvement District the following bond proposition:

BOND PROPOSITION: Shall the Irvine Ranch Water District incur an
indebtedness and issue general obligation bonds for Improvement District No.
250 thereof in the amount of $286,727,000 at a maximum interest rate of eight
percent (8%) per annum, to acquire and construct works and facilities for the
collection, treatment and disposal of sewage, and the acquisition, storage and
treatment of reclaimed water, including dams, reservoirs, storage tanks, treatment

B-3



facilities, pipes, pumping equipment and all necessary equipment and property
therefor, acquiring funds to fulfill contractual commitments to carry out the
powers and purposes of the District contained in contracts, including contracts
with other agencies, and the payment of operating and other costs of the District
and the establishment of all or part of the bond reserve fund out of the proceeds of
the sale of said bonds, all in accordance with the Plan of Works for Improvement
District No. 250?

WHEREAS, more than two-thirds of the votes cast at said election were cast in favor of
incurring said indebtedness and issuing said general obligation bonds and IRWD was authorized
to issue bonds in the amount and for the purpose set forth in said proposition;

WHEREAS, of said authorized amount of $286,727,000, the principal amounts of
$7,590,000 of bonds designated “SEWER BONDS, ELECTION 1978, SERIES A, OF THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT FOR IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 250,”
$7,980,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1984,” $29,526,000 comprising a
portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1985,” $10,217,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds
designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES
1991,” $9,900,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1993,” $15,071,160 comprising a
portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1995,” $19,884,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds
designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES
2006,” $42,000,000 comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2007,” $15,650,000
comprising a portion of consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2009A,” $15,650,000 comprising a portion of
consolidated bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2009B” and $43,150,000 comprising a portion of consolidated
bonds designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, SERIES 2010 have been
issued and sold;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 36063 of the California Water Code, the Board of
Directors has determined that the prudent management of the fiscal affairs of IRWD and of the
Included Improvement Districts, as defined below, requires that refunding bonds be issued to
refund “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, CONSOLIDATED REFUNDING
SERIES 2008B” (the “Prior Bonds™), for the purpose of reducing debt service costs on the Prior
Bonds;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 36063 of the California Water Code, refunding bonds
may be issued if the total interest cost to maturity of the refunding bonds added to the principal
amount of the refunding bonds will be less than the total interest cost to maturity of the bonds
being refunded added to the principal amount of the bonds being refunded, which determination
may consist of a finding made by the Board based on substantial evidence if any of the refunding
bonds or the bonds being refunded, or both, bear or may bear interest at a variable rate, thereby

B-4



making the actual total interest cost to maturity indeterminable in advance of maturity, and when
bonds have been refunded, the refunding bonds shall thereafter take the place of, and be deemed
for all purposes to be, the bonds corresponding to the portion of the authorization by the voters
from which the refunded bonds were originally issued and shall be payable from the same funds
as those refunded bonds, and such previously issued portion of the authorization shall be deemed

to be the amount of indebtedness issued from the voter authorization representing the refunding
bonds;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has evaluated the various factors associated with the
issuance of the above-described refunding bonds as consolidated bonds and has found that the
sale of the bonds of the Included Improvement Districts, as defined below, as consolidated bonds
will not increase the cost that any Included Improvement District will pay for its bonds over the
cost it would have paid had its bonds been sold separately;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IRWD deems it proper that consolidated refunding
bonds of the Included Improvement Districts be issued as the consolidated several general
obligations of the Included Improvement Districts pursuant to Sections 36060 et seq. and 36447
et seq. of the California Water Code, and pursuant to Section 53541 of the California
Government Code, said bonds to be issued in two series;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 624 of the California Statutes of 2010, there has
been added to the Water Code Section 36447.15 thereof, effective January 1, 2011, authorizing
IRWD to provide credit enhancement in connection with the issuance or carrying of consolidated
general obligation bonds for improvement districts by pledging and applying all or any part of
the revenues of IRWD to the payment or security of any or all of the principal and redemption
price of the bonds and the interest thereon in the manner and upon terms that the Board of
Directors may deem advisable;

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of IRWD to secure the timely payment of the principal
and redemption price of and interest on the bonds by covenanting to pledge certain revenues of
IRWD;

WHEREAS, pursuant to subdivision (f) of Section 36447.15, the Board of Directors of
IRWD has, by adoption of Resolution No. 2010-40, adopted criteria to govern its determinations
to use pledges pursuant to Section 36447.15, including evaluation of the use of a pledge in lieu
of or in combination with other credit enhancement and liquidity options available to the Board,
and has duly considered such criteria in regard to the use of a pledge of certain revenues of
IRWD in connection with the proposed bonds;

WHEREAS, there have been placed on file with the Secretary of IRWD the form of an
indenture for each series of the bonds, pursuant to which the above-described transactions will be
accomplished, as well as the form of a contract of purchase relating to each series of the bonds
and this Board desires to approve the forms and authorize the execution thereof;

WHEREAS, the bonds will be offered for sale using an official statement;

B-5



WHEREAS, this Board desires to authorize the selection of the initial trustees and initial
remarketing agents with respect to the bonds, and such other agents as may be required or
permitted to perform the duties described under the indenture;

WHEREAS, a portion of the proceeds of the bonds will be used to refund the Prior Bonds
and, if determined to be necessary for such purpose, will be deposited with an escrow agent
selected pursuant to this resolution, to be held in escrow and applied to the redemption of the
Prior Bonds in accordance with the provisions of an escrow agreement;

WHEREAS, the forms of the indentures and other documents on file with the Secretary
as described in this resolution set forth or describe the terms of each series of the bonds and/or
the sale thereof, and the terms pursuant to which the above-described transactions will be
accomplished;

WHEREAS, this Board finds that the sale of each series of the bonds on such terms is in
the best interest of IRWD and each of the Included Improvement Districts and finds that such
sale of each series of the bonds as consolidated bonds on such terms will not cause any Included
Improvement District to pay more than it would have paid had its bonds been sold separately or
had its bonds been sold without such terms;

WHEREAS, this Board desires to authorize the execution and delivery of any and all
documents and instruments and the performance of any and all acts and things necessary or
proper for carrying out the transactions contemplated by this resolution and the indentures,
including, but not limited to, any and all documents, instruments, acts and things necessary or
proper for securing and maintaining a rating or ratings with respect to the bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of IRWD DOES HEREBY RESOLVE,
DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. Pursuant to Division 13 of the California Water Code, consolidated bonds of
IRWD in two series (hereinafter referred to individually as the “Series A-1 Bonds” and the
“Series A-2 Bonds” and collectively as the “Bonds™), shall be issued in a combined aggregate
principal sum determined at the time of sale to be sufficient, together with other funds available
therefor, to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds and to redeem the Prior Bonds, which will be
called for redemption and redeemed on such date as may be determined by the Treasurer of
IRWD (the “Treasurer”) and set forth in a notice of redemption given in accordance with the
indenture relating to the Prior Bonds. The Treasurer is authorized and directed to cause such
notice to be given. Pursuant to Section 36447 et seq. of the Water Code, the Bonds of each
series shall constitute the several consolidated general obligations, in the proportions determined
by the Treasurer and set forth in a certificate(s) delivered by the Treasurer at the time of closing
and delivery of the Bonds, of Improvement District Nos. 105, 113, 213 and 250 (collectively, the
“Included Improvement Districts” and each, an “Included Improvement District”), such that each
Included Improvement District’s proportional share of the Series A-1 Bonds and its proportional
share of the Series A-2 Bonds will equal the principal amount necessary, together with other
funds available therefor, to refund that Included Improvement District’s respective proportional
share of the Prior Bonds. The Bonds of each series shall in addition constitute obligations of

B-6



IRWD payable from certain net revenues and secured by a pledge of revenues of IRWD as
provided therein.

In accordance with Section 36063(a)(2) of the Water Code, the Board of Directors finds
that the total interest cost to maturity of the Bonds added to the principal amount of the Bonds
will be less than the total interest cost to maturity of the Prior Bonds added to the principal
amount of the Prior Bonds. The Board hereby further finds that the foregoing finding is based on
substantial evidence in the record of IRWD, including, but not limited to, evidence as to the
variable interest rates that will be borne by the Bonds and the Prior Bonds. Pursuant to
California Government Code Section 53550(f), the Board hereby designates the items specified
in subdivisions (e)(1) and (e)(2)(A) of Government Code Section 53550 as “designated costs of
issuing the refunding bonds.”

Section 2. The Series A-1 Bonds shall be designated “BONDS OF IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT, REFUNDING SERIES 2011A-1" and further designated as provided in the
Series A-1 Indenture (defined below), and the Series A-2 Bonds shall be designated “BONDS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, REFUNDING SERIES 2011A-2” and further
designated as provided in the Series A-2 Indenture (defined below), and the Bonds of each series
shall be numbered as determined by the Trustee (defined below). The Series A-1 Bonds and the
Series A-2 Bonds shall be of the denominations specified in the related Indenture. The Series A-
1 Bonds and the Series A-2 Bonds shall be dated, bear interest at the rates, mature on the dates
and in the aggregate principal amounts, be issued in the form, have such sinking fund
installments, be subject to redemption, and have such other terms and be in other respects as
provided in the related Indenture.

Section 3. Pursuant to Section 5050 et seq. of the Government Code, the President of the
Board of Directors of IRWD is hereby authorized and directed to sign all of said Bonds by his
manual or facsimile signature and the Secretary of IRWD is hereby authorized and directed to
affix thereto the seal of IRWD by facsimile or otherwise and to attest thereto by her manual or
facsimile signature.

Section 4. The Series A-1 Bonds shall be issued pursuant to an indenture of trust (the
“Series A-1 Indenture”) by and between IRWD and the Trustee, as defined herein. The Series
A-2 Bonds shall be issued pursuant to an indenture of trust (the “Series A-2 Indenture™) by and
between IRWD and the Trustee. The Series A-1 Indenture and the Series A-2 Indenture
(collectively the “Indentures™), each including the form of the respective series of Bonds, are
hereby approved in the forms on file with the Secretary upon adoption of this resolution, and the
President and Secretary of IRWD are authorized and directed to execute them in such forms,
with such changes, insertions and deletions as are approved by, and on the date for closing and
delivery established by, the Treasurer with the concurrence of the President of IRWD, which
approval will be conclusively evidenced by execution and delivery thereof. The forms of the
Indentures as so executed and delivered are incorperated herein as of their dates, by this
reference. This resolution, each Bond and the related Indenture shall together constitute the
contract between IRWD and the owner of such Bond, and reference is hereby made to this
resolution, each Bond and the related Indenture for a complete statement of such contract. The
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., is hereby selected as the initial Trustee for the
Series A-1 Bonds and the Series A-2 Bonds (the “Trustee”).

B-7



Section 5. The Bonds of each series shall be the several consolidated obligations of the
Included Improvement Districts in the proportions that the respective amounts of Bonds of that
series attributed to each Included Improvement District determined by the Treasurer as set forth
in Section 1 hereof bear to the aggregate principal amount of Bonds of that series being issued.
The Bonds of each series shall be payable from the following sources: (1) ad valorem
assessments on taxable land in the Included Improvement Districts, (2) water and sewer charges
which in the discretion of the Board of Directors of IRWD are fixed and collected in the
Included Improvement Districts in lieu of assessments, (3) proceeds from the sale of property in
the Included Improvement Districts for delinquent assessments, all such amounts referred to in
clauses (1), (2) and (3) to be collected and applied as the several obligations of the Included
Improvement Districts as provided herein, (4) all moneys and earnings thereon held in the funds
and accounts created under the terms of the Indenture (except the Rebate Fund, as that term is
defined in the Indenture), and (5) certain net revenues of IRWD as provided in Section 6.

Section 6. IRWD covenants hereby to impose and collect or cause the imposition and
collection of the annual assessments in the Included Improvement Districts, or charges for water
and sewer service in the Included Improvement Districts in lieu thereof, and delinquent
assessments and proceeds from the sale of property therefor, in the amounts necessary to satisfy
the requirements stated in the Indenture. The assessments and charges levied upon and collected
within any Included Improvement District shall not exceed the amount required to pay such
Included Improvement District's proportional share of the principal of and interest on each series
of the Bonds, which share shall correspond to the portion of the total par value of each series of
the Bonds comprised by the par value included on behalf of such Included Improvement District,
as specified in Section 1 hereof. Any provision of this resolution to the contrary
notwithstanding, IRWD may, to the extent permitted by law, but except as provided in the next
paragraph, shall not be obligated to, apply funds of IRWD to the payment of principal of,
redemption price, and premium (if any) and interest on the Bonds.

IRWD hereby further pledges certain revenues for the payment of the Bonds in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in such forms of the Indentures.

Section 7. There shall be created and funded pursuant to each of the Series A-1 Indenture
and the Series A-2 Indenture a separate general obligation bond fund designated, respectively,
“2011A-1 REFUNDING BONDS OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, GENERAL
OBLIGATION BOND FUND” and “2011A-2 REFUNDING BONDS OF THE IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FUND?” or as otherwise
provided in the related Indenture (the “General Obligation Bond Funds™).

Moneys deposited in each General Obligation Bond Fund shall be apportioned within the
fund according to each Included Improvement District's proportional share thereof determined as
specified in Section 1 hereof. Each General Obligation Bond Fund shall be applied for the
purposes provided in the related Indenture, and all taxable land within each Included
Improvement District having a proportional share thereof shall be and remain liable to be
assessed for such purposes. The assessments and charges levied upon and collected within any
such Included Improvement District shall not exceed the amount required to pay such Included
Improvement District's proportional share of the principal of and interest on each series of the

B-8



Bonds, which share shall correspond to the portion of the total par value of each series of the
Bonds comprised by the par value included on behalf of such Included Improvement District.
Moneys raised by each Included Improvement District for this purpose shall be deposited to the
Included Improvement District's account within each General Obligation Bond Fund and shall be
used solely for the purpose of paying such Included Improvement District's proportional share of
the interest and principal on the related series of Bonds.

Section 8. There shall be created such other funds and accounts as are required under the
Indentures. Any moneys deposited in any such fund or account that is apportioned to Included
Improvement Districts shall be obtained from and apportioned within the fund or account
according to each Included Improvement District's proportional share in accordance with Section
36447.1 of the Water Code. Moneys in any fund or account that is apportioned to Included
Improvement Districts shall be disbursed only to the extent of the share apportioned therein to
the Included Improvement District on whose behalf they are disbursed. Any charges and annual
assessments used to establish any fund or account under the Indentures that is apportioned to
Included Improvement Districts shall be set aside within such fund or account to the account of
the Included Improvement District from which they were obtained.

Section 9. The contract of purchase for the Series A-1 Bonds, by and between IRWD and
[[Goldman, Sachs & Co.]], as underwriter (the “Series A-1 Underwriter”) and the contract of
purchase for the Series A-2 Bonds, by and between IRWD and [[Morgan Stanley]], as
underwriter (the “Series A-2 Underwriter”), each to be dated as of such date as may be
established by the Treasurer of IRWD, are hereby approved in the forms on file with the
Secretary upon adoption of this resolution, and the Treasurer of IRWD is authorized and directed
to execute them in such form, with such changes, insertions and deletions as are approved by,
and on the date for delivery established by, the Treasurer, which approval will be conclusively
evidenced by execution and delivery thereof. The form of the contract of purchase relating to the
Series A-1 Bonds, as so executed and delivered, and the form of the contract of purchase relating
to the Series A-2 Bonds, as so executed and delivered (collectively, the “Contracts of Purchase”)
are incorporated herein as of their dates, by this reference.

Section 10. In accordance with Sections 36447.7 and 36447.9 of the California Water
Code, and after review of the terms and provisions of each series of the Bonds (including the
terms of the sale of each series of the Bonds under the proposed form of the related Contract of
Purchase), the Board of Directors hereby finds that the sale of the Bonds at private sale without
advertising for bids will be consistent with the prudent management of IRWD’s fiscal affairs and
will produce a lower interest cost on the Bonds.

Section 11. The preliminary official statement relating to the Bonds (the “Preliminary
Official Statement”), in substantially the form presented to the Board at this meeting, is hereby
approved with such changes, insertions and deletions as the Treasurer with the concurrence of the
President of IRWD shall approve; such approval shall be conclusively evidenced by the Treasurer’s
execution and delivery of a “deemed final” certificate under the Securities and Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, with respect to the Preliminary Official Statement, which execution and delivery
are hereby authorized and approved. The Board hereby approves the use of the Preliminary Official
Statement by the Series A-1 Underwriter and Series A-2 Underwriter (the “Underwriters”) in
connection with the offering and sale of the Bonds. An official statement relating to the Bonds to

B-9



be dated the date determined by the Treasurer (the “Official Statement”), in substantially the form
of the Preliminary Official Statement with such changes thereto as are necessary or appropriate to
reflect the terms of the Bonds and satisfy the requirements of the Contract of Purchase and with
such other changes as the Treasurer with the concurrence of the President shall approve (such
approval to be conclusively evidenced by execution and delivery thereof), is hereby approved,
and the Board hereby approves the use of the Official Statement by the Underwriters in
connection with the offering and sale of the Bonds, and the Board hereby further approves the
use by the Underwriters of any supplement or amendment to the Official Statement which the
Treasurer shall determine is necessary so that the Official Statement does not include any untrue
statement of a material fact and does not omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements therein not misleading. The Treasurer of IRWD is hereby authorized and directed to
execute the Official Statement and any amendment or supplement thereto, in the name and on
behalf of IRWD and thereupon to cause the Official Statement and any such amendment or
supplement to be delivered to the Underwriters.

Section 12. The distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement and the Official
Statement, inclusive of the above-authorized changes, is hereby authorized.

Section 13. The Treasurer, with the concurrence of the President of IRWD, is hereby
authorized and directed to select and appoint, or approve the selection and appointment of, such
initial paying agents and other agents as may be required or permitted to perform the duties
described under the Indenture.

Section 14. Upon the payment of the purchase price for the Bonds as provided for in the
Contract of Purchase, the Trustee is hereby authorized and directed to authenticate and deliver
the Bonds as provided in the Contract of Purchase, in the amounts, maturities and denominations
as provided in the Indentures.

Section 15. [[Goldman, Sachs & Co.]] is hereby selected as the initial remarketing agent
for the Series A-1 Bonds and [[Morgan Stanley]] is hereby selected as the initial remarketing
agent for the Series A-2 Bonds. The remarketing agreement relating to the Series A-1 Bonds, by
and between IRWD and [[Goldman, Sachs & Co.]], and the remarketing agreement relating to
the Series A-2 Bonds, by and between IRWD and [[Morgan Stanley]], are hereby approved in
the respective forms on file with the Secretary upon adoption of this resolution, and the President
and Secretary of IRWD are authorized and directed to execute them in such forms, with such
changes, insertions and deletions as are approved by, and on the date for closing and delivery
established by, the Treasurer with the concurrence of the President of IRWD, which approval
will be conclusively evidenced by execution and delivery thereof. The forms of the remarketing
agreements relating to each series of the Bonds, as so executed and delivered are incorporated
herein as of their date, by this reference.

Section 16. The President, the Treasurer, the Secretary and each other officer of IRWD,
acting singly, be and each of them hereby is authorized and directed to execute and deliver any
and all documents and instruments, and to do and cause to be done any and all acts and things
necessary or proper for carrying out the transactions contemplated by this resolution, the
Indenture, and the other documents and instruments approved or authorized by this resolution
including, but not limited to, continuing disclosure agreements and any and all documents,

B-10



instruments, acts and things necessary or proper for securing and maintaining a rating or ratings
with respect to the Bonds.

Section 16. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this day of , 2011.

President/Vice President

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors

thereof

Secretary/Assistant Secretary

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors

thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BOWIE, ARNESON,
WILES & GIANNONE
Legal Counsel - IRWD

By

BAWGjca/ 00157137/ 021811

B-11






Exhibit “C”

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-____

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING
CERTAIN ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH CONVERSIONS
OF INTEREST RATE MODES AND EXTENSIONS AND
REPLACEMENTS OF LETTERS OF CREDIT

(CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1989, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1991,
CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1993, CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1995,
CONSOLIDATED REFUNDING SERIES 2008A, CONSOLIDATED

SERIES 2009A AND CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2009B)

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District ("IRWD") has designated variable interest
rate modes for certain series of its outstanding bonds, listed in the attached Exhibit A, and has
obtained a letter of credit in connection with each of such series of bonds; and

WHEREAS, the letters of credit relating to the series of bonds listed in Exhibit A are
scheduled to expire on various dates in April, May and June, 2011, and the Board of Directors
believes it is in the interest of IRWD to authorize the extensions and replacements or
substitutions of letters of credit as provided herein; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the letter of credit replacements or substitutions
authorized herein, it may be necessary or desirable to change the interest rate modes of certain of
the respective series from a daily mode or interest rate period to a weekly mode or interest rate
period; and

WHEREAS, to comply with the terms of any amended reimbursement agreement, it may
be necessary to amend the remarketing agreement relating to that series of bonds;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of IRWD DOES HEREBY RESOLVE,
DETERMINE and ORDER as follows:

Section 1. The Director of Finance is hereby authorized and directed to cause the
extensions and replacements or substitutions of letters of credit designated in Exhibit A and is
further authorized to cause the conversions of interest rate modes designated in Exhibit A.

Section 2. With respect to each extension and replacement or substitution of a letter of
credit, the foregoing authorization shall include the approval of an amendment to or extension of
the existing reimbursement agreement or a new or amended reimbursement agreement to be
entered into with the respective letter of credit provider (inclusive of the form of the new letter of
credit or provisions extending the existing letter of credit), containing covenants, representations
and warranties that are substantially the same as those in the existing reimbursement agreement
and letter of credit relating to that series of bonds, except for any modifications that may be made
as authorized below, and such other terms and provisions as the Director of Finance shall
approve. In such connection, the Director of Finance is authorized to approve any modifications
of the existing covenants, representations and warranties for the purpose of (i) modifying or
deleting any provision or substituting therefor another provision, the net effect of which is more

C-1



favorable to IRWD, and/or (ii) including revenue pledge and parity obligations provisions
(including related definitions and other related provisions) equivalent to or consistent with those
in the Indenture of Trust and First Supplemental Indenture of Trust relating to the Bonds of
Irvine Ranch Water District, Series 2010B (Federally Taxable — Build America Bonds). The
President and Secretary of IRWD are authorized and directed to execute any agreement or
amendment so approved.

Section 3. The foregoing authorization to cause the extensions and replacements or
substitutions of letters of credit and the conversions of interest rate modes or periods shall
include the approval of the terms of any amendments to remarketing agreements and instruments
to be delivered by and to the respective remarketing agents. The President and Secretary of
IRWD are authorized and directed to execute any amendment so approved.

Section 4. The foregoing authorization to cause the extensions and replacements or
substitutions of letters of credit and the conversions of interest rate modes or periods shall further
include any and all of the following: preparation and/or approval, execution and delivery of any
notices, instruments, disclosure or other documents to be delivered or distributed in conjunction
with the authorized actions; and any other actions to implement such extensions and
replacements or substitutions of letters of credit and the conversions of interest rate modes or
periods in accordance with Exhibit A and the related bond documents.

Section 5. The President, Secretary and each other officer of IRWD hereby is authorized
and directed to execute and deliver any and all documents and instruments and to do and cause to
be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper for carrying out he transactions
contemplated by this resolution.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this day of , 2011.

President
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT and
of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT and

of the Board of Directors thereof
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BOWIE, ARNESON,
WILES & GIANNONE
Legal Counsel - IRWD

By




EXHIBIT A

2011 Variable Rate Debt Restructuring

Issue Remaining Principal Interest Rate Mode | Letter of Credit Bank
Series 1989 $9,400,000 To remain Daily Retain existing LOC
provider - Bank of America
Series 1991 $7,500,000 To remain Weekly Retain existing LOC
provider - Bank of America
Series 1993 $37,500,000 To remain Daily Retain existing LOC

provider - Bank of America

Series 1995 $21,700,000 Convert to Weekly Sumitomo LOC to replace
State Street LOC
Refunding Series 2008A $58,800,000 Convert to Weekly Sumitomo LOC to replace
LBBW LOC

Series 2009A $75,000,000 To remain Weekly Retain existing LOC

provider - U.S. Bank
Series 2009B $75,000,000 Convert to Weekly or to | Retain or replace existing

remain Daily* LOC provider - Bank of
America*
TOTAL $284,900,000

* The Director of Finance is authorized to retain the existing letter of credit provider, Bank of
America, or replace the Bank of America letter of credit with a letter of credit furnished by U.S.
Bank, Union Bank, or Sumitomo, and to convert to a weekly mode if the Director of Finance so
determines in order to facilitate such selection of the letter of credit provider.

C-3







February 28, 2011
Prepared and
Submitted by: K. Burton .7 G L.

Approved by: Paul Jones W

MODJESKA CANYON STORM DAMAGE REPAIR
GRANT OF EASEMENT AND COMPROMISE AND RELEASE AGREEMENT

ACTION CALENDAR

SUMMARY:

The intense rainstorms that swept through Orange County in December 2010 caused severe
flooding and damage to two IRWD water pipelines within Modjeska Canyon. The pipelines
have been repaired and placed back in service, but they remain vulnerable to future storm water
damage. Staff has coordinated with the property owner where the pipelines were damaged and
has developed a Grant of Easement and Compromise and Release Agreement to install rock
protection for the pipelines and to settle all potential claims and disputes. Staff recommends that
the Board:

e Authorize the addition of Project 11585 in the amount of $90,200 to the Fiscal Year
2010-11 Capital Budget;
Approve an Expenditure Authorization for Project 11585 in the amount of $90,200; and
e Authorize the General Manager to execute a Grant of Easement and Compromise and
Release Agreement with Mr. Mark Andrews, the property owner of 28612 Markuson Road,
Modjeska, California.

BACKGROUND:

The intense rainstorms that swept through Orange County in December 2010 caused severe
flooding and water system damage in the canyon and foothill areas of IRWD’s service area. The
12-inch raw water supply pipeline from Harding Canyon Dam to Manning Water Treatment
Plant and an adjacent 8-inch potable water main were broken in Modjeska Canyon. The
pipelines were damaged when the creek washed away a substantial portion of the rear yard at
28612 Markuson Road (Andrews Property) and undermined a concrete thrust restraint block,
allowing the pipe joints to pull apart. The extent of the damage caused by flood water to the
Andrews Property is shown in Exhibit “A”. The District completed temporary repairs to the
pipelines in late January 2011 and placed the pipelines back in service, but they remain
vulnerable to future storm water damage.

Staff coordinated with Mr. Andrews, the property owner where the thrust block was undermined,
during construction of the temporary pipelines repairs. Mr. Andrews raised a concern with the
pipelines not being installed in an easement. He also contended that inadequate design and
construction of the pipelines to withstand breakage and release of water may have caused or
contributed to the damage or loss of his property. Although staff found no evidence that the
pipelines were improperly designed or constructed, discussions were initiated with Mr. Andrews
to develop a mutually beneficial solution that would protect the pipelines and his property from
future storm water damage.

klb modjeska cyn storm damage repair

17



Action Calendar: Modjeska Canyon Storm Damage Repair — Grant of Easement and
Compromise and Release Agreement

February 28, 2011

Page 2

Easement Dispute:

The pipelines crossing the Andrews property were constructed in 1984 by the Santiago County
Water District (SCWD). The pipelines were originally planned to be installed in an easement
granted to SCWD through the property adjacent to the Andrews Property, but during
construction the pipelines alignment was altered to avoid several large oak trees. The revised
pipelines alignment was selected with the knowledge and consent of the property owner at the
time, but an easement for the revised pipelines alignment was never prepared and recorded by
SCWD. In or about 1989, Mr. Andrews procured the property at 28612 Markuson Road and
claimed SCWD did not have a right to have the pipelines on his property. SCWD contended that
the use of the pipelines on the Andrews Property had been continuous and under a claim of right
for fifteen years or more and that a prescriptive right was established after five years of
continuous use. SCWD unsuccessfully attempted to resolve the easement dispute with Mr.
Andrews per a letter dated August 20, 2002, attached as Exhibit “B”.

Compromise and Release Agreement:

To properly protect the pipelines from future storm water damage, staff determined that
approximately 200 linear feet of rock protection needed to be installed, leaving approximately 50
linear feet of slope along the Andrews Property unprotected. Staff and Mr. Andrews determined
it would be mutually beneficial to install rock protection for the entire property and settle all
potential claims and disputes over the easement. The Agreement developed to resolve the
dispute includes the following points:

e The District will design, permit, inspect, manage and construct the installation of 250
linear feet of rock protection at an estimated project cost of $75,000;

e The project cost will be shared on an 80/20 percentage split between the District and Mr.
Andrews;

e Mr. Andrews will grant the District an easement for the two water pipelines; and

e Mr. Andrews will grant the District a full and complete waiver and release of liability for
past, present and future claims related to the protection of the Andrews Property from
storm water damage.

The Grant of Easement and Compromise and Release Agreement has been reviewed by IRWD
legal counsel and is attached as Exhibit “C”. Mr. Andrews has signed the Agreement and
submitted his 20% payment in the amount of $15,000.

Due to the desire of both the District and Mr. Andrews to rapidly install the rock protection and
prevent future damage to both the pipelines and the Andrews Property, staff negotiated a sole
source construction bid with Rock Structures Construction Company in the amount of $61,200.
Rock Structures has submitted low bids for numerous other similar projects recently, primarily
attributable to its ability to procure the rock at a low price. The award of the contract with Rock
Structures is within the General Manager’s authority. If the Board approves the Agreement,
construction will commence on March 7 and is estimated to take approximately ten calendar
days to complete.



Action Calendar: Modjeska Canyon Storm Damage Repair — Grant of Easement and
Compromise and Release Agreement

February 28, 2011

Page 3

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The approved Fiscal Year 2010-11 Capital Budget did not include funding for emergency repair
projects of this nature. Staff requests the addition of Project 11585, Modjeska Canyon Storm
Damage Repair and the associated Expenditure Authorization as shown in the table below and
which is attached as Exhibit “D”. The project will be funded from the replacement fund. Staff is
also pursuing reimbursement from potential sources of emergency funding.

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget  <Reduction>  Budget EA Request Request
11585 $-0- $90,200 $90,200 $-0- $90,200 $90,200

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized under
the California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15302 which provides exemption
for projects involving replacement or reconstruction of existing utility systems and/or facilities with
negligible or no expansion of capacity.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee due to the urgency
of the installation of the pipeline protection rock.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE ADDITION OF PROJECT 11585 IN THE AMOUNT
OF $90,200 TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2010-11 CAPITAL BUDGET; APPROVE AN
EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION FOR PROJECT 11585 IN THE AMOUNT OF $90,200;
AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A GRANT OF EASEMENT
AND COMPROMISE AND RELEASE AGREEMENT WITH MR. MARK ANDREWS, THE
PROPERTY OWNER OF 28612 MARKUSON ROAD, MODJESKA, CALIFORNIA.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Andrews Property Map

Exhibit “B” — SCWD Easement Request Letter to Mr. Andrews

Exhibit “C” — Grant of Easement and Compromise and Release Agreement
Exhibit “D” — Expenditure Authorizations






Exhibit “A”

LOT 4 TRACT

920,

(X
R
P 0000070
QSSKL
O

(/] Secoiser'es, ot

52
QRRRRRKN
etetetetelede,
eSetele24 6%,
KRN
RIHR

RHRXN
RS

IRWD 8- and 12-
inch Pipelines

Markuson Rood







Exhibit “B”

McCormick, KiDMAN & BEHRENS, LLP

LAWYERS
H.L. (MIKE) McCORMICK *
ARTHUR G. KIDMAN * 695 TOWN CENTER DRIVE SACRAMENTO OFFICE:
RUSSELL G. BEHRENS SUITE 400 980 NINTH STREET
“TH
SUZANNE M. TAGUE* COSTA MESA, CALIFORNIA 92626-7187 167 FLOOR
JANET R. MORNINGSTAR* SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-2736

TELEPHONES (714) 755-3100
(800) 755-3125

Telephone (916) 449-9533
Fax (916) 446-7104

KEITH E. McCULLOUGH *
DAVID D. BOYER*

BOYD L. HILL FAX (714) 755-3110
SETH C. THOMPSON www.mkblawyers.com

EDWARD L. BERTRAND
TODD W. BLISCHKE
HENRY H. HSU

DONNA S. WOLF

SENDER’S E-MAIL juiomingstar@mkblawyers.com

* A Professional Corporation

August 20, 2002

Mr. Mark Andrews
14400 Newport Avenue, #49
Tustin, California 92780

Re: Waterline Easement on 28612 Markuson Road, Harding Canyon

Dear Mr. Andrews:

Santiago County Water District has completed the work to locate the waterline
affecting your property at 28612 Markuson Road, and would now like to finalize and
record an easement showing the correct location of the pipeline. As the District agreed to
do during our initial communications with you last August, the District deferred resolving
this matter until you obtained your building permits for construction of your residence at
the property, during which time the District determined the exact location of the pipeline
by “potholing” and surveying the pipeline visually. The District also repaired a minor
leak in the drainline portion of the pipeline.

You have proposed that the District have the easement affecting your property
professionally appraised and agree in advance to pay you the amount of the appraiser’s
valuation, in exchange for your execution of an easement formally documenting the
pipeline easement. This resolution is unacceptable to the District for several reasons. Our
records indicate that the pipeline facilities were constructed in their current location with
the knowledge and consent of your predecessor in interest in the property, and that the
previous owner and the District intended that an easement be recorded upon completion
of the pipeline. While we are not sure why the finalization and recordation of the
easement was not completed, you nevertheless acquired your interest in the property
subject to the existing pipeline use, which had been continuous and under a claim of right
for over fifteen years. The recordation of an easement merely gives public notice of the



existence of the pipeline facilities. It does not create any additional burden on your
property that did not already exist at the time you acquired it. Therefore, compensation
for the value of the easement is not warranted.

In view of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the District has taken the
position that no payment should be made to the property owners for executing written
easements for recordation. Mr. and Mrs. Mace, your neighbors on Markuson Road have
already executed an easement for the portion of the pipeline affecting their parcel,
without demanding any payment. The Board does not feel that it would be appropriate to
offer you compensation when your situation is the same as the Maces. In view of the
Board’s position on payment for the easement, there is no point in having the easement
appraised. The expenditure of funds to obtain an appraisal is money, which neither serves
to compensate you nor provides any benefit to the District. Therefore, the District

declines your proposal.

Now that you are well into construction of your residence, it is clear that the
existence of the pipeline does not interfere with the development of your property as you
have planned it. The Easterly portions of the pipeline facilities are located in a floodplain,
which would preclude most improvements that would interfere with the pipeline
facilities. Enclosed is a draft easement form, which covers the existing facilities, for your
review. The District is willing to work with you regarding the terms of the easement to
ensure you that you will be able to make as full use of the property as possible without
interfering with the District’s facilities. Please let me know if there are any terms that you
would like to add or modify, and we will try to accommodate your wishes.

The Board of Directors will have its next meeting on September 17, 2002. We
look forward to hearing from you by that time. If you have any questions please do not
hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
McCORMICK, KIDMAN & BEHRENS

Janet Morningstar



Exhibit “C”

Recording Requested by and
Return to:

Leslie Bonkowski, District Secretary
Irvine Ranch Water District

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue

P. O. Box 57000

Irvine, California 92619-7000

ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NOS:

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO IRWD ADDRESS ABOVE

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE

DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX $_ None - Tax Exempt (Revenue & Taxation Code §11922)
Computed on full value of property conveyed:
Computed on full value less the value of liens or
encumbrances thereon remaining at time of sale

FREE RECORDING REQUESTED -- Essential to acquisition by Irvine Ranch Water District
(Government Code §6103)

GRANT OF EASEMENT AND COMPROMISE AND RELEASE AGREEMENT
28612 MARKUSON ROAD

This GRANT OF EASEMENT AND COMPROMISE AND RELEASE AGREEMENT
(“Agreement”) is entered into this_____ day of , 2011, by and among Mark
Alan Andrews (“ANDREWS”) and Irvine Ranch Water District, a California water district
organized under and existing pursuant to Section 34000 et seq. of the California Water Code
(“IRWD?), hereinafter sometimes individually referred to as “Party” and collectively referred to
as the “Parties,” directly and for and on behalf of their employees, owners, officers, directors,
boards of directors, officials, partners, associates, attorneys, successors, assigns, representatives,
trustees, heirs, spouses, former spouses, firms, brokers, consultants, agents, contractors,
subcontractors, business entities and corporations, and each and all of them, as appropriate in
context (and as further specifically referenced in the terms of this Agreement), and is based upon
the following Recitals:

WHEREAS, ANDREWS owns that certain property known as 28612 Markuson Road,
Modjeska, California, and also known as Tract 10186, Lot 4 (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, IRWD, as the successor in interest to the Santiago County Water District

(“SCWD”), owns and operates a domestic water transmission main and a raw water transmission
main constructed in or about 1984 (the “Pipelines”), portions of which traverse the Property; and

C-1



WHEREAS, IRWD, as the successor in interest to SCWD, contends that the use of the
Pipelines in their existing alignment has been continuous and under a claim of right for twenty-
five years or more and that a prescriptive right was established against ANDREWS’ predecessor
and ANDREWS after five years of such continuous use; and

WHEREAS, ANDREWS disputes such contention and contends that ANDREWS is
entitled to compensation for the granting of an easement for the Pipelines; and

WHEREAS, during the rain storms of December, 2010, heavy storm flows in the
adjacent creek eroded the soil cover and support from, exposed and damaged portions of the
Pipelines, requiring emergency repairs (“Temporary Repairs™); and

WHEREAS, during the same rain events of December, 2010, a portion of the Property
was damaged or lost by erosion, avulsion or other earth movement, and ANDREWS contends
that the inadequate design and construction of the Pipelines to withstand breakage and release of
water from the Pipelines into the surrounding soil caused or contributed to such damage or loss
of the Property, and IRWD disputes such contentions; and

WHEREAS, IRWD has determined that in addition to the Temporary Repairs, further
work, as described herein, is necessary or desirable to protect the Pipelines, and ANDREWS has
determined that it would be beneficial to the Property to contribute to the cost of the work in
order to have IRWD extend the dimensions of such work; and

WHEREAS, the respective contentions and disputes of the Parties as specified in the
foregoing recitals are referred to collectively as the “Dispute.” The Parties wish to settle the
Dispute and to resolve all issues related to such Dispute and potential disputes and differences on
the terms set forth below, in exchange for the Parties’ mutual waiver of any and all claims
against the other Party relating to the Dispute and the Pipeline Protective Work, as defined
below.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual agreements herein
contained, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Grant of Easement. (2) ANDREWS, as grantor, hereby grants and conveys to,
IRWD, as grantee, a perpetual, non-exclusive easement and right-of-way for domestic and raw
water pipeline and access purposes. This easement shall include, but not by way of limitation,
the right to construct, reconstruct, remove and replace, renew, inspect, maintain, repair, improve,
and otherwise use the hereinafter described property for these purposes, together with incidental
appurtenances and connections, in, over, under, upon, along, through and across the real property
located in the unincorporated area of the County of Orange, State of California, as described in

C-2



Exhibit “A” and depicted in Exhibit “B,” which exhibits are attached hereto and made a part
hereof (the “Easement Area™), as necessary in connection with the use, operation and
maintenance of the facilities lying within the Easement Area. This easement shall also include
the right to construct, reconstruct, remove and replace, renew, inspect, maintain, repair, improve
and otherwise use parallel or any other facilities or appurtenances of the same general type and
purpose as the originally installed facilities (collectively, the originally installed Pipelines and
any such parallel or other facilities, and any replacements, renewals, repairs and improvements
of any of the foregoing are collectively referred to as the “Facilities”). IRWD shall execute the
certificate of acceptance included herein, cause this Agreement to be recorded in the Official
Records of Orange County.

(b)  Right of Use. Subject to the provisions of Paragraph (c) of this Section, it is
understood and agreed that the easements and rights-of-way acquired herein are also acquired
subject to the rights of ANDREWS to use the Easement Area for any purpose whatsoever to the
extent that such use does not interfere with IRWD’s use of its easement. ANDREWS retains the
rights which are not inconsistent with the easement. Such use by ANDREWS shall include, but
not be limited to, the compatible use for streets, roadways, pipelines, fences or block walls, cuts,
fills or other structures or other compatible improvements under, upon, over, and across the
Easement Area.

© Concurrence of IRWD. Such use by ANDREWS of the Easement Area for
landscaping purposes which do not involve the erection of structures or other improvements
upon the Easement Area and which are consistent with IRWD’s use of the easement may be
made without notification to or concurrence of IRWD except that no trees shall be planted in said
Easement Area without the prior written consent of IRWD. Further, such use by ANDREWS of
the Easement Area for roadway improvements, which do not result in cuts closer than three (3)
feet above the top of IRWD’s Facilities or fills greater than two (2) feet above the existing
ground may be made without notification to or concurrence of IRWD. It is agreed, however, that
no such use for any other purposes shall be made until plans for such proposed use by
ANDREWS have been reviewed with or submitted to IRWD, and IRWD has concurred that such
proposed use will be consistent with IRWD’s use of the Facilities. IRWD agrees that it shall not
unreasonably withhold its concurrence.

(6)) Successors and Assigns. This Grant of Easement shall be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of ANDREWS and IRWD.

2. Pipeline Protective Work. (a) Installation. IRWD shall perform the following
work: armoring the soil in the vicinity of the Pipelines using rock, geotechnical fabric,
compacted soil and/or such other reinforcement means and methods as in the sole discretion of
IRWD are suitable and necessary or desirable to protect the Pipelines from future erosion
(hereinafter referred to, together with the Temporary Repairs, as the “Pipeline Protective
Work”™). The Parties acknowledge and agree that the Pipeline Protective Work will be
configured in a strip of approximately 250 feet in length, generally between the Pipelines and the
adjacent creek, and that such length has been extended to the endpoints desired by ANDREWS
and is longer than IRWD would have constructed solely for its benefit in protecting the

C-3



Pipelines.

(b)  Licenses; Access; Releases. All or substantially all of the Pipeline Protective
Work will lie outside the Easement Area. ANDREWS hereby grants at no charge, to IRWD, its
employees, agents, contractors and subcontractors, a license and right of entry to perform and
install such work on the Property. IRWD shall have no obligation to monitor, maintain, augment
or repair the Pipeline Protective Work. The performance and installation of the Pipeline
Protective Work will require access from the street over a portion of the Property containing a
buried leach field, by vehicles carrying heavy materials and by heavy equipment. ANDREWS
hereby grants at no charge, to IRWD, its employees, agents, contractors and subcontractors, a
license and right of entry for such access and assumes all risk of damage to the leach field that
may occur notwithstanding the temporary placement of steel traffic plates.

(c) Insurance. IRWD shall require its contractors for the Pipeline Protective Work to
carry insurance for general, automobile and workers’ compensation liability consistent with
IRWD’s customary practices in contracting for work of the same general character as the
Pipeline Protective Work.

(d) Future Modification or Removal. ANDREWS agrees not to remove or modify
any of the Pipeline Protective Work without IRWD’s prior written consent.

(e) Cost Contribution. ANDREWS shall contribute $15,000.00 to the cost of the
Pipeline Protective Work, agreed by the Parties to represent the cost of the extension included in
such work to the endpoints desired by ANDREWS as described in paragraph (a) of this Section
(the “Cost Contribution Payment”). The Cost Contribution Payment shall be due and payable to
IRWD in full within ten (10) calendar days following execution of this Agreement. IRWD shall
bear the remainder of the cost of the Pipeline Protective Work.

® Schedule. IRWD agrees to begin on-site mobilization of the Pipeline Protective
Work within fifteen (15) calendar days of the execution of this Agreement by the Parties and the
IRWD’s receipt of the Cost Contribution Payment, as provided in paragraph (e) of this Section.
IRWD agrees to complete the Pipeline Protective Work within thirty (30) calendar days after
beginning the on-site mobilization. IRWD shall not be liable for any delay in performing or
completing the work. The schedule in this paragraph is subject to delays resulting from weather
or other causes beyond IRWD’s control.

3. Costs and Attorneys Fees. Each Party shall bear its own costs, including but not
limited to costs of investigation of the Dispute, and attorneys’ fees in this matter.

4. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth above accurately describe the
facts and disputes between the Parties, and are incorporated herein by this reference as if set
forth in this Agreement in full.

5. No Admission of Liability. This Agreement is a compromise settlement of the
Dispute. Nothing contained herein shall be construed as an admission by any Party hereto of any

c-4



liability of any kind to any other Party.

6. Release and Waiver. (a) Except for and subject to the obligations and covenants
provided in this Agreement, and except for the rights, duties and obligations of the parties under
the within Grant of Easement, each of the Parties hereby waives any claims against the other
Party, of and from any and all past, present, or future suits, claims, notes, demands, obligations,
liabilities, actions or causes of action, damages, judgments, executions, debts, equitable relief,
contribution, indemnification, costs, charges, losses, expenses, attorneys’ fees, consultants’ fees
and compensation, under the laws of any jurisdiction, of any kind, nature and character
whatsoever, whether existing, known or unknown, or hereafter becoming known, which as of the
date of this Agreement, either Party has, or had or which may be acquired by that Party against
the other Party (collectively, the “Claims”) growing or arising out of the subject matter of this
Agreement or the Dispute. Each Party understands and agrees that this release is a full and
complete waiver and release of any and all Claims, several or otherwise, past, present, or future,
known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected, which can or may ever be asserted by the Party in
connection with the subject matter of this Agreement or the Dispute.

(b) ANDREWS acknowledges that IRWD bhas not made and is not making any
representation or warranty, express or implied, with respect to the Pipeline Protective Work as
extended as described in Section 2(a) hereof, its suitability for the activities or purposes
contemplated by ANDREWS, or any other matter related to the Pipeline Protective Work or such
included extension thereof. The Parties acknowledge and agree that although the Pipeline
Protective Work or such included extension thereof may incidentally provide a benefit to
ANDREWS by serving to restore and protect a portion of the Property from future erosion,
avulsion or other earth movement, IRWD has not undertaken to determine, and makes no
representation, that either the Pipeline Protective Work or its extended length, will provide any
such restoration or protection of the Property, or any existing or future improvements thereon,
and IRWD assumes no responsibility or obligation therefor. In addition, and not as a limitation
on the preceding sentence, the Parties acknowledge and agree that the sole purpose of the
Pipeline Protective Work is to provide some measure of future protection of the Pipelines
deemed practical by IRWD, and IRWD makes no representation, guarantees or warranties with
respect to any degree of protection that will be provided by the Pipeline Protective Work or such
included extension thereof to the Pipelines or to the Property, irrespective of any defect that may
be alleged in the design, construction or materials of the Pipeline Protective Work or any
included extension thereof, The Parties acknowledge that the Pipeline Protective Work is solely a
field-applied measure, and neither the Pipeline Protective Work nor such included extension of
its length is being engineered. The Parties further acknowledge that the Property is subject to
inundation by the adjacent creek, and no representation is made by either Party that the Pipeline
Protective Work or the included extension thereof will prevent the creek from assuming, or
reverting to, any particular course at any time, including without limitation any temporary or
other means IRWD may employ as part of the Pipeline Protective Work to redirect the creek to
its former channel or otherwise for the purpose of allowing the construction of the Pipeline
Protective Work and included extension to proceed in the area now or recently occupied by the
creek flow. From and after the Effective Date, neither of the Parties shall have any liability or
exposure whatsoever for any and all Claims based upon, arising out of or relating to the Pipeline

C-5



Protective Work or such included extension thereof, including but not limited to the construction,
maintenance, repair, retrofitting, reconstruction and/or removal thereof. As a material part of the
consideration for this Agreement, each Party hereby releases the other Party from all Claims
against such releasing Party and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless such released
Party from such Claims, arising out of or relating to the Pipeline Protective Work or the included
extension thereof.

(c) With respect to the releases contained in Sections 2(b), 6(a), and 6(b) of this
Agreement, each Party is aware that it may hereafter discover claims or facts in addition to or
different from those it now knows or believes to be true with respect to the matters related
herein. Nevertheless, it is the intention of the parties in consideration for the payments herein, to
fully, finally and forever settle and release all such matters, and all claims relative thereto, which
presently exist, may exist, or heretofore have existed relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement or the Dispute, as well as interest, penalties and damages associated with any such
claims. In furtherance of such intention, the release given herein shall be and remain in effect as
full and complete release of all such matters, notwithstanding the discovery or existence of any
additional or different claims or facts relative thereto. Further, there is a risk that loss or damage
presently known may be or become greater than any Party now expects or anticipates. The
Parties hereby assume such risk. The Parties hereby acknowledge, by signing this Agreement,
they are familiar with the provisions of Civil Code Section 1542, which provides as follows:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE
CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR
HER FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH
IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED
HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.

EACH PARTY, BEING AWARE OF SAID CODE SECTION, HEREBY
EXPRESSLY WAIVES ANY RIGHTS IT MAY HAVE THEREUNDER, AS
WELL AS UNDER ANY OTHER STATUTES OR COMMON LAW PRINCIPLES
OF SIMILAR EFFECT.

IRWD Initials: ANDREWS Initials: M

(d For purposes of this Section, each reference to “Party” includes the Party and its
respective predecessors and successors-in-interest, employees, owners, officers, directors, boards
of directors, officials, partners, associates, attorneys, assigns, transferees, agents, representatives,
trustees, heirs, spouses, former spouses, firms, brokers, consultants, lenders, insurers,
underwriters, sureties, guarantors, contractors, subcontractors, present and former partners,
stockholders, parent and subsidiary corporations, affiliates, volunteers, and each and all of them.

7. Representations and Warranties.

7.1. Each Party has received independent legal advice from its own attorneys
with respect to the advisability of making the settlement provided for herein, and with respect to

C-6



the advisability of executing this Agreement, including, without limitation, the releases provided
for herein. Each Party has cooperated in the drafting and preparation of this Agreement. Hence,
in any construction to be made of this Agreement, the same shall not be construed against any

Party.

7.2. No Party (nor any director, officer, agent, employee, representative,
predecessor in interest, or attorney of or for any Party) has made any statement or representation
to any other party regarding any fact relied upon in entering into this Agreement, and each Party
represents and warrants that it does not rely upon any statement, representation or promise of the
other Party (or of any director, officer, agent, employee, representative, predecessor in interest,
or attorney for the other Party), in executing this Agreement, or in making the settlement
provided for herein, except as expressly stated in this Agreement.

7.3. Each Party to this Agreement represents and warrants that it has made such
investigation of the facts pertaining to this settlement and this Agreement and of all the matters
pertaining thereto as it deems necessary. Each Party hereby represents and warrants that it has
had access to adequate information regarding the terms of this Agreement and the scope and
effect of the releases set forth herein as they pertain to such Party, in order to make an informed
and knowledgeable decision with regard to entering into this Agreement. Each Party further
represents and warrants (a) that it has made its own independent analysis and decision to enter
into this Agreement, (b) that it has not relied on any statement, representation, promise or
agreement not expressly contained in this Agreement, and (c) that it has not assigned to any other
person or entity all or any portion of any Claim against any other Party to this Agreement.

7.4. Each Party represents and warrants that it or responsible officer thereof has
read this Agreement and understands the contents hereof. The representative of each Party
signing this Agreement warrants and represents that he/she has the full authority to execute the
Agreement on behalf of the Party on whose signature he/she so executes and he/she is acting
within the express scope of such authority.

7.5. In entering into this Agreement and the settlement provided for herein, each
party assumes the risk of any misrepresentation, concealment or mistake. If any party should
subsequently discover that any fact relied upon by it in entering into this Agreement was untrue,
or that any fact was concealed from it, or that its understanding of the facts or the law was
incorrect, such party shall not be entitled to any relief in connection therewith, including, without
limitation on the generality of the foregoing, any alleged right or claim to set aside or rescind this
Agreement.

7.6. Each Party represents and warrants that it has not heretofore assigned,
transferred, or granted, or purported to assign, transfer, or grant, any of the claims, demands or
rights settled by this Agreement.

8. Execution of Additional Documents. The Parties shall execute all such further
and additional documents as shall be reasonable, convenient, necessary or desirable to carry out
the provisions of this Agreement.




9. Severability. If any portion, provision or part of this Agreement is held,
determined or adjudicated to be invalid, unenforceable, or void for any reason whatsoever, each
such portion, provision, or part shall be severed from the remaining portions, provisions, or parts
of this Agreement, and shall not affect the validity or enforceability of such remaining portions,
provisions or parts.

10.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding and
agreement between the Parties with respect to the compromise set forth herein. No other
representations, covenants, undertakings or other prior or contemporaneous oral agreements
respecting such matters which are not specifically incorporated herein shall be deemed in any
way to exist or bind any of the Parties. The Parties, and each of them, acknowledge that they
have not executed this Agreement in reliance on any such promises, representations, or
warranties.

11. Modification of Agreement; Waiver. This Agreement shall be amended only by
a written instrument executed by the Parties hereto or their successors or assigns. All waivers of
this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the authorized representatives of the Parties
hereto. No failure of either Party to exercise any power given that party under this Agreement or
to insist on strict compliance by the other party to its obligations, and no custom or practice of
the parties in variation with the terms of this Agreement will constitute a waiver of either Party’s
right to demand exact compliance with the terms of this Agreement. Waiver of any one provision
shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other provision.

12. Governing Law. This Agreement is entered into, and shall be construed and
interpreted, in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

13.  Successors and Assigns. All of the covenants, stipulations, promises and
agreements contained in this Agreement by or on behalf of, or for the benefit of, either of the
Parties hereto, shall bind and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the respective

Party.

14. Titles and Captions. Paragraph titles and captions in this Agreement are inserted
only as a matter of convenience and for reference and in no way define, limit, extend, or describe
the scope of this Agreement of the intent of any provision thereof.

15.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts.
When each Party has signed and delivered at least one such counterpart, each counterpart shall
be deemed an original and, when taken together with other signed counterparts, shall constitute
one agreement which shall be binding upon and effective as to both Parties.

1
11
1
1



16.  No Third Party Beneficiaries. The only parties to this Agreement are
ANDREWS and IRWD. There are no third party beneficiaries and this Agreement is not
intended, and, except to the extent provided in Sections 1(d), 6(d) and 13, shall not be construed
to benefit or be enforceable by, any other person or entity whatsoever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties hereto, has caused this Agreement to be
executed as of the date first written above.

ANDREWS

Tl O LN

Approned az IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
o foem:

By

Title:

By

Title:




EXHIBIT “A”
WATERLINE EASEMENT TO
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
(APN 867-011-19)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Those certain strips of land situated in the unincorporated territory of the County of Orange,
State of California being that portion of Lot 4 of Tract No. 10186, as shown on a map thereof
filed in Book 499, Pages 38 through 42 of Miscellaneous Maps in the Office of the County
Recorder of said County more particularly described as follows:

Strip 1

A strip of land of variable width, the general northeasterly, northwesterly and northerly line of
which are described as follows:

COMMENCING at the northwest corner of said Lot 4; thence along the northeasterly line of
said lot South 70°55°00” East 52.71 feet to the intersection with easterly line of Markuson Road
(Private Street) as shown on said map, said point of intersection being the TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING:; thence continuing along said northeasterly line and its southeasterly prolongation
South 70°55’00” East 131.00 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “A”; thence North
40°08’33” East 84.98 feet; thence North 52°56°38” East 41.70 feet to a point hereinafter referred
to as Point “B”; thence continuing North 52°56’38” East 14.44 feet’ thence South 89°02’11”
East 182.45 feet to the easterly line of said Lot 4.

Said strip shall be 10.00 feet wide from the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING to the hereinbefore
described Point “A” and 12.50 feet wide from said Point “A” to said easterly line of Lot 4.

The sidelines of said strip shall be lengthened or shortened so as to terminate westerly in said
easterly line of Markuson Road and easterly in said easterly line of Lot 4.

Sidelines shall intersect at all angle points.

Strip 2

A strip of land 12.50 feet wide, the westerly line of which is described as follows:
BEGINNING at the hereinbefore described Point “B”; thence South 01°09°02” West 89.04 feet.

SUBECT TO: Covenants, conditions, reservations, restrictions, rights-of-way, and easements of
record, if any.

F:\Thatcher\Legal Descriptions\Thatcher written descriptions\Markuson Road\Wesmt-ExA..docx

C-10




EXHIBIT “B” attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.
Prepared by me or under my direction:
Dated: February 11, 2011

s BP. 6-30-12.

Gregory P. Heiertz, R.C.E. 33Q84
License expires June 30, 2012

F:A\Thatcher\Legal Descriptions\Thatcher written descriptions\Markunson Road\Wesmt-ExA..docx

Page 2 of 2 C"11




SCALE: 1" = 80° - /

_—
7R, NO, 10186 —
LOT & o
| / _L oT 5 NOO 3958.785 ,
MARKUSON POINT "B” MM, 4899/88-42
ROAD POB STRIP 2
N52°56 '38"E 4.4’ ~
N\ » ggzogf '00"E 3 74:|T - 589°0211"E 162.45°
\ 41.70¢ = Z
3y MO oa 33 E
Sy, "/ STRIP 1
STRIP 2

TP'O.B STRIP 2

STRIP 1 POINT

LoT 8

y

EXHIBIT 'B’

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR SHEET 1 OF 1 SHEET

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
15600 SAND CANYON AVENUE, IRVINE, CA 92619

WATER PIPELINE EASEMENT TO
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

PROJECT XXXXXX
EXBPLAT.DWG

FEBRUARY 11, 2011




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by deed or grant dated
from Mark Alan Andrews to IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, a

California Water District, is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer on behalf of the Board of Directors pursuant
to authority conferred by Resolution 1965-36 of the Board of Directors, adopted on October 6, 1965, and the grantee
consents to recordation thereof by its duly authorized officer.

Date: IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

By:

Leslie Bonkowski
Secretary to Board of Directors

C-13






IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT EXHIBIT “D
Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: MODJESKA CYN STORM DAMAGE REPAIR

Project No: 11585 EANo: 1 ID Split: ~ Miscellaneous
Improvement District (ID) Allecations
Project Manager: BURTON, KEVIN ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: BURTON, KEVIN | 101 | 100.0 | REPLACEMENT FUND**
Request Date: February 14, 2011 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: $0

This Request: $90,200

Total EA Requests: $90,200

Previously Approved Budget: $0

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $90,200

Updated Budget: $90,200

Budget Remaining After This EA 50
Comments:

This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 3,000 0 3,000 3,000 0 3,000 /11 6/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 0 2,000 11} 6/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 /11| 6/11
CONSTRUCTION 65,000 0 65,000 65,000 0 65,000 /11| 6/11
LEGAL 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 0 2,000 i1 | 6/11

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $8,200 $0 $8,200 $8,200 $0 $8,200
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $90,200 $0 $90,200 $90,200 $0 $90,200

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $9,800 $0 $9.800 $9.800 $0 $9,800
Total $100,000 $0 $100,000 $100,000 $0 $100.000

| Direct Labor $5,000 50 $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 |

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator: . / .
/e
Department Director: b e, e 2/ 8 / {!
o
Finance:
Board/General Manager:

#& IRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $102,000. The above-captioned project is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by reference. This declaration of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2,







	2/28/11 Board Meeting Agenda

	#5:  Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

	#6:  Ratify/Approve BOD Attendance at Mtgs/Events

	#7:  Upcoming Projects Status Report

	#8:  January 2011 Financial Reports

	#9:  Strategic Measures Dashboards

	#10:  MWRP Phase @ Expansion & Flood Protection Improvments CCO No. 33

	#11:  East Irvine Zone 3 Reservoir Complex Security Lighting Project

	#12:  Variance Request for Strand Ranch Construction Mgmt

	#13:  Operations Ctr Fac. Expansion Phase 1 Mezzanine Conversion Construction Award

	#14:  SJ Marsh Regional NTS Fac No. 62 & SAMS 1 Consultant Selections

	#15:  OPA Sewer Connection Fees

	#16:  2011 Refunding Bonds & Interest Rate Mode Chg for the 1995 & 2008-A Bond Series

	#17:  Modjeska Cyn Storm Damage Repair Grant of Easement & Compromise & Release Agreement


